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MINUTES OF FIRST MEETING OF THE DIRECTORS OF
MARJOVE LIMITED ' :
HELD AT THE LAW SOCIETY, BLACKHALL PLACE, DUBLIN 7 ON
1ith May, 1995

PRESENT: CARMEL MOLLOY

=

SUSAN MURRAY

The certificate of Incorporation of the Company dated the 28th day of
February, 1995 was laid on the table together with a print of the
Memorandum & Articles of Association and an instrument signed by the
subscribers to the Memorandum of Association appomting as First
Directors ef the Company the followin £ persons;

CARMEL MOLLOY,
SUSAN MURRAY.

It was confirmed that pursuant to the Articles of Association the quorum
for the Meetings of the Board shall unless otherwise resolved be two.

It was resolved that CARMEL MOLLOY,be appointed Secretary of the
Company to hold that office until otherwise resolved.

It was resolved that with effect from 11th May, 1995, the registered
office of the Company be changed from The Law Society, Blackhall
Place, Dublin 7, to be now situate at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
Dublin 2. and the Register of Members be kept thereat. The Secretary
was 1nstructed to file the Notice of Change of Sitation of the Registered
Office in the Companies Office. '

It was resolved that the Secretary be instructed to enter the names of the
subscribers in the Register of Members, :

-
—

It was resolved that the undermentioned transfers of Subscribers Shares be
approved and registered subject to their being duly stamped and presented
for registration in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of
Association. . .

Transfer No. 1 from CARMEL MOLLOY,
to FRYMOUNT LIMITED
Transfer No.2 . from SUSAN MURRAY
{0 to LOWERMOUNT NOMINEES LTD.

The Secretary was authorised to jssue Certificates for the shares allotted
and transferred at Minutes 5 and 6 above and it was resolved that the Seal
of the Company be affixed thereto.




It was r1esolved that DAPHNE TEASE and MICHAEL
SCHOLEFIELD (baving given their written consent) be appointed
Directors of the Company and DAPHNE TEASE (having given his/her

written consent) be appointed Secretary, such appointment to take effect at
the end of this meeting.

Letters of resignation from CARMEL MOLLO Y, as director and
secretary, and SUSAN MURRAY. as Dircector were produced and it was
resolved that such resignations be and are hereby accepted with effect
from the conclusion of this meeting. The Secretary was instructed to file

the appropriate form relating to such changes.of Directors and Secretary
with the Registrar of Companies.”

‘The meeting then terminated.

ESigned) - d 'MLM?;’

Dated this 11th_day of May,  1995. "




NUMBER

.229527

‘Certificate of Incorporation

I hereby certify that

MARJOVE LIMITED

is this day incorporated under
the Companies Acts 1963 to 1990

and that the company is limited.

Given under my hand at Duﬁiin, this

Tuesday, the 28th day of February, 1995

For Registrar of Companies

Fees and Deed Stamps 165.00

Stamp Duty on Capital 1.00

P34815 3ol TOm 1 3¢ Zoohle 135385— 554



SHARE OR
STOCK
TRANSFER
FORM

{Above this line for Registrars only)

Consideration Money £

Cartificate lodged with the Registrar

(For complstion by the Registmar/Btock Exchenge)

Ful ocame af Under-
tuding,

MARJOVE LIMITED

Full deseription of
Security.

ORDINARY GHARE

L

Number or amount  of
Shuns, Sieck  or  other
wcurity and. In  figureas
zalumn anly, mumber and

denomination of unim, if

Words
ONE

5

Figures

T
mmus) of  registersd
hl:rldll'(ﬂ should be given

; in. fulk: the address shnul:

be yiven whore there

only ooe hoider.

I the transfer i3 not
mude by 1ihe registencd
hnider(s)  inscrt alw

namcis) and capacity {e.g..
Eacculors)) of the per-

In the -name(s) of
Susan Murray,

Dublin

c/o The Law Society,

+orA(a) making the Lrans-
fer.

l; We hereby transfer the above security out of the name(s) sforesaid to
the person{s) named below or {o the ssveral persons named in Parts 2
of Brokers Transfer Forms relating to ths above security:
Palete words o besry type except for stock cxchange Luossctioon,
Signatura(s) of transferer(s)

T S PN

B e eeeeeeseeescee s ras b ees et st e s e rama A et e e eesn st ene s enerasen

Bodies corpormie should execuw-under their ecnemmon  seal,

Stamp of Salling Broker(s) or, for transactiom
which are nof steck exchange transactions of
Agent(s), il any, acting for the Trunsfaror(s).

11/5/95

Dats.. : cerneen

First Floor,

Pit zw;l_. iton House,
e, Bt Bl Tme Wilton Place,

whom (be security is Lrans Dublin 2. e

lerred. - -

Full nume(s) and hall
postal address{ey) (inchad-
e County or,, if mpplice
ablc, Postal District oum-

Ploase state tithe, ”ltl
of wheiher Mr,, . ul
Misx  Pleass :cn:unll:l.c '
typewriung br in B.I.uc!: N
Capitxja,

Lower Mount Nomlnees Limited,

I/We request that such entries bs made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this transfer.

Stamp of Buying Broker{s) (if any)

Stamp or name and address of person lodging this form
{if other than the Buying Broker{(s) )

L

{ Fna {Frar)




SHARE OR
STOCK
TRANSFER

LI D

FORM

¢{Above this line for Registrars omly)

onsideration Money &

Certificate lodged with the Hegiatrar

(For complstion by the Registrsr/Stock Exchange)

Full bame of Under-
tuking,

MARJOVE LIMITED

Full descripiion of
Sccurity.

ORDINARY SHARE

Number  or  emount  of
Shurcs, Stock or  other
swoutity and, in figurer
columne only, numbcr wnd
denominaticn of unita, ¥
any.

T

WE‘HE -

Figures

( 1 mwitaod £1)

MNurned 1) at regisicred
holder{s) sheuld be given
in fufl: the address shoulg

yiven where there
boldet.

In the name(s) of

Carmel Molloy,
c¢/o The Law Society,
Dublin

Lud

l; We hereby transfer the sbove security out of the name{s) &foresaid to

the person(s} named beiow or to the several peraonz named in Parts 2 Stamp of Selling Broker(s) or, for tranaactions
of Brokers Transfer Forms relating to the above security:
Deiete words in beavy ype cicept for Rock exchange {ramserions,

Signature(s) of transferor(s)

which are nok stock exchange transsctions of

oeereceneorranen eeeer s tresereeeasmee e eeeee b ere s e ot et st e s et een s st 11/5/95

Bodics corporats should cxecuie wnder thor common  acal.

~ Data..... rutteat bt e et b iyt ns

Full name(s) and foll
postal  addrexsies) {inelud-
ing County ar. if applx-
whie, Posul]' District oum-
ber) of the person{s) to
whom the security s trans-
ferred.

Pleuse mate Lhk.pg 0T,
of whether Mrt., rs oFr
Misx, Please compicie In
Lypewriting br In  Block
Capitais.

Frymount Limited;
First Floor,
Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place, -
Dublin 2.

I/We request that such entries be made in the register aa are necessary to give effect’ to this transfer.

Stamp of Buying Broker(s} (if any)

Stamp or asme and address of person lodging this form
(if other than the Buying Broker(s))

{Ben Orrar)

Agent(s), it any, acting for the Trsnsferor(s).



e e

Notlce of changs of directors of secretaries

Companies Acts, 1963 o 1990
or In their particulars

; ’ T ew o ) Company Numbar

$. 195 of the Companies Act 1963, s amendad by 5. 51 of the Companles Act, 1580, now requiras that all reglsters
of Directors shouldbe moditlad by thve inzertion of sach director’s data of birth, hationallty snd foreign dirsctorships,
5. 195(9) requires that whare an annual return contzining those particulars has not been filed 'with the registrar, tull

e

-

warvad

!

e

"

preen,
2
Bt i e

P
[l

kA, w

LY

i

£

-
|

o

T
S

”
M

( \

particulars ot ali directors should be Included In this form

Company nama

gives notice of the following changels) : & .2

MARJOVE .

MR, Michaetl qS'(,}\o[c‘ﬂ;e_(d

FPoiNTEd  IXRELTORS. . of THE . Coreawy . MRS Dapuwe 'TE@S&

N&“; AFPs:iMTED 15 SQC.RE.TQRf oF TRE CoptPAaNY .

Cate change(s} take(s) effect

. Limited

¥ _Mes Dpphwve Temgs Wege

i Day O-SM:rh qs Year

—— e

Partleulars of new director {including shadow director )/ secratary

Sumame S olc\:-h;—\ o Forename Hichael  Parkick
Former surname 3 Former forename = » -
Business Occupation Fg’; T'—-’-E’;'D o DawmotBrth = \ADay L Mrh $9 Yexr
Home address - Nationaiity - TSH
48 RRUshod  oad
F MR DobunN -

Other directorships Registered at Compary number

Sae a3%a dad
| heraby consert loactas director / secratary of the
aforementioned company . "
Slgnature M M‘A{Q Data s\ \5\‘\5‘

| hereby certify that the particulars comamed in this

form are correct

signaturgx{ \Q{,‘. \r_ _T;Loaxo..

Name

Presenter's Name

DRPHvE TERS

WILLIAM FRY

Telephone Number

6681 711

o

E Diractor\m Company Secretary

Date \\\‘S \‘%5‘

Add'ress .
Fitzwilton House

Wilton Place
Dublin 2.

Reference 2439-131



aga ot v2w. Jhee sme
SEGF 0 SUT W Lene
2 nz A0 kA

Dot

INTHY INEFIG I D A

age

Partlculars of diregtors (Including shadow directors)/secrstary -.:: s
Surname —EASC, Farename DRP\-\NE WA
Former surname ’ Formef forename - - : )
Business Occupation "Hm“ 1 Date of Birth - QnDay 55 Mrhy Year
“ome address Nationaity LTy
KiLD R
Aaich{on Road
Fot 2ot
: _ Dadian_t8 .
Other directorships Fleglstered at . oz oees. Company number
o oS {aad
I hereby conseni to act as director /. aewatary of the
afoferventoned company -2
ey ey o) ’.O o L = . .. Dats r \g\ -y -
RIS X -.w»’-f;'{}.; Rk ;o bas R % vy
[ t
e
Sumame - Teent = Forsnama kNL Qﬂﬂaf
Former surname -~ - - ) L o . Fcnner forename
Bughrmes DTocupaton Datz f Birth ‘;2, J_Dav c“:’: Mo :6 Year
P Seidiess Hatisesiity fay VIS
KD R o
'Bﬂ\cfd Tod RDR D o
- \"‘DKﬂo Clagr
TOudiin \ E .
Other directorships Regisiored at o _ Company number
| hereby consent %
alorementioned l‘\*d_la'
Signature ¢ Dals ul-ﬁ'\q;’ R
Sumame Pt
Former surname Former forename | .=
Business Qccupation DateafBinth | - .- Day Mo Year
Home address Nationality
Other ¢liscrorshing Regsetered at Compary number
t

| hereby consent to act as director / secretary
of the afarementioned company
Signature Date
Sumame Forename
Pt WANLmS =l (R
Business Occupalion Diate of Birth Day Mrh Year
Home address Mationality
Other direomshins HRegzliared at COmpaaty nimbar
| frerey consent to act as director / secretary
of the aforementioned company
Signature Data



Notica of change in the situation of the Comparties Acts 1963 tu 193¢ .
registered offica . . -
- - e Cémpany number
22952.7
a- -

G

cmpany name MARJOVE S

o Limited

Situation of the registered office

FiTZuWwl L Tow Ho u § €

bWl e ToN FLAC

DwB L 1 N 2
Date of charge of registared offica
Day Meonth Year

N NU \eqs
I hereby certify that the above particulars are cormect .
Signature Yo Director ¥ Company secretary Date W \‘S \ Qg
s .
e 7-:_%3'&-.2.. M j{‘

Name Vo - -

© DAPHNE  TEARSE
Presenter's name Address

WILLIAM FRY Fitzwilton House

‘ ‘ Wilton Place
) Dublin 2

Refsrence 243_9"‘13 1

Spi. 25m 8/84 Fodhla 146088 —Como. Aea.




MARJOVE LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the holders of the entire issued share

capital of Marjove Limited hereby resolve as follows:-

1.

Drdinary Resolution.

That the authorised share ,cépital of the Company be
reduced by the sum of IR£95,%00 (all of which represents
part of the ‘share capital of the Company which has not
been taken or agreed to be taken by any person) such that
the authoriséd capital of the Company shall be the sum of
IRE100. - .

Special Resolutipn. S

That the existing two issued Ordinary Shares of IRf1l each
be re-designated as "A". Ordinary Shares and that the
existing unissued share capital of IR£98 (remaining after
resoluticn 1) be redesignated as 74 "A" Ordinary Shares of
IRf1 each and 24 "B" Ordinary Shares of IR£1 each.

Special Resolution.

That Clagse 2 of the Memorandum of Association of +the
Company be-deleted and be replaced by the clause set out
in the document annexed hereto_;nd marked with the letter
IIAH . .- g R ) =

o -
P

Special Resolution. =

That the existing Articles of Association of the Company
be deleted and that they be replaced by the Articles of
Association set out in the document annexed hereto and

marked "B".




Dated LY May 1885

e 7
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Lower Mount Nominees Limited
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2.

MbrTove L1p | - A

The objects for which the Company is established are:—

{a)

(D)

(d)

To carry en the business of an investment company and
for that purpose to acquire and heold either in the
name of the company or in that of any-nominee shares,
stocks, debentures, debentures stock, bond;, notes,
obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by
any company wherever incorporated or carrying on
business and debentures, debenture stock, bonds,
notes, obligations and securities issued or
guaranteed by any government, sovereign ruler,
commissioners, public body or authority, supreme,
dependent, municipal, local or otherwise in any part
of the world.

To acquire any such shares, stock, debentures,

debenture stock, bonds, - notes, obligations or
securities by original subscription, contract,
tender, purchase, exchange, underwriting,

participation in syndicates or otherwise and whether
or not fully paid up and to subscribe for the same
subject ta.such terms and conditions (if any) as may
be thought fit.

To exarcise and enforce all rights and powers
conferred by or incident' to the ownership of any such
shares, stock obligations or othex securities
including without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing all such powers of veto or control as may
be conferred by virtue of the holding by the company
of such special proportion of the issued or nominal
amount therecf and to provide managerial and other
executive, supervisory and consultant services for or
in relatien to any company in which the Company is
interested upon such terms as may be thought fit.

To undertake the management and control and
supervision of the business or operations of any
person or company and in particular, without
limitation, to plan and effectively carry out the
organisation of and to initiate and to carry out
schemes” for the promotlon and expansion of any such
business, to engage in research into all problems
relating to investment, property, financial,
portfolio, industrial and business management, to




(£)

carry out all or any work of a clerical, secretarial,
managerial or other like nature, to provide staff and
services, to prepare and deal with accounts, returns,
forms and all documents required to be prepared and
furnished in relation to any such bodies, to direct
and carry out all advertising and publicity for any
such business, and generally to do all acts and
things (including the receipt and payment of money)
necessary to be done for the supervision of the day
to day running of any such business and to enter into
contracts with any such company for the carrying out
of the works or provisions of any of the services
which ' the Company is authorised to perform or
provide.

o

To promote, develop and secure the interests of the
group of companies which for the time being shall
consist of the Company and any company which for the
time being 1s an Associated Company and to so do in
such manner as the Company may think fit and in
particular, without limitation, by giving any
guarantee, indemnity, support or security, in respect
of or, directly or indirectly, assuming any liability
or obligation of, any Associated Company, by making
any payment or loan or dispesition of any property,
assets or rights to or for the benefit of any
Associated Company or acquiring any property, assets
or rights from any Associated Company notwithstanding
that the Company may not receive in respect of any
such +fransaction full or adequate consideration
therefor or any consideration whatsoever or may pay
consideration which would or might be in excess of an
arms’ length consideratiocn.

To purchase or otherwise acquire and carry on all or
any part of the business or property. and to undertake
any liabikities of any perscon or company possessed of
property suitable for any of the purposes of the
Company ©or carrying on or proposing to- carry on any
business which the Company is authorised to carry on
or which can be carried on in connecticn with the
same or which 1s capable of being conducted so as,
directly or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To purchase, take on lease, on licence,’ in exchange,
npon option or otherwise acquire and hold any lands,
buildings, property (whether leasehold or freehold)
or any rights or interests therein or in respect
thereof or in any forests, crops or growing produce
thereon or any minerals therein or thereunder or any
rights to pass thereon or any rights or interests in
or over the sea, the sea bed, the sea shore, the sky
or in space, or any interests connected or associated
with any of the foregoing and to exercise any rights
in respect thereof and to develop, improve, alter or
manage the same or any part thereof in any way
(including, without limitation, construction,
demolition, landscaping, planting, draining and

-2 E




(3)

(k)

(1)

(m)

improving) and to farm, harvest or extract anything
from the same.

To purchase, take on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon option, on hire or hire—purchase, or otherwise
acquire and hold any perscnal property, rights or
privileges which the Company may; think necessary or
convenient for the purposes of its business or which
may seem to the Company calculateéd, directly or
indirectly, to benefit.the Company including, without
limitation, the subscription, taking or otherwise
acquiring of Securities in any.company.

To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire and
protect and renew sany patents,. patent rights,
inventions, secret processes, recipes, receipts,
prescriptions, formulae, trade marks, trade names,
designs, licences, concessions and the like,
conferring any exclusivé or non—exclusive or limited
right to their use, or any secret or other
information as to any invention or process which may
seem capable of being used for any of the purposes of
the Company oxr the acquisition of which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to benefit the
Company and to use, exercise, develop or grant
licences in respect of, or otherwise turn to account,
the property, rights or information so acguired and
to expend money in experimenting upon, testing ox
improving any such patents, inventions or rights.

To establish or promote or concur in establishing or
promoting any company or ccmpanies for the purpose of
acquiring all or any of the property, rights and
liabilities of the Company or for any other purpose
which may seem, directly or indirectly, calculated to
benefit the Company or to place or guarantee the
placing of, underwrite, subscribe for or otherwise
acquire aIl or any part of the Securities of any such
other company.

To invest and to deal with the moneys of the Company
net immediately required in any manner.

To amalgamate, enter into partnership or intc any
arrangement for sharing profits, union of interests,
co—operation, joint venture, reciprocal concession,
mutual assistance or otherwise with any person or
company carrying on or .engaged in or about to carxry
on or engage in, any business or transaction which
the Company is authorised to carry on or engage in or
which can be carried on in conjunction therewith or
which is capable of being conducted so as, directly
or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To sell, lease, mortgage oxr ctherwise dispose of the
business, property, assets or undertaking of the
Company or any part thereof for such consideration as
the Company may think fit and to improve, manage,
develop, exchange, licence, turn to account or

H



otherwise deal with, all or any of the business,
property, assets and undertaking of the Company and
in particular, without limitation, to accept
Securities of any other company in payment or part
payment of the consideration payable to the Company
in respect of any transaction referred to in this
paragraph: .

To establish and maintain or  procure the
establishment and mainténance of or to adhere to any

coentributory or non—contributory pension or
superannuation funds, schemes or plans for the
benefit of, and give or procure the giving of
donations, gratuities, pensions, allowances or

emoluments to any persens who are or were at any time
in thesemployment or service of the Company cor of any
Associated Company or who are or. .were at any time
Directors or officers of the Company or of any
Associated Company and the spouses, families and
dependents af any such persons and also establish and
subsidise and subscribe to any associations,
institutions, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of the Company and to make payments to or
towards the insurance of any such person as aforesaid
either alone or in cenjunction with any other company
and further to do any acts or things or make any
arrangements or provisions necessary or desirable to
enable all or any of such persons as aforesaid to
become shareholders in the Company or otherwise to
participate in the prefits of the Cecmpany or any
Associated Company.

To settle moneys or other assets on the trustee or
trustees of any trust, foundation, settlement or
institution set up for charitable or benevolent
purpeses or for any public, general or useful object
or to lend money or provide services (with or without
interest -or charge) to any such trustee or trustees
and "to pay, subscribe, lend cr contribute assets or
services of the Company (with or without interest or
charge) or give any guarantee or indemnity in respect
of any trust, foundation, settlement or institution
set up or operating for any such purpose or object or
in respect of any exhibition or for any charitable,
benevolent, public, general or useful object.

To borrow or raise money in such manner as the
Company shall think fit and in particular, without
limitation, by the issue of Securities of the Company
(other than shares or stock) -and to secure the
repayment of, any moneys borrowed or raised or any
other obligation, debt or liability of any nature of
the Company by way of mortgage, charge, lien or other
security interest over or in respect of all or any of
the Company’s undertaking, property or assets (both
present and future and including its uncalled
capital) upon such terms as to priority and otherwise
as the Company shall think fit.




(s)-

(t)

(%)

To lend and advance money or give credit to any
person or company and upon such terms as may seem
expedient (whether with or without security or any
interest or other charge).

To give any guarantee or indemnity in respect of or
otherwise support or secure in any manner (whether by
personal covenant or by mortdaging, charging or
granting any lien or other security-interest over or
in respect of all or any part of the Company’s
undertaking, property or assets, both present and
future and including its uncalled capital, or by both
such methods) any obligation, debt, liability of any
nature of any person or c¢ompany upon such terms as to
priority and otherwise as the Company shall think
fit. =

To pay for any righfs or property acquifed by the

Company and tco remunerate any person or company

whether by way of cash payment or by the allotment of
Securities of the Company credited &5 paid up in full
or in part or otherwise.

Upon any issue of Securities of the Company to employ
brokers, commission agents and underwriters and to
provide for the remuneration of such persons for
their services.

To draw, make, accept, indorse, discount, execute and
issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, bills of
lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable or
transferable instruments.
To enter into any arrangements with any governments
ar authorities, supreme, municipal, local or
otherwise, or any person or company that may seen
conducive to the Company’s objects or any of them and
to obtain-from any such government, authority, person
or company any rights, privileges, charters, licenses
and concessions which the Company may think it
desirable to obtain and to carry out, exercise and
comply therewith.

L
To undertake and execute any trusts the undertaking
whereof may seem desirable and either gratuxtously or
otherwise.

To adopt such means of making known the products,
investments or services of the Company or any
Associated Company as may sSeem expedient and in
particular, without limitation, by advertising in the
press or radio or television by circulars, by
purchase and exhibiticon of works of art or interest,
by publication of books and periodicals and by
granting prizes, rewards, scholarships and donations
and by sponsoring sports events, theatrical and
cinematic performances and exhibitions of all
descriptions.



(z)

(ab)

To apply for, promote and obtain any Act of the
Oireachtas or any charter, privilege, licence or
authorisation of any government, state or
municipality or any ministerial or departmental
licence or order for enabling the Company to carry
any of its objects into effect or for effecting any
modification of the Company’s constitution or for any
other purpose which may seem expédient and to oppose
any proceedings or applications which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to prejudice the
interests of the Company or any Associated Company.

To promote freedom of contract. and to resist, insure
against, counteract’  and discourage interference
therewith, to join any lawful federation, union or
association or to do ‘any lawful act or thing with a
view to preventing K or resisting, directly’' or
indirectly, any interruption of or interference with
the trade or business of the Company or any other
trade or business or providing or safeguarding
against the same or resisting or opp®sing any strike,
movement or organisation which may be thought
detrimental to the interests of the Company or any
Associated Company or its or their employees and to
subscribe to any association or fund for any such
purposes. '

To undertake and carry on any other trade or business
{whether manufacturing or otherwise) which may seem
to the Company capable cof being conveniently carried
on by the Company or which is calculated, directly or
indirectly, +to enhance the wvalue of or render
profitable, any of the Company’s businesses, rights
or property.

To do all or any of the matters hereby authorised in
any part of the World and with or in respect of
persons . -.or companies resident, domiciled,
incorporated, registered or carrying on business in
any part of the World and either as principal, agent,
factor, trustee or otherwise and by or +through
agents, factors, trustees or otherwise and either
alone or in conjunction with others. =

To distribute in specie or otherwise as may bhe
resolved any of .the assets of the Company among the
members .

Tc do all such other fhings as may appear to the
Company to be incidental or conducive to the
attainment of, the above objects or any cf them.

Provided that:

(1) the objects set out in any paragraph of this
Clause shall not be restrictively construed but
the widest interpretation shall be given
thereto and they shall not, except where the
context expressly so reguires, be in any way
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(1i)

(Liii)

(1v)

limited to or restricted by reference to or
inference from any other object or objects set
out in such paragraph or from the terms of any
other paragraph or by the name of the Company;
none of such paragraphs or the c¢bject or
objects therein specified shall be deemed
subsidiary or ancillary . to the objects
mentioned in any other paragraph, but the
Company shall have full power to exercise all
or any of the powers and to achieve and
endeavour to achieve all or any of the objects
conferred by and provided in any one or more of
said paragraphs; s
the word "company" in this Clause, except where
used in reference to the Company, shall be
deemed to include any f£im, partnership,
association or other body of persons, whether
incorporated or not incorparated, and whethex
resident, domiciled, incorpcrated, registered,
or carrying on business in..the State oz
elsewhere;

the expression "Associated Company" in this
Clause, shall be deemed te mean any company
which for the time being is a subsidiary or
holding company (which expressions in this
provisc shall bear the meanings respectively
ascribed thereto by Section 155 Companies Act,
1963) of the Company, is a subsidiary of a
holding company of the Company or 15 a company
in which the Company or any of such companies
as aforesaid shall for the time being hold
shares entitling the holder thereof to exercise
at least one—fifth of the votes at any general
mesting of such company (not being voting
rights which arise only in specified
circumstances); and -

the expression. "Securities® in this Clause,
shall be deemed to mean any shares, stocks,
bonds, debentures or-debenture stock (whether
perpetual or not), loan stock, notes,
obligations or other securities “or assets of
any kind, whether corporeal or incorporeal.




COMPANTES ACTS, 1963 to 1990

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATIQON
OF

MARJOVE LIMITED

REGULATIONS

The RegulatLons contalned in Part I of Table A in  the
First Schedule to the Companies Act, 1963 (as the same is
amended by “the Companies Acts, 1963?1990 and with the
exception of Regulations 8, 11, 24, 51, 54, 75, 77, 79,
84, 86, %1 to 100 inclusive and 138 - thereof) and the
Regulations corntained in Part II of Table A as aforesaid
(as the same 1is amended as aforesaid and’ with <the
exception of Regulations 1 and 9 thereof) shall apply to
the Company save in so far as they are excluded or
modified hereby and such Regulations together with the
Articles hereinafter contained shall censtitute the
Regulations of the Company.

SHARES

(a) The capital of the Company is IREL100 divided into 76
"A" Ordinary Shares of IREL each and 24 "B" Ordinary
Shares of IR £1 each. .

(b) The "A" Ordinary Shares and the "B" Ordinary Shares
shall rank pari passu in all respects save that on a
return of assets whether on a- winding up or
otherwise, the holders of the "A" Ordinary Shares
shall be entitled to .participate in priority to the
holders of the "B" Ordinary Shares but only to the
extent of the capital (including share premium), paid
up on the "A" Ordinary Shares. On the payment of such
amount as’ aforesaid to the holders of the "A"
Ordinary Shares, the holders of the "B" Ordinary
Shares shall be entitled to receive the amount of the
capital (including share premium) paid up on the B
Ordinary Shares and any surplus assets arising after
the payment of the paid up capital to the holders of
B Ordinary Shares as aforesaid shall be distributed
among the holders of the B Ordinary Shares in
proportion té the amounts the up or credited as paid
up on their shares. If the assets of the Company on
a winding up shall be insufficient to make repayment
in full of the paid up capital to the holders of the
"A" Ordinary Shares or "B" Ordinary Shares as herein
provided, the assets available for such purpose in
either case shall be distributed in proportion to the




amocunts paid up or credited as paid up on their
shares. :

For the purpose of Section 20 Companies (Amendment) Act,
1983, the Directors of the Company are generally and
unconditionally authorised to allot relevant securities as
defined by Section 20 (10) of the said Act up to a maximum
of the aunthorised but as yet unissued share capital of the
Company at the date on which the Company was incorporated.

This authority shall expire’ five years after the date of
incorporation of the Company but may be previously revoked
or varied by the Company in general meeting and may be
renewed by the Company in. general meeting for a further
period not exceeding five years from the date of such
renewal. The Company may make any offer or agreement
before the expiry of this authority which would or might
require relevant securities to be allotted after this
authority has expired and the Directors may allot relevant
securities in pursuance of any such offer or agreement.

The pre—emptiomnm provisions of sub—sections (1) (7) and (8)
of Section 23 Companies (Amendment) Act, 1983 'shall not
apply to any allotment by the Company of equity securities
(as defined in such Section).

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 19530, any
shares may be isswed on the terms that they are, or, at
the option of the Company are, liable to be redeemed on
such terms and in such manner as the Company before the
issue of the shares may by special resolution determine.

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

(a) Subject to the provisions of and to the extent
permitted by the Companies Acts, 1963 -~ 1990 to any
rights conferred on the holders of any class of
shares and to the <following paragraphs of this
Article the Company may purchase any of its shares of
any class and may cancel any shares so purchased and
hold them as Treasury Shares (within €£he meaning of
Secticn 209 of the Companies Act, 1990) with liberty
to reissue any such share ox shares as. shares of any
class or classes. - =

(b) The Company shall not eXercise any authority granted
under Section® ‘213 (off market) or Section 215
(market) of the Companies Act, 1550 to make purchases
cf its own shares unless the authority required by
such Section shall have been granted by special
resolution of the Company.

(c) The Company shall not be regquired to select the
shares to be purchased on a pro rata basis or in any
particular manner as between the holder of the shares
of the same class or as between the holders of shares

of different classes.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

LIEN

The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every
share for all moneys (whether immediately payable or not)
called or payable at a fixed time in respect of that
share, and the Company shall also have a first and
paramount lien on all shares standing registered in the
name ©of any person whether he be the sole registeresd
holder therecf or one of two.joint holders for all moneys
immediately payable by him.‘or his estate to the Company,
but the Directors may at any time declare any share to be
wholly or in part exempt £from the provisions of this
Regulation. The Company’s. lien on a share shall extend to
all dividends payable thereon.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

An instrument of transfer of a share .(other than a partly
paid share) need not be ’‘executed on behalf of <the
transferee and need not be attested and Regulation 22 of
Table A Part I -shall be modified accordingly.

No transfer of any share in the capital of the Company
(whether on a sale of such shares or transmission thereof
by operation of law or otherwise howsoever) shall be
registered unless such transfer is approved by resolution
of the Directors. Regulations 29 to 32 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accoxdingly.

MEETINGS

The following words shall be added +to the end. of
Regulation 53 of Table A Part I, "and, fixing the
remuneration of Directors”.

It shall not be necessary to give any notice of any
adjourned meeting and Regulation 58 of Table A Part I

shall be modified accordingly.

A poll may be demanded byﬂthe Chairman or -by any member
present in.person or by proxy and Regulation 5% of Table
A 'Part I shall be modified accoxdingly.

Where any meeting of the Company is held at short notice
pursuant teo Section 133 (3} dr Section 141 (2} of the Act
it shall be sufficient if the instrument appointing a
proxy (and the power of attorney or other authority, if
any, under which it is signed, or a notarially certified
copy of such power or authority) is deposited with the
Chairman of the meeting immediately upon the commencement
of such meeting and Regulation 70 of Table A Part I shall
be modified accordingly.

The resclution in writing mentioned in Regulation & of

Table A Part II may consist of several documents in the
like form each signed by one or more members (or being
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15,

16.

17.

bodies corporate by their duly authorised
representatives).

DIRECTORS

The number of Directors shall not be less than two nor,
unless and until otherwise determined by the Company by
ordinary resolution, more than 5. A Director shall not
retire by rotation and Regulation 110 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly.

A Director shall not require a share qualification but
nevertheless shall be entitled to receive notice of and to
attend and speak at any general meeting of or any separate
meeting of the holders of any class of shares in the
Company and Regulation 136 of Table A Part I shall be
modified accordingly.
(a) Any Director may by writing under his hand appoint
(i) any other Director, or (ii) any other person who
is approved by the Board of Directors as hereinafter

provided, to be his alternate and every such

alternate shall be entitled to receive notices of all
meetings of the Directors and, in the absence from
the Board of the Director appointing him, to attend
and vote at meetings of Directors, and to exercise
all the powers, rights, duties and authorities of the
Director appeointing him (other than the right to
appocint an alternate hereunder) provided always that
no such appointment of a person other than a Director
shall be operative unless and until the approval of
the Board of Directors by a simple majority of the
whole Board shall have been given and entered in the
Directors’ Minute Book.

(b} A Director may at any time revoke the appointment of
any alternate appointed by him and subject to such
approval &s aforesaid appoint another person in his
place and if a Director shall die or cease to hold
the office -of Direttor the appointment of his
alternate shall thereupon cease and determine. An
alternate Director shall not be counted in reckoning
the maximum number of- Directors alY¥owed by the
Articles of Association for the time being. A
Director acting as alternate shall have an additional
vote at meetings of Directors for each Director for
whom he acts as alternate but he shall count as only
one for the purpose of determining whether a quorum
be present.

(c) Every person acting as an alternate Director shall be
an officer of the Company and shall alone be
responsible to the Company for his own acts and
defaults and he shall not be deemed to be the agent
of or for the Director appointing him. The
remuneration of any such alternate Director shall be
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18.

19.

20.

payable out of the remuneration paid to the Director
appeinting him and shall consist of such portion of
the last mentioned remuneration as shall be agreed
between the alternate and the Director appointing
him.

(d} Any appointment or revecation by a Director under
this Article shall be effected by notice in writing
given under his hand and delivered to the Secretary
or lodged at the registered office of the Company.

A Director present at a meeting of .the Directors shall in
addition to his own vote be entitled to one wvote in
respect of sach other Director not present at the meeting
who shall have authorised:him in respect of such meeting
to vote for such other Director in his absence. Any such
authority may relate generally to all meetings of the
Directors or-to any specified meeting or meetings and must
be in writing or by telefax, by cable or telegram or telex
message, which must be presented to the Secretary for
filing prior tc or be produced at the first meeting at
which a vote is to be cast pursuant thereto. y

The Directors may establish and maintain or procure the
establishment and maintenance of any non—contributory or
contributory pension or superannuation funds for the
benefit of and give or procure the giving of donations,
gratuities, pensions, allowances or emoluments to any
persons who are or were at any time in the employment or
service of the Company or of any company which is a
subsidiary of the Company or is allied to or associated
with the Company or with any such subsidiary or who are or
were at any time Directors or officers of the Company or
of any such other company aforesaid and hold or have at
any time held any salaried employment or office in the
Company :or such other company and the wives, widows,
families and dependents of any such persons and also
establish and subsidise or subscribe to any institutions,
associations, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of or to advance the interests and well-being of
the Company or any such other company as aforesaid or of
any such persons as aforesaid and make payments for or
towards the insurance of any. such persons as ‘aforesaid and
subscribe or guarantee money for any charitable or
benevelent objects or for any-exhibition or for any public
general or useful ‘object and do any of the matters
aforesaid either alone or Iin conjunction with any such
other company as aforesaid. ,'Any Director who holds or has
held any such employment oxr office shall be entitled to
participate in and retain for his own benefit any such
donation, gratuity; pension, allowance or emolument to the
extent and upon such terms as may for the time being be
permitted or required by law.

The Directors shall have power at any time and from time
to time to appoint any person to be a Director, either to
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21.

22.

23.

24.

fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the existing
Directors, but so that the total number of Directors shall
not at any time exceed the number fixed in accordance with
these regulations.

The office of a Director shall be wvacated if the
Director:— ' .

(a) 1is adjudged bankrupt in the State or in any part of
the World or makes any drrangement or composition
with his creditors generally;

(b) becomes the subject of a Restriction Order made under
Section 150 of the Companies Act, 1990;

(¢) becomes the subject of a Disqualification Order made
under Section 160 .of the Companies-Act, 1950;

(d) in the opinion of all his co-Directors becomes
incapable by reason of mental disorder of discharging
his duties as Director;

(e) resigns such office by notice in writing to the
Company;

(f) 1is convicted of an ‘indictable offence (other than an
offence under the Road Traffic Acts for which he is
not sentenced to imprisconment and actually
imprisoned) unless the Directors otherwise determine;
or

(g) 1is removed from cffice by a resolution duly passed
pursuant to Section 182 of the Act or under the
provisions of the next succeeding Article hereof.

In addition to and without prejudice to the provisions of
the Act, the Company may by ordinary reselution remove any
Director before- the expiration of his period of office
notwithstanding anything in these requlations or in any
agreement between-the Company and such Director. Any such
removal shall be without prejudice to any c¢laim such
Director may have for damages for breach of any contract
of service between him and the Company. The Company may,
by ordinary resolution, appeint another person in place of
any Director so removed from-office.

Any Director who serves on any committee or who devotes
special attention to the business of the Company or who
otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the
Directors are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of
a Director, may be paid such extra remuneration by way of
salery, percentage of profits or otherwise as the
Directors may determine.

Any such resolution in writing as is referred to in
Regulation 109 of Table A Part I may consist of several
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25.

26.

L 27.

28.

29.

documents in the like form each signed by one or mores of
the Directors for the time being entitled to receive
notice of meetings of the Directors.

Any Director or alternate Director may participate in a
meeting of the Directors or any committee of the Directors
by means of conference telephone or other
telecommunications equipment by means of which all persons
participating in the meeting can hear each other and such
participation in a meeting shall constitute a presence in
person at the meeting.

BORROWING POWERS *

The Directors may exercise: all the powers of the Company
to borrow  money, and to mortgage or charge its
undertaking, property and uncalled capital or any part
thereof and £o issue debentures, debenture stock and other
securities, whether outright ‘or as security for any debt,
liability or obligation of the Company or cof any third

party. Debentures, debenture stock and other securities

may be made assignable free from any equities between the
Company and any person to whom the same may be issued,
Any debentures or debenture stock may be issued at a
discount, premium or otherwise and with any special rights
as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allctment of
shares, attending and voting at general meetings of the
Company, appointment of Directors or otherwise,

NOTICES

Every person who, by operation of law, transfer, or cother
means shall become entitled to any share shall be bound by
every notice or cther document which, previous to his name
and address being entered on the register in respect of
such share, shall have been given to the person in whose
name the share shall have been previously registered.

Any notice or document sent by post to the registered
address of any member in pursuance of these presents
shall, notwithstanding that such member be then deceased,
and whether or not the Company have notice of his decease,
be deemed to have been duly served in re&spect of any
shares held by such member (whether soclely or jointly with
other person or persons) until some other person or
persons be registered in his stead as the holder or joint
helders thereof, and such service shall for all purposes
of these presents be deemed . a sufficient service of such
notice or dotument on - his or her executors or
administrators, and all ©persons " (if any) jointly
interested with him or her in any such share.

The sighature to any notice to be given by the Company méy
be written or printed.




30.

31.

INDEMNITY

Subject to the Act, every Director or other officer of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of +the
assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of
the duties of his office or otherwise .in relation thereto.

SECRECY

No member shall be entitled to require discovery of or any
information respecting any detail of the trading of the
Company or -any matter which is or may be in the nature of
a trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret brocess which
may relate to the conduct of the business of the Company,
and which, "in the opinion of the Directors, it would be
inexpedient in the interests of the members of the Company
to communicate to the public.

i
;
|
|
]
|
;
;




Names, addresses and descriptions of subscribers:

Carmel Molloy
32 Downside
Skerries

Co. Dublin
Secretary

Susan Murray

94 Huntstown Rises
Mulhuddazrt

Dublin 15.
Secretary : : -

Dated this 9th day of Juanuary 1995

Witness to the above signatures:

Rita Hogan

Law Society

Blackhall Place
Dublin 7 -
Secretary -

L143BH:ms . . !
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COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 to 1990

COMPANY T.IMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

OF

MARJOVE TL.TMITED

The name of the Company is Marjove Limited.

The objects for which the Company is established are:—

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d)

To carry on the business of an investment company and
for that purpose’to acquire and hold either in the
name of the company or in that of any nominee shares,
stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, notes,
obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by
any company wherever incorporated or carrying on
business and debentures, debenture stock, bonds,
notes, obligations and securities issued or
guaranteed by any government, sovereign ruler,
commissioners, public body or authority, supreme,
dependent, municipal, local or otherwise in any part
of the world.

To acguire any such shares, stock, debentures,
debenture stock, bonds, mnotes, obligations or
securities by original subscription, contract,
tender, purchase, exchange, underwriting,
participation in syndicates or otherwise and whether
or not fully paid up and to subscribe for the same
subject to such terms and conditions (if any) as may
be thought f£it. -

To exercise and enforce all rights and powers
conferred by or incident to the ownership of any such
shares, stock obligatiétns =~ or other securities
including without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing all such powers” of veto or control as may
be conferred by virtue of the holding by the company
of such special proportion of the issued or nominal
amount thereof and to provide managerial and other
executive, supervisory and consultant services for or
in relation to any company in which the Company is
interested upon such terms as may be thought fit.

To undertake the management and control and
supervision of the business or operations of any
person or company and in particular, without
limitation, to plan and effectively carry out the
organisation of and to initiate and to carry out
schemes for the promotion and expansion of any such
business, to engage in research into all problems
relating to investment, property, financial,
portfolio, industrial and business management, to



(e)

(£)

(g)

carry out all or any weork of a clerical, secretarial,
managerial or octhex like nature, to provide staff and
services, to prepare and deal with accounts, returns,
forms and all documents required to be prepared and
furnished in relation to any such bodies, to direct
and carry out all advertising and publicity for any
such business, and generally to do all acts and
things (including the receipt and payment of money)
necessary to be done for the supervision of the day
to day running of any such business and to enter into
contracts with any such company for the carrying out
of the works or provisions of any of the services
which the Company is aunthorised +to perform or
provide.

To promote, develop and secure the interests of the
group of compani&és which for the time being shall
consist of the Company and any company which for the
time being is an-Associated Company and to so do in
such manner as the Company may think fit and in
particular, without limitation, by giving any
guarantee, indemnity, support or security, in respect
of or, directly or indirectly, assuming any liability
or obligation of, any Associated Company, by making
any payment or loan or disposition of any property,
assets or rights to or for the benefit of any
Associated Company or acquiring any property, assets
or rights from any Associated Company notwithstanding
that the Company may not receive in respect of any
such transaction full or adeguate consideration
therefor or any consideration whatsoever or may pay
consideration which would or might be in excess of an
arms’ length consideration.

To purchase or otherwise acguire and carry on all or
any part of the business or property and to undertake
any liabilities of any person or company possessed of
property suitable for any of the purposes of the
Company or carrying on or propesing to carry on any
business which the Company is authorised to carry on
or which can be carried on in connecticn with the
same or which is capable ©of being conducted so as,

‘directly or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To purchase, take on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon option or otherwise acquire and hold any lands,
buildings, property (whether leasehold or freehold)
or any rlghts or interests therein or in respect
thereof or in any forests, crops or growing produce
thereon or any minerals therein or thereunder or any
rights to pass thereon or any rights or interests in
or over the sea, the sea bed, the sea shore, the sky
or in space, or any interests connected or associated
with any of the foregoing and to exercise any rights
in respect thereof and to develop, improve, alter or
manage the same or any part therecf in any way
{including, without limitation, construction,
demolition, landscaping, planting, draining and
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(3)

(m)

improving) and to farm, harvest or extract anything
from the same.

To purchase, take on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon opticn, on hire or hire—purchase, or otherwise
acquire and hold any personal property, rights or
privileges which the Company may think necessary or
convenient for the purposes of its business or which
may seem to the Company calculated, directly or
indirectly, to benefit the Company including, without
limitation, the subscription, taking or otherwise
acquiring of Securities in any company.

To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire and
protect and renew any patents, patent rights,
inventions, secret processes, recipes, receipts,
prescriptions, formulae, trade marks, trade names,
designs, licences, concessions and the 1like,
conferring any exclusive or non—exclusive or limited
right to their use, or any secret or other
information as to -any invention or process which may
seem capable of being used for any of the purposes of
the Company or the acquisition of which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to benefit the
Company and to use, exercise, develop or grant
licences in respect of, or otherwise turn to account,
the property, rights or information so acquired and
to expend money in experimenting upon, testing or
improving any such patents, inventions or rights.

To establish or promote or concur in establishing or
promoting any company or companies for the purpose of
acquiring all or any of the property, rights and
liabilities of the Company or for any other purpose
which may seem, directly or indirectly, calculated to
benefit the Company or to place or guarantee the
placing of, underwrite, subscribe for or otherwise
acquire all or any part of the Securities of any such
other company. -

To invest and to deal with the moneys of the Company
not immediately required in any manner. -

" To amalgamate, enter into partnership gr into any

arrangement for sharing profits, union of interests,
co—pperation, joint wventure, reciprocal concession,
mutual assistance or otherwise with any person or
company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry
on or engage in, any business or transaction which
the Company is authorised to carry on or engage in or
which can be carried on in conjunction therewith or
which is capable of being conducted so as, directly
or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To sell, lease, mortgage or otherwise dispose of the
business, property, assets or undertaking of the
Company or any part thereof for such consideration as
the Company may think fit and to improve, manage,
develop, exchange, 1licence, turn to account or
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(p)

otherwise deal with, all or any of the business,
property, assets and undertaking of the Company and
in particular, without 1limitation, to accept
Securities cof any other company in payment or part
payment of the consideration payable to the Company
in respect of any transaction referred to in this
paragraph.

To establish and maintain or procure the
establishment and maintenance of or to-adhere to any
contributory  or non—contributory pension or
superannuation funds, schemes or plans for the
benefit of, and give or procure the giving of
donations, gratuities, pensions, allowances or
emoluments to any persons who are or were at any time
in the employment or service of the Company or of any
Associated Company or who are or were at any time
Directors or officers of the Company or of any
Associated Company and the spouses, families and
dependents of any such persons and also establish and
subsidise and subscribe to any associations,
institutions, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of the Company and to make payments to or
towards the insurance of any such person as aforesaid
either alone or in conjunction with any other company
and further to do any acts or things or make any
arrangements or provisions necessary or desirable to
enable all or any of such persons as aforesaid to
become sharehoclders in the Company or otherwise to
participate in the profits of the Company or any
Assocliated Company.

To settle moneys or other assets on the trustee or
trustees of any trust, foundation, settlement or
institution set up for charitable or benevolent
purposes or for any public, general or useful object
or to, lend money or provide services (with or without
interest or charge)} to any such trustee or trustees
and to payy -subscribe, lend or contribute assets or
services of the Company (with or without interest or
charge) or give any guarantee or indemnity in respect
of any trust, foundation, settlement or institution
set up or opérating for any such purpose or object or

~in respect of any exhibition or for any scharitable,

benevolent, public, general or useful object.

To borrow or raise money in such manher as the
Company shall think fit and in particular, without
limitation, by the issue of Securities of the Company
{other than shares or stock) and to secure the
repayment of any moneys borrowed or raised or any
other obligation, debt or liability of any nature of
the Company by way of mortgage, charge, lien or other
security interest over or in respect of all or any of
the Company’s undertaking, property or assets (both
present and future and including its uncalled
capital) upon such terms as to priority and otherwise
as the Company shall think fit.



T

(9)

(r)

(s)

(t)

(u)

(v)

(%)

To lend and advance money or give credit to any
person or company and upon such terms as may seem
expedient (whether with or without security or any
interest or other charge).

To give any guarantee or indemnity in respect of or
otherwise support or secure in any manner (whether by
personal covenant or by mortgaging, charging or
granting any lien or other security interest over or
in respect of all or any part of the Company’'s
undertaking, property or assets, both present and
future and including its uncalled capital, or by both
such methods) any obligation, debt, liability of any
nature of any person or company upon such terms as to
priority and otherwise as the Company shall think
fit.

To pay for any rights or property acquired by the
Company and to remunerate any person Or company
whether by way of’cash payment or by the allotment of
Securities of the Company credited as paid up in full
or in part or otherwise.

Upon any issue of Securities of the Company to employ
brokers, commission agents and underwriters. and to
provide for the remuneration of such persons for
their services.

To draw, make, accept, indorse, discount, execute and
issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, bills of
lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable or
transferable instruments.

To enter into any arrangements with any governments
or authorities, supreme, municipal, =~ local or
otherwise, or any person or company that may seem
conducgive to the Company’s objects or any of them and
to obtain from any such government, authority, person
or company ary rights, privileges, charters, licenses
and concessions which the Company may think it
desirable to obtain and to carry out, exercise and
comply therewith. -

To undertake and execute any trusts the undertaking
whereof may seem desirable and either gratuitously or
otherwise.

To adopt such means of making known the products,
investments or services, of the Company or any
Associated Company as mniay seem expedient and in
particular, without limitation, by advertising in the
press or radio or television by c¢irculars, by
purchase and exhibition of works of art or interest,
by publication of books and periodicals and by
granting prizes, rewards, scholarships and donations
and by sponsoring sports events, theatrical and
cinematic performances and exhibitions of all
descriptions.



(aa)

To apply for, promote and obtain any Act of the
Oireachtas or any charter, privilege, licence or
authorisation of any government, state or
municipality or any ministerial or departmental
licence or order for enabling the Company to carry
any of its objects into effect or for effecting any
modification of the Company’s constitution or for any
other purpose which may seem expedient and to oppose
any proceedings or applications which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to prejudice the
interests of the Company or any Associated Company.

To promote freedom of contract and to resist, insure
against, counteract and discourage interference
therewith, to join any lawful federation, union or
association or to do any lawful act or thing with a
view to preventing or resisting, directly or
indirectly, any interruption of or interference with
the trade or business of the Company or any other
trade or Dbusingss or providing or safeguarding
against the same or resisting or opposing any strike,
movement or organisation which may be thought
detrimental to the interests of the Company or any
Assoclated Company or its or their employees and to
subscribe to any association or fund for any such
purposes.

To undertake and carry on any other trade or business
(whether manufacturing or otherwise) which may seem
to the Company capable of being conveniently carried
on by the Company or which is calculated, directly or
indirectly, to enhance the wvalue of or render
profitable, any of the Company’s businesses, rights
or property.

To do all or any of the matters hereby authorised in
any part of the World and with or in respect of
persons or companies resident, domiciled,
incorporated,- registered or carrying on business in
any part of the World and either as principal, agent,
factor, trustee or otherwise and by or through
agents, factors, trustees or otherwise and either

.2lone or in donjuncticn with others.

=y

To distribute in specie or otherwise as may be
resolved any of the assets- of the Company among the
members.

To do all such other things as may appear to the
Company to be incidental or conducive to the
attainment of the above objects or any of them.

Provided that:

(i) the objects set out in any paragraph of this
Clause shall not be restrictively construed but
the widest interpretation shall be given
thereto and they shall not, except where the
context expressly so requires, be in any way
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limited to or restricted by reference to or
inference from any other object or objects set
out in such paragraph or from the terms of any
other paragraph or by the name of the Company;
none of such paragraphs or the . object or
objects therein specified shall be deemed
subsidiary or ancillary to the objects
mentiorned in any other paragraph, but the
Company shall have full power to exercise all
or any of the powers and to-achieve and
endeavour to achieve all or any of the objects
conferred by and provided in any one or more of
said paragraphs;

(ii) the word "company" in this Clause, except where
used in reference to the Company, shall be
deemed to include any firm, partnership,
association’ or other body of persomns, whether

- incorpeorated or not incorporated, and whether
resident, domiciled, incorporated, registered,
or carrying on business in the State or
elsewhere;

(iii) the expression "Associated Company"” in this
Clause, shall be deemed to mean any company
which for the time being is a subsidiary or
holding company (which expressions in this
proviso shall bear the meanings respectively
ascribed thereto by Section 155 Companies Act,
1963) of the Company, is a subsidiary of a
holding company of the Company or is a company
in which the Company or any of such companies
as aforesaid shall for the time being hold
shares entitling the holder thereof to exercise
at least one—fifth of the votes at any general
meeting of such company (not being voting
_rights which arise only in specified
circumstances); and

(iv) the expression "Securities" in this Clause,
shall be deemed to mean any shares, stocks,
bonds, debentures or debenture stock (whether
perpetuial or not), loan stock, notes,
obligations or other securities oxn-assets of
any kind, whether corporeal or incorporeal.

The liability of the members is limited.
The Share Capital of the Compény is IR £100 divided into

76 A" Ordinary Shares of £1 each and 24 "B" Ordinary
Shares of IR £l each.




We,

the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed,
jsh to be formed into a company in pursuance of this Memorandum

o Association and we agreed to take the number of shares in the
capital of the Company set opposite our respective names.

—

Names, addresses and descriptions
of subscribers:

carmel Molloy
32 Downside
gkerries

Co. Dublin
secretary

gusan Murray 5
94 Huntstown Rise T
Mulhuddart

publin 15

Secretary

Total Shares Taken:

Dated this 9th day of January 1935

Witness to the above signatures:

Rita Hogan

Law Society
Blackhall Place
Dublin 7
Secretary

1142BH:ng

Number, of Shares Taken
by each Subscriber

One Share

One Share

Two Shares




COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 to 1950

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OFE

MARJOVE LIMITED

REGULATTONS

The Regulations contained in Part I of Table A in the
First Schedule to the Companies Act, 1963 (as the same is
amended by the Companies Acts, 1963-1530 and with the
exception of Regulations 8, 11, 24, 51, 54, 75, 77, 79,

84, B6, 91 to 100 inclusive and 138 sthereof) and the =

Regulations contained in Part II of Table A as aforesaid
(as the same is amended as aforesaid and with the
exception of Regulations 1 and 9 thereof) shall apply to
the Company save in so far as they are excluded or
modified hereby and such Regulations together with the
Articles hereinafter contained shall constitute the
Regulations of the Company.

SHARES

(a) The capital of the Company is IR£100 divided into 76
"A" QOrdinary Shares of IRE£1 each and 24 "B" Ordinary
Shares of IR £1 each.

(b} The "A" Ordinary Shares and the '"B" Ordinary Shares
shall rank pari passu in all respects save that on a
return of assets whether on a winding up or
otherwise, the holders of the "A" Ordinary Shares
shall be entitled to participate in priority to the
holders of the "B" Ordinary Shares but only to the
extent of the capital {including share premium), paid
up on the "A" Ordinary Shares. On the payment of such

_amount as aforesaid to ' the holders of the "A"
Ordinary S8hares, the holders of the "B" Ordinary
Shares shall be entitled to receive the amount of the
capital (including share premium) paid up on the B
Ordinary Shares and any surplus assets arising after
the payment of the paid up capital to the holders of
B Ordinary Shares as aforesaid shall be distributed
among the holders of the B Ordinary Shares in
proportion to the amounts the up or credited as paid
up on their shares. If the assets of the Company on
a winding up shall be insufficient to make repayment
in full of the paid up capital to the holders of the
"A" Ordinary Shares or "B" Ordinary Shares as herein
provided, the assets available for such purpose in
either case shall be distributed in proportion to the



amounts paid up or credited as paid up on their
shares.

ror the purpose of Section 20 Companies (Amendment) Act,
1983, the Directors of the Company are generally and
unconditionally authorised to allot relevant securities as
defined by Section 20 (10) of the said Act up to a maximum
of the authorised but as yet unissued shagre capital of the
Company at the date on which the Company was incorporated.
This authority shall expire five years after the date of
incorporation of the Company but may be previously revoked
or varied by the Company in general meeting and may be
renewed by the Company in general meeting for a further
period not exceeding five years from the date of such
renewal. The Company may make any offer or agreement
before the expiry of this authority which would or might
require relevant securities to be allotted after this
authority has expired and the Directors may allot relevant
securities in pursuance of any such ocffer or agreement.

The pre—emption provisions of sub-segctions (1) (7) and (8)
of Section 23 Companies (Amendment) Act, 1983 shall not
apply to any allotment by the Company of equity securities
(as defined in such Section).

Subiject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1990, any
shares may be issued on the terms that they are, or, at
the option of the Company are, liable to be redeemed on
such terms and in such manner as the Company before the
issue of the shares may by special resolution determine.

PURCHASE OF_ OWN SHARES

(a) Subject to the provisions of and to the extent
permitted by the Companies Acts, 1963 - 1980 to any
rights conferred on the holders of any class of
sharegs and to the fellowing paragraphs of this
Article the Company may purchase any of its shares of
any class and may cancel any shares so purchased and
hold them as Treasury Shares (within the meaning of
Section 209 of the Companies Act, 1980) with liberty
to reissue any such share or shares as shares of any

+ class or classes.

=]

(b) The Company shall not exercise any authority granted
under Section 213 (off .market) or Section 215
(market) of the Companies Act, 1990 to make purchases
of its own shares unless the authority regquired by
such Section shall have been granted by special
resolution of the Company.

(c) The Company shall not be required to select the
shares to be purchased on a pro rata basis or in any
particular manner as between the holder of the shares
of the same class or as between the holders of shares
of different classes.
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10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

LTEN

The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every
share for all moneys (whether immediately payable or not)
called or payable at a fixed time in respect of that
share, and the Company shall also have a first and
paramount lien on all shares standing registered in the
name of any person whether he be the sole registered
holder thereof or one of two joint holders for all moneys
immediately pavyable by him or his estate te the Company,
but the Directors may at any time declare any share to be
wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this
Regulation. The Company'’s lien on a share shall extend to
all dividends payable thereon.

TRANSFER QF SHARES

An instrument of transfer of a share (other than a partly
paid share) need not be executed on behalf of the
transferee and need nbt be attested and Regulation 22 of
Table A Part I shall be modified accordingly.

No transfer of any share in the capital of the Company
(whether on a sale of such shares or transmission thereof
by operation of law or otherwise howsoever) shall be
registered unless such transfer is approved by resolution
of the Directors. Regulations 22 to 32 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly.

MEETINGS

The following words shall be added to the end of
Regulation 53 of Table A Part I, "and {fixing the
remuneration of Directors".

It shall not be necessary to give any notice of any
adjourned meeting and Regulation 58 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly.

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman or by any member
present in person or by proxy and Regulation .59 of Table
A Part T shall be modified accordingly. o

Where any meeting of the Company is held at short notice
pursuant to Section 133 (3) or Section 141 (2) of the Act
it shall be sufficient if the instrument appointing a
proxy (and the power .of attorney or other authority, if
any, under which it is signed, or a notarially certified
copy of such power or authority) is deposited with the
Chairman of the meeting immediately upon the commencement
of such meeting and Regulation 70 of Table A Part I shall
be modified accordingly.

The resolution in writing mentioned in Regulation & of

Table A Part IT may consist of several documents in the
like form each signed by one or more members (or being
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17.

bodies corporate by their duly authorised
representatives).

DIRECTORS

The number of Directors shall not be less than two nor,
unless and until otherwise determined by the Company by
ordinary resolution, more than 5. A Director shall not
retire by rotation and Regulation 110 of Table A Part T
shall be modified accordingly. -

A Director shall not require a share qualification but
nevertheless shall be entitled to receive notice of and to
attend and speak at any general meeting of or any separate
meeting of the holders of any class of shares in the
Company and Regulation 136 of Table A Part I shall be
modified accordingly.

(a) Any Director may by writing under his hand appoint
(1) any other Director, or (ii) any other person who
is approved by the Board of Directors as hereinafter
provided, to be his alternate and every such
alternate shall be entitled to receive notices of all
meetings of the Directors and, in the absence from
the Board of the Director appeinting him, to attend
and vote at meetings of Directors, and to exercise
all the powers, rights, duties and avthorities of the
Director appointing him (other than the right to
appoint an alternate hereunder) provided always that
no such appointment of a person other than a Director
shall be operative unless and until the approval of
the Board of Directors by a simple majority of the
whole Board shall have been given and entered in the
Directors’ Minute Book.

(b) A Director may at any time revoke the appointment of
any alternate appointed by him and subject to such
approval as aforesaid appoint another person in his
place and if. a Director shall die or cease to hold
the office of Director the appointment of his
alternate shall thereupon cease and determine. An
alternate Director shall not be counted in reckoning
.the maximum -number of Directors allowed by the
Articles of .Association for the time being. A
Director acting as alternate shall have an additional
vote at meetings of Directors for each Director for
whom he acts as alternate but he shall count as only
one for the purpose of determining whether a gquorum
be present.

(c} Everxry person acting as an alternate Director shall be
an officer of the Company and shall alone be
responsible to the Company for his own acts and
defaults and he shall not be deemed to be the agent
of or for the Director appointing him. The
remuneration of any such alternate Director shall be
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payable out of the remuneration paid to the Director
appointing him and shall consist of such portion of
the last mentioned remuneration as shall be agreed
between the alternate and the Director appointing
him.

(d) Any appointment or revocation by a Director under
this Article shall be effected by notice in writing
given under his hand and delivered to the Secretary
or lodged at the registered office of the Company.

A Director present at a meeting of the Directors shall in
addition to his own vote be entitled to one vote in
respect of each other Director not present at the meeting
who shall have authorised him in respect of such meeting
to vote for such other Director in his absence. Any such
authority may relate generally to all meetings of the
Directors or to any specified meeting or meetings and must
be 4in writing or by telefax, by cable or telegram or telex
message, which must be presented tov the Secretary for
filing prior to or be produced at the first meeting at
which a vote is to be cast pursuant thereto.

The Directors may establish and maintain or procure the
establishment ahd maintenance of any non—contributory or
contributory pension or superannuation funds for the
benefit of and give or procure the giving of donations,
gratuities, pensions, allowances or emoluments to any
persons who are or were at any time in the employment or
service of the Company or of any company which is a
subsidiary of the Company or is allied to or associated
with the Company or with any such subsidiary or who are or
were at any time Directors or officers of the Company or
of any such other company aforesaid and hold or have at
any time held any salaried employment or .office in the
Company or such other company and the wives, widows,
families and dependents of any such persons and also
establish and subsidise or subscribe to any institutions,
associations,..clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of or to advance the interests and well-being of
the Company or any such other company as aforesaid or of
any such persons as aforesaid and make payments for or
towards the insurance of any such persons as aforesaid and
subscribe or . guarantee meney for any .charitable or
benevolent obijects or for any exhibition or for any public
general or useful object and do any of the matters
aforesaid either alone or in conjunction ‘with any such
other company as aforesaid. Any Director who holds or has
held any such employment or office shall be entitled to
participate in and retain for his own benefit any such
donation, gratuity, pension, allowance or emolument to the
extent and upon such terms as may for the time being be
permitted or required by law.

The Directors shall have power at any time and from time
to time to appoint any person to be a Director, either to
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23.

24,

fill & casual vacancy or as an addition to the existing
Directors, but so that the total number of Directors shall
not at any time exceed the number fixed in accordance with
these regulations.

The office of a Director shall be vacated if +the
Director:—

(a) 1is adjudged bankrupt in the State or in any part of
the World or makes any arrangement or composition
with his creditors generally;

(b) becomes the subject of a Restriction Order made under
Section 150 of the Companies Act, 1990;

(c) Dbecomes the subject of a Disgualification Order made
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 1990;

(dy in the opinion of all his co-Directors becomes
incapable by reason of mental disorder of discharging
his duties as Director;

(e} resigns such office by notice in writing to the
Company;

(£) 4is convicted of an indictable offence (other than an
offence under the Road Traffic Acts for which he is
not sentenced to imprisonment and actually
imprisoned) unless the Directors otherwise determine;
or

(g) 4is removed from office by a resolution duly passed
pursuant to Section 182 of the Act or under the
provisions of the next succeeding Article hereof.

In addition to and without prejudice to the provisions of
the Act, the Company may by ordinary resolution remove any
Director before the expiration of his period of office
notwithstanding anything in these regulations or in any
agreement between the Company and such Director. Any such
removal shall be without prejudice to any claim such
Director may have for damages for breach of any contract
of service between him and the Company. The Company may,
by ordinary resolution, appoint another person in place of
any Director so removed from cffice. '

Any Director who serves on any committee or who devotes
special attention to the business of the Company or who
otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the
Directors are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of
a Director, may be paid such extra remuneration by way of
salary, percentage of profits or otherwise as the
Directors may determine.

Any such resolution in writing as is referred to in
Regulation 109 of Table A Part I may consist of several
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documents in the like form each signed by one or more of
the Directors for the time being entitled to receive
notice of meetings of the Directors.

Any Director or alternate Director may participate in a
meeting of the Directors or any committee of the Directors
by - means of cenference telephone or other
telecommunications equipment by means of which all persons
participating in the meeting can hear each other and such
participation in a meeting shall constitute a presence in
person at the meeting.

BORROWING POWERS

The Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company
to Dborrow money, and to mortgage or charge 1its
undertaking, property and uncalled capital or any part
thereof and to issue debentures, debenture stock and other
securities, whether outright or as security for any debt,
liability or obligation of the Company or of any third
party. Debentures, debenture stock and other securities
may be made assignable free from any equities between the
Company and any person to whom the same may be issued.
Any debentures or debenture stock may be issued at a
discount, premium or otherwise and with any special rights
as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment of
shares, attending and voting at general meetings of the
Company, appointment of Directors or otherwise.

NOTICES

Every person who, by operation of law, transfer, or other
means shall become entitled to any share shall be bound by
every notice or other document which, previous to his name
and address being entered on the register' in respect of
such share, shall have been given to the person in whose
name the share shall have been previously registered.

Any notice or- document sent by post to the registered
address of any member in pursuance of these presents
shall, notwithstanding that such member be.then deceased,
and whether or not the Company have notice of his decease,
be deemed to "have been duly served in respect of any
shares held by such member (whether solely ®r jointly with
other person or persons) until some other person or
persons be registered in his stead as the holder or joint
holders thereof, and such service shall for all purposes
of these presents be deemed a sufficient service of such
notice or dotument on . his or her executors or
administrators, and all persons J(if any) jointly
interested with him or her in any such share.

The signature to any notice to be given by the Company may
be written or printed.



INDEMNTTY

Subject tec the Act, every Director or other officer of the
company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the
assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of
the duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto.

SECRECY

No member shall be entitled to require discovery of or any
information respecting any detail of the trading of the
Company or any matter which is or may be in the nature of
a trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret process which
may relate to the conduct of the business of the Company,
and which, in the opinion of the Directors, it would be
inexpedient in the interests of the members of the Company
to communicate to the public.

¥
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yames, addresses and descriptions of subscribers:

e

carmel Molloy
32 Downside
Skerries

Co. Dublin
Secretary

susan Murray

94 Huntstown Rise
Mulhuddart
Dublin 15

Secretary

Dated this 9th day of Juanuary 1995

Witness to the above signatures:

Rita Hogan

Law Society

Blackhall Place

Dublin 7 S

Secretary -

11438H:ims
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Certificate No. 2488 0 S e,

COMPANIES ACTS. 1963 TO 1986

LY
Cuompunes
Resntranion
w= Stamp
must be
inpresacd
here

o,

NOTICE of CONSOLIDATION and DIVISION. or CONVERSION into STOCK of
SHARES, or of the Re-Conversion into Shares of Stock, or of the Subdivision gr Redemprion or

arIC el At Om OF S AT Of ettt rte i st rs e e e e m s eieseeaetan s 2o mtm e s e e me e aeesm e semnenn seremnnn enmenan

e etaeemeeeeveeaseneemeeeaseeteiesteeaesstan et mmmnbeae et eeem oo teesmeeersesbasmssseesasaaassrneetinbnnnon et ee e tennn Limited -

specifying, as the case may be, the shares consolidated. divided. converied. subdivided. redeemed

or cancelled, or the Stock reconveried.

_Pursuant to Secrion 69 of the Companies Act, 1963

This Notice is to be stgnéd by a Director. or the Secretany of the Company

FPresented by

ﬁgw—fwﬂoo&, ........ Mitrand. . Flace.



TO THE REGISTRAR OF JOINT STOCK COMPANIES

MARJOVE
LIMITED.

hereby gives you notice in accordance with S. 69 of the Companies Act. 1963, that*

the authorised share capital of the Company be reduced by the sum of
IRESF,000 {all of which represents part of the share capital ;
_ - of the Company which has not been takencor agreed to be ,taken
- any person} such that the authorised capital of this Compan € the
m of IRET00 . A
the existing two issued ordinary shares of IRE] each be re—-designated
as "A" ordinary shares and that the existing unissued share capital of
IRES8 {(remaining after resolution 1 )} be re~designated as 74 "A"
Ordinary shares of IRE1 and 24 "B" inary shares of IRE1 each.

Dated the 174L2 day . Signature /QDLA__J —E&k

of Qu.mz_, 19 95 OFfficer Daphne Tease - Secretary

v

Fe.g. tIn the Cuse of Conversion into Siock) “the 10,000 Ordinary £3 Shares of this C vmpany. nunbercd

Lto 10000, have been Converted i £30.000 Ordinary Stock™ . 1ln the cuse of Consolidation wd Division,
“the 1000 Preference £10 Shares of this Company, nunibered 1o 1000 fave been Consolidated und Divided
ince 300 Preference Shares of £200 cach, numihered 1 3007,

Form No. 28

Flis g is rescrved [or binding and must 5ot be writien aeruss

NOYILE -

ey
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MARJOVE LIMITED

RESOLVED A5 AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

1. That the authorised share capital of the Company be
reduced by the sum of IRES9,900 (all of which represents
part of the share capital of: the Company which has not
been taken or agreed to be taken by any person) such that
the authorised capital of the Companffshall be the sum of
IRELOO.

I certify that the foregeoing ordinary resolution was passed by
rf?Ll the members fqrtfhé'time'being'eﬁtitled to attend and vote
{Jn such a resoluticen at general meetings of the Comﬁany (or
being bodies corporate Ef their duly authorised representatives)

as evidenced by their respective signatures on the 19 May 1995.

Dated this 19 day of May 1995.

Qekretary .

£

1144bh
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MARJOVE LIMITED

RESOLVED AS A SPECIAYI. RESOLUTION:

2. That the existing two issued Ordinary Shares of IRE1l each
be re-designated as "A" Ordinary Shares and that the
existing unissued share capital of IRESS (remaining after
resolution 1) be redesignated as 74 "A" Ordinary Shares of
IRE1 each and'24 "B" Ordinary Shares:éf IRE1l each.

I certify that the Foregoing special resolution was passed by

all the members for the time béing entitled to attend and vote

.'n such a resolution at general meétings of the Company (or

<. *ng bodies corporate by their duly authorised representatives)

as evidenced by their réspective signatures on the 19 May 1955.

Dated this 19 day of May 1995.

Seg;etary

1144bh -
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MARJOVE LIMITED

i
RESOLVED AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION: |

3. That Clause 2 of the Memorandum of Asgociation of the
Company be deleted and be replaced by the clause set out
in the document annexed hereto and marked with the letter
naw

I certify that the foregoing special resolution was passed by

all the members for “the time being-entitled to attend and vote

on such a resolution at general meetings of the Company (or

- ing bodies corporate by their dﬁly aﬁthorised”representatives)

i;s evidenced by their respective signatures on the 19 May 1995.

Dated this 19 day of May 1995. _ E

j(%éwﬁ~42ﬂ—I5;éLa‘

Secretary

‘bh



. R N e
MARJOVE LIMTTED

RESOLVED AS A SPECIAL RESCOLUTION:

4. That the existing Articles of Association of the Company
be deleted and that they be replaced by the Articles of
Association set out in the document annexed hereto and
marked "B".

I certify that the foregoing special resolution was passed by
all the members for "the time beiné'entitled to éttend and vote
on such a resoclution at general meetings of the Ccmpany (or

reing bodies corporate by their duly authorised representatlves)

-5 evidenced by their rgspectlve signatures on the 18 May 1995.

Dated this 19 day of May 1295,

@M@

S cretary

Ubh







MINUTES OF FIRST MEETING OF THE DIRECTORS OF

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED _

HELD AT THE LAW SOCIETY, BLACKHALL PLACE, DUBLIN 7 ON
11th May, 1995

PRESENT:

IJ

CARMEL MOLLOY
SUSAN MURRAY

The certificate of Incorporation of the Company dated the 22nd day of
February, 1995 was laid on the table together with a print of the
sMemorandum & Articles of Association and an Instrument signed by the
subscribers to the Memorandum of Association appointing as First
Directors of the Company the following persons;

CARMEL MOLLOY,

SUSAN MURRAY.

Tt was confirmed that pursuant to the Articles of Association the quorum
for the Meetings of the Board shall unless otherwise resolved be two.

It was resolved that CARMEL MOLLOY be appointed Secretary of the
Company to hold that office until otherwise resolved.

It was resolved that with effect from 11th May, 1995, the registered
office of the Company be changed from The Law Society, Blackball
Place, Dublin 7, to be now situate at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,

_ Dublin 2. and the Register of Members be kept thereat. The Secretary

was instructed 1o file the Notice of Change of Situation of the Registered
Office in the Companies Office.

Tt was resolved that the Secretary be instructed to enter the names of the
subscribers in the Register of Members: . : -

— -—

Q'

It was resolved that the undermentioned transfers of Subsefibers Shares be
approved and registered subject to their being duly stamped and presented
for registration in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of
Association. L )

Transfer No. 1 from CARMEL MOLLOY,
Lo FRYMOUNT _LIMITED
Transfer No.2 from SUSAN MURRAY
to LOWERMOUNT NOMINEES LTD.

The Secretary was authorised to issue Certificates for the shares allotted
and transferred at Minutes 5 and 6 above and it was resolved that the Seal
of the Company be affixed thereto.




It was resolved that DAPHNE TEASE and MICHAEL
SCHOLEFIELD (having given their written consent) be appointed
Directors of the Company and DAPHNE TEASE (having given his/her
written consent) be appointed Secretary, such appointment to take effect at
the end of this meeting.

Letters of resignation from CARMEL MOLLOY, as director and
secretary, and SUSAN MURRAY as Director were produced and it was
resolved that such resignations be and are hereby accepted with effect
from the conclusion of this meeting. The Secretary was instructed to file
the appropriate form relating to such changes of Directors and Secretary
with the Registrar of Companies.

The meeting then terminated.

" (Signed) /] . M;WM _

Dated this 11th dav of May, 41995.

&



NUMBER

228218

Certificate of Incorporation

I hereby certify that

TOTUS GREEN LIMITED

is this day incorporated under

the Companies Acts 1963 to 1990 !

and that the company is limited.

Given under my hand at Dublin, this

Wednesday, the 22nd day of February, 1585

0

For Registrar of Companies

Fees and Deed Stamps 165.00

Stamp Duty on Capital 1.00

P34618 spl. 50m 1/94 Fodhla 125356—G5SA




SHARE OR
STOCK
TRANSFER
FORM

(Above thiz line for Registranx only)

Uonsideration Money £

Certificsts lodged with the Regiatrar

{For completion by the Regisirer/Steck Exchange)

Fub .oume of Under-

g,

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

Fuli deseripinn of
Seetarity.

ORDINARY SHARE

Mumber or  amount  of
Shares, Stk or other
wecprity and, in  figures

cotumns only, humber v
dcnominstse of wein, H
Y.

Words

Figursa

OWNE

(1 onits of £1 )

Numels)  of  regisiered
hipider(s) should bec wived
in full; the address sheuid
e given where
haoldar,

RS
e
AES D Lra

~In the name(s) of

Susan Murray,
c¢/o The Law Society,
Dublin

—FrWe hereby transfer the above security out of the name(s} aforesaid to
the person{s} named below or fo the saveral personx named in Parig 2
of Brokers Transier Forms relating to the mbove osecurity:
Deletr words it bexvy type cxcept for mock cxchange [ransactiooe.
Signature{s} of transferor(s)

Stamp of Selling Broker(s) or, for tranaaction
which are nof stock exchange trznasctions of
Agent(s), if any, acting for the Tranafsror(x).

Bodiax corparmic lhnuld. txECE - whder their Coommon  acal. ]_)-;1’5-------1'-'3‘-[-5-[-9-5----------------

Full peme{s) wnd full
postal addressies) finclud-
iny Coumty or, ‘i applic-
xble, Poswal Disric! npm-
berd of the personis) to
whom the security is lrans-
ferred,

Please rimte titke, any,
or whcther Mr., Mo or
Mizs Please tompisle
ypewriting or in  Block
Cupitala.

Lower Mcount Nominges Limited,
First Floor,

Fitzwilton House,

Wilton Place, =
Dublin 2. : N

I/We request that such entriee be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to tkhis transisr.

Btamp of Buying Broker{s) (if any}

Stamp or name snd address of person lodging this form
(3 other than the Buying Broker{s))

{Gee Chrarh



HARE OR
STOCK
RARSFER
FORM

(Above this Mne for Registrars only)

Uonsiderztion Money £

Cartificats lodged with the Registrar

(For completion by the Registrar/Stock Exchznge)

Full neme of Unders

taking.

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

Full description of
Securily.

ORDINARY SHARE

Mumber  or  emopm of
Shares, Stock  er  ether
securisy and, in Tgum
eplumrn, enly, number xnd
dohpmimaiios of upis,
any.

Words Fignrex

ONE

gL

units of

A g ke e
-t

. umc(I} And . CAPREILY (€8,
18 the per-
] trans-

In the name(s) of

Carmel Molloy,
c/o The Law Society,
Dublin

l; We hereby transfer the above security ouwt of the name(s} aforesmid to
the perconis) named below or to the soveral parsons named in Parts 2
of Brokers Transfer Forms relating to the above sacurity:

Drekete word: jn bexwy lype cxmept for meock cxrhange tramsmctions,

Stamp of Belling Broker(s) or, for tranmactions
which zre nof stock exchange transxciionx of
Apgent(s), if xny, acting for ths Transferor(s)

Signature{s} of transferor(s)

Bodies corpermic should cicouic under

Datonri. 11 /5 /95

Frymount Limited,
First Flocr,
Fitzwilton Housey

Full neme{n) wnd full
postal addreasies) (ipclud-
ing County or, i wpplie-
able. Fostal Denrel pum-
bery of the personiz} o
whom the security i (fanse

Terred. Wilton Place,
Plexse rte Htle, any, Dllblin 2 .
b whether Mr., Mri, or N "

biss  Plxwe complete @
1¥pewriing or i Bleek
Capitaly,

1/We request thet snch entries be made in the register sa are necessary to give effect to this trunsfer.

Stamp or name and addrese of person lodging thia form

Stamp of Buying Broker(s) (if any) (i other than the Buying Broker(s))

Lad

 See Ovar)



SHARE ‘CERTIFICATE

NO. 3

Lotus Green

This is to Certify #at... Frymowme Lmited

0)[ F:Ltzw:s_lton House W:thon Place Dublin 2.

Lﬁ fée /éegbdferea/ Q‘OPHEIEG!‘ D/ o

54‘[0@ Poid......... B85 S’AW /Im .........................................

GGCA ntcméerec[ fO 3 LM&JLUQ in fAe Q-ADVE namec{

@ ompaniy duéfecf fo fAe mmarana/um aji _/ddﬁoaahan anJ L‘Ae /Quf:zd and
Kigulations theraofl .
Giveﬂ u.'u!er fz/w— G}r;tman eaf 0/ fAe am’nany

anllth ,._.._A..Jay o/Mﬂyfg LB |
SECRETARY
SHARE CERTIFICATE
NO. 4 |
. LIMITED '

This is-to Certify b{afLowerMountNomineesleted

0/ FltZWlltDn House, W:thoa Place, Du'bll‘n 2

is the Registored Proprictss of - S5
Flly Paid....om8m2 SAM of

cach, wambed._ 5 it mfmg in tAg above-named
Company sulject to the memorana!um a/’ _/é;doaafmn and the Kules and
Psgulotions therof, |

b3

G’iVB]l Lma./cr L‘Ac Gm'tman ea/ oli L%e C»mrna.ng

DIRECTORS




'

Notics of change of directors or sacretaries Companies Ar.:s, 1563 to 1080 .-
or in thelr particulars .

. PR S e ) Gampany Number
T R L Y- 2 298 2 1_ _8

S. 195 ot the Companiss Act 1963, a3 amendad by S. 51 of the Compsnies Act, 1930, now raquirea that all regtigiers
ot Directors should ba modifisd by the Insertion of sach dirscior's date ot birth, nationality snd foreign directorships.
§, 185(9) reqquires that where an annusl refurmn containing those particuiars hex not bear; filad with the reglstrar, full
pariiculers of all directors ghould be Included in this torm .o

LTI ComPRWR® 1o7US GREEN
e e e e . . Limited
gives nalice of the following change(s), « + :rs Mg Heheel  Scrolefield  awd  MNgg
. Daphre. Tease ere opoouited . diReCToRS of M fampany . HRS
D:the. Teate was oﬁ:oum /S SRRIp c{' Jlfar:lcgn‘oqr:j

Date change(s) 2ka(s} effect W D:ay as Mrh Q% Year

R il e S——

Particulars of new director (including shadow director }-eecssiary

Sumame Schole fredd Forename Hohaell  Pratricx
Former sumame - ¢ Former forename - = -
Business Occupation = - C-\"mbn ut Date of Bith - - Day |9 Morh VL Year \qg
R Home address - Najorality ¢ - TRISHK
' 28 BRI Reoan
- ;mﬂpm DBun e
Other directorships T Registered at Company number

Soe allacned .

A -
h -

=
=

! hereby consent o act as ditector Leessstesy of the, .
aforementioned company ' -

Signamrs hE W W Date \L\S\qsi

[
Tt
f

| hereby certify that the particulars contzined in this'
form are correct

. s  Signawre “%9}\,._9_, Taze : Date \'\\5\‘15‘ .

Director [ff] Company Secretary

Name DQPH\\J& EQSE
Presenter's Name Address
WILLIAM FRY Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2

| 2439-131-BH

Reference *

Telephane Number 6681 711



Particulars of diractors (Including shadow directors)/secretary ¢ .

) Sumame TEAge Forenama_ DAPHANE TYNAWN
Former sumame &'D Former forename = @ -
. : CHARTER i - s - - Mt
Business Occupation o oL T . Da{a of ~erﬂ': c: -l Pay bS Year § g
hars addess Nagonality - ~°  BRitizg
YLD Ry
Rawkios  Zoad
Fasg L ibe Dubu e A
N Other directorships - T Registored at . ..s &t /3 Campany numbes

;n.n..dﬁm

! hareby consent tn act as d‘waMcthe

G2 2 B, TTRE T
A e aforamentionad cinpany -z
i 3

]
]

W \-‘-"15

L2y

s £ o -
oo -ﬂ@"ﬁ&?a‘si«'u‘ﬁ/.fl‘."f o o et N, . Dam
. "‘ﬁf : _

TR R0ESCLE T N

c3 Sumame s & 'E‘_L:AS-Q_. -

=
Formef sumame "~ "=

B sinesy Sotaipalion -

IEATD RRSGress o
(SR Tc 'Y e o
- Foh ol -
) M\ YA
Other directorships

| sty st 1 65 i CISTEED { SEARGEEY oF I
aioremrantioned company -
-

signare < a3 LA

SN

Foimer surname
Business Cccupation
Heome address

Ofar divesimreiips - -

| hetaby consent to act as director / secretary
of the aforementioned compsny

Signature

Sumame
FORSTTYIE STAMS

Business Occupaton

Home address
Othey <irgeiorships

| harrby consent to act as director / secretary
of the atorementioned company

Signature

Foremame _Dpeww € TTnard
Former forename —cr2 /=
Dawef®Wnh - DL Doy ©F korh S5Year
Resenaity B St

Company number

Date \\\S\H 5.

Forrnar forename =
DatpafBith = .. Day
Natioriality .':

g
g

BEDUAT dar g Compszity number I
4

Date

Forename
Forrias jorenama ©

Date of Birth Day Moh Year
Nationality -

Begowedat - Campary number

Date



s menn T s 1oy o DD L T
LA PF Iyl NI B N > YL
Notice of change in the situation of the Companies Acts 1963 1o 1290
registered office .. .
I T TE L . Company number
229218
. Company name = -~
! LOTUS GREEN
L _ R Limited
Simation of the registered office
£ 1 TzZWwilL TonN Houce
w1 L To N FiAL &
. Dué . I W . TRE LA ND
Date of change of registered office
| Day W g Month H\“a Year \aqs
! ! hersby certify that the above particulars are correct _ _
Signature XEI Direcior W Company secretary Date
i ke " : i\ =~
, A Qs “Eone <. Wi
li S Narme B i
s DAPHNE TERSE ]
- N
Prasentsr’s name Address |
WILLIAM FRY Fitzwilton House
o Tmrn o ¥Wilton Place
- Dublin 2

mateence 2439-131

TUERAT Crl Waw 004 Trdnls ARTGRnmn. Rea.



LOTUS GREEN LIMTTED

M
—-p

We, the undersigned, being the holders of the entire issued share

capital of Lotus Green Limited hereby resolve as follows:-

."(l) Special Resolution.

That Clause 2 of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company be deleted and be replaced by the clause set
out in the document annexed hereto and marked with
the letter "A".

(2) Special Resolution.

That the existing Articles of Association of the
Company be deleted and that they be replaced by the
Articles of Association set out in the document

annexed hereto and marked "B"."

Dated 19 May 1985

%7/‘4 /ﬂw—w’i\ _

rymount Limited

[N

Btndon  Henzhoo Dyekoe ' .

Lower Mount Nominees Limited =

1148EH:ms



2.

A
LOTuS Green LimATES

The objects for which the Company is established are:—

(a)

(b)

(@)

"To carry on the business of an investment company and
for that purpose to acguire and ‘hold either in the
name of the company or in that of any nominee shares,
stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, notes,
okligations and securities issued or guaranteed by
any company wherever incorporated or carrying on
business and debentures, debenture stock, bends,
notes, ohligations and securities issued or
guaranteed by any government, sovereign ruler,
commissioners, public body oxr authority, supreme,
dependent, municipal, local or otherwise in any part
of the world.

To acquire any such shares, stock, debentures,
debenture stock, bonds, notes, obligations or
securities by original subscription, contract,
tender, purchase, exchange, underwriting,
participation in syndicates or otherwise and whether
or not fully paid up and to subscribe for the same
subject to such terms and conditions (if any) as may
be thought fit.

To exercise and enforéé ‘all rights and “powers
conferred by or incident tb the ownership of any such
shares, stock obligations or other securities
including without prejudice to the genetrality of the
foregoing all such powers of veto or control as may

.be conferred by virtue of the holding by the company

of such special:proportion of the issued or nominal
amount thereof and to provide managerial and other
executive, supervisory and consultant services for or
in relation to any company in which the Company is
interested upon such terms as may be thought fit.

To undertake the management and contrel and
supervision of the business or operations of any
person or company and in particular, without
limitation, to plan and effectively carry out the
organisation of and to initiate and to carry out
schemes’ for the promotion and expansion of any such
business, to engage in researxrch into all problems
relating to investment, property, financial,
portfolio, industrial and business management, to




(£)

(9)

carry out all or any work of a clerical, secretarial,
managerial or other like nature, to provide staff and
services, to prepare and deal with accounts, returns,
forms and all documents required to be prepared and
furnished in relation to any such bodies, to direct
and carry out all advertising and publicity for any
such business, and generally to do all acts and
things (including the receipt and payment of money)
necessary to be domne for the supervision of the day
to day running of any such business and to enter into
contracts with any such company foxr the carrying out

.0f the works or provisions of any of the services

which +the Company 4is authorised to perform or
provide.

To promote, develop and secure the interests of the
group of companies which for the time being shall
consist of the Company and any company which for the
time being is an Associated Company and to so do in
such manner as the Company may think f£it and in
particular, without limitation, by giving any
guarantee, indemnity, support or security, in respect
of or, directly or indirectly, assuming any liability
or obligation of, any Associated Company, by making
any pavment or loan or disposition of any property,
assets or rights to or for the Dbenefit of any
Associated Company or acquiring any property, assets
or rights from any Associated Company notwithstanding
that the Company may not receive in respect of any
such +transaction full or adequate consideration
therefor or any consideration whatsoever or may pay
consideration which would or might be in excess of an
arms’ length consideration.

To purchase or otherwise acquire and carry on all or
any part of the business or property and to undertake
any liabilities of any person or company possessed of
property suitable for any of the purposes of the
Company or carrying on or proposing to carry on any
business which the Company. is awthorised to carry on
or which can be carried ¢n in connection with the
same or which is capable of being conducted so as,
directly or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To purchase, take on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon option or otherwise acquire and hold any lands,
buildings, property (whether leasehold or freehold)
or any rights or interests therein or in respect
thereof or in any forests, crops or growing produce
thereon or any minerals therein or thereunder or any
rights to pass thereon or any rights or interests in
or over the sea, the sea bed, the sea shore, the sky
or in space, or any interests connected or associated
with any of the foregoing and to exercise any rights
in respect thereof and to develop, improve, alter or
manage the same or any part thereof in any way
(including, without limitation, constructiocn,
demolition, landscaping, planting, draining and

-7 -




improving) and to farm, harvest or extract anything
from the same.

(h) To purchase, take on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon option, on hire or hire—purchase, or otherwise
acguire and hold any personal preoperty, rights or
privileges which the Company may think necessary or
convenient- for the purposes of its business or which
may seem to the Company calculated, directly or
indirectly, to benefit the Company including, without
limitation, the subscription, taking or otherwise
acguiring of Securities in any COMpany.

(i) To apply for, purchase or otherwise acguire and
protect and renew any patents, patent rights,
inventions, secret processes, recipes, receipts,
prescriptions, formulae, trade marks, trade names,
designs, licences, concessions and the 1like,
.conferring any exclusive or non—exclusive or limited
right to their nuse, or any- secret or other
information as to any invention or process which may
seem capable of being used for any of the purposes of
the Company or the acguisition of which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to benefit the
Company and to use, exercise, develop or grant
licences in respect of, or otherwise turn to account,
the property, rights or information so acquired and
to expend money in experimenting upcon, testing or
improving any such patents, inventions or rights.

(j) To establish or promote or concur in establishing or
promoting any company or companies for the purpose of
acquiring all or any of the property, rights and
liabilities of the Company or for any other purpose
which may seem, directly or indirectly, calculated to
benefit the Company or to place or guarantee the
placing of, underwrite, subscribe for or cotherwise
acquire all or any part of the Securities of any such.
other company. B

(k) To invest and to deal:with{the moneys of the Company
not immediately required im- any manner.

(1) To amalgamate, enter into partnership- or into any
arrangement for sharing profits, unicn of interests,
co—operation, joint venture, reciprocal concession,
mutual assistance or otherwise with any person or
company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry
on or engage in, any business or transaction which
the Company is authorised to carry on or engage in or
which can be carried on in conjunction therewith or
which is capable of being conducted so as, directly
or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

(m) To sell, lease, mortgage or othexrwise dispose of the
business, property, assets or undertaking of the
Company or any part thereof for such consideration as
the Company may think fit and to improve, manage,

develop, exchange, licence, turn to account or .

- 3 -




(n)

(0)

(p)

otherwise deal with, all or any of the business,
property, assets and undertaking of the Company and
in particular, without limitation, to accept
Securities of any other company in payment or part
payment of the consideration payable to the Company
in respect of any transaction referred to in this
paragraph. -

To establish and maintain ‘or  procure the

establishment and maintenance of or to adhere to any
contributory or non—tontributory pension or

superannuation funds, schemes or plans for the
benefit of, and give or procure the giving of
donations, gratuities, pensions, allowances or
emoluments to any persons who are or were at any time
in the employment or service of the Company or of any
Associated Company or who are or were at any time
Directors or officers of the Company or of any
_Associated Company and the spouses, families .and
dependents of any such persons and-also establish and
subsidise and subscribe to any assoclations,
institutions, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of the Company and to make payments to or
towards the insurance of any such person as aforesaid
either alone or in conjunction with any other company
and further to do any acts or things or make any
arrangements or provisions necessary or desirable to
enable all or any of such persons as aforesaid to
become shareholders in the Company or otherwise to
participate in the profits of the Company o©r any
Associated Company.

To settle moneys or other assets on the trustee or
trustees of any trust, foundation, settlement or
institution set up for charitable or benevolent
purposes or for any public, general or useful object
or to lend money or provide services (with or without
intérest or charge) to any such trustee or trustees
and to pay, subscribe, lend or contribute assets or
services of the Company {with or without interest or
charge) or give any guarantee OI indemnity in respect
of any trust, foundation,csettlement or institution
set up or operating for any Such purpose or object or
in respect,of any exhibition or for an¥ charitable,
benevolent, public, general or useful object.

To borrow or .raise money in such manner as the
Company shall think fit and in particular, without
limitation, by the issue of Securities of the Company
(other than shares or stock) and to secure the
repayment of any moneys borrowed or raised or any
other obligation, debt or liability of any nature of
the Company by way of mortgage, charge, lien or other
security interest over oxr in respect of all or any of
the Company’s undertaking, property or assets {both
present and future and including its uncalled
capital) upon such terms as to priority and otherwise
as the Company shall think fit.




(q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

(v)

(W)

(%)

To lend and advance money o0x give credit to any
persen or company and upon such terms as may Sseem
expedient (whether with or without security or any

interest or othexr charge)

To give any guarantee or indemnity in respect of or
otherwise support or secure in any manner (whether by

perscnal covenant or Dby mortgaging,

charging

or

granting any lien or other security interest over or
in respect of all or any part of. the Company’s

undertaking, property or assets,

both present and

future and including its uncalled capital, or by both
such methods) any obligation, debt, liability of any
nature of any person Or company upon such terms as to
priority and otherwise as the Company shall think

fit.

To pay for any rights or property acqguired by the
-Company and to remunerate any person Or COmpany
whether by way of cash payment or by the allotment of
Securities of the Company credited as paid up in full

or in part or otherwise.

Upon any issue of Securities of the Company to employ
brokers, commission agents and underwriters and to
provide for the remuneration of such perscns for

their services.

To draw, make, accept, indorse, discount, execute and
issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, bills of
lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable ox

transferable instruments.

To enter into any arrangements with any governments

or eauthorities, supreme,

municipal’,

local

or

otherwise, or any person or company that may seem
conducive to the Company’s objects oxr any of them and
to obtain from any such government, authority, person
or company.-any rights, privileges, charters, licenses
and concessions which  the Company may think it
desirable to obtain and-to.carry out, exzercise and

comply therewith.

=

To undertake and execute_ény trusts the undertaking
whereof may seem desirable and either gratuitously or

otherwise.

To adopt such means of making known the products,

investments or sexrvices

of the
Associated Company as’ may

Company or
seem expedient and in

any

particular, without limitation, by advertising in the

press or radio or television by

circulars,

by

purchase and exhibition of works of art or interest,

by publication of Dbooks

and periodicals

and by

granting prizes, rewards, scholarships and donations

and by sponsoring sport
cinematic performances
descriptions.

5 events,

andg .

exhibitions

theatrical

of

and
all




(v) To apply for, promote and obtain any Act of the
Oireachtas or any charter, privilege, licence or
aunthorisation of any government, state or
municipality or any ministerial or departmental
licence or order for enabling the Company to carry
any of its objects into effect or for eiffecting any
modification of the Company’s constitution ox for any
other purpose which may seem expedient and to oppose
any proceedings or applications which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to prejudice the
interests of the Company or any Associated Company.

(z) To promote freedom of contract and to resist, insure
against, counteract and discourage interference
therewith, to join any lawful federation, union or
association or to do any lawful act or thing with a
view +to preventing or <resisting, directly or
indirectly, any interruption of or interference with
-the trade or business of the Company or any othexr
trade or business or providing or safeguarding
against the same or resisting or opposing any strike,
movement or organisation which may Dbe thought
detrimental to the interests of the Company or any
Associated Company or its or their employees and to
subscribe to any association or fund for any such
purposes.

{aa) To undertake and carry On any other trade or business
(whether manufacturing or otherwise) which may seem
to the Company capable of being conveniently carried
on by the Company or which is calculated, directly oxr
indirectly, %o enhance the value of or render
profitable, any of the Company's businesses, rights
or property.

(ab) To do all or any of the matters hereby authorised in
any part of the World and with or in respect of
persons or companies resident, domiciled,
incorporated, registered or carrying on business in
any part of the World and either as principal, agent,
factor, trustee or ‘otherwise and Dby or through
agents, factors, trusteex-or otherwise and either
alone or in conjunction with others.

(ac) To distribute in specié or otherwise as may be
resolved any of the assets of the Company among the

members.

(ad) To do all such other things as may appear to the
Company to be incidental or conducive to the
attainment of the above objects or any of them.

Provided that:

(1) the objects set out in any paragraph of this
Clause shall not be restrictively construed but
the widest interpretation shall be given
thereto and they shall not, except where the
context expressly so requires, be in any way
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(13i)

1imited to or restricted Dby reference to or
inference from any other objéct or objects set
ocut in such paragraph or Irom the terms of any
other paragraph or by the name of the Company;
none of such paragraphs or the object or
objects therein specified shall be deemed
subsidiary or ancillary to the objects
mentioned in any other paragraph, but the
Company shall have full power to exercise all
or any of the powers and to achieve and
endeavour to achieve all or any of the objects
conferred by and provided in any one Or more of
said paragraphs;

the word "company” in this Clause, except where
used in reference to the Company, shall be
deemed to include any firm, partnership,
association or other body of persoans, whether
incorporated or not incorporated, and whethexr
resident, domiciled, incorporated, registered,
or carrying on business ~in the State or
elsewhere;

the expression "Asscociated Company” in this
Clause, shall be deemed to mean any COmpany
which for the time being is a subsidiary or
holding company (which expressions in this
proviso shall bear the meanings respectively
ascribed thereto by Section 155 Companies ACT,
1963) of the Company, is a subsidiary of a
holding company of the Company or is a company
in which the Company or any of such companies
s aforesaid shall for the time being hold
shares entitling the holder thereof to exercise
at least one—fifth of the votes at any general
meeting of such company (not being voting
rights which arise only in specified
circumstances); and

the expression "Securities” in this Clause,
shail be deemed to mean any shares, stocks,
bonds, debentures or debenture stock (whether
perpetual or "not%L' loan stock, ‘notes,
obligations or othe .securities or assets of
any kind, whether corporeal or incorporeal.



COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 toO 1880

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

REGULATIONS

The Regulations contained in Part I of Table A in the
First Schedule to the Companies Act, 1563 (as the same is
amended by the Companies ACtS, 1963—1990 and with the

exception'of Regulations 8, 11, 24, 51, 54, 75, 77, 7%, .

g4, 86, 81 to 100 inclusive and 138 thereof) and the
Regulations contained in part II of Table A as aforesaid
(as the same IS amended as aforesaid and with the
exception of Regulations 1 and 9 thereof) shall apply to
the Company save 1n SO far as they are excluded or
modified hereby and such Regulations together with the
Articles Thereinafter contained shall constitute the
Regulations of the Company.

SHARES

The Share Capital of the Company is £100,000 divided into
100,000 Ordinary Shares of E1 each.

For the purpose of Section 20 Companies (Amendment) Act,
1983, the Directors of the Company are generally and
unconditionally'authorised to allot relevant securities as
defined by Section 20 (10) of the said Act up to a maximum
of the authorised but as yet unissued share capital of the
Company at the date on which the Company was incorporated.
This authority shall expire five.years after the date of
incorporation of the Company but-may be previously revoked
or . varied by the Company in'general meeting and may be
renewed by the Company in general meeting fpr a furthex
period not exceeding five years from the date of such
renewal. The Company may make any offer or agreement
before the expiry of this authority which would or might
require relevant securities to be allotted after this
authority has expired and +he Directors may allot relevant
securities in pursuance of any such offer or agreement.

The pre—emption provisions of sub-sections (1) (7) and (8)
of Section 23 Companies (Amendment) ACt, 1983 shall not
apply to any allotment by the Company of equity securities
(as defined in such Section).

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1330, any
shares may be issued on the terms that they are, or, at



e

t+he option of the Company are, liable to be redeemed on
such terms and in such manner as the Company before the
issue of the shares may by special resolution determine.

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

(a) Subject to the provisions of and to the extent
permitted by the Companies ACtS, 1963 - 1850 to any
rights conferred on the holders of any class of
shares and to the following paragraphs of this
Article the Company may purchase any of its shares of
any class and may cancel any shares so purchased and
hold them as Treasury Shares (within the meaning of
Section 209 of the Companies Act, 1330) with liberty
+to reissue any such share or shares as shares of any
class or classes.

(b) The Company shall not exercise any authority granted

- under Section 213 (off market) or BSection 215

(market) of the Companies Act, -1930 to make purchases

of its own shares unless the authority required by

such Section shall have been granted by special
resolution of the Company-

(cy The Company shall not be recquired to select the
shares to be purchased on a pro rata basis or in any
particular manner as between the holder of the shares
of the same class or as between the holders of shares
of different classes. :

LIER

The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every
share for all moneys (whether immediately payable or not)
called or payable at a fixed time in Tespect of that
share, and the Company shall also have a first and
paramount lien on all shares standing registered in the
name of any person whether he be the sole registered
holder thereof or one of two joint holders for all moneys
immediately payable by him or his estate to the Company,
but the Directors may at any time declare any share to be
wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this

.Requlation. The Company's’ lien.on a share shall extend to

all dividends payable thereon.’

-

TRANSFER OF SHARES

An instrument of transfer of a share {(other than a partly
paid share) need not be executed on bhehalf of the
transferee and need not be attested and Regulation 22 of
Table A Part I shall be modified accordingly.

No transfer of any share in the capital of the Company
(whether on a sale of such shares or transmission thereof
by operation of law or otherwise howsoever) shall be
registered unless such transfer is approved by resolution
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

of the Directors. Regulations 29 to 32 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly-

MEETINGS

The following words shall be added to the end of
Regulation 53 of Table A Part I, "and fixing the
remuneration of -Directors”. i

Tt shall not be necessary to give any .notice of any
adjourned meeting and Regulation 58 of Table A Part 1
shall be modified accordingly.

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman or by any member
present in person or by proxy and Regulation 59 of Table
2 Part I shall be modified accordingly.

Where any meeting of the Company is held at short notice
pursuant to Section 133 (3) or Section 141 (2) of the Act
it shall be sufficient if the instrument appointing a
proxy (and the power of attorney or other authority, if
any, under which it is signed, or a notarially certified
copy of such power or authority) is deposited with the
Chairman of the meeting immediately upon the commencement
of such meeting and Regulation 70 of Table A Part I shall
be modified accordingly.

The resolution in writing mentioned in Regulation 6 of
Table A Part II may consist of several documents in the
like form each signed by one or more nembers (or being
bodies corporate by their duly authorised
representatives).

DIRECTORS

The number of Directors shall not be less than two nor,
unless and until otherwise determined by the Company by
ordinary resolution, more than 5. A Director shall not
retire by rotation and Regulation 110 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly. . ' '
A Director shall not regquire & share gualification but
nevertheless shall be entitled o receive notice of and to
attend and speak at any general meeting of or.any separate
meeting of the holders of any class of shares in the
Company and Regulation 136 of Table A Part I shall be
modified accoxrdingly. , ,

(a) Any Director may by writing under his hand appoint
(i) any other Director, or (ii) any other person who
is approved by the Board of Directors as hereinafter
provided, to be his alternate and every such
alternate shall be entitled to receive notices of all
meetings of the Directors and, in the absence from
t+he Board of the Director appointing him, to attend
and vote at meetings of Directors, and to exercise
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18.

19.

all the powers, rights, duties and authorities of the
Director appointing him (other than the right to
appoint an alternate hereunder) provided always that
no such appointment of a person other than a Director
shall be operative unless and until the approval of
the Board of Directors by a simple majorxity of the
whole Beoard shall have been given and entered in the
Directors’  Minute Book. .

(b) A Director may at any time revoke the appointment of
any alternate appointed by him and subject to such
approval as aforesaid appoint another person in his
place and if a Director shall die or cease to hold
the office of Director the appointment of his
alternate shall thereupon cease and determine. An
alternate Director shall not be counted in reckoning
+he maximum number of Directors allowed by the
Articles of Asscciation for the time being. A
-Director acting as alternate shall have an additional
vote at meetings of Directors for each Director for
whom he acts as alternate but he shall count as only
one for the purpose of determining whether a quorum
be present.

(c) Every person acting as an alternate Director shall be
an officer of the Company and shall alone be
responsible to the Company for his own acts and
defaults and he shall not be deemed to be the agent
of or for the Director appointing him. The
remuneration of any such alternate Director shall be
payable out of the remuneration paid to the Director
appointing him and shall consist of such portion of
the last mentioned remuneration .as shall be agreed
between the alternate and the Director appeinting
him, T

(d) Any appointment or revocation by a Director under
this Article shall be effected by notice in writing
given under his hand and delivered to the Secretary
or lodged at the registered office of the Company.

A Director present at a meeting-of the Directors shall in
addition to his own vote be_ éntitled to one vote in
respect of each. other Director not present at the meeting
who skall have authorised him in respect of such meeting
t£o vote for such other Director in his absence. Any such
authority may relate generally to all meetings of the
Directors or to any specified meeting or meetings and must
be in writing or by telefax, by cable or telegram or telex
message, which must be preésented to the Secretary for
filing prior to or be produced at the first meeting at
which a vote is to be cast pursuant thereto.

The Directors may establish and maintain or procure the
establishment and maintenance of any non—contributory or
contributory pension or superannuation funds for the




20.

21.

benefit of and give or procure the giving of donations,
gratuities, pensions, allowances or emoluments to any
persons who are or were at any time in the employment or
service of the Company or of any company which is a
subsidiary of the Company or 1s allied to or associated
with the Company or with any such subsidiary or who are or
were at any time Directors or officers of the Company or
of any such other company aforesaid and hold or have at
any time held any salaried employment or office in the
Company or such other company and the .wives, widows,
families and dependents of any such persons and also
establish and subsidise or subscribe to any institutions,
associations, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of or to advance the interests and well-being of
the Company oxr any such other company as aforesaid or of
any such persons as aforesaid and make payments for or
towards the insurance of any such persons as aforesaid and
subscribe or guarantee money for any charitable or
benevolent cbjects or for any exhibition or for any public
general or useful object and do any of the matters
aforesaid either alone or in conjunction with any such
other company as aforesaid. Any Director who holds or has
held any such employment or office shall be entitled to
participate in and retain for his own benefit any such
donation, gratuity, pension, allowance or emolument to the
extent and upon such terms as may for the time being be
permitted or reguired by law.

The Directors shall have power at any time and from time
to time to appoint any person to be a Director, either to
fill a casual wvacancy or as an addition to the existing
Directors, but so that the total number of Directors shall
not at any time exceed the number fixed in accordance with
these regulations.

The office of a Director shall be vacated if the
Director:—

(a) is adjudged bankrupt in the State or in any part of
the World or makes any .arrangement or composition
with his creditors generailly; o :

e

{b) becomes the subject of a Restriction Order made under

Section 150 of the Companies Act, 1990

(c) becomes the subject of a Disqualification Order made
under Section 160 of the Companies Act,. 19390;

(d) in the opinien of aill his co-Directors becones
incapable by reason of mental disorder of discharging
his duties as Direcior;

(e) resigns such office by notice in writing to the
Company;



22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

(£) 4is convicted of an indictable ‘offence {(other than an
offence under the Road Traffic Acts for which he is

not  sentenced  to imprisonment and  actually
imprisoned) unless the Directors otherwise determine;
or

(g} is removed from office by a resolution duly passed
pursuant to Section 182 of the Act or under the
provisions of the next succeeding’ Article hereof.

T addition to and without prejudice teo the provisions of
the Act, the Company may by ordinary resolution remove any
Director before the expiration of his period of office
notwithstanding anything in these regulations or in any
agreement between the Company and such Director. Any such
removal shall be without prejudice to any claim such
Director may have for damages for breach of any coatract
of service between him and the Company. The Company may,
by ozdinary resolution, appoint another person in place of
any Director so removed from office.

Any Director who serves on any committee or who devotes
special attention to the business of the Company or who
otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the
Directors are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of
a Director, may be paid such extra remuneration by way of
salary, percentage of profits or otherwise as the
Directors may determine.

Any such resolution in writing as is referred to in
Regulation 10% of Table A Part 1 may consist of several
documents in the like form each signed by one or more of
+he Directors for the time being entitled to receive
notice of meetings of the Directors.

any Director or alternate Director may participate in a
meeting of the Directors or any committee of the Directors
by neans of conference telephone or other
telecommunications equipment by means of which all persons
participating in the meeting can hear each other and such
participation in a meeting-shall constitute a presence in
person at the meeting. - -

BORROWING Powi:Rs -

The Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company
to borrow money, ' and to mortgage Or . charge its
undertaking, property and uncalled capital oxr any part
thereocf and to issue debentures, debenture stock and other
securities, whether outright or as security for any debt,
liability or obligation of the Company or of any third
party. Debentures, debenture stock and other securities
may be made assignable free from any equities between the
Company and any person to whom the same may be issued.
Any debentures or debenture stock may be issuved at a
discount, premium or otherwise and with any special rights
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31,

as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment of
shares, attending and voting at general meetings of the
Company, appointment of Directors or otherwise.

NOTICES

Every person who, by operation of law, transfer, or other
means shall become entitled to any share shall be bound by
every notice or other document which, previous to his name
and address being entered on the register. in respect of
such share, shall have been given to the person in whose
name the share shall have been previously registered.

Any notice or document sent by post to the registered
address of any member in pursuance of these presents
shall, notwithstanding that such member be then deceased,
and whether or not the Company have notice of his decease,
be deemed to have been duly served in respect of any
shares held by such member (whether solely oxr jolntly with

other person or persons) until some- other person or -

persons be registered in his stead as the holder or joint
holders thereof, and such service shall for all purposes
of these presents be deemed a sufficient service of such
notice or document on his or her executors or
administrators, and all persons (if any) Jointly
interested with him or her in any such share.

The signature to any notice to be given by the Company may
be written or printed.

INDEMNITY

Subject to the Act, every Director or other officer of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the
assets of the Company against all losses oxr liabilities
which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of
the duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto.

—- SECRECY ”

No member shall be entitled:to mequire discovery of or any
information respecting any detail of the trading of the
Company or any matter which is or may be in the nature of
a trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret process which
may relate to the conduct of the business of the Company,
and which, in the opinion of the Directors, it would be
inexpedient in the interests of the members of the Company
to communicate to the public.
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Names, addresses and descriptions of

subscribers:

Carmel Molloy
32 Downside
Skerries

Co. Dublin
Secretary

Susan Murray

94 Huntstown Rise
Mulhuddart
Dublin 15
Secretary

Dated this 3th day of January 1335

Witness to the above signatures:

Rita Hogan

~Law Socilety

Blackhall Place
Dublin 7
Secretary

1145BH:ms

o



COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 to 1990
Company Limited by Shares

M emorandum

SOLICITORS
Fitzwilton Hpuse, Wilion Place, Dublia 2. i

Primecourt Print Ld.




1.

2.

COMPANTIES ACTS, 1963 to 1550

COMPANY LIMTTED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSQCIATION .

OF

LOTUS GREEN_LIMITED

The name of the Company is Lotus Green Limited.

The objects for which’ the Company is established are:—

(a)

(<)

(d)

To carry on the business of an investment company and
for that purpose to acquire and hold either in the
name of the company or in that of any nominee shares,
stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, notes,
obligations and securities issued or guaranteed by
any company wherever incorporated or carrying on
business and debentures, debenture stock, bonds,
notes, obligations and securities issued 9or
guaranteed by any government, sovereign ruler,
commissioners, public body or authority, supreme,
dependent, municipal, local or otherwise in any part
of the world.

To acguire any such shares, stock, debentures,

debanture stock, bonds, notes, obligations or
securities by original subscription, contract,
tender, purchase, exchange, underwriting,

participation in syndicates or otherwise and whether
or not fully paid up and to subscribe for the same

subject to.such terms and conditions (if any) as may
be thought fit.

7o exercise and enforce all rights “and powers
conferred by -or incident to the ownership of any such

shares, stock obligaticns or other » securities

including without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing all such powers of veto or control as may
be conferred by virtue of the holding by the company
of such special proportion of the issued or nominal
amount thereof and to provide managerial and other
executive, supervisory and consultant.services for or
in relation to any company in which the Company is
interested upon such terms as may be thought fit.

To undertake the management and control and
supervision of the business or operations of any
persoen or company and in particular, without
limitation, to plan and effectively carry out the
organisation of and to initiate and TO carry out
schemes for the promotion and expansion of any such
business, to engage ‘in research into all problems
relating to investment, property, financial,
portfolio, industrial and business management, to




(e)

(£)

carry out all oxr any work of a clerical, secretarial,
managerial or other like nature, to provide staff ard
services, to prepare and deal with accounts, returns,
forms and all documents required to be prepared and
furnished in relation to any such bodies, to direct
and carry out all advertising and publicity for any
such business, and generally to:do all acts and
things (including the receipt and payment of money)
necessary to be done for the supervision cf the day
to day running of any such business and to enter into
contracts with any such company for the carrying out
of the works or provisions of any of the services
which the Company is authorised to perform oI

provide.

To promote, develop and secure the interests of the
group of companies which for the time being shall
consist of the Company and any company which for the
time being is an Associated Company and to so do in
such manner as the Company may think fit and in
particular, without limitation, by giving any
gquarantee, indemnity, support or security, in respect
of or, directly or indirectly, assuming any liability
or obligation of, any Associated Company, by making
any payment or loan ©T disposition of any property,
assets or rights to or for the benefit of any
Associated Company or acguiring any property, assets
or rights from any Associated Company notwithstanding
that the Company may not receive in respect of any
such transaction full or adequate consideration
therefor or any consideration whatscever oxr may pay
consideration which would or might be in excess of an
arms’ length consideration. '

To purchase or otherwise acquire and carry on all or
any part of the business or property and to undertake
any liabilities of any person or company possessed of
property suitable for any of the purpeses of the
Company or carrying on® or proposing te Carry on any
business which the Company i$ authorised to carry on
or which can be carried on in connection with the
same or which is capable. of being conducted so as,
directly or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To purchase, take: on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon option or otherwise acguire and hold any lands,
buildings, property {(whether leasehold or freehold)
or any rights or interests therein ©OX 1n respect
thereof or in any forests, crops OT growlng produce
thereon or any minerals therein or theIEI_mcier.or any
rights to pass thereon or any rights or lnterests in
or over the sea, the sea bed, the sea shore, the sky
or in space, °Or any interests connected_ Or associated
with any of the foregoing and to exercise any rights
in respect thereof and to develop, improve, alter or
manage the same oxr any part thereof in any way
(including, without limitation, construction,
demolition, landscaping, planting. draining and
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(1)

(3)

(k)

(m)

improving) and to farm, harvest or extract anything
from the same.

To purchase, take on lease, on licence, in exchange,
upon option, on hire or hire—purchase, or otherwise
acquire and hold any personal property, rights or
privileges which the Company may think necessary or
convenient for the purposes of its business or which
may seem to the Company calculated, directly or
indirectly, to benefit the Company including, without
limitation, the subscription, taking or otherwise
acquiring of Securities in any company.

To apply for, purchase or otherwise acguire and
protect and renew any patents, patent rights,
inventions, secret processes, recipes, receipts,
prescriptions, formulae, trade marks, trade names,
designs, licences, concessions and the 1like,
conferring any exclusive or non—exclusive or limited
right to their use, or any secret or other
information as to any invention or process which may
seem capable of being used for any of the purposes of
the Company or the acguisition cof which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to benefit the
Company and to wuse, exercise, develop or grant
licences in respect cof, or otherwise turn to account,
the property, rights or information so acquired and
to expend nmoney 1in experimenting upon, testing or
impreving any such patents, inventions or rights.

Toc establish or promote or concur in establishing or
promoting any company or companies for the purpose of
acquiring all or any of the property, rights angd
liabilities of the Company or for any octher purpose
which may seem, directly or indirectly, calculated to
benefit the Company or to place or guarantee the
placing of, underwrite, subscribe for or cotherwise
acquire all or any part of the Securities of any such
other company.

To invest and to deal with the moneys of-the Company
not immediately reguired 4n any manner.

To amalgamate, enter inté partnership ©r inte any
arrangement for sharing profits, union of interests,
co—operation, joint ventufe, reciprocal concession,
mutual assistancde or otherwise with any person or
company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry
on Or engage in, any business or transaction which
the Company 1s authorised to carry on Or €ngage in or
which can be carried on in conjunction therewith or
which is capable of being conducted so as, directly
or indirectly, to benefit the Company.

To sell, lease, mortgage or otherwise dispose of the
business, property, assets or undertaking of the
Company or any part thereof for such consideration as
the Company may think fit and to improve, manage,
develop, exchange, .licence, turn t0 account or
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(n)

(©)

otherwise deal with, all or any of the business,
property, assets and undertaking of the Company and
in particular, without limitation, to accept
Securities of any other company in payment or part
payment of the consideration payable to the Campany
in respect of any transaction referred to in this
paragraph. - .

To establish and maintain or - procure the
establishment and maintenance of or to adhere to any
contributory or non—-contributory  pension or
superannuation funds, schemes or plans for the
benefit of, and give or procure the giving of
donations, gratuities, ©pensions, allowances oOr
emoluments to any persons who are or were at any time
in the employment or service of the Company or of any
Associated Compahy or who are or were at any time
Directors oxr officers of the Company or of any

- Associated Company and the spouses, families and

dependents of any such persons and alsc establish and
subsidise and subscribe to any associations,
institutions, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of the Company and to make payments to or
towards the insurance of any such person as aforesaid
either alone or in conjunction with any other company
and further to do any acts or things or make any
arrangements or provisions necessary or desirable to
enable all or any of such persons as aforesaid to
become shareholders in the Company or otherwise to
participate in the profits of the Company or any
Associated Company.

To settle moneys or other assets on the trustee or
trustees ©of any trust, foundation, settlement or
institution set up for charitable or Dbenevolent
purposes or for any public, general or useful object
or to lend money or provide services (with or without
interest or--charge) to any such trustee or trustees
and to pay, subscribe, lend or contribute assets or
services of the Company’ (with or without .interest or
charge) or give any guarantee or indemnity in respect
of any trust, foundation, settlement or institution
set up or operating for any such purpose er object or
in respect of any exhibition or for any charitable,
benevolent, public, general or useful object.

Te borrow or raise money 4in such manner as the
Company shall think £it and in particular, without
limitation, by the issue ‘of Securities of the Company
(other than shares or stock) and to secure the
repayment of any moneys borrowed or ralsed or any
other obligation, debt or liability of any nature of
the Company by way of mortgage, charge, lien or other
security interest over or in respect of all or any of
the Company’s undertaking, property or assets (both
present and future and including its uncalled
capital) upon such terms as to priority and otherwise
as the Company shall think fit.




(q)

(=)

(t)

(u)

(w)

To lend and advance money or give credit to any
person or company and upon such terms as may seem
expedient (whether with or without security or any
interest or other charge).

To give any guarantee or indemnity in respect of or
otherwise support Or secure in any.manner (whether by
personal covenant or by mortgaging, charging or
granting any lien or other security imterest over or
in respect of all or any part of the Company’s
undertaking, property or assets, both present and
future and including its uncalled capital, or by both
such methods) any obligation, debt, liability of any
nature of any person or company upon such terms as to
priority and otherwise as the Company shall think
fit.

Po pay for any -rights or property acquired by the

Company -and to: remunerate any perscn o©r COmNpany.

whether by way of cash payment or by the allotment of
Securities of the Company credited as paid up in full
or in part or otherwise.

Upon any issue of Securities of the Company to employ
brokers, commission agents and underwriters and to
provide for the remuneraticn of such persons for
their services.

To draw, make, accept, indorse, discount, execute and
issue promisscry notes, bills of exchange, bills of
lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable or
transferable instruments.

To enter into any arrangements with any governments
or authorities, supreme, manicipal, local or
otherwise, ©or any person or company that may seem
conducive to the Company's objects or_any of them and
to obtain from any such govermment, authority, person
or company any rights, privileges, charters, licenses

-and concessions which® the Company may think it

desirable to obtain and to carry out, exercise and
comply therewith. -

L

To undertake and execute any trusts the undertaking
whereof may seem desirable and either gratuitously or
otherwise. . :

To adopt such means of making known the products,
investments or services of the Company ox any
Associated Company as may seem -expedient and in
particular, without limitation, by advertising in the
press or radio or television Dy circulars, by
purchase and exhibition of works of art or interest,
by publication of books and periodicals and by
granting prizes, rewards, scholarships and donations
and by sponsoring sports events, theatrical and
cinematic performances and exhibitions of all
descriptions.




{2}

(aa)

(ab)

(ac)

(ad)

To apply for, promote and obtain any Act of the
Oireachtas or any charter, privilege, licence or
authorisation of any government, state or
municipality or any ministerial or departmental
licence or order for enabling the Company to carry
any of its objects into effect or for effecting any
modification of the Company’s constitution or for any
other purpose which may seem expedient and to cppose
any proceedings or applications which may seem
calculated, directly or indirectly, to prejudice the
interests of the Company or any Associated Company.

Te promote freedom of contract and to resist, insure
against, counteract and discourage interference
therewith, toc Jjoin any lawful federation, union or
association or to do any lawful act or thing with a
view to preventing or resisting, directly or
indirectly, any interruption of or interference with
the trade or business of the Company or any other
trade or business or providing or safeguarding
against the same or resisting or opposing any strike,
movement o©r organisation which may be thought
detrimental to the interests of the Company or any
Asscociated Company or lts or their employees and to
subscribe to any association or fund for any such
purposes.

To undertake and carry on any other trade or business
(whether manufacturing or otherwise)} which may seem
to the Company capable of being conveniently carried
on by the Company or which is calculated, directly or
indirectly, to enhance the wvalue of or render
profitable, any of the Company*‘s businesses, rights
or property.

To do all or any of the matters hereby authorised in
any part of the World and with or_in respect of
persons - er- companies resident, domiciled,
incorporated, registered or carrying on business in
any part of the World and either as principal, agent,
factor, trustee or otherwise and by or through

. agents, factors, trustees or otherwise and either

-2

alone or in conjunction with others.

7o distribute in specie . orxr otherwise as may be
resolved any of the assets of the Company among the
members.

To do all such other things as may appear to the
Company to be incidental or conducive to the
attainment of the above objects or any of them.

Provided that:

(i) the objects set out in any paragraph of this
Clause shall not be restrictively construed but
the widest interpretation shall Dbe given
thereto and they shall not, except where the
context expressly so requires, be in any way

t
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(ii)

(1ii)

(iv)

limited +to or restricted by’ reference to oOr
inference from any other object or objects set
out in such paragraph or from the terms of any
other paragraph or by the name of the Company;
none of such paragraphs or the object or
objects therein specified shall be deemed
subsidiary or ancillary —to the objects
mentioned in any other paragraph, but the
Company shall have full power to exercise all
or any of the powers and to achjeve and
endeavour to achieve all or any of the objects
conferred by and provided in any one or more of
said paragraphs;

the word "company” in this Clause, except where
used in reference to the Company, shall be
deemed taq include any f£firm, partnership,
association or other body of perscns, whether
incorporated or neot incorporated, and whether
resident, domiciled, incorporated, registered,
or carrying on business in the State or
alsewhere:

the expression "Associated Company" in this
Clause, shall be deemed to mean any company
which for the time being is a subsidiary or
holding company (which expressions in this
proviso shall bear the meanings respectively
ascribed thereto by Section 155 Companies Act,
1963} of the Company, 1s a subsidiary cf a
helding company of the Company or is a company
in which the Company or any of such companies
as aforesaid shall for the time being hold
shares entitling the holder thereof. to exercise
at least one—-fifth of the votes at any general
meeting of such company (not being wvoting

. rights which arise only in specified

circumstances); and .

the expression "Securities" in this Clause,
shall be deemed to mean any shares, stocks,
bonds, debentures or debenture stock (whether
perpetual or not), loan stock, notes,
obligations or other securities or assets of
any kind, whether coxrporeal or incorporeal.

The liability of the members is limited.

The Share Capital of the Compény is £100,000 divided into
100,000 shares of £1 each.



We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed,
with to be formed intec a company in pursuance of this Memorandum
of Association and we agreed to take the number of shares in the
Capital of the Company set opposite our respective names.

Names, addresses and descriptions
of subscribers:

Carmel Molloy,
32 Downside,
Skerries,

Co. Dbublin.
Secretary

" Susan Murray, :
94 Huntstown Rise,
Mulhuddart,
bublin 15.
Secretary

Total Shares Taken:

Dated 9th day of January 1985

Witness to the above signatures:

Rita Hogan '’
Law Society
Blackhall Place
Dublin 7
Secretary

11478H:ms

Numbér of Shares Taken
by each Subscriber

One Share

One Share

Two Shares



COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 to 1990

COMPANY TIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

REGULATIONS

The Regulations contained in Part I of Table A in the
First Schedule to the Companies Act, 1963 {as the same is
amended by the Companies Acts, 1963—1%30 and with the
exception of Regulations 8, 11, 24, 51, 54, 75, 77, 79,
g4, B6, 91 to 100 inclusive and 138 thereof) and the
Regulations contained in Part II of Table A as aforesaid
(as the same is amended as aforesaid and with the
exception of Regulations 1 and 9 thereof) shall apply to
the Company save 1in so far as they are excluded or
modified hereby and such Regulations together with the
Articles hereinafter contained shall constitute the
Regulations of the Company.

SHARES

The Share Capital of the Company is £100,000 divided into
100,000 Ordinary Shares of El1 each.

For the purpose of Section 20 Companies (Amendment) Act,
1983, the Directors of the Company are generally and
unconditiohally authorised to allot relevant securities as
defined by Section 20 (10) of the said Act up to a maximum
of the authorised but as yet unissued share capital of the
Company at the date on which the Company was incorporated.
This authority shall expire five years after the date of
incorporation of the Company but may be previously revoked
or varied by the Company in general meeting.and may be
renewed by the Company in genéral meeting for a further
period not exceeding five years from the date of such
renewal. The Company may make any offer o©r agreement
before the expiry of this authority which would or might
require relevant securities to be allotted after this
authority has expired and the Directors may allot relevant
securities in pursuance of any such offer or agreement.

The pre—emption provisions of sub—-sections (1) (7) and (8)
of Sectieon 23 Companies (Amendment) Act, 1983 shall not
apply to any allotment by the Company of eguity securities
(as defined in such Section).

Subject to the provisions of the Companies ACt, 1330, any
shares may be issued on the terms that they are, or, at



the option of the Company are, liable to be redeemed on
such terms and in such manner as the Company before the
issue of the shares may by special resolution determine.

FPURCHBASE OF OWN SHARES

(a) Subject to the provisions of 4dnd to the extent
permitted by the Companies Acts, 1963 - 1990 to any
rights conferred on +the holders of any class of
shares and to the following paragraphs of this
Article the Company may purchase any of its shares of
any class and may cancel any shares so purchased and
hold them as Treasury Shares (within the meaning of
Section 209 of the Companies Act, 1950) with liberty
to reissue any such share or shares as shares of &Iy
class or classes.

(b) The Company shall not exercise any authority granted .

under Section 213 (off market) or Section 215
(market) of the Companies Act, 1990 to make purchases
of its own shares unless the authority required by
such Section shall have been granted by special
resolution of the Company.

(c) The Company shall not be reguired to select the
shares to be purchased on a pro rata basis or in any
particular manner as between the holder of the shares
of the same class or as between the holders of shares
of different classes.

LIEN

The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on avery
share for all moneys (whether immediately payable or not)
called or payable at a fixed time in respect of that
share, and the Company shall also have a first and
paramount lien on all shares standing registered in the
name of any person whether he be the sole registered
holder thereof or one of two:joint holders for all moneys
immediately payable by him or his estate to the Company,
but the Directors may at any time declare any share to be
wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this
Regulation. The Company’s lien“on a share shall extend to
all dividends payable thereon.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

An instrument of transfer of a share (other than a partly
paid share) need not be executed on behalf of the
transferee and need not be attested and Regulation 22 of
Table A Part I shall be modified accordingly.

No transfer of any share in the capital of the Company
{(whether on a sale of such shares or transmission thereof
by operation of law or otherwise howsocever) shall be
registered unless such transfer is approved by resolution

- 2




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

of the Directors. Regulations 25 to 32 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly.

MEETTNGS

The following words shall be added to +the end of
Regulation 53 of Table A Part I, ; "and fixing the
remuneration of Directors"”

It shall not be necessary to give any notice of any
adjourned meeting and Regulaticon 58 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly.

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman or by any member
present in person or by proxy and Regulation 5% of Table
A Part I shall be modified accordingly.

Where "any meeting of the Company is held at short notice
pursuant to Section 133 (3) or Section 141 (2) of the Act
it shall be sufficient if the instrument appointing a
proxy (and the power of attorney or other authority, if
any, under which it is signed, or a notarially certified
copy of such power or aunthority) is deposited with the
Chairman of the meeting immediately upon the commencement
of such meeting and Regulaticon 70 of Table A Part I shall
be modified accordingly.

The resclution in writing mentioned in Regulation & of
Table A Part II may consist of several documents in the
like form each signed by one or more members (or being
bodies corporate by their duly authorised
representatives).

DIRECTORS

The number. of Directors shall not be less than two nor,
unless and until otherwise determined by -the Company by
ordinarxy resclution, more than 5. A Director shall not
retire by rotation and Regulation 110 of Table A Part I
shall be modified accordingly. =

A Director shall not require a share qualification but
nevertheless shall be entitled to receive noti¢e of and to
attend and speak at any general meeting of or any separate
meeting of the holders of any class of shares in <the
Company and Regulatkon 136 of Table A Part I shall be
modified accordingly.

(a) Any Director may by writing under his hand appoint
(i) any other Director, or (ii) any other person who
is approved by the Board of Directors as hereinafter
provided, to be his alternate and every such
alternate shall be entitled to receive notices of all
meetings of the Directors and, in the absence from
the Board of the Director appointing him, to attend
and vote at meetings of Directors, and to exercise
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18.

19.

all the powers, rights, duties and authorities of the
Director appeointing him (other than the right to
appoint an alternate hereunder) provided always that
no such appointment of a person other than a Director
shall be operative unless and until the approval of
the Board of Directors by a simple majority of the
whole Board shall have been given and entered in the
Directors’ Minute Book. :

(b) A Director may at any time revoke the appointment of
any alternate appointed by him and subject to such
approval as aforesaid appoint another person in his
place and if a Director shall die or cease to heold
the office of Director the appeintment of his
alternate shall thereupon cease and determine. An
alternate Director shall not be counted in reckening
the maximum number co¢f Directors allowed by the
_Articles of Association for the time being. A
Director acting as alternate shall have an additional
vote at meetings of Directors for each Director for
whom he acts as alternate but he shall count as only
one for the purpose of determining whether a quorum
be present.

(c) Every person acting as an alternate Director shall be
an officer of the Company and shall alcne be
responsible to the Company for his own acts and
defaults and he shall not be deemed to be the agent
of or for the Director appecinting him. The
remuneration of any such alternate Director shall be
payable out of the remuneration paid to the Director
appointing him and shall ccnsist of such porticn of
the last menticned remuneration as shall be agreed
between the alternate and thée Director appointing
him.

(d) Any ‘appointment or revocation by a Director under
' this Article shall be effected by motice in writing
given under his hand and delivered to the Secretary

or lodged at the registered office of the Company.

A Director present at a meeting of the Directors shall in
addition to his own vote be entitled to _one vote in
respect of each ‘other Director not present at the meeting
who shall have authorised him in respect of such meeting
to vote for such other Director in his absence. Any such
authority may relate generally to all meetings of the
Directors or to any specified meeting or meetings and must
be in writing or by telefax, :by cable or telegram or telex
message, which must be presented to. the Secretary for
filing prior to or be produced at the first meeting at
which a vote is to be cast pursuant thereto.

The Pirectors may establish and maintain or procure the

establishment and maintenance of any non—contributory or
contributory pension or superannuation funds for the
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20.

21.

benefit of and give or procure the‘giving of donations,
gratuities, pensions, allowances or emoluments to any
persons who are or were at any time in the employment or
service of the Company or of 8ny company which is a
subsidiary of the Company or is allied to or associated
with the Company or with any such subsidiary or who are or
were at any time Directors or officers of the Company or
of any such other company aforesaid and hold or have at
any time held any salaried employment or office in the
Company or such other company and the wives, widows,
families and dependents of any such Perscns and also
establish and subsidise or subscribe to any institutions,
associations, clubs or funds calculated to be for the
benefit of or to advance the interests and well-being of
the Company or any such other company as aforesaid or of
any such persons as aforesaid and make payments for or
towards the insurance of any such persons as aforesaid and
subscribe or guarantee money for 8ny charitable or

benevolent objects of for any exhibition or for any public .-

general or useful object and do any of the matters
aforesaid either alone or in conjunction with any such
other company as aforesaid. Any Director who holds or has
held any such employment or office shall be entitled to
participate in and retain for his own benefit any such
donation, gratuity, pension, allowance or emolument to the
extent and upon such terms as may for the time being be
permitted or required by law. :

The Directors shall have power at any time and from time
to time to appoint any person to be a Director, either to
fill a casual wvacancy or as an addition to the existing
Directors, but so that the total number of Directors shall
not at any time exceed the number fixed in accordance with
these regulations.

The offigce of a Director shall be vacated if the
Director:— -

(a) 1s adjudged bankrupt in the State or in any part of
the World or makes any arrangement or: composition
with his creditors generally;

{(b) becomes the subject of a Restriction Order made under
Section 150 of the (Companies Act, 1990;

(¢c) Dbecomes the subject of a Disqualification Order made
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 1590;

(d) in the opinion of all his co-Directors becomes
incapable by reason of mental disorder of discharging
his duties as Director;

(e) resigns such office by notice in writing to the
Company;




22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

(f} is convicted of an indictable offence (other than an
offence under the Road Traffic Acts for which he iS5
not ~ sentenced to  imprisonment and  actunally
imprisoned) unless the Directors otherwise determine;
or

(g) is removed:  from office by a resolution duly passed
pursuant to Section 182 of the Act or under the
provisions of the next succeeding Article hereof.

In addition to and without prejudice to the provisions of
the Act, the Company may by ordinary resolution remove BTy
Director before the expiration of his period of office
notwithstanding anything in these regulations or in anv
agreement between the Company and such Director. Any such
removal shall be without prejudice te any claim such
Director may have for damages for breach of any contract
of service between him and the Company. The Company may,
by ordinary resolution, appoint another person in place of
any Director sco removed from office.

Any Director wheo serves on any committee or who devotes
special attention to the business of the Company or who
otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the
Directors are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of
a Director, may be paid such extra remuneration by way of
salary, percentage of profits or otherwise as the
Directors may determine.

Any such resclution in writing as is referred to in
Regulation 109 of Table A Part I may consist of several
documents in the like form each signed by one or more of
the Directors for the time being entitled to receive
notice of meetings of the Directors. )

Any Director or alternate Director may participate in a
meeting of the Directors or any committee of the Directors
by means of-- conference telepheone or other
telecommunications equipment by means of which all persons
participating in the meeting can hear each other and such
participation in a meeting shall constitute a presence in
perseon at the meeting. :

I

BORROWING POWERS

The Directers may exercise all the powers of 'the Company
to borrow money, and to mortgage or charge its
undertaking, property and uncalled capital or any part
therecf and to issue debentures, debenture stock and other
securities, whether outright or as security for any debt,
liability or cobligation of the Company or ©of any third
party. Debentures, debenture stock and other securities
may be made assignable free from any equities between the
Company and any person to whom the same may be issued.
Any debentures or debenture stock may be issued at g
discount, premium or otherwise and with any special rights
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27.

28.

29.

300

31.

as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment oOf
shares, attending and voting at general meetings of the
Company, appointment of Directors or otherwise,

ROTICES

Every person who, by operation of law,. transfer, or other
means shall become entitled to any share shall be bound by
every notice or other decument which, previous to his name
and address being entered on ‘the register in respect of
such share, shall have been given to the person in whose
name the share shall have been previously registered.

Any notice or document sent by post to the registered
address o©of any member in pursuance of these presents
shall, notwithstanding that such member be then deceased,
and whether or not the Company have notice of his decease,
be deemed to have been duly served in respect of any
shares held by such member (whether sclely or jointly with
other person or persons) until some other person or
persons be registered in his stead as the holder or joint
holders thereof, and such service shall for all purposes
of these presents be deemed a sufficient service of such
notice or document on his or her executors or
administrators, and all persons {1f any) Jointly
interested with him or her in any such share.

The signature to any notice to be given by the Company may
be written or printed.

INDEMNITY

Subject to the Act, every Director or other officer of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the
assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of
the duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto.

SECRECY

No member shall be entitled to require discovery of or any
information respecting any deétail of the trading of the
Company or any matter which is or may be in the nature of
a trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret process which
may relate to the conduct of the business of the Company,
and which, in the opinion of the Directors, it would be
inexpedient in the intérests of the members of the Company
to communicate to the public.



o prere Y

Names, addresses and descriptions of Subscribers.

Carmel Molloy
32 Downside
Skerries

Ca. Dublin
Secretary

Susan Murray

94 Huntstown Rise
Mulhuddart
Dublin 15

" Secretary

Dated this 9th day of January 1995

Witness to the above signatures:

Rita Hogan
Law-Society
Blackhall Place
Dublin 7
Secretary

L145BH:mea






PRESENT:

APOLOGIES:

RFUTION Iz

RESOLUTION 2:

DCC Properties Limited

. Minutes of 2 Meeting of the Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Friday. 26th May 1995 at 1.25p.m

Jim Flavin (Chairman)
Morgan Crowe
David Gavagan
Daphne Tease
Fergal O'Dwyer 7
L=

Investment in M arja%’e Limited.

Tt was resolved that the Company acquire two “A” Ordinary Shares of IRL1 in
Marjove Limited (one from Frymount Limited and one from Lower Mount
Nominees Limited) for a total consideration of IRL2.

It was further resolved that the Company apply to Marjove Limited for the
allotment of 74 new “A” Ordinary Shares of [R£1 each for a total consideration
of IRE74.

Opening of Bank Account at Bank of Ireland - 2 College Green

It was resolved that:

1. Bank of Freland plc (hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is hereby

' requested to open one or more accounts in the name of DCC

- —Properties Limited (hereinafter called “the Company™) at 2
College Green, Dublin 2 and that the Bank be and is hereby
authorised to honour and negotiate all cheques and other
negotiable instruments drawn, made, endorsed or accepted on
behalf of the Company and to act on all instructions relating to
the accounts, affairs or transactions of the Company
notwithstanding that-such action may lead to borrowing or cause
any of the accounts to be overdrawn or any overdraft to be
increased provided that written instructions are signed on behalf
of the Company by the following:

) in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts less than or
equal to IR£500, one authorised “A”™ or “B” signatory

i) in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts greater than
TR£500 and less than IR£300,000, two authorised “A” or
“B” signatories

£




CONCLUSION:

(i) 1n the case of chegues/ransfers for amounts equal to or

greater than TR£300,000; such transfers only being made
to

(D accounts w1th other Irish banks and those
accounts only in the mname of DCC Properties
Limited, or

) specifically the account of DCC plc, Bank of
Ireland, 2 College Green, Dublin 2, current
account number 69054226,

- two authorised “A” or “B” signatories

l‘w! "y

g1

(iv)  in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts equal to or
greater than IR£300,000 and not to accounts as
described iIn (iii)(1) and (ii)(2) above, two authorised
“A” signatories

the Bank be supplied with a copy of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and a list of the officials anthorised to sign
as per Schedule 1 of these minutes together with their specimen
signatures

the Bank be and is hereby requested to grant accommodation by way of
overdraft, loan or otherwise for the purposes of the Company on such
terms and conditions as are current in or may be stipulated by the Bank
from time to time and

‘this resolution be communicated to the Bank and remain in force until

an amending resolution shall be passed by the Board of Directors of
DCC Properties Limited and a copy thereof certified by at least one
Director and the Secretary of the Company shall be communicated to
the Bank. ’

o

There being no other business the meeting concluded,

i‘ l ] | /7 )
DATE AL /01’//‘:"‘7 75 Cuamman ) ey //%
7 %




SCHEDULE 1

BANK OF IRELAND, 2 COLLEGE GREEN, DUBLIN 2.

List of authorised signatories as per minutes of meeting of Directors of DCC Properties Limnited held

on 26th May 1995,

Aunthorised “A” Siggatdriw

Name

Jirn Flavin
Morgan Crowe

David Gavagan

Fergal O’Dwyer

Michael Scholefield

Daphne Tease

Q,; . ISR
S erelinn

=" 9’26/5'/‘?3’

Official Position Specimen Signatures
Director
Directbr
Director

Group Secretary - DCC plc - _ _ /@W

Director : : i@"‘i&

Authorised “B”’ Signatories

Name

Pat O’Brien

Sharon Culliton

Barry O’Neill

Official Position Specimen Signatures

Manager - DCC plc ' ﬁ_\

Manager - DCC plc - ﬁcuu) "\ G‘%ﬂ

Manager - DCCplec @m@ DDe,z/Cf






PRESENT:

RESOLUTION 1:

RESOLUTION 2:

RESOLUTION 3:

RESOLUTION 4:

Marijove Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of the Directors
held at DCC House, Stiliorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Friday, 26th Mav 1995 at 3.00 pm

Michael Scholefield (In the Chair)
Daphne Tease

Issue of 74 “A” Ordinary Shares

It was noted that the members of the Company had by written resolution
amended the Articles of the Company to provide for the creation of 74 “A”
Ordinary Shares of IR£1 each having the rights set out in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association. It was resolved that the 74 “A” Ordinary Shares be

“issued to DCC Properties Limited for a consideration of IR£74. The Secretary

was instructed to deal with the issue of the necessary share certificate, the
making of Companies Office retums and the payment of Capital Duty.

Issue of 24 “B” Ordinary Shares

It was noted that the members of the Company had by written resolution
amended the Arficles of the Company to provide for the creation of 24 “B”
Ordinary Shares of IR£1 each having the rights set outf in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association. It was resolved that the 24 “B” Ordinary Shares be
issued to D.C.C. International Holdings B.V. for a consideration of IR£24.
The Secretary was instructed to deal with the issue of the necessary share
certificate, the making of Companies Office returns and the payment of Capital
Duty. .

Transfer of 2 “A” Ordinary Shares

There was produced to the meeting the following share transfers:-
e No.of “A” =
Transferor - Transferee ' . ~  Qrdinary Shares of IR£1 Each

£

Frymount Limited ~ DCC Properties Limited 1

Lower Mount ‘DCC Properties Limited 1
Nominees Limited

It was resolved that these be approved for registration by the Company subject
to their re-presentation to the Company duly stamped.

It was resolved that two Ordinary Shares of IR£1 each in Lotus Green Limited,

being the entire issned share capital of that company, be acguired by the
Company.



RESOLUTION 5:

Opening of Bank Account af Bank of Ireland - 2 College Green

Tt was resotved that:

1.

Bank of Ireland plc (hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is hereby
requested to open one or more accounts in the nmame of Marjove
Limited (hereinafter called *“the Company™) at 2 College Green, Dublin
2 and that the Bank be and is hereby authorised to honour and negotiate
all chegues and other negotiable instruments drawn, made, endorsed or
accepted on behalf of the Company and to act on all instructions relating
to the accounts, affairs or transactions of the Company notwithstanding
that such action may lead to borrowing or cause any of the accounts to
be overdrawn or any overdraft to be increased provided that written
instructions are signed on behalf of the Company by the following:

® in the case of chcqucs/transfers for amounts less than or eqﬁ'al to
IR£500, one authorised “A” or “B” signatory

@{i)  in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts greater than IRE500
and less than IR£300,000, two authorised “A” or “B” signatories

(i)  in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts equal fo or greater
than TR£300,000; such transfers only being made to

(1)  accounts with other Irish banks and those accounts only
in the name of Marjove Limited, or

(2)  specifically the account of DCC plc, Bank of Ireland, 2
: College Green, Dublin 2, current account number
69054226, ;

two authorised “A” or “B” signatories

(iv)  in the case of chegues/ransfers for amounts equal to or greater
than IR£300,000 and. not to accounts as déscribed in (iii)(1) and
(311)(2) above, two authorised “A” signatories.

the Bank be supplied with a copy of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and a list of the officials authorised to sign
as per Schedule 1 of these minutes together with their specimen
signatures '

the Bank be and is hereby requested to grant accommodation by way of
overdraft, loan or otherwise for the purposes of the Company on such
texms and conditions as are current in or may be stipulated by the Bank
from time to time and




RESOLUTION 6:

CONCLUSION:

4, this resolution be communicated to the Bank and remain in force until
an amending resolution shall be passed by the Board of Directors of
Marjove Limited and a copy thereof certified by at least one Director
and the Secretary of the Company shall be communicated to the Bank.,

Appointment of Dr. George Young as a Director

Mr. Scholefield proposed and it was resolved that Dr. George Young be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors of the Company in accordance with
the Articles of Association.

There being no other business the meeting concluded.

parg 2 M= 405 Crramaan /Whtood MM

o




SCHEDULE 1
BANK OF IRELAND, 2 COLLEGE GREEN, DUBLIN 2.

List of authorised signatories as per minutes of meeting of Directors of Marjove Limited held on 26th

May 1995. Optin. Tmse

Authorised “A” Signatories s / 55

Name Official Position pecimen Signatures

Tim Flavin Chief Bxecutive/Deputy Chairman - DCCple &/" e :7{//W_ '
 Morgan Crowe " Executive Director - DCC plc ’/\’_ & .

David Gavagan Executive Director - DCC plc ~

Fergal O’Dwyer Chief Financial Officer - DCC plc : ':S i _B WG—"/

Michael Schelefield Director A~ W

Daphne Tease - Director Q?O’(“—L ’Z‘;”S—K

Authorised “B”’ Sisnatories -

ime Official Position e Specimen Signatures
Pat O’Brien Manager - DCC plc - %
Sharon Culliton Manager - DCC ple” &\@Jw A C/%f\

Barry O’Neill Manager - DCC ple %O




DCC INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS B.V.

Prinses Irenestraat 61
P.0O. Box 2838

1000 CV AMSTERDAM
The Netherlands

Trade Register 252.142

Telephone 31 20 5405800
Telefax 31 20 6447011

{ffice location code

The Directors P1 01.00
Mal] ove lelted Your reference
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place Oy reference
Dublin 2 341/EMD/cor
Ireland Date

. 24 May 1995
Dear Sirs,

We hereby apply for the issue to us of 24 "B" ordinary shares in the capital of Margjove Limited
of the Company's Memorandum and Articles of

("the Company") on the terms and conditions

Association.

Yours faithfully,

" DCC INTERNATIONAL HOLDING B.V.

/ SAW-

F| ODwyer
K anaging Director

H. Roskam

Managing Director -

£




DCC
Qs e’

DT/ES

26th May 1995

The Directors,
Marjove Limited,
Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place,
Dublin 2. " |

Dear Sirs,

We hereby apply for the allotment to us of 74 “A” Ordinary Shares of IRE1 each in the capital
of Marjove Limited. We confirm that we will remit to Marjove Limited as payment for the ;
said shares an amount of £74. i

Yours faithfully,

%GL_,L m

Daphne Tease (Director) _

For and on behalf of ) -
DCC Properties Limited : : -

DCC House ) -
Brewery Road

Stillorgan

Co. Dublin

DCCple DCC House Brewery Road Stiflorgan Blackrock Co Dublin lrefand
Tel: +353 1 283 1011 Fax: +353 1 283 1017

Alex Spain {Chaimmart) Jim Flavin (Chief Executive/Deputy Chaimman) Tony Barry
Morgan Crowe (Executive) Paddy Galagher David Gavagan {Executive)
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[P Sy PP,

Bank of Ireland T
EXpI‘EL‘SS Lo dgment USE AS BRANCH LODGMENT OR @ CRRDIT TRANSFER :
— BANK & BRANCH - ACCOUNT o ;
o @'055 NOTES :
o = : . ot Over ‘.
3 \‘DO -"1; o ;‘r w_'/‘ 7/;, et \fo@\ £200 5 E X
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“PRANCH CODF = ACCOUNT NUMBER 5 i
N - ; . S
@]o]5]o] | [slo|alr |éle| 7| e | 2 bof ©
’m‘_,_,_ =t . , ~ E
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- PLEASE KEEP RECORD OVERLEAF OF ALL CHZEQUE LIr ]5
: . i
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A INBY KT e REF NO.. 1l itind 1A L Floo .
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LEASE KEEP RECORD OVERLEAF OF ALL CHEQUES LDDGED
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This form should be loogea with

the Revenue Commissioners who
will forward it 1o the Companies

Registration Office.

e

Nipte Cnz

Te sencd

ete Lo

Aar e reium
~uzes sevaral

ziemrents made
:n zitferant
ales, e Jaies
i zry e frsi
o rast et

Retumn of allotments Companles Acts 1563 to 1890

Secton 58, Companies Act, 1963
Sactions 67 1o 75, Financa Act, 1973

Tha reium must be dellvered within Company numbes
one monih aiter the sliotment 2 2952 7

Company name . full .
Marjove

Effective centre of managament if outside fhe State

Companies Registration Office
Companies Capital Duty

Limited

Registared office Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place, Dublin 2.
Date of allotmant{s) made on =26 /5fes
GBS Tne anc TAC L

or made from o

Allotees — These details are not required in a casa where sharss are allotted to the members on
a capitalisation or provisionally allotted on a rights issue.

Full pame and address .. +  Shara class Number of shares aliottad

f=3

DCC Properties "A" Ordinary 74

DCC House, Brewery Road

Stillorgan, Co. Dublin .

DCC International Holdings "B" Ordinary 24

BV

Prinses Irenestraat 61, 1077 WV, Amsterdam.

Presantar's Name Address

WA ﬁfj FUt wllon, _tne
Nepla. Flace dQube 2

Tolephona Number 68 174/ Reforonce  AP[BH




le Three
e :otal

ave of ne
o"sigerauon
‘LB De

aleds 'or
“ouTers for
2n-Casn

ansigerabon.

D

Canslderatlon for allotment(s) consists of {/ as appropriate)

Cash & ] Non-Cash I | Both Cash and Non-Cash ||
Complete Section G Complets Section B Complate Seclions G & D
Shares allotted in consideration of capitalisation of profits or reserves only —
(Section 68{1) Financa Act, 1973) .
Exemption claimed under Section 72 Finance Act, 1973, as amended i !
Allotment{s) for cash consideratlon )
(=) Amount paid or Amount paid or
Nominal vaiue due and payabia dua including
Number of sharas Share class pear share on each share premium
! : :
74 "A"™ Ordinary IRE] IRE] | TRe74
24 "B" Ordinaxy IRE1? TRET | TRE2A
] ;
| :
Cencminaticn
Total value IRE 88
Convarsion Rale, of considaration
if any Enter this amount in
page 3 section E1
Aflotment(s) for noh-cash canslideration
Nominal value Amount to be lreated as
MNumber of shares Share class per shara . paid on gach share
i !
i
Full details of consideration
Denomination Total value
of consideration IRE
nole threa

Conversion Rale,
if any

Enler this amount in
page 3 section E2

| hereby certify that the particulars contained in this
fotm are comect

‘E Director

@ Company secretary

Date JX /5/95

Signature QQ_L\_,Q‘__ m
v

Name Block Jatters please Daphne Tease




e -

]

s

I wrmere i

Mote Four
Ascertained in
accordance with
‘the provisions of
Secton 70
Finance Act,
1973, Full
datails, including
copies of invoices
and receipls,
mustbe
submitied with
this form.

Notz Five
Interest at the
rate of 1.25% per
mant or partof
3 mankn is
charged on dury
not paid within
30 cays of the
date of e
allognant.
{Round o
nearest£1).

intarest for
nota five

Calculation of Duty

Statement required undar

Section 69, Finance Act, 1973, as amended

Date of allotment(s)
notes one and two

companies capitdl Uuty

Company number
12219 5 2 7

made an

2bls]es
Il ;’

or made from

E

Valyo of assets contrbufed or fo be

coniributed

1. Total from secton &

2. Total from section D

4, Total 1 +2 above

4, Expensss
note four
5. Total3-4

Stamp Duty at £1 per £100
or part thereol

months

Total Due (CCD)

Total Due (CCD + Reg. Fee)

Ire 28 N 98
+

RE —

IRE 98 RE 98

RE _

IRE 98 , 0

Grealer amount of boxes E5S or F3

l

me 98

re 1

IRE

Re

£5 Companies Office Registration Fee

|

IRE 6

F

Nominal value of shares aliotted

1. AmountDenomination

2. Convarsion Rale

3. Amountin IRE

Companles Capital Duty must be pald before lodgerneni‘ol thiz return with the Companies Registration Offlce.




STOCK
TRANSFER
FORM

- {Above this Jine for Registrars only)
& Seath Led. i
{Printces & Soacioncss) Certificate lodged with the Registrar
Consideration Moeney £ . . e e ' For tompletion by fbe Registrar/Siock Exchunge)
Full al . ] =
Underiabiog. Marjove Limited

Full description  of A Ordinary Share .

Security.

Words

Mumber or smount
oihSinrel. Stock ;r
olhel  EeCurilty  xn,

4in  figures column Oﬂe
only. number xnd
. {denominmntion of
W | units, if any,

t Figures

1 unit of £1

{ units of }

.

In the name{s) of

should be given in

shpuld  be  given

e e it only Wilton Place
I the trancler i3 Dublj_n 2

not made by the
repistertd  holder(s)
incert alses the
namels) xnd capacity
(e.E-y Excentor{s})
of personix)
making Uhe transfer,

et polaertsi Frymount Limited
fult  the = uddress Fitzwilton House

lch hereby transfer the above security out of the name(s) aforesaid 1o (he
person(s) named below or to the several persons named in Ports 2 of Brokers
Transfer Forms relating 1o the above security !

Delere words in hizlics except four stock exchange transactions.

Signature(s} of transferor(s) .
1.
2. 3
3. =

Bodies corporate should execute under their common seal,

Stamp of Selling Broker(x) or, [er trencsctions which are
not stock exchanpe Erapsactions, of Agent{s), i wny,

acting for the Transferor{s};

24 May 1995

= Date..""

DCC Properties” Limited
Full name{x) and fufl posial DC(_: Hou se

e | Stillorgan

Bt D e | Blackrock
security s translerred. CO Dub l i n

Please state title, il any, or
whether M., Mrs. or Miss.

Plexse  complete  in  type-
writing ot in Biock
Capitals.

I;We request that such entries be made in the register as are necessary Lo give effect 1o this transler.

Siuamp ol Buving Broker{s) {il asy)

Stamp or kame and addrews of persos lodging this lorm
{if othar than the Buying Broker{s))




STOCK
TRANSFER
; FORM

ECOo
{gkmﬂcﬁk

{Above this line Jor Registrarz only)

Consideration Money £ ..

Certificate lodged with the Registrar

*{ For completion by the Registrar/$rock Exchunge}

Fell name of
Underraksog.

Marjove Limited

Full  description  of
Secerity,

A Ordinary Share

MNumber or smount
of Sharex, Stock or
other  security =nd,
‘tin fguresr column
‘| only. number and
‘fdenominntion of
‘mmits, #H any,

Words

One

Figures

£l

( units of

One unit of

Name(s) of re-
ristered holderis)
shonid be givem in
Full ¢ the  sddress
should be piven
where thers is only
‘one holder,

It the trxncler is
not  mede by the
regisiered  holder(c}
insert alsa the
rame(x} and capacHy
{25 Exetutor{s]}
ol the personts}
malcing the transier,

In the name(s) of

Lower Mount Nominees Limited
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place

Dublin 2

i/Wc hereby transfer the above security out of the name{s) aforesaid to the
personls) named below or 1o the several persons named in Parts 2 of Brokers
Trunsfer Forms relating 1o the above securiry !

Delete words in italics except Inr stock exchange transactions.

2

Signature(s) of transferor(s)

.1Duﬂukh,ﬂ"

CSLefttive

Bodies corporate should cxecute under their common seal.

Stamy of Selling Brokeris) or.

for trapsactions which nre

not stock exchanpe tramsacrions, of Agemis), il moy,

ucting for the Transleroris)

T DRI e e

1995

Full name{s) and Toll postat
address(es)  {incivding
County or. il =pplhicable,
Pastal Discrict pumber) of
the personis] io whom the
security 15 transferred.

Please state title, il any, or
whether Mr., Mrs. or Mies.

Please. complele in type-
writing or in Bjeck
Capitals.

DCC Properties Limited

DCC House
Stillorgan
Blackrock
Co. Dublin

I;We request that such entrics be made in the Tegister as are necessary 1o give effect to this transfer,

Swmp of Buying Broker{s) (il any)

Starp or rame npd address of person ledging this form
{if -othar thas the Buying Broker{s))




e oy ¥

Notice of change of dirsctors o sscrotaries Companies Acts, 1963 1o 1590

of In thelr particulars
Company Number B 1
X2 ?TES Q27T

S. 195 ot the Companles Act 1383, as amended by S. 51 of the Companies Act, 1930, now raquires that all regizsters
of Dirsctors shouid he modified by the Insertion of sach director’s date of birth, nationsiity and foreign directorships.
S. 135(9) requires that where an annusl return containing thoss particulars has not been fled with the reglstrar, full
particulars of ail directors should be Included In this torm

Company name .
‘-’f(/ar d oLE
tLimited
givas notice of the following change(s) s
g, &:j 2. muum f—&a A L
&Nﬁ 7’ O ilm=s -«_79 ""5‘6"':‘: %v-arr\__
N YETAT
Date e{s) ake(s) effect _ Zf Day -5 Mrh G Year
Particulars of new dlractor (including shadow diractor )/ secretary
Sumame Youn{j Forename 6—30@ e fpﬁTf((é:i:
Fotmer surname Former forename
Business Occupation direclon, Date of Birth pay /8 wMxh 07 Year S 3
Heme address Nationality

7

Yhoyas” /1, Neodlende  fari,  Bleaccsose | 0o, Deslin

Other directorships Registered at Compary number

sl alfacrod -

| heraby mnsaqﬂto actas director Femeodary of the

]

aforementioned gompany ’
Slgnature  _ J\a&, M .. Date < 6/ s / I

| hereby ceriify that the particulars tontained in this ] Director ] Company Secretary
form are correct

Signature @?:‘,L.__z_ Tiwte ' Dae 26 / 5’/ Is

Name DAPHNE  Tense.
Presenter's Name Address
NP FR\j £ -515 wellas  Roae
LJLC-C::-\., P {ace
i 2
;l‘alephone Nurmber 56 8 /7// . Reference H P/E{"f

"'P34845 Spl. S0m $/94 Fodhla 147007-Com. Reg.






PRESENT:

RESOLUTION 1:

RESOLUTION 2:

Lotus Green Limited

Minuses of 2 Meeting of the Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Friday, 26th May 1995 at 3.15 p.m,

Michael Scholefield (In the Chair)
Daphne Tease

Transfer of 2 Ordinary Shares
There was produced tﬁ?}a& meeting the following share transfers:-

No. of Ordinary

Transferor Transferee Shares of IRE1 Each
Frymount Limited =~ Marjove Limited 1

Lower Mount DCC Nominees

Nominees Limited Limited i

It was resolved that these be approved for registration by the Company subject
to their re-presentation to the Company duly stamped.

QOpening of Bank Account at Bank of Ireland - 2 College Green
Tt was resolved that:

L Bank of ‘Treland plc (hereinafter called “the” Bank™) be and is hereby
requested t0 Open one Or more accounts in the name of Lotus Green
Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”) at 2 College Green, Dublin
9 and that the Bank be and is hereby authorised to honour and negotiate
all cheques and other negotiable instruments drawn, made, endorsed or
accepted on behalf of the Company and to act on all instructions relating
to the accounts, affairs or transactions of the Company notwithstanding
that such action may lead to borrowing or cause any of the accounts to
be overdrawn or any overdraft to be increased provided that Written
instructions are signed on behalf of the Company by the following:

€Y in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts less than or
equal to TRES00, one authorised “A” or “B” signatory




RESOLUTION 3:

CONCLUSION:

(i)  inthe case of cheqﬁes/transfers for amouuts greater than
TR£500 and less than IR£300,000, two anthorised “A” or
“B” signatories

{iii) in the case of cheques/ﬁ:arfsfcrs for amounts equal to or
greater than IR£300,000; such transfers only being made
Lo

4} accounts with other Irish banks and those
accounts only in the name of Lotus Green
Limited, or

:(2) specifically the account of DCC plc, Bank of
Ireland, 2 College Green, Dublin 2, cumrent
account number 69054226,

W

two authorised “A” or “B” signatories

(iv)  in the case of cheques/transfers for amounts equal to or
greater than IR£300,000 and not to accounts as
described in (ft)(1) and (iii)(2) above, two authorised
“A” signatories

2. the Bank be supplied with a copy of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and a list of the officials anthorised to sign
as per Schedule 1 of these minutes together with their specimen
signafures ' :

3. the Bank be and is bereby requested to grant accommodation by way of
overdraft, loan or otherwise for the purposes of the Company on such
terms-and conditions as are current in or may be stipulated by the Bank
from time to time and

4. this tesolution be commumicated to the Bank and remain in force until
an arnending resolution shall be passed by the Board of Directors of
Lotus Green Limited and a copy thereof certified by at least one
Director and the Secretary-of the Company shall be commumnicated to
the Bank, - -

Appointment of Dr. George Young as a Director.

Mr Scholefield proposed and it was resolved that Dr. George Young be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors of the Company i accordance with
the Articles of Association.

There being no other business the meeting concluded.

. hY
patg_ZE Moy 495 Cramman /W e Ad"’({‘/}w{’(




SCHEDULE 1

BANK OF IRELAND, 2 COLLEGE GREEN, DUBLIN 2.

List of authorised signatories as per minutes of meeting of Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on

26th May 1995.

| @—«f)&_/-—‘_w

Authorised “A” Signatories -
ator 26/5 g5 -

Name

.‘ ~organ Crowe

David Gavagan

Fergal O’Dwyer
Michael Scholefield

Daphne Tease

Authorised “B’* Signatories

Name
Pat O’Brien
Sharon Culliton

Barry O’Neill

Official Position Specimen Signatures

Chief Executive/Deputy Chairman - DCClple // ~teet 7/ Lot

Executive Director - DCC ple

Executive Director - DCC plc

Chief Financial Officer - DCC plc

Director

Director QFI\&- prrEEy

Official Position ' ' Specimen Signatures

Manager - DCC ple- ) m

Manager - DCC plc : (S»QS\_O.'\ wﬁkﬁr\
Manager - DCC plc %@M




STOCK
TRANSFER
FORM

{Above this Line for Registrars only)

Considerauon Money £ ! e

_Ctrliﬁczu: lodged with the Registear

“{ For completion by the Regixtrari$iock Excungpe)

Full name of
Undertsitne.

Lotus Green Limited

Full description &l
Security.

Ordinary Share

Mumber or _ amount
ol Sheres, Stock or
other  security  and,
in  hArures  column
enly, nrumber and
denomination of
units, i mny.

Words

One

T Figures

.. One unit of £1

{ units of )]

Name(s) of re-
pistered holderis}
should be given in
Full ;  the address
should  be  given
where thers it only
‘one halder.

i1 the transler ix
not made by the
registered  holderis)
tnsert also the
neme(s} and capacity
tega Exetutor(s)}
ol the pemon(c}
making Lhe transier.

in the name(s) of

Lower Mount Nominees Limited,
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place

Dublin 2.

I/We hershy transfer the above securily out of the nzme{s} aloresaid 1o the
personfs) narned below or fo the several persons named in Ports 2 of Brokers

Transfer Forms relating to the above security :

Delele words in italics except for stock exchanpe transattions.

Stamp of Selling Broterfs) or, fur tranwactons which are
not stock exchange transachions, of Ayent(s), i w=ny,
acting for the Transferor(s)

Signaiure(s) of transferor(s) .
2 I =0 5 Vi s N
3, S i
4. :

findies corparste should cxecute under their common sezl,

e . o4

Dare T 0

May 1995

Fall name(s) and Full postad
ndéress(es) (imcluding
County br, il applcable,
Postal District pumber) of
the personis} o whom ihe
seeuchly is translerred.

Please stase tite, if any, nr
whesher Mr,, Mrs. or Mizs.

Please complete in aype-
writing or in Blotk
Capitals.

DCC Neominees
DCC- House,
Brewery Road,
Stillorgan, .
Co. Dublin.

Limited,

1;We rcquest that such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this transfer,

Siamnp of Buying Broker(s) (if any)

Stamp or Aame and address of person Jodging this form
{il othar than the Buying Rroker{s))




{Above this line for Registrars only)

_C'crtiﬁcalc lodged with the Registrar

Consideration Money £ .. e e e *{ For camjletion by the Régistrar/$tock Exctunge)
i . .
Ttner °'l Lotus Green Limited
Euli .de:cripuan of .
Secusity. Ordinary Share
MNumbcr at  smownt Waords t Figurss
of Shares, Siock or
s voln ' .
‘:‘nly. ‘numbe:ﬂ lna: One 'l.lnl't O f £ 1
denomination of -
units, il any. One
{ units of )

Name(s) of re- in the name(s) of
zistered holder{s)
should be given in . .
e e Yo | Frymount Limited
where therm i€ only

‘ane holder. Fitzwilton House
0 othe ramder 5t WA 1ltON Place,

not m:dde by the
TREAStEN nolder(s) 3

inzert xlso the Dublln 2'
neme(s} and capacity
{e.g.. Exerutor{s))
of  the pebson(s}
making the transzfer.

IfWe hereby transfer the above security out of the name(s) aforczaid to the Stamp of Selling Broker(s} or. lor tranzactions which are
personl(s) named below or fe the several persons nomed in Panis 2 of Brokens pot stock exchangs transactions, of Agentis), il &a
Transfer Forms relating 1o the above securiry : . ' * . i
R acting lor the Traosieroris}
Diedete words in italics except fur stock exchsnpe tranzactions,
Signaturels) of ransferor(s) .
vEL 15
PR Y SR
2, L e . e e
3 i_""" . A<€J:;m- D
[P - occ SIS o
EECRETARY )
Bodies corporate shoudd execute under their tommon sezl, 2 Dgtegr®™ LR RN
Marjove Limited . ©

Fitzwilton Houseé
Full name(s) znd Full poste! Wi 1't011 Place

addressies)  (limcluding N -
County or, W applicable, Dublln =2 . ,
Postal District number) of v =

the personis) 1o whom rthe T
security 15 transferred.

Picase state title, il any, or
whether M., Mrs. or Miss.

Flewse camplete in  type-
writing or o Block
Capitzls.

1;We request that such entries be made in the rcgister as are necessary Lo give cffect 1o this transfer.

Suamp of Buying Broker(s) (il any) Sthmp or m;:nd&d: r: ;:i;::ul;‘mkﬁﬂ:b thir form
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SHARE CERTIFICATE
NO. 6

Lotus Green

LIMITED

This is to Certify #at.....poc Nominses Limited ... |
o/ oo DCC. House,  Stillorgan. Blackzock.. .Co.. .Dublin. ...
is the /@gidferea/ prbpriefor o/one ..............................
Flly Poid .. 55585 Shares of o EL |
cach, numbered. 6 fo . inclusive in the abovenamed
Company subjsct to the Wemorandum of Avsociation and the Rules and

/@egufafian:s fAereaﬂ :
Given under tha lem:on Sai o/ the Cwmlnang

DIRECTORS

SECRETARY



SHARE CERTIFICATE
NO. 5 _

Lotus Green

S"uif; /Qam,l .......... ordinary. ... SAareﬁ Of JTREL

eacﬁ, numéerea{ .......... e fo.... b SR incﬁuiue in fée aéaue-namea./

Gam an dué'ecf to L%e memoranc/um 0 _/éjociafion anc! L‘Ae /?ufzzd anc{ ;
pany subf

/@guﬁafiand tAereoﬂ
leeﬂ una./er the Comman .SJ;af / the C;omna,ny

the.. .26th. .- afay / o MBY. /9“‘..9.5_.......__

DIRECTORS




SHARE CERTIFICATE

Lotus Green

LIMITED

e rymount Limited

SECRETARY

SHARE CERTIFICATE

NO.

LIMITED !

SECRETARY




DECLARATION OF TRUST

I/We DCC Nominees Limited,
of DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE and declare that I/we hold the share or shares shown in the
Schedule hereto registered in my/our name (hereinafter called “the Shares™) as nominee and in
trust for Marjove Limited, Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place, Dublin 2, (hereinafter called “the
Owner”) and hereby agree as follows:- '

1. To hold the Shares and all dividends and bonuses accrued or which may accrue
thereon wpon trust for the Owner.

2. To transfer pay and deal with the Shares and dividends and bonuses thereon as and
only as the Owner shall from time t0 time direct.

3. To exercise the voting power conferred by the holding of the Shares in such a manner
and for such purposes as the Owner may from time to time direct and if so requested

by the Owner to attend all necessary meetings and further if so required by the Owner .

to execute all such deeds or other documents as may be necessary or proper to enable
the Owner or his nominee to exercise such voting power or attend such meetings as
aforesaid.

SCHEDULE

One Ordinary share of IR£] in Lotus Green Limited.

Dated this 2bth day of May 1995 D )E ) :
SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED ] h\ a0l JVJ -
by the abmlvé named Trustee Qi’fj‘& Tooze .

in the presence of:- D rrclone
29 Bmg @d«&W

FASHAREDNDECLARAT LY \ UJLL\,\ é
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Notics of chﬁgc of directors or sscretarias Companies Acts, 1963 o 190
or in their particuiars

Company Number B10
X2LT 2« &

5. 195 of the Companles Act 1963, ag amended by S, 51 of the Companias Act, 1390, now requises that all raglsters
ot Directorsshould be moditied by the insartion of each direcior's date ot birth, netionallty and toreign directorships.

S.195(9) requires that where an annuai return containing those particulars has not been filed with the registrar, full
particulars of all directors should be included In this form

Company rame LTt s éf Koo

givés notice of the iollowing change(s) ;

. A O oﬁ)mfm s L SRoard
@!Rzﬁ.s 5 m"lﬁé&b ‘f”"“’ 25/5/'75
Date change(s) take{s) effect %_ ?ay QS Morh ?gYear

Particulars of new diractor {including shadow director )/ sacretary

Sumamse ‘éfo Forename { ;wgcrge ﬁquc_;(
Former sumame _;3 Former forename

Business Occupation ZYRIC Tt Date of Birth Day /8 Mxh 07 Year S 3
Home address Nationality .
J\{f’?ﬂ-& ” {  Alpcllands  Few,  Alaocroca
Z Y

Other directorships Registered-at Company number

Seg QLG re A

Limited

! hereby mnsen'fto\ac: as director / secretary of the
aforementioned company
I ALY
LY .

Signatre - A

Data ,%'/5}?5’

1 hereby certily that the particulars contained in this ¢ D;mdom Company Secretary
form are correct ;

Slgnature @QA_*L TR Date 926/5/ 7s

N
=me DAPHNE  TEaSe
Presenter's Name Address
AT

Fils o }Jvhe&
S WG o FPletie
= :.' 5

Talephone Number Gz 1764 Reference AFs+ By

P34B45 Spi. 50m 9/34 Fochla $47007-Com Reg,
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DCC ple

Agenda for Meeting of Directors
to be held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Monday, 31st July 1995 at 8.30am

AGENDA

1. Minutes

2. Matters Arising

3. Chief Executive/Deputy Chairman’s Report

4. A.ccounts for the three months to 30 June 1995
5. Approval of Group Banking Facilifies -

6.  Scrip Dividends

>

Any Other Business
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DCC
L g

DCC plc

Board Papers for Meeting of Directors
to be held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Monday, 31st July 1995 at §.30am

CONTENTS
1. Agenda
2. Minuies
3. Chief Exccuhve/Daputy Chatrman's Report

(Separate document)

4, Accounts for the three months to 30 June 1995
(Separate document)

5. Memorandum on Scrip Dividends

6. List of Dealings
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IYFEES PLCSHARES M. Flavin advised the Board that for corporate restructuring purposes it was
AP eGROUE  proposed that the Company’s beneficial interest in Fyffes plc be transferred to

ER:OF a new subsidiary within the Group.

PR eREHIE The Directors concurred with the views expressed by Mr. Alvin Price of
William Fry in his letters in relation to Companies Act provisions on the

notification of interests and insider dealing which bad been circulated.

The proposed transaction was approved and it was agreed that a committee of
the Board, made up of Mr. Flavin, Mr. Crowe and Mr. Gavagan (with a
quorum of two), be appointed with full authority to do all such things as
might seem (o the committee 10 be necessary or expedient in connection with
the proposed transter bv the Company of the Fyifes shares.
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Presentations were made by Mr. Crowe, Mr. Gavagan, Mr. Breen, Mr.
Murray, Mr. O’Dwyer, Mr. Sharpe, Mr Keelan and Mr. O’Sullivan on the
results for the quarter and matters relating to management and corporate
development in the business sectors for which they have responsibility.

Mr. Flavin then elaborated on his. Report and answered various questions
raised by the Directors.

¥ SPLCSHARES Mr. Flavin advised the Board that for corporate restructuring purposes it was

- TR A -GROUP proposed that the Company’s beneficial interest in Fyffes plc be transferred to

SFER OF a new subsidiary within the Group. - ‘e
BENEFICIAL -
OWNERSIIP:

The Directors concurred with the views expressed by Mr. Alvin Price of
William Fry in his letters in relation to Companies Act provisions on the
notification of interests and insider dealing which had been circulated. ;

The proposed transaction was approved and it was agreed that a commitiee of
the Board, made up of Mr. Flavin, Mr. Crowe and Mr. Gavagan (with a -
quorum of two), be appointed with full authority to do all such things as
might seem to the committee to be necessary or expedient in connection with
the proposed transfer by the Company of the Fyffes shares.

GROUP BANKING
FACTLITIES:
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WILLIAM FRY & CO doo1

WILLIAM FRY
SOLICITORS

FITZWILTON HOUSE, WILTON PLACE, DUBLIN 2, IRELAND

TELEPHONE (353-1) 668 1711

PRINCIPAL FAX NUMBER (353-1) 668 7016

ATTENTION OF
COMPANY

FAX NO.

FROM

OUR REF.

NO. OF PAGES

INCLUDING THIS ONE

Michael Scholefisld Esq
- DCC plc

283 1018

Alvin Price

2439-131-AP

3

DATE 21 July 1995

“IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE AlL THE PAGES, PLEASE TELEPHONE
(353-1) 668 1711 AND ASK FOR - LiZ

MESSAGE

Letter follows.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The message In this fax is confidential and for the use of the person(s) named above

only, If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the message received
and any copies of it that you may have taken. i

21-JUL-95 FR1 17:48

6686208 | P. 01

fl
[
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WILLIAM FRY

SOLICITORS

FITZWILTON HOUSE, WILTON PLACL, DLIBLIN 2. IRELANLI.
TEL 01-068 1711, BAX {}-668 7016,
TELEX 93469, L5 BOX NO. 023,

YDUR RER IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTY

2439-131-AP
21 July 1995

Michael Scholefield Eag
DCC plc

DCC House

Brewery Road
Stillorgan

Blackrock

Co Dublin

Dear Michael,

I refer to previous discussions in regard to the proposal whereby
the beneficial ownership of the DCC Group's shareholding ("the
Relevant Shares') in the relevant plc ("the Relevant Plc") is
intended to move from the two existing wholly owned DCC Group
companies by which the Relevant Shares are currently held ("the
Existing Holders") to a third wholly owned DCC Group company.

As you know, the guestion that has arisen is whether this
internal move within the wholly owned DCC Group must he notified
to the relevant ple and to the Stock Exchange,

A somewhat unusual feature of what is proposed here is that only
the beneficial ownership (i.e. not the legal ownership) is to
move and the Relevant Shares will at all relevant times remain
registered in the names of the two DOC Group companies which are
the Existing Holders.

Ag a matter of pure contract law, the beneficial ownership of any
or all of the Relevant Shares can be (and always could be)} moved
around within the DCC Group any number of times without any
involvement by the Relevant Plc or any third party, since no
legal transfer of the Relevant Shares is involved.

The question which arises, therefore, is whether the 1990 Act has
created an obligation to notify a movement of this type in an
intra Group situstion.

LONDON OFFICE: AVDREY HOUSE, 15-20 ELY FLACE, LONDON ECIN 43N, ENGLANG, TELEPHONE 0971-430 2738, FAX 111714309982,

PARTNERS: HOUIGHTON FRY, PRANCIS E. SOWMAN, EDMUNL EILY, NEVILLE R, U'BYRNF, ALVIN .M. PRICE, MICTIALL T, O'GaMNNOR,
BRIAN H. (PDINNNELL, DANTEL MORRISSEY. OWEN O'CONNELL, MICHAEL WOLEE, HOYCE SHUBOTHAM, GERARD HALPENNY, PATRICIA TAYLOR,

BRENDAN HENECGGHAN, “AISLINN (PTARRELL, JOHN LARKIN, MYRA GARRETT, ELAINE DANLY, MICHAEL QUINN, FRANE KEANE, BRENDAN CAHILL, NORA WITITE

ASSQCINTES: KENNETH MORGAN, MARIA RRENNAN, WILLIAM PRASIFKA [QUALIFIED NEW YORK],
LOUISE CAREY, PALILA WHELAN, JOAN FAGAN, EDWARD EVANS.

¢
* Restdeat In London CONSULTANT: OLIVER G, TRY.

21-JUL-95 FRI 17:48 6668208

P. 02
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WILLIAM MRy

Undoubtedly, the relevant provisions of the 1990 Act are very
widely drawn, in that they refer to anp acguigsition or disposal
by a person of any interest of any kind whatsoevesr and,
therefore, on a strictly literal basig, an argument can be made
that the individual whHolly owned DCC Group companies should

an  interest in the Relevant Sshares. When construed on a
burposeful basis, however, a contrarzy view can be taken, in that
the purpose of the Irelevant Sections of the 1930 Act are Clearly
to enable public limitedq companies and the Public to know who are
the true owners of a particular substantial block of shares, such
as the Relevant Shares. Tn this cage, I take the view that the
true owner is the pCC Group, and the Relevant Plec and public have
already been very clearly notified of that fact in accordance
with the requirements of the 199¢ Act, and that the 1980 Aact
should not be construed in the literal manner which would now
require a further -notification of essentially the same
information. The wording of S.72(3) of the 1520 Act provides
Support for this view i.a. that one should for these purpogeg
treat a group of companies as a gingle person.

While making notification is clearly the more cautious approach,
I should BEtress, ag Previously advise + that thig ispue is
strictly one for the DCC Group alone to decide upon, given the
legal and commercia] considerations involved. The Relevant Plc

for registration or, of course, if +the relevant pCe Group
companies decided to make a formal notification.

Yours gincerely,

- .
< -

vin F.M. Price

AWILL.IAM FRY

Solicitors

6RZ0LL

21-JUL-95 FRI 17:49 5688208

P, 03




WILLIAM FRY

SOLICITORS |

FITZWILTON HOUSE, WILTON PLACE, DUBLIN 2. IRELAND.
TEL 03-668 1713, PAX B1-668 7016.
TELEX 93469, D.D.E. BOX NO. 023.

YOUR REF INREPLY FEEASE QUOTE
2439-131-AP

25 July 1855

Michael Scholefield Esg

DCC plc

DCC House

Brewery Road

5tillorgan = -
Blackrock

Co Dublin

Dear Michael,

I refer further to the proposed intra Group transaction referred
to in my letter of Friday last dealing with the issue of the
possible notification of that transaction under the 13930
Companies Act.

I confirm that very similar considerations arise in relation to
applicability to that transaction of the insider dealing
provisions of the Companies Acts. Again, for essentially the same
reasons as were outlined in my letter of last Friday, in our view
there would be no gquestion of any criminal or civil liability
arising under those insider dealing provisions in conseguence of
the movement of the beneficial ownership of the relevant shares
within the wholly owned DCC Group of companies.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

Solicitors

6930LL

LONDOMN OFFICE: AUDREY HOUSE, 15-20 ELY PLACE, LONDON ECIN 65N, ENGLAND. TELEPHONE 017143 2738, FAX 0171-430 9982

PARTNERS: HOUGHTON FRY, ERANCIS E. SOWMAN, EDMLIND FRY, NEVILLE R. O'BYRNE, ALVIN F.M, PRICE, MICHAEL T. O'CONNOR,
BRIAN H. O'DONNELL, DANIEL MORRISSEY, OWEN O'CONNELL, MICHAEL WOLFE, BOYCE SHUBDTHAM, GERARD HALPENNY, PATRICIA TAYLOR,

BRENDAN HENEGHAN, *AISLINN O'TARRELL, IOHN LARKIN, MYRA GARRETT, ELAINE HANLY, MICHAEL QUINN, FRANK KEANE, BRENDAN CAHILL, NORA WHITE.

ASSOCIATES: KENNETH MORGAN, MARIA BRENNAN, WILLIAM PRASIFKA (QUALIFIED NEW YORK).
LOUISE CAREY, PAULA WHELAN, }OAN FAGAN, EDWARD EVANS.

* Resident in tondon CONSULTANT: OLIVER G. FRY.
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PRESENT:

I APOLOGIES:

ITEM 1;

ITEM 2:

dTEM 3

C CLUSION:

MARJOVE LIMITED g / §

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Wednesday, 2nd August 1995 at 10.00 a.m.

Mr. M. Scholefield  Director  (In the Chair)
Ms. D. Tease Director

Dr. G. Young Director

Appointment of Auditors

Mr. Scholefield proposed .and it was resolved that Coopers & Lybrand,
Chartered Accountants, be appointed auditors to the Company.

Appointment of Mr. Thomas Breen as Director

Mr. Scholefield proposed that Mr. Thomas Breen be co-opted as a Director of
the Company. It was unanimously resolved that Mr. Thomas Breen be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the Articles of
Association.

Appointment of Mr. Kevin Murray as Director

M. Scholefield proposed that M1, Kevin Murray be co-opted as a Director of
the Company. It was unanimously resolved that Mr. Kevin Murray be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the Articles of
Association.

There being no other business the meeting concluded.

=

DATE 3 w ﬁ‘lg CHAIRI\IAN'MMM

F:\SHARED\DAPHNE\MARM[N1.DOC OB




: chariered accountants . P.O. Box 1283 . ielephone (01) 661 0333
! COO ers : ! Fitzwilton House 668 2222
i ! Wilon Place 676 0306
‘&lLybrand

] - i ‘

B !

fax (01} 86D 1782
DDE 101

our reference
9 August 1995 . JLM/BOH/gd

your reference

The Directors
DCC plc
DCC House
Brewery Road
Stillorgan

Co Dublin

Dear Sirs
Lotus Green Limited

Marjove Limited
We refer to our letter of engagement for DCC plc and subsidiary companies.

Following our appointment as auditors to the above named companies we now confirm that ‘
the terms of the letter of engagement will apply to these companies. ,

Would you please confirm, in writing, your agrezment to this or alternatively sign and return _
the enclosed copy which will remain effective from one audit appointment to another until it ?

is replaced.

"

Yours truly

)

Coopers & Lybrand

The above terms are accepted:-

_,CQL s 1 l“"\ W/\f l mf(ﬁ

Date

Signafd

" L3
L
a 15 3 member pl Coopers & Lybrand intermational, a hrmiec hability asspoimion INcorporezled n Swiizerland Authotised by the instikne of Chanered Accounlants

Coopets &fLybran:
n treland fo carry on mvasiment business In ke Umited Kingoom
Dubtin &k Waserord Limenck Kikenny Wexord .

Wilham P Cunmngham J Vincent Clancy Mial W Deasy Francss N Enmis Desmond P Guilfoyle E Richard Lanz Jobn L Mahon

. Robin Menzies Jamnes Mullarney Next D Murphy Micnae) McGrasl Anne Pentony Jobn # Tully Mary Walsh i

' John C Butler James Carew John K Deevy Marur T Hanrshen Michaet P Hayes Paut Hennessy Gerard P Kinnane Anthony F Kelly Frank N A Kelly
James T Mangan Panck F Foche .






MARJOVE LIMITED C E;

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Wednesday, 2nd August 1995 at 11.00 a.m.

RESENT: Mr. M. Scholefield  Director (In the Cﬁair) )

Mr. T. Breen Director
Ms. D. Tease Secretary
POLOGIES: Mr. K. Murray Director .
CEM 1: Resignation of Mrs. Daphne Tease as Director

Mr. Scholefield informed the meeting that he had teceived a letter-dated
2nd August, 1995 from Mrs. D. Tease resigning from the Board.

EMZ: Resignation of Dr. George Young as Director :
M. Scholefield informed the meeting that he had received a Jetter dated '[
2nd August, 1995 from Dr. George Young resigning from the Board.

. i

CEM 3: Deposit account with Bank of Ireland Group Treasury i

i

It was resolved that:

1. Bank of Ireland (hereinafter called “the Bank”) be and is hereby
requested to open and/or continue one Or mMOre accounts in the
name of Marjove Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”) at its

* Group Treasury Division and that the Bank be and is hereby i
requested. and authorised to accept instructions at its Group ;
Treasury Division in conpection with the said accounts including,
without limitation, any irstructjon for the withdrawal of any Tunds
deposited therein from time to fime provided that such instructions
are signed on behalf of the ‘Company in accordance with the
attached Schedule 1 of these minutes. )

2. notwithstanding . the provisions of item 1 herein,’ the Company i
further instructs the Bank, that, in conpection with the operation of ;
any accounts as reéferred to.above in the name of the Company, the
Bank be and is hereby requested to act on instructions received by
facsimile message provided, however, that such instructions are
signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the attached
Schedule 1 of these minutes.




3. Mr. M. Scholefield and Mr. T. Breen be and are hereby authorised
to execute the Authority and Indemnity in the form produced at
this meeting on behalf of the Company in connection with
instructions to be given by facsimile message.

4. the Bank be supplied with a list of the officials authorised to sign
as per Schedule 1 of these minutes together with their specimen
signatures and the Bank be given notice in writing, signed by the
then Secretary, of any change which may occur from time to time
in the Directors of the Company.

5. this Resolution be communicated to the Bank and notwithstanding
the provisions of item 4 herein shall constitute the mandate and
authority of the Company to the Bank and shall remain in full
force until an amending resolution shall be passed by the Board of
Directors and a copy thereof certified by at least one Director and
the Secretary of the Company shall be communicated to the Bank.

CONCLUSON: There being no other business the meeting concluded.

DATE 4’”‘5{“‘(’ %95 CramMaN WW
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SCHEDULE 1
BANK OF IRELAND GROUP TREASURY DIVISION - MANDATE

List of authorised signatories as approved at a meeting
of Directors of Marjove Limited held on 2nd August 1995,

In the case of;
(i) Amounts less than or equal to IRE£500, one “A” or “B” signatory
(ii) Amounts greater than IRE500 and less than IR£300,000, two “A” or “B” signatories

(1ii)  Amounts equal to or greater than IR£300,000 being transferred to
(a) accounts in the name of Marjove Limited with other Irish banks
or.
(b) the account of DCC plc, Bank of Ireland, 2 College Green, Dublin 2,
afc no. 6905 4226,
two “A” or “B” signatories

{tv)  Amounts equal to or greater than IR£300,000 and not to accounts as described in
(ii) above, two “A” signatories

“A” SIGNATORIES

i ‘ o
Jim Flavin Chief Executive/ // -
_ Deputy Chairman - DCC plc -~—/ e [ B
Morgan Crowe Executive Direcior - DCC plc
" David Gavagan Executive Director - DCC plc
Fergal O"Dwyer Chief Financial Officer - DCC pic

Michael Scholefield  Director

Daphne Tease Deputy Group Secretary - DCC plc ; . a&i}gku_ ——G;a—ﬂj\_

“B” SIGNATORIES ) ~

Pat O’Brien Group Financial Accountant - DCC plc

Sharon Culliton Manager - DCC plc . é 0\

Barry O’Neill Manager - DCC plc % o '\‘)u/{"(

FASHAREMDAPHNENBANKMINS DOC 08




Iastruction by Facsimile

Authority and Indemnity from a Company relating to
instructions by facsimile message

Dated: 2 August 1995

TO:

THE GOVERNOR AND COMPANY OF THE BANK OF IRELAND (heremafter called “the
Bank™)

1. Marjove Limited (“the Company”) having its registered office at Fitzwilton House, Wilton
Place, Dublin 2 has furnished fo the Bank a mandate under a resojution dated 2nd day of
August 1995 (the resolution and any amendment, variation, replacement or substitution
therefor from time to time are hereinafter referred to as “the Mandate™) in relation to the
operation of accounts in the name of the Company with Bank of Ireland Treasury Division.
In accordance with the terms of the Mandate the Company hereby further instructs the Bank
that in connection with the operation of any of the accounts in the name of the Company
certain combinations of persons named in a resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Company and furnished to the Bank from time to time are authorised to give instructions by
facsimile message.

2. In consideration of the Bank agreeing, at the request of the Company, to act on instructions
_received by facsimile message the Company hereby:

(a) covenants and undertakes with and to the Bank that:

(i) the Bank may act on such instructions sent by facsimile message, properly authorised by the
.~ Company in accordance with 1. above, whether such instructions include instructions to pay
money or otherwise to debit or credit the accounts of the Company with any amount or relate
to the disposition of any money in the accounts save in the case of manifest error, and

the Company shall at all times accept the debit or the credit of the Bank on any of the
accounts in respect of any-such transaction as conclusive evidence of any such instructions
sent by facsimile message and of the amount involved.

{ii) it shall do all that is necessary to ensure maximurn securify in connection with the issue of
any such instructions sent by facsimile message and shall keep secret any systemn
authorisations and/or validations codes issued in-connection with such inStructions and that
if to the knowledge of the Company, any code becomes known to any unauthorised person it
will notify the Bank immediately and will be liable in full until notification is received by the
Bank for any transactions affected-as a result of a breach of this provision whether with the
knowledge of the Company or not.

(b) acknowledges and agrees:

(i) that no written confirmation shall be required before or after the Bank shall act on
instructions sent by facsimile message but shall if called upon to do so by the Bank confirm
such instructions in writing provided that failure to do so shall not render invalid any action
taken by the Bank pursuant to such instructions.



(iD)

(i)

(©)

~

that, save where arising through act or omission of the Bank, its officers, servants or agents,
duly proved, the Bank assumes no liability or responsibility for consequences arising out of
the interruption of, delay and/or loss in transit of any messages, letters or documents or for
any delay, mutilatiop or other errors arising in transmission of any instructions sent by
facsimile message or for errors in translation of and/or interpretation of technical terms.

that the Bank assumes no liability or responsibility-for consequences arising out of the
interruption of the Bank’s business due to fajlure of power suppfies, riots, civil commotions,
insurrections, wars, acts of God or any other causes beyond the Bank’s  control.

Indemnifies and agrees to keep indemnified the Bank against all reasonable claims, demands,
liabilities, losses, costs (including legal fees on a full indemnity basis) actions, proceedings,
charges and expenses whatsoever and howsoever arising which the Bank may incur or suffer
by reason of the Bank acting on any instructions received by facsimile message and that the
Bank may debit the account in the name of the Company with any sums payable by the
Company hereunder.

The Bank agrees and acknowledges that the Company shall not incur any liability as stated in
2. (c) above, to the extent that any claims, demands, liabilities, costs, actions, proceedings,
charges and expenses arise out of any fraud or negligence duly proved on the part of the
Bank, its officers, servants or agents.

This Authority and Indemnity is irrevocable save with the prior written consent of the Bank,
such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.

For the benefit of the Bank the company submits to the jurisdiction of the Courts of Ireland in
relation to any claim or proceeding hereunder.

The Company further irrevocably submits to any other jurisdiction in which it has assets.

Signed for and on behalf of Marjove Limited

s

\Vhemen B%0ea Director
In the presence of D&pLQ_, w
Llonlina Acortant

/iAo Al Nyglcror
In the presence of @QJ\——Q,’[Z—SJ\

Clotlined Fccovnlonts.

pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors dated the 2nd day of Angust 1995

ry
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Notice of change of directors or secraiaries Companies Ac%s, 1963 1o 1990
or In their particulars -

Company Number
2.2 9 5 2 7

S. 1535 of the Companiss Act 1963, as amended by 5. 51 ot the Companlas Act, 1990, now requires thal all reglsters
of Directors should be moditied by ths insertion of esch director's date of birth, nationailty and foreign directorships.
5. 195(9) requires that whare xn annual return containing those particulars has notbeen filed with the registrar, full
particulars of all directora shouid be Included In this form

Company name Marjove

Limitad
gives notica of the following change(s) , (1) Mr. Thomas Breen and Mr. Kevin Murray .
were appointed as Directors om 2nd August 1995 (id) Dr. George Young o
and Mrs. Daphne Tease resigned as Directors with effect from 2nd |

August 1995
Date change(s) take(s) effect - 2nd Day (08 Mxh 1ggg5Year

Particulars of new director {(including shadow director )/ secretary '

Sumame Murray Forename Kevin
Former surname Former foraname ;
Business OccupationChartered Accountant DateofBith (01  Day 05 Mrh ]950Year '
Home addrass Natonality Trish - i

"Borrmount™, 210 Rochestown Avenue,
Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin.

Other directorships . —- . Registared at ) Company number

See attached

| hereby consent to act as director / sesretary of the .
aforementioned company

Signature }(Qu - &%%7 ) Date 02 August 1995 ;

| hereby certify that the particulars contained in this - [] Director [ Company Secretary
form are correct

Signature D?J | - ‘i;-i.L Date 02 August 1995

Name DAPHNE TEASE
Presenter's Name ' Address
William Fry Fitzwilton House,
Wilten Place, ‘
Dublin 2. :
Telephone Numbet Refarence |

6681711 AP

PRARAC Cal CA— mtma M_oire 4 smans e e



Particulars of directors (Including shadow directors)/secretary

Sumame
Former surmame

Breen

Business Occupalion (hartered Accountant

Home address

20 Cherbury Gardens,
Booterstown,
Co. Dublin.

Other directarships
See attached

I hereby consent 10 act as director / apcretary of the
aforementioned company . '

. el
signamre "\ s X, k-

Sumame
Formes surname
Business Occupation

Heme address

Other diractorships

| hereby consent to act as director / secretary of the
aferementioned company

Signature

Sumame

Former surname
Business Occupation
Home address

Other directorships

| hereby consent o act as director / secretary
of the alorementioned company

Signature

Sumame

Former sumame
Business Qccupation
Home address

Cther directorships

t herety consent to act as diréctor / secretary
of the aforementioned company

Signature

-~

Forename Thoma
Former forename

Date of Birth
Nationality

s Benedict Patrick

16 Dy g3 Mrh gopar
Irish

Registorad at . . .

Date 02 August 1995

Forename
Former forenama -« ¢

Date of Bir!h
Nationality

Registered at

Dawe

Forename

Former forename
Date of Birth
Nationality

HRegistered at _

Daty

Forename
Former forename
Date of Birth
Nationality

Reagistered at

Date

Company number

Day - Morh Year
Company number
Day Mo Year
Comparny number

!
Day Mah Year

Company number
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“Moyne”

11, Woodlands Park,
Blackrock,

Co. Dublin.

2nd August 1995

To the Directors - Marjove Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Marjove Limited with effect from 2nd August
1995.

Yours truly,

Georgg Young F—-

FASHARED\DAPHNE\RESIGNGY.DOC DT




C‘Kjldmm”
Brighton Road,
Foxrock,
Dublin 18.

2nd August 1995

T'o the Directors - Marjove Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Marjove Limited with effect from 2nd August
1995. .

Yours truly,

Gt e

. Daphne Tease e

FASHARED\DAPHNE\RESIGNDT.DOC OT







LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held.at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Wednesday, 2nd August 1995'at 11.15 a.m.

ESENT: Mr. M. Scholefield  Director (In the Chair)
Ms. D. Tease Director
'OLOGIES: Dr. G. Young Direcior
-3
M 1 Appointment of Auditors

Mr. Scholefield proposed and it was resolved that Coopers & Lybrand,
Chartered Accountants, be appointed auditors to the Company.

13
=
[

Deposit account with Bank of Ireland Group Treasury
It was resolved that:

1. Bank of Ireland (hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is hereby
requested to open and/or continue ope or more accounts in the
name of Lotus Green Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”)
at its Group Treasury Division and that the Bank be and is hereby
requested and authorised to accept instructions at its Group
Treasury Division in connection with the said accounts including, ;

- without limitation, any instruction for the withdrawal of any funds |
deposited therein from time to time provided that such instructions
are signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the
attached Schedule 1 of these minutes.

2. notwithstanding the provisions of item 1 herein, the Company
further instructs the Bank, that, in connection with the operation of
any accounts as referred to above in the name of the Company, the
Bank be and is hereby requested to act on instructiens received by
facsimile message provided, however, that such instructions are |
signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the attached
Schedule 1 of these minutes.

3. Mr. M. Scholefield and Ms. D. Tease be and are hereby authorised
to execute the Authority and Indemnity in the form produced at
this meeting on behalf of the Company in connection with
instructions to be given by facsimile message.




(CONCLUSON: _.

IF:\SHARED\DAPHNEXMINLO

4. the Bank be supplied with a list of the officials authorised to sign
as per Schedule 1 of these minutes together with their specimen
signatures and the Bank be given notice in writing, signed by the
then Secretary, of any change which may occur from time to time
in the Directors of the Company. :

5. this Resolution be communicated fo the Bank and notwithstanding
the provisions of item 4 herein shall constitute the mandate and
authority of the Company to the Bank and shall remain in full
force until an amending resolution shall be passed by the Board of
Directors and a copy thereof certified by at least one Director and
the Secretary of. the Company shall be communicated to the Bank.

“There being no other'bgsiness the meeting concluded.

S - \
DatE > Fruscwit B65 CHATRMAN Wkt f 40"944@/\&{
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SCHEDULE 1
BANK OF IRELAND GROUP TREASURY DIVISION - MANDATE

List of authorised signatories as approved at a meeting
of Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on 2nd August 1995,

In the case of:
® Amounts less than or equal to IR£500, one “A” or “B” signatory
(i1) Amounts greater than IR£500 and less than IR£300,000, two “A” or “B” signalories

(iiiy  Amounts equal to or greater than IR£300,000 being transferred to
(2) accounts in the name ®f Marjove Limited with other Irish banks
or - .-
(b) the account of DCC plc, Bank of Ireland, 2 College Green, Dublin 2,
a/c no. 6905 4226,
two “A” or “B” signatories

(iv)  Amounts equal to or greater than IR£300,000 and not to accounts as described in
(iif) above, two “A” signatories

PN

“A” SIGNATORIES /

Jim Flavin Chief Executive/ ( ; i %
— ) Loty

Deputy Chairman - DCC plc

Morgan Crowe Exzecutive Director - DCC plc : g/ 4[' ~ é ;
: /

David Gavagan - Executive Director - DCCple /

Fergal ODwyer  Chiof Finumcial Officer - DCC plc %L_Q" < ,3*/1 e
Michael Scholefield  Director /""f‘”“f"/( W"L

Daphne Tease Director é%@é L2 T g

“B” SIGNATORIES

Pat O’Brien Group Financial Accountant - DCC plc

. 7 P
Sharon Culliton Manager - DCC plc ' &\,Wf\ G:QQLE}L
Barry O’Neill Manager - DCC plc ' O

F:\SPLARED\DAPHNE\BAN!CM[NQDOC 0B



Instruction by Facsimile

Authority and Indemnity from a Company relating to
instructions by facsimile message

Dated: 2 August 1995
TO: . i

THE GOVERNOR AND COMPANY OF THE BANK OF IRELAND (hereinafier called“the
Bank™)

1. Lotus Green Limited (“the Company”) having its registered office at Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place, Dublin 2 has furnished to the Bank a mandate under a resolution dated 2nd day
of August 1995 (the resolution and any amendment, variation, replacement or substitution
therefor from time to time are hereinafter referred to as “the Mandate™) in relation fo the
operation of accounts in the name of the Company with Bank of Ireland Treasury Division.

In accordance with the terms of the Mandate the Company hereby further instructs the Bank
that in connection with the operation of any of the accounts in the name of the Company
certain combinations of persons named in a resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Company and furnished 1o the Bank from time to time are authorised to give instructions by
facsimile message. - i

2. In consideration of the Bank agreeing, at the réquest of the Company, to act on instractions 3
received by facsimile message the Company hereby: L
i

(a) covenants and undertakes with and to the Bank that:

(i) the Bank may act on such instructions sent by facsimile message, properly authorised by the
Company in accordance with 1. above, whether such instructions include imstructions to pay
money or otherwise to debit or credit the accounts of the Company with any amount or relate
to the dispositien of any money in the accounts save in the case of manifest error, and

the Company shall at all fimes accept the debit or the credit of the Bank on any of the
accounts in respect of any such transaction as conclusive evidence of any such instructions
sent by facsimile message and of the amount involved. =

(i) it shall do all that is necessary to ensure maximum security in connection with the issue of
any such instructions sent by facsimile message and shall keep secret any system
authorisations and/or validations codes issued in connection with such instructions and that
if to the knowledge of the Compary, any code becomes known to any unauthorised person it
will notify the Bank immediately and will be liable in full until notification is received by the
Bank for any transactions affected as a result of a breach of this provision whether with the
knowledge of the Company or not. '

(b) acknowledges and agrees:

) that no written confirmation shall be required before or after the Bank shall act on
instructions sent by facsimile message but shall if called upon to do so by the Bank confirm
such instructions in writing provided that failure to do so shall not render invalid any action
taken by the Bank pursuant to such instructions.



(i) that, save where arising through act or omission of the Bank, its officers, servants or agents,
duly proved, the Bank assumes no liability or responsibility for consequences arising out of
the interruption of, delay and/or loss in transit of any messages, letters or documents or for
any delay, mutilation or other etrors arising in transmission of any instructions sent by
facsimile message or for errors in translation of and/or interpretation of technical terms.

(iii)  that the Bank assumes no Hability or responsibility for consequences arising out of the
interruption of the Bank’s business due to failure of power supplies, riots, civil commotions,
insurrections, wars, acts of God or any other causes beyond the Bank’s control.

(c) indemnifies and agrees to keep indemnified the Bank against all reasonable claims, demands,
labilities, losses, costs (including legal fees on a full indemnity basis) actions, proceedings,
charges and expenses whatsoever and howsoever arising which the Bank may incur or suffer
by reason of the Bank acting on any instructions received by facsimile message and that the
Bank may debit the account in the name of the Company with any sums payable by the
Cempany‘ hereunder. i

3. The Bank agrees and acknowledges that the Company shall not incur any liability as stated in
2. (c) abave, to the extent that any claims, demands, liabilities, costs, actions, proceedings,
charges and expenses arise out of any fraud or negligence duly proved on the part of the
Bank, its officers, servants or agents.

4. This Authority and Indemnity 1s irrevocable save with the prior written consent of the Bank,
such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.

5. For the benefit of the Bank the company submits to the jurisdiction of the Courts of Ireland in
relation to any claim or proceeding hereunder.

The Company further irrevocably submits to any other jurisdiction in which it has assets.

Signed for and on behalf of Lotus Green Limited

w A»Mé} irector “Teose . [, Di
_ P e n 17 /@6

In the presence of

4 //M//Cw Framdeatr— - (s b d oot

pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors dated tfie 2nd day of August 1995

oT
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9 August 1

our reference

995 | JLM/BOH/gd

your reference

The Directors

DCC plc
DCC Hous

=

Brewery Road

Stillorgan
Co Dublin

Dear Sirs

Lotos Green Limited
Marjove Limited

We refer to our letter of engagement for DCC plc and subsidiary companies.

Following our appointment as auditors to the above named companies we now confirm that
the terms of the letter of engagement will apply to these companies.

Would you

please confirm, in writing, your agreement o this or alternatively sign and return

the enclosed copy which will remain effective from one audit appointment to another until it

is replaced.

.

Yours truly

)
Lot

Coopers

Lybrand

The above terms are accepted:-

Signatilre

n Ireland fo carry
Dutslin

Willsam P Cunining

O 1l Alder

Date

’

v
Coopel jyomna 15 a rember ol Coopers & Lybrand ntematongl, a limiea habilty association ncorporaled n Swilzeriand Authorised by 1he Instinle of Chanered Accounlants

onr invesimenl business N he Umited Kingdom

k Walerlord Lenenck Kilkenny Wexiord

harn J Vineent Clancy Niall W Deasy Francis N Enms Desmond P Guilloyle £ Richazd Lane Jobn L Malhun

. fiobin Menzies James Mullarney Ned D Murphy Michael MeGrail Anne Peniony John P Tully Mary Walsh _
* Jphn G Buller James Carew John K Deevy Mamn T Hanrahan Wichael P Hayes Paut Hennessy Gerard P Kinnane Anihony F kelly Frank N A Kefly
James T Mangan Patnick F Roche -

; chanered accountants . P.C. Box 1283 1 Ielephone (01) 681 0333
I COO erS ‘ ‘ Fitzwilton House 668 2222
i : ! Wilion Place B76 0306
i & Ly ran d : ! Dubkin2
H : ;
; ; fax {01) 660 1782
! : 1 DDE i
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S&L Investments Limited

. Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Thursday, 3rd August 1995 at 6.00 p.m.

Mr. J. Flavin (In the Chair)
Mr. M. Crowe
Mrs. D. Tease
Mr. D. Gavagan
Mr. F. O'Dwyer
P

Prior to the passing of the resolution as set out below, it was noted that Ms. D.
Tease is a Director common to S & L Investments Limited and Lotus Green
Limited.

There was produced to the meeting the draft of a Share Purchase Agreement
proposed to be entered into by the Company and Lotus Green Limited, a
fellow wholly owned subsidiary of DCC plc.

It was noted that the Agreement provided for the sale by the Company of
7,667,500 Ordinary Shares of IRSp each in the capital of Fyffes plc (“the
Fyffes shares”) to Lotus Green Limited.

It was noted that the consideration receivable for the Fyffes shares would be
calculated on the basis of their market value on the date of payment.

The Directors considered letters from Mr. Alvin Price of William Fry in
relation to Companies Act provisions on the notification of interests and
insider dealing,. -

After due consideration, it was resolved that Mr. Jim Flavin and Mr. Fergal
O’Dwyer be authorised to agree such amendments to the draft Agreement not
being of a substantial nature as they may think fit and that the common seal of
S&L Investments Limited be affixed to the Agreement as fmally amended in
accordance with the Articles of Association.

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

A )
DATE > /"”‘4}’ 7f CHAIRMAN //-/a,,% 7/%

4
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§ & L INVESTMENTS LIMITED
- and -

. LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

3

WILLIAM FRY
Sclicitors
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2

2438-131-AP
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vHIS AGREEMENT is made on

BETWEEN:

S & L INVESTMENTS LIMITED

having its registered office

at DCC House, Stillorgan,
Blackrock, County Dublin
(hereinafter called the *Vendor")

- and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

having its registered office

a+r Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
bublin 2

(hereinafter called the "Purchaser")

WHEREAS:

A. The Vendor is the registered and beneficial owner of
7,667,500 Ordinary Shares of IR5p in the capital of Fyffes plc
(the "Oxdinary Shares").

B. The Purchaser has agreed to purchase and the Vendor
has agreed to sell the Ordinary Shares upon and subject to the

terms and conditions hereinafter contained.

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of mutual
covenants, conditions, agréements, warranties and payments
hereinafter set Tforth as provided for the parties hereto
respectively covenant with each- other as follows: -

SECTTION 1.0 — SHARE PURCHASE AND SALE

1.1 Purchase and Sale. The Vendor hereby agrees to sell and

the Purchaser agrees to purchase the Ordinary Shares free
from any lien, charge or encumbrance and together with all
accrued benefits and rights for the consideration referred
to in Clause 1.2 and on the terms herein set out. The
purchaser shall not be obliged to complete the purchase of
any of the Ordinary Shares unless the purchase of all of

the Ordinary Shares is completed simultaneously.



p———

Consideration. The consideration payabl:@%n respect of ﬁ{
TR E,050, 875-0D
all of which shall be payable by the Purchaser (by bank

the Ordinary Shares shall be an amount o
transfer) on the tenth business day next following the
execution hereof (hereinafter called the “Completion

Date"). :

Warranties and Undertakings. The Vendor hereby undertakes

with and warrants to the Purchaser and its successors in
title that it has and will at the Completion Date continue
+o have full power and authority to sell the Ordinary
Shares on the terms set out herein and to pass to the

Purchaser the beneficial ownership of the Ordinary Shares.

Completion. Completion shall take place at the registered

office of the Vendor at 12.00 noon on the Completion Date
or such later time, place and date as the parties hereto
may agree,. Upon Completion, the Purchaser shall make
payment of the consideration pavable as provided for in
Clause 1.2 hereof and the Vendor shall deliver to the

Purchaser;-—

(a) share certificates in respect of the Ordinary Shares;

and

{b) forms of transfer duly executed and made in favour of

+he Purchaser or its nominee.

SECTION 2.0 — GENERAL PROVISIONS

i

Survival of Obliqafions: The representations
undertakings and ‘warranties contained in ' this Agreement
together with any of the provisions of this Agreement
which shall not have beeﬁ performed at Completion shall
remaln in full force and effect notwithstanding

Completion.



Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall enure to the

benefit of and be binding upon the respective parties
hereto and their respective SUCCEesSsS0rs personal
representatives and assigns. The Vendor agrees that the
benefit of any provision of this Agreement may be enforced
by the beneficial owner for the time being of the Ordinary
Shares and accordingly the benefit'of_any provision of
this Agreement may be assigned by the Purchaser and its

successors in title without the consent of the Vendor.

Further Assurance. At the request of the Purchaser the

Vendor shall (and shall procure that any other necessary
parties shall) execute and do all such documents acts and
things as may reasonably be reguired subsequent to
Completion by the Purchaser for assuring to or vestlng in
the Purchaser (including its nominee or nominees) the

legal or beneficial ownership of the Ordinary Shares.

Walver. Any liability to a party hereto under the
provisions of this Agreement may in whole or in part be
released varied compounded or compromised by such party in
its absolute discretion as regards the other party under
such liability without in any way prejudicing or affecting
its rights against the other party under the same or a
like liability whether joint and several or otherwise. A
waiver by a party hereto of any breach by the other party
hereto of any of the terms provisions or conditions of
this Agreement or the atquiescence of a .party hereto in
any act (whether of commissionr or omission) which but for
such acquiescence would be a breach as aforesaid shall not
constitute a general-waiver of such term provision or

condition or of anhy subsequent act contrary thereto.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts and by the different parties hereto
on separate counterparts each of which when executed and
delivered shall constitute an criginal all such
counterparts together constituting but one and the same

instrument.



Business Davys. If any action or duty to be taken or

performed under any of the provisions hereof would, apart
from the provisions of this Clause, fall to be taken or
performed on a day which is not a Business Day such action
or duty shall be taken or performed on the Business Day

next followiﬁg such date.
Notices.

(a) Any notice or other communication regquired or
permitted to be given or made hereunder shall be
-addressed and sent to the intended recipient at its
registered office as hereinafter set out or to such
other postal address as that éarty may from time to
time have notified to the other party hereto in

writing in accordance with the provisions hereof.

(p) Any notice or other communication reguired or
permitted to be given or made hereunder shall be
validly given or made if delivered personally or if
despatched by pre-paid letter post addressed as

aforesaid and shall be deemed to be given or made:

(i) if delivered by hand - at the time of delivery;
or

(1i) if sent by post - forty eight hours after the

same shall have been posted. =

Announcements. The Vendor and the PurchaSer shall consult

together as to the terms pf, timetable for and manner of
publication of;V any announcement to shareholders,
employees, customers, suppliers or to The Stock Exchange
or other authorities or:to the media or otherwise which
either may desire oxr be obliged to make regarding the
subject matter of this Agreement. Subject as aforesaid
and save as may be required by law, neither the Vendor nor
the Purchaser shall make or authorise any announcement

concerning the subject matter of this Agreement.



2.9 Headings and Captions. The Section headings and captions
to the Clauses in this Agreement are inserted for
convenience of reference only and shall not be considered
a part of or affect the construction or interpretation of

this Agreement.

2.10 Governing Law. This Agreement shéll in all respects
' (including the  formation’ thereof -and performance
thereunder} be governed by and construed in accordance

with the. laws of Ireland.

IN WITNESS whereof these presents have been entered into the day

and year first herein written.



PRESENT when the common seal
of S & L INVESTMENTS LIMITED

wag affixed hereto:-
,%//wé

Dpes. ==

PRESENT when the common seal
of LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

was affixed hereto:-

1167BH:1L

T,
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NIESSAGE

Lisut @w Lo g4 . EIODOLHIUS
-WILLIAM FRY XQE
SOLICITORS |
FITZWILTON HOUSE, WILTON PLACE, DUBLIN 2, IRELAND ‘
TELEPHOME {353-1) 868 1711 ‘
PRINCIPAL FAX NUMBER (353-1) 668 7016
ATTENTION OF Michael Scholefield Esqg
COMPANY _ DCC pic
FAX NO. _ 283 1018
FROM o Alvin Price
OUR REF. E 2439-131-AP
NO. OF PAGES B 3
INCLUDING THIS ORE : DATE 21 July 1995
“IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES, PLEASE TELEPHONE
(353-1) 668 1711 AND ASK FOR - LIZ B

Letter follows.'

|

CORFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The message In this fax is confidential and for the use of ilie perzon(s) hamed abovea

only, H you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the message received
and any copiss of it that you may have taken.

' ' P, 01
21-JUL-95 FR] 17:48 6686208
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68858208 WILLIAM.FRY & CO
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WILLIAM FRY

SOLICITORS

FITZWILTON HQUSE, WIETON PLACL, DUBLIN 2, TRELAND.
TEL 01068 1711, EAX 01-868 7014,
TELEX 93469, [LO.C DOX NQ. 023.

YOIUR REF N REFLY PLEASE QUITE

2439-131-AF
21 July 1995

Michael Scholefield Easg
DCC plc

DCC House

Brewary Road

Stilloxrgan
Blackrock

Co Dublin

Dear Michael,

I refer to previous discussions in regard to the proposal'whereby
the benaficial ownership of the DCC Group’s shareholding ("the
Relevant Shares") in the relevant plc {"the Relevant Pig") is
intended to move from the two existing wholly owned DeC Group
companies by which the Relevant Shares are currently held ("the
Ezisting Holders") to a third wholly owned DCC Group company-

As you lkmow, the guestion that has arisen is whether this
internal move within the wholly owned DCC Group must be netified
to the relevant plc and to the Stock Exchange.

A somewhat unusual feature of what is proposed here is that only
the beneficial ownexship (i.e. not the legal ownership) is to
move and the Relevant Shares will at all relevant times remain
registered in the names of the two DCC Group companies which are
the Existing Holders.

As a matter of pure contract law, the beneficial ownership of any
or all of the Relevant Shares can be (and always could be) moved
around within the DCC Group any number of times without any
involvement by the Relevant Plc or any third party, since no
legal transfer of the Relevant Shares ig involved.

The guestion which arises, therefore, is whether the 1990 Act hag
created an obligation to notify a movement of this type in an
intra Group situation.

LONDON OFFICE AUDRAY HOUSE, 15-20 ELY FLACE, LONDON ECIN 53N, ENGLANG, TELEPHONE §171-43 2738, BA% 1710431 9082,

PARTNERS: HOLIGHTON FRY, FRANCLS E. SOWMAN, EDMUNL ERY, NEVILLE R. O0'BYRNF, ALVIN P.M, PRICE, MICTIAEL T, O'CONNONR,
BRIAN H. O'IONNELL, DANIEL MORRISSEY, OWEN O'CONNELL, MICHAEL WOLFE, NOVCE SHUBOTHAM, GERARD HALPENNY, PATRICIA TAYLOR,

BRIMDAN HENEGHAN, “AISLINN ('"CARRELL, JOHN LARKIN, MYRA GARRETT, ELAINE TTANLY, MICHAEL QUINN, FRANF, KEANE. BRENDAN CAHILL, NORA WIHT3

ASROCIATIS: KENNETH MORGAN, MARIA BRENNAN, WILLIAM FRASIPKA IQUALIFIED NEW YORK],
LOWISE CAREY, PALILA WHELAN, JOAN FAGAN, EDWARD EVANS,

* Regidenlln tondon CONSULTANT: OLIVER G, IRY.

21-JUL-95 FRI 17:48 68688200
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r
gument can be made |
ividual wholly owned DCC Group companies should
i itions and disposals of
‘ When construed on a
purposeful basis, however, a contrary view can be taken, in that
the purpose of the relevant Sections of the 1930 Act are

to enable public limited companies and the public to know who are

1
|
|
;
<
|
%

85 the Relevant Shares. 1n this case, I take the view that the
true owner is the poC Group, and the Relevant Plc and public have
already beensvery clearly notified of that fact in accordance
with the requirements of the 1990 Act, and that the 1990 Act
should not be construed in the literal manner which would now |
require a Further notification of esgentially the

information. The wording of S.72(3) of the 1990 Act provides |
support for this view i.e., that one should for these purpoges
treat a group of -companies as a gingle person.

While making notification is clearly the more cautious approach,

I should stress, am previously advised, that this issue is
strictly one for the DCC Group alone to decide upon, given the
legal and commercial considerations involved. The Relevant Plc
would only become involved if the Relevant Shares are presganted
for registration ox, of course, if the relevant DCC Group
companies decided to make a formal notification.

Yours sincerely,

ZZ.

vin F.M. Price
LWILTLTAM FRY
Solicitors

692011
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WILLIAM FRY

SCLICITORS |

FITZWILTON HOUSE, WILTON PLACE, DUBLIN 2. IRELAND.
TEL 01-668 1711, FAX (1-668 7016.
TELEX 93469, D.D.E. BOX NO. 023.

YOUR REF INREPLY PLEASE QUOTE
2439-131-AP

25 July 1995

Michael Scholefield Esq

DCC ple

PCC House

Brewery Road

Stillorgan o -
Blackrock

Co Dublin

Pear Michael,

I refer further to the proposed intra Group transaction referred
to in my letter of Friday last dealing with the issue of the
possible notification of that transaction under the 1990
Companies Act.

I confirm that very similar considerations arise in relation to
applicability to that transaction of the insider dealing
provisions of the Companies Acts. Again, for essentially the same
reasons as were outlined in my letter of last Friday, in our view
there would be no gquestion of any criminal or civil liability
arising under those insider dealing provisions in consequence of
the movement of the beneficial ownership of the relevant shares
within the wholly owned DCC Group of companies.

Kind regards.
Yours sincerely,
vin F.M. Price

ILLIAM FRY
Solicitors .

6930LL

LONDON OFFICE: AUDREY HOLJSE, 15-20 ELY PLACE, LONDON ECIM 65N, ENGLAND, TELEPHOMNE 0171430 2738, FAX (171-430 9982,
PARTNERS: HOUGHTON FRY, FRANCIS E. SOWMAN, EDMUND FRY, NEVILLE R. O'BYRNE, ALVIN E.M, PRICE, MICHAEL T. O'CONNOR,
BRIAN H, O'DONNELL, DANIEL MORRISSEY, OWEN O'CONNELL, MICHAEL WOLFE, BOYCE SHUBOTHAM, GERARD HALPENNY, PATRICIA TAYLOR,
BRENDAN HENEGHAN, *AISLINN O'TARRELL, |JOHN LARKIN, MYRA GARRETT, ELAINE HANLY, MICHAEL GUIINN, FRANK KEANE, BRENDAN CAHILL, NORA WHITE.

ASSOCIATES: KENNETH MORGAN, MARLA BRENNAN, WILLIAM FRASIEKA [QUALIFIED MEW YORK),
LOUISE CAREY, PAULA WHELAN, JOAN FAGAN, EDXWARD EVANS.

* Resident in London CONSULTANT: QLIVER G. FRY.






LOTUS GREEN LIMITED E | Cl

. Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

on Friday, 4th Auggst 1995 at 4.00p.m.

Mr. M. Scholefield  Director {(In the Chair)
Mrs. D. Tease Director

Dr. G. Young Director

[22]
..

ik glrf.ﬂ!:

*- Appointment of Mr. Thomas Breen as Director .

Mr. Scholefield proposed that Mr. Thomas Breen be co-opted as a Director of
the Company. It was unanimously resolved that Mr. Thomas Breen be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the Articles of
Association.

Appointment of Mr. Kevin Murray as Director

Mr. Scholefield proposed that Mr, Kevin Murray be co-opted as a Director of
the Company. It was unanimously resolved that Mr. Kevin Murray be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the Articles of
Association.

Resignation of Dr. George Young as Director

Mr. Scholefield informed the meeting that he had received a letter dated 4th
August, 1995 from Dr. George Young resigning from the Board.

b There being no other business the meeting concluded.

s - . | -
DATE Wﬁt !qﬁb . CHAIRMANfMWC/{J rd’l’—{r\,o/&,%\.vlc(

{EMINS\LOT4AVG.DOC oh




Notice of change of directors or sscretaries Companies Adis, 1963 to 1980

of In their particulars
Company Number
2 2 9 2 1 8

S. 195 of the Companles Act 1363, as amended by S. 51 of the Companies Act, 1990, now requires that all reglsters
of Directors should ba madifisd by the insertion of each director's date of birth, nationallty and foreign directorships.
S. 195(9) requires that where an annual return containing those particulars has notbeen filed with the reqgistrar, fuli
particulars of elf directors should be included In this form

Company name Lotus Green
Limited
gives notice of the following change(s) (i) Mr. Thomas Breen and Mr. Kevin Murray

were appointed as Directors on 4th August 1995 (ii) Dr. George Young
resigned as a Director with effect from 4th August 1995

Date.change(s) t=ke(s) affect 4th Day 08 Mrh ]995Year

Particulars of new director {including shadow diractor ¥/ secretary

Sumame Murray Forename Kevin

Former surname ~ NOTe Former forename None

Busingss OccupationChartered Accountant Dateof Binh 01 Day (05 Mahlgsg Year
Home address Nafionality . Irish

"Borrmount", 210 Rochestown Avenue,
Dun Lacghaire, Co. Dublin.

Cther directorships Registered at - Company number

See attached

| hereby consent to act as director / secretary of the
aforementioned company &

Signature l/&/\_, W Dale 04 August 1995

v

| hereby certify that the particulars contained in this [{] Director [] Company Secretary
form are correct . : ‘

signatre /W o M‘“’L‘Mte 04 August 1995

Name MICHAEL SCHOLEFIELD

Presenter's Name Address

William Fry Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place,
Dublin 2.

Telepheone Number Reference

6681711 AP "

'm /84 Fodhla 147007--Com. Reg.




Particulars of directors {including shadow directors)/secretary

+

Sumame Breen Forename Thomas Benedict Patrlck
Former surmame  None Former forename  Nopa

Business Occupation Chartared Accountant Date of Birth 16 Pay g3 Mgy 9Year
Home address Nationality Irish

20 Cherbury Gardens,
Booterstown,
Co. Dublin.

Other dtractgrsﬁi;ﬁs ' T Registered &t . . .+ - Company number
See attached

| hereby consent to act as director / secratary of the
aforementioned a:\mpany :

Signature \\qu,\e__:} L Qﬁf T Date 04 August 1995

Sumame - - ) Forename

Forrrer surname e - Former forename T E

Businsss Occupation = _ Date of Birth Day Mrh  Year
Home address Nationality

Other directorships . Registered at . oo Company number

| hereby cansent 10 act as director / secretary of the
aforementioned company

Signature- Date

Sumama Forename

Former surname Former forename

Business Occupation . Date of Birth Day Mo Year
Home address Nationality

Other directorships Registared at Company number

| hereby consent 1o act as director / secretary
of the aforementioned company

Signature Date

Sumame Forenama

Former surname Former forename

Business Occupation Date of Birth Day Mrh Year
Home address ) Nationality

Qther directorships Registered at Company number

| heraby consent to act as director / secretary
of the alorementioned company

Signature Date




“Moyne”

11, Woodlands Park,
Blackrock,

Co. Dublin.

4th August 1995

' the Directors - Lotus Green Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Lotus Green Limited with effect from 4th
August 1995,

Yours truly,

/

rge Yougg - -

FASHAREINDAPHNE\RESIGNGY.DOC DT
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Lotus Green Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Wednesday, 9th August at 4.05 p.m.

L6

Mr. T. Breen (In the Chair) -
Mr. K. Murray

Mr. M. Scholefield

Mrs. D. Tease

Mr. A. Price (William Fry)

M. T. O’Driscoll (Coopers & Lybrand)

There was produced to the meeting a Loan Agreement proposed to be entered
into by the Company and DCC Properties Limited, a fellow wholly-owned
subsidiary of DCC plc, under the terms of which IR£38,462,985.68 is to be lent
by DCC Properties Limited to the Company, interest-free, for the purpose of
purchasing shares in Fyffes plc as referred to below.

After due consideration, the Directors approved the Loan Agreement and
authorised Mr. Breen and Mr. Murray to sign the said Agreement on behalf of the
Company.

There was produced to the meeting a Share Purchase Agreement proposed to be
entered into by the Company and DCC plc.

It was noted that the Agreement provided for the purchase by the Company of

23,109,507 Ordinary Shares of IR5p each and 4,621,901 IR8.25p (met)

Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of IR£1 each in the capital of Fyffes
plc from DCC plc for a total consideration of IR£30,412,110.68.

The Directors considered the Agreement and it was resolved that the common
seal of Lotus Green Limited be affixed to the Agreement in accordance with the
Articles of Association. =

There was produced to the rneetmg a Share Purchase Agreement proposed to be
entered into by the Company and S&L Investments Limited, a fellow wholly
owned subsidiary of DCC plc.

It was noted that the Agreement providecf for the purchase by the Company of
7,667,500 Ordinary Shares of IRSp each in the capital of Fyffes plc from S&L
Investments Limited for a total consideration of IR£8,050,875.00.

The Directors considered the Agreement and it was resolved that the common
seal of Lotus Green be affixed to the Agreement in accordance with the Articles
of Association.




CONCLUSIONE

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

- -—/
/- B 3-:.,;’\ VRS \ \\'Yn:srnn u '}5 - 33“-”-—5‘-—-__
Date Chairman

FASHARED\DAPENEMINS\2LOT9AUG.DOC oh
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LOAN AGREEMENT

WILLIAM FRY
Solicitoxrs
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2

2439-133-0360AP



pHIS AGREEMENT is made on a4 A\/&.‘);}' 1995

BETWEEN:

DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

having its registered office

at DCC House, Brewery Road,

Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co Dublin
" (hereinafter callied the "Lender")

- and -~

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

having its registered office

at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
Dublin .2

{hereinafter called the "Borrower")

WHEREAS The Lender has agreed to make a loan to the Borrower on
the terms set out herein. '

o NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH:-

[

Amount. On the signing hereof, the Lender shall ,make
available to the Borrower a lecan in the sum of IRE;Q‘,(,M,?Z
(hereafter called the "loan").

P 2. Interest. The loan shall be free of interest for the

first year of the Term and esach subsequent year the Lender
. and Borrower shall agree whether the loan is to bear

interest for that year and, if so, the:applicable rate.

b 3. Purpose. The proceeds. of the loan shall be applied by the
Borrower in the purchase by it of shares in Fyffes plc.

4. Repayment. The locan made by the Lender to the Borrower

hereunder shall be répayable at the end of the Term.
Without prejudice to the foregoing, the lcan shall become

i automatically and immediately repayable if:-

(o (a) an order is made, or an effective resolution is
. passed for the winding up ¢f the Borrower other than

for the purpose of reconstruction or amalgamation




while solvent on terms which have been previously
approved by the Lender in writing or an examiner is

appointed to it; or

(b) any security created by any mortgage or charge
granted by the Borrower or & judgment mortgage
obtained against the Borréwer shall become
enforceable whether or not the morﬁgagee or chargee
takes any steps to enforce the same or the Lender by
notice in writing to the Borrower indicates that the
T,ender is reasonably of the opinion (having made all
reasonable enguiries) that any such event is likely
to occur; oT

(c) the Borrower is unable to pay its debts within the
meaning of Section 214(b) or (c) of the Companies
Act, 1963 (as amended); or '

(d) the Borrower disposes of all of its assets for cash

or other consideration in money’s worth.

Texm. The term of the loan will be {fifteen years
commencing on the date hereof (herein referred to as the

"Tarm") .

Notices. Any notice or other communication whether
required or pérmitted to be given hereunder shall be given
in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given 1if
‘delivered by hand against receipt of the addressee or his
duly authorised agent or if sent by prepaild registered
post addressed to the part% to whom such notice is to be
given at the address set out for such party herein (or
such other address as such party may from time to time
designate in writing to the other party hereto in
accordance with the provisions of this Clause). Any such
notice shall be deemed to have been duly given if
delivered at the time of delivery and if sent by prepaid
registered post as aforesaid forty eight hours after the

same shall have been posted.




i0.

subordination. The provisions relating to repayment undex

this Agreement will be subordinate to the rights of all
other creditors of the Borrower (other than creditors with
subordinated rights) whose claims as creditors shall rank
in priority to the Lender’s claim in respect of the Loan

in any liguidation or receivership of the Borrower.

Assignment. Neither party may assign or transfer its

rights or obligations under this Agreement to any other

party.

Headings and Captions. The Section headings and captions

to the Clauses in  this Agreement are inserted for
convenience of reference only and shall not be considered
a part of or affect the construction or interpretation of

this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall in all respects

(including the formation  thereof and performance
thereunder) be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of Ireland.

"IN WITNESS whereof these presents have been entered into the day

and year first herein written.

TP TV T et




signed by HeteAn CROWE Awd PERGRC B DwyEL
for and on behalf of
DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

in the presence of :-
%‘ﬁ%ﬁ S =~

Signed by T#»1AS BREZ Y AND Ké'lfr'y Hu£2f}7
for and on behalf of

s

_ : s e

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED - ﬁd';b>nﬁ%lgulﬁgﬁ___ﬁ
in the presence of:- Kbbﬂb) F4¢ﬂLCLL1

B 2
/@LZ/ZJW
) ﬁj"“ Ny

03604P:11



04.08.95

£23

DCC 'plc

- and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

:
:
i
'

SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

i

WILLIAM FRY
Solicitors
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2
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THIS AGREEMENT is made on 7 1t A*4juﬂ£’ 1995

BETWEEN:

DCC plc

having its registered ocffice

at DCC House, Stillorgan,
- Blackrock, County Dublin
(hereinafter called the "Vendor")

- and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

having its registered office

at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
Dublin 2

(hereinafter called the "Purchaser")

WHEREAS :

A, ‘The Vendor is the registered and beneficial owner of
23,109,507 Ordinary Shares of IRSp in the capital of Fyffes plc
(the "Ordinary Shares") and 4,621,901 IR8.25p (net) Convertible
Cumulative Preference Shares of IRZl1 each in the capital of

Fyffes plc (the "Preference Shares").

B. The Purchaser has agreed to purchése and the Vendor
has agreed to sell the Ordinary Shares and the Preference Shares
upon and subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter

contained.

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETHE that in consideration of mutual
covenants, conditions, agreements, warranties and payments
hereinafter set forth as provided for the parties hereto

respectively covenant with each other as follows:-—

SECTION 1.0 — SHARE PURCHASE AND SALE

1.1 Purchase and Sale. The Vendor hereby agrees to sell and

the Purchaser agrees to purchase the Ordinary Shares and
the Preference Shares £free from any lien, charge ozx
encumbrance and together with all accrued benefits and

rights for the consideration reﬁerred to in Clause 1.2 and



on the terms herein set out. The Purchaser shall not be
obliged to complete the purchase of any of the Ordinary
Shares or the Preference Shares unless the purchase of all
of the Ordinary Shares and all the Preference Shares is

completed simultaneously.

Consideration.

(a)} The consideration payable ig%;espect of the Ordina
IRE;Z[(/D,é &, ?32—35all of

which shall be payable by the Purchaser (by bank

transfery on the tenth business day next following

the execution Thereof (hereinafter <called the

Shares shall be .an amount o

"Completicn Date").

(b) The consideration payable in respeg of the.ﬂ/
Preference Shares shall be an amount © IREQ{}Z‘,_'?‘/ {2@_53

all of which shall be payable by the Purchaser (by

bank transfer) on the Completion Date.

Warranties and Undertakings. The Vendor hereby undertakes

with and warrants teo the Purchaser and its successors in
title that it has and will at the pompletion Date continue
to have full power and authority to sell the Ordinary
Shares and the Preference Shares on the terms set out
herein and to pass to the Purchaser the beneficial
ownership of—-the' Ordinary ©Shares and the Preference

Shares. | -

Completion. Completion shall take place af the registered

office of the Vendor at 12.00 noon on the Completion Date
or such later timé; place and date as the parties hereto
may agree. Upon Completion, the Purchaser shall make
payment of the consideraéion payable as provided for in
Clause 1.2 hereof and the Vendor shall deliver to the

Purchaser:-

(a) share certificates in respect of the Ordinary Shares

and the Preference Shares; and



(b) forms of transfer duly executed and made in favour of

the Purchaser or its nominee.

SECTION 2.0 — GENERAL PROVISIONS

Survival of Obligations. The representations

undertakings and warranties contained in this Agreement
together with any of the provisions of this Agreement
which shall not have been performed at Completion shall
remain in full force and effect notwithstanding

Completion.

Rinding on Successors. This Agreement shall enure to the

benefit of and be binding upon the respective parties
hereto and their respective successors personal
representatives and assigns. The Vendor agrees that the
benefit of any provision of this Agreement may be enforced
by the beneficial owner for the time being of the Ordinary

Shares or the Preference Shares and accordingly the

benefit of any provision of this Agreement may be assigned

by the Purchaser and its successors in title without the

consent of the Vendor.

Further Assurance. At the request of the Purchaser the

vendor shall (and shall procure that any other necessary
parties shall) execute and do all such documents acts and
things as ”ﬁéy reasonably be required subsequent to
Completion by the purchaser for assuring to or vesﬁing in
.the Purchaser (including its nominee or nominees) the
legal or beneficial ownership of the Drdinary Shares

and/or the Preference Shares.

Waiver. Any liability to a party hereto under the
provisions of this Agreeﬁent may in whole or in part be
released varied compounded or compromised by such party in
its abseolute discretion as regards the other party under
such liability without in any way prejudicing ox affecting
its rights against the other party under the same or a

like liability whether Jjoint and several or otherwise. A



2.

waiver by a party hereto of any breach by the other party
hereto of any of the terms provisions or conditions of
this Agreement or the acguiescence of a party hereto in
any act (whether of commission or cmission) which but for
such acquiescence would be a breach as aforesaid shall not
constitute a general waiver of sug¢h term provision or

condition or of any subseguent act contrary thereto:

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any

number of counterparts and by the different parties hereto
on separate counterparts each of which when executed and
delivered shall constitute an original all such
counterparts together constituting but one and the same

instrument.

Business Davys. If any action or duty to be taken or

performed under any of the provisions hereof would, apart
from -the provisions of this Clause, fall to be taken or
performed on a day which is not a Business Day such action
or duty shall be taken or performed on the Business Day

next following such date.
Notices.

(a) Any notice or other communication regquired or
permitted to be given or made -hereunder shall be
addressed and sent to the intended recipient at its
registered office as hereinbefore set out or to such
other postal address as that party may from time to
time have notified to the other party hereto in

writing in accordance._with the provisions hereof.

(b) Any notice or other communication required or
permitted to be giéen or made hereunder shall be
validly given or made if delivered personally or if
despatched by pre-paid letter post addressed as

aforesaid and shall be deemed to be given or made:




2.9

2.10

(i) if delivered by hand - at the time of delivery;

or

(1iy if sent by post - forty eight hours after the
same shall have been posted.

Announcements. The Vendor and the Purchaser shall consult

together as to the terms of, timetable for and manner of
publication o©of, any announcement to shareholders,
employees, customers, suppliers or to The Stock Exchange
or other aunthorities or to the media or otherwise which
either may desire or be obliged to make regarding the
subject matter of this Agreement. Subject as aforesaid
and save as may be required by law, neither the Vendor nor
the Purchaser shall make or authorise any announcement

concerning the subject matter of this Agreement.

Headings and Captions. The Section headings and captions
to the C(Clauvses in this Agreement are inserted for
convenience of reference only and shall not he considered
a part of or affect the construction or interpretation of

this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall in all respects

(including  the formation thereof and performance
thereunder) be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of Ireland.

IN WITNESS whereof these presents have been entered into the day

and year first herein written. = =

e
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. LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

<

WILLIAM FRY
Solicitors
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Wilton Place
bublin 2
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THIS AGREEMENT is made on

q th AJjua}’"
BETWEEN:

S & L INVESTMENTS LIMITED

having its registered office

at DCC House, Stillorgan,
Blackrock, County Dublin
(hereinafter called the "Vendor")

- and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

having its registered office

at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
Dublin 2

(hereinafter called the "Purchaser")

WHEREAS ¢

A. The Vendor is the registered and beneficial owner of
7,667,500 Ordinary Shares of IR5p in the capital of Fyffes plc
(the "Ordinary Shares”).

B. The Purchaser has agreed to purchase and the Vendor
has agreed to sell the Ordinary Shares upon and subject to the

terms and conditions hereinafter contained.

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of mutual
covenants, conditions, agreements, warranties and payments
hereinafter set forth as provided for the parties hereto

respectively covernant with each: other as follows:—

SECTTON 1.0 — SHARE PURCHASE AND SALE

1.1 Purchase_and Sale. The~Vendor hereby agrees to sell and

the Purchaser agrees to purchase the Ordinary Shares free
from any lien, charge or encumbrance and together with ail
accrued benefits and rights for the consideration referred
to in Clause 1.2 and on the terms herein set out. The
Purchaser shall not be obliged to complete the purchase of
any of the Ordinary Shares unless the purchase of all of

the Ordinary Shares is completed simultaneously.




Consideration. The consideration payabl:aén respect of
+he Ordinary Shares shall be an amount © IREE DSO, 875-PD
all of which shall be payable by the Purchaser (by bank

transfer) on the tenth business day next following the
execution hereof (hereinafter called the "Completion

Date"). ' :

warranties and Undertakings. The Vendor hereby undertakes

with and warrants to the Purchaser and its successors in
+itle that it has and will at the Completion Date continue
to have full power and authority to sell the Ordinary
Shares on the terms set out herein and to pass teo the

purchaser the beneficial ownership of the Ordinary Shares.

Completion. Completion shall take place at the registered

office of the Vendor at 12.00 ncon on the Completion Date
or such later time, place and date as the parties hereto
may agree. Upon Completion, the Purchaser shall make
payment of the consideration pavable as provided for in
Clause 1.2 hereof and the Vendor shall deliver to the

Purchaser:-

(a) share certificates in respect of the Ordinary Shares;

and

(b) forms of transfer duly executed and made in favour of

the Purchaser or its nominee.

SECTION 2.0 — GENERAL PROVISIONS

=

Survival of Obliqafions: The representations

undertakings and ‘warranties contained in'this Agreement
together with any of the provisions of this Agreement
which shall not have beeﬁ performed at Completion shall
remain in full force and effect notwithstanding

Completion.



Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall enure to the

benefit of and be binding upon the respective parties
hereto and their respective SUCCessors bPersonal
representatives and assigns. The Vendor agrees that the
benefit of any provision of this Agreement may be enforced
by the beneficial owner for the time .being of the Ordinary
Shares and accordingly the benefit.of_any provision of
this Agreement may be assigned by the Purchaser and its

successors in title without the consent of the Vendor.

Further Assurance. At the reguest of the Purchaser the

Vendor shall (and shall procure that any other necessary
parties shall) execute and do all such documents acts and
things as may reasonably be reguired subsequent <o
Completion by the Purchaser for assuring to or vesting in
the Purchaser (including its nominee or nominees) the

legal or beneficial ownership of the Ordinary Shares.

Wailver. Any liability to a party hereto under the
provisions of this Agreement may in whole or in part be
released varied compounded or compromised by such party in
its absolute discretion as regards the other party under
such liability without in any way prejudicing or affecting
its rights against the other party under the same or a
like liability whether joint and several or otherwise. A
waiver by a party hereto of any breach by the other party
hereto of any of the terms provisions or conditions of
this Agreement or the atquiescence of a .party hereto in
‘any act (whether of commission or omission) which but for
such acquiescence would be a breach as aforesaid shall not
constitute a general'waiv?r of such term provision or

condition or of anhy subsequent act contrary thereto.

Counterparts. This Agréement may be executed in any
number of counterparts and\by the different parties hereto
on separate counterparts each of which when executed and
delivered shall constitute an original all such
counterparts together constituting but one and the same

instrument.



Business Davs. If any action or duty to be taken or

performed under any of the provisions hereof would, apart
from the provisions of this Clause, fall to be taken or
performed on a day which is not a Business Day such acfion
or duty shall be taken or performed on the Business Day

next followihg such date.
Notices.

(a) Any notice or other communication required or
permitted to be given or made hereunder shall be
addressed and sent to the intended recipient at its
registered office as hereinafter set out or to such
other postal address as that ﬁarty may from time to
time have notified fto the other party hereto in

writing in accordance with the provisions hereof.

(b) - Any notice or other communication reguired or
permitted to be given or made hereunder shall be
validly given or made if delivered personally or if
despatched by pre-paid letter post addressed as
aforesaid and shall be deemed to be given or made:

(L) if delivered by hand - at the time of delivery;
or

{ii) if sent by post - forty eight hours after the
same shall have been posted. -

Announcements. The Vendor: and the Purchager shall consult

together as to the terms of, timetable for and manner of
publication of;f any announcement to shareholders,
employees, customers, suppliers or to The Stock Exchange
or other authorities or:to the media or otherwise which
either may desire or be obliged to make regarding the
subject matter of this Agreement. Subject as aforesaid
and save as may be required by law, neither the Vendor nor
the Purchaser shall make or authorise any announcement

concerning the subject matter of this Agreement.



Headings and Captions. The Section headings and captions
to the C(lauses in this Agreement are inserted for
convenience of reference only and shall not be considered
a part of or affect the construction or interpretation of
this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shéll in all respects
(including the formation  thereof and performance

thereunder) be governed by and construed in accordance
with the.laws of Ireland.

IN WITNESS whereof these presents have been entered into the day

and year first herein written.

1
i
I
i
i
|
|
?
|
1
j




PRESENT when the common seal
of § & L, INVESTMENTS LIMITED

wasg affixed hereto:-
s
oLk —
D~ =

PRESENT when the common seal
of LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

was affixed hereto:-

1167BH:11

1
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DCC Properties Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

on Wednesday, 9th Angust 1995 at 4.15p.m.

Mr. M. Crowe (In the Chair)
Mr. F. O'Dwyer
Mr. J. Flavin ]
‘Mr. D. Gavagan 3
Mrs. D. Tease 7=
Mr. A. Price (William Fry)

Mr, T. O'Driscoll (Coopers & Lybrand)

There was produced to the meeting a Loan Agreement proposed to be entered
into by the Company and Lotus Green Limited, a fellow wholly-owned
subsidiary of DCC ple, under the terms of which IR£38,462,985.68 be lent by
the Company to Lotus Green Limited, interest-free, for the purpose of
purchasing shares in Fyffes plc from other Group companies. It was noted that
the funds to make the loan were being advanced by Bank of Ireland to the
Company, pending receipt by the Company of interest-free loans, totalling
TR£38,462,985.68, from DCC plc and S&L Investments Limited.

After due consideration, ‘the Directors approved the Loan Agreement and
autherised Mr. Crowe and Mr. O’Dwyer to sign the said Agreement on behalf
of the Company. )

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

DATE % . B C"jg .+ CHAIRMAN f.

ROPPAUG.DOC OH




by

B L g b e

04.08.35

DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED -

- and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

LOAN AGREFMENT

WILLIAM FRY
Selicitors
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place
Dublin 2

2439-133-0360AP

21




THIS AGREEMENT is made on A %ltj““bx- 1995

BETWEEN:

DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

having its registered office

at DCC House, Brewery Road,

Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co Dublin
- (hereinafter called the "Lender")

- angd -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

having its registered office

at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
Dublin .2

(hereinafter called the "Borrower")

WHEREAS The Lender has agreed to make a loan to the Borrower on

the terms set out herein.

IR § NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH:-

Amount. On the signing hereof, the Lender sha;#{make
available to the Borrower a loan in the sum o

(hereafter called the "leoan").

Interest. The loan shall be free of interest for the
first year of the Term and each subsequent year the Lender
and Borrower shall agree whether the loan is to bear

interest for that year and, if so, the:-applicable rate.

Purpose. The proceeds. of the loan shalil be applied by the
Borrower in the purchase by it of shares in Fyffes plc.

Repayment. The loan mgde by the Lender to the Borrower
hereunder shall be répayable at the end of the Term.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, the loan shall become

automatically and immediately repayable if:-

(a) an oxder is made, or an effective resolution is
passed for the winding up of the Borrower other than

for the purpose of reconstruction or amalgamation

IR£32462,7

- m————t ————_

&5



while solvent on terms which have been previously
approved by the Lender in writing or an examiner is

appointed to it; or

(b) any security created by any mortgage or charge
granted by the Borrower or a judgment mortgage
obtained against the Borréwer shall become
enforceable whether or not the morégagee or chargee
takes any steps to enforce the same or the Lender by
notice in writing to the Borrower indicates that the
Tender is reasonably of the opinicn (having made all
reasonable enguiries) that any such event is likely

to occur; or

(c) the Borrower is unable to pay its debts within the
meaning of Section 214(b) or (c) of the Companies
Act, 1963 {(as amended); or

(d) the Borrower disposes of all of its assets for cash

or other consideration in money’s worth.

Texrm. The term of +the loan will be fifteen vyears
commencing on the date hereof (herein referred to as the

"Term").

Notices. Any notice or other communication whether
required or permitted to be given hereﬁhder shall be given
in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if
delivered by hand against receipt of the addressee or his
.duly authorised agent or if sent by prepaild registered
post addressed to the part§ to whom such notice is to be
given at the address set out for such party herein (or
such other address as such party may from time to time
designate in writing to  the other party hereto in
accordance with the provisions of this Clause). Any such
notice shall be deemed to have been duly given if
delivered at the time of delivery and if sent by prepaid
registered post as aforesaid forty eight hours after the

same shall have been posted.




10.

Subordination. The provisions relating to repayment under

this Agreement will be subordinate to the rights of all

other creditors of the Borrower (other than creditors with
subordinated rights) whose claims as creditors shall rank
in priority teo the Lender’s claim in respect of the Loan

in any liquidation or receivership of the Borrower.

Assignment. Neither party may assign or transfer its

rights or obligations under this Agreement to any other

party.

Headings and Captions. The Secticn headings and captions
to the Clauses ;in this Agreement are inserted for
convenience of reference only and shall not be considered
a part of or affect the construction or interpretation of

this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall in all respects

(including the formation thereof and performance

thereunder) be governed by and construed in accordance

with the laws of Ireland.

'IN WITNESS whereof these presents have heen entered into the day

and year first herein written.




for and on behalf of
DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

in the presence of :-

Signed by Tu=14y BRTz~V AND KE—V(.U Hu&e,g_y

for and on behalf of —

: L NS N ‘Q:£“u§\$__,
LOTUS GREEN LIMITED - v 7
in the presence of:- chﬂvj F%AﬁﬁCluj

/ DM
%éézﬁéf1
Jﬂ-‘y/ﬁ/bw/!

0360AP:11
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DCC plc

Minutes of a Meeting of a Committee of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrack, Co. Dublin
on Wednesday, 9th August 1995 at 4.30 p.m.

Mr. J. Flavin (By telephone)
Mr. M. Crowe
Mr. F. ODwyer

(Chief Financial Officer)

Prior to the passing_‘ﬁ the resolution set out below, it was noted that Mr. Flavin
and Mr. Crowe were directors commeon to DCC plc and DCC Properties Limited.

It was noted that the committee had been established by resolution of the Board
passed on 31st July 1995 with full authority to do all such things as might seem to
the committee to be necessary or expedient in connection with the transfer by the
Company of its shares in Fyffes plc to a wholly-owned subsidiary.

Mr. Flavin stated that the sale by DCC of Fyffes plc shares to Lotus Green
Limited, as approved at the Board meeting held on 31st July 1995, had been
satisfactorily completed with DCC having received the agreed consideration of
IR£30,412,110.68. Mr. Flavin proposed and it was agreed that DCC now lend
the comsideration proceeds of IR£30,412,110.68 to DCC Properties Limited, a.
wholly-owned subsidiary, interest free.

The Directors approved the loan and authorised Mr. O’Dwyer to make the
necessary payment arrangernents. )

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

’/-

DATE ? “ /7 / ’”/ c ?7/ : CHA;{RMANH;/ /7/W

FASHARED\DAPHNEAMINS\DCCPAUG.DOC oh
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S& L Investments Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stiliorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

on Wednesday, 9th August at 4.40p.m.

Mr. M. Crowe (In the Chair)
Mr. F. O'Dwyer
Mr. J. Flavin
Mr. D. Gavagan = ¢
© Mirs. D. Tease =
Mr. A. Price (William Fry)

Mr. T. O’Driscoll  (Coopers & Lybrand)

Prior to the passing of the resolution as set out below, it was noted that all the
Directors of S&L Investments Limited are common to DCC Properties Limited.

Mr. Crowe informed the meeting that the sale by S&L Investments Limited of
Fyffes plc shares to Lotus Green Limited, as approved at the Board meeting held
on 3rd August 1995, had been satisfactorily completed with S&L Investments
Limited baving received the agreed consideration of IR£8,050,875.00. Mr.
Crowe proposed and it was agreed that S&L Investments Limited now lend the
consideration proceeds of IR£8,050,875.00 to DCC Properties Limited, a fellow
wholly~owned subsidiary of DCC plc.

The Directors approved the loan and authorised Mr. O’Dwyer to make the
necessary payment arrangements. '

There being no further business the meéting concluded.
. - &

-
d

N / d -
DATE (f % -(7 S . CHAIRMAN ,Zf’!v{b?/\, A
= #,/ R\

AREDADAPHNEWMINS\SALIALMG.IOC oh
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¢ Prior to the passing of the resolution as set out below, it was noted that Mr. M.

DCC Properties Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

on Wednesday, 9th August at 4.45p.m.

Mr. M. Crowe {In the Chair)
Mr. F. O'Dwyer

Mr. J. Flavin 2

Mr. D. Gavagan =

Mrs. D. Tease -

Mr. A. Price (William Fry)

Mr. T. O’Driscoll {Coopers & Lybrand)

Crowe is a director common to DCC Properties Limited, DCC plc and S&L
Investments Limited and Mr. ¥. O’Dwyer is a director common to DCC
Properties Limited and S&I. Investments Limited.

It was proposed to borrow [R£30,412,110.68 from DCC plc and to bommow
IR£8,050,875.00 from S&L Investments Limited. Tt was noted that the funds
borrowed would be used to repay a loan of IR£38,462,985.68 advanced to the
company by Bank of Ireland.

After due consideration, the Directors approved the proposal and authorised
Mr. O’Dwyeér to make the necessary amrangements.

There being nd further busigless the meeting concluded.

—

CHMRMAN//%A/J

pare_ 7% 495

PROSAUG.DOC OH
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\ESENT: Mr. T. Breen
Mr. K. Murray
'OLOGIES: Mr. M. Scholefield
Mrs. D. Tease ,
ATTENDANCE:  Mr. A. Price =
Mr. T. O’Driscoll
[RCHASE OF
ARES TN
FEES PLC:
respectively.
INCLUSIONE

Lot reen Limite

Minutes of 2 Meeting of Directors

held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Wednesday, 9th August at-5.00p.m.

(In the Chair)

(William Fry) .
(Coopers & Lybrand)

Mr. Breen confirmed to the meeting that the purchase of shares in Fyffes plc,
as approved at a meeting of Directors held earlier in the day, had been
satisfactorily completed with consideration of IR£30,412,110.68 and
IR£8,050,875.00 having passed to DCC plc and S&I. Investments Limited

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

- .-__/‘ . -
CHAIRMAN "™ mos ™ Rra

DATE ™ \\.,S.\ N

TAREMDAPIINEWINS\LOTSATUG.DOC oh




Arcvunt Holder

El

S & L INVESTMENTS 7 —— |
2 COLLEGE GREEN DUBLIN 2 _
Tel (01) 6776801 E ZO]
Fax (012 6770271 =
Post to ai-00-17 ‘
Branch Code |
S & L. INVESTMENTS : 69
DCC BOUSE Statement Number
BREWERY ROAD <‘
STILLORGAN ) . 31 AUG 1995 i
CO DUBLIN Date of Statemment |
14583577 l
Account Number |
DATE DETAILS DERIT CREDIT BALANCE |
i 1995
22 JUN BALANCE FORWARD 90,45,
1 AUG EXPRESS/PCST LODG 36,221.27 36,311.72
4 AUG A/C TRANSFER 3 36,221.27 90.45
g AUG LOTUS GREEN =3 ~ 8,050,875.00 :
DCC PROPERTIES - B,050,875.00 _ A 90,45 .
vl X1

Thank you for banking with us




_.__._....._

Account Holder Aﬁgﬂ,ﬂﬂfm&‘lﬁ&'ﬁﬁﬂﬁwf

DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED
CURRENT ACCOUNT

E
Bank of Ireland

2 COLLEGE GREEN DUBLIN 2
Tel (01) 6776801
Fax (01) 6770271

B e~

Fost to S90-00-17
Branch Code
THE SECRETARY 2
ggg }F;IGICJSE Staiement Number
STILLORGAN : 31 AUG 1995
CO DUBLIN ’ Date of Statement
i 60274046
Account Number
DATE DETAILS DERIT CREDIT BALANCE
BALANCE FORWARD g.00
1995
9 AUG S & L INVESTMENTS 8,050,875.00
DCe PLC . 30,412,110.68
LOTUS GREEN 3B,462,985.68 0.00 ~-
0 AUG FRGH MARSUVE LTo : 7600

Thank you for banking with us




Acecunt Holder

LOTUS GREEN LTD
CURRENT ACCOUNT

Bank of Ireland

Z CODLLEGE GREEN DUBLIN 2
Tel (01) 6776801
Fax (01) 6770271

Post to 90-060-17
Branch Code
THE SECRETARY 12
DCC PLC Statement Number
DCC HOUSE .
STILLORGAN ;! 10 AUG 1995
COo DUBLIN Date of Statement
) 60273967
Account Number
DATE DETAILS DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE
1995 )
22 JUN BALANCE FORWARD 2.00
4 ATUG A/C TRANSFER 506,000.00
SDMT S000177040800%2 50,000.00 2.00
9 AUG DCC PROPERTIES *38,462,985.68
S & L IRVESTHMENTS 8,050,875.00
BCC P_LC . :

30,412,110.68 ' 2.00

Thank you for banking with us

4]




el

Avcount. Holder AECOUNTGESTATEMEN]
DCCPLC oo Bank of Ireland

2 COLLEGE GREEN DUBLIN 2
Tel (01) 6776801
Fax (01) &770271

e e e g -
Post to "T,{f_: . g0-00-17
i *, Branch Code
THE SECRETARY TG E 1921
Egg E%’SSE o '..'_,‘- 3 Statement Number
STILLORGAN T2 9 AUG 1995
CC0 DUBLIN ’ Date of Statement
" 68054226
Account Number
DATE DETAILS DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE
1995
8 AUG BALANCE FORWARD . 75,415,111
9 AUG LOTUS GREEN _ 30,412,7110.68
CHEQUE. . 5590 : 56,26 . -
CHEQUE. 5611 298:12
0911487CGMASTZ4 7960 DD 18.05
DCC PROPERTIES 30,412,110.68 75,042 .69
CURRENT LENDING RATE 6.960%

Thank you for bapking with us

4







PRESENT:

IAPOLOGIES:

IN ATTENDANCE:

CHAIRMAN:

ITEM 2:

iTEM 4:

Marjove Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stiliorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on 10th August 1995 at 9.00 a.m.

Mi. M. Scholefield Director
Mr. T. Breen Director
Mr. K. Murray Director
Mis. D. Tease
. Mrs. M. Behan (Commissioner for Oaths)
Mr. R. Jackson (KPMG Stokes Kennedy Crowley)
Mr. T. O’Driscoll (Coopers & Lybrand)
Mr. F. O’Dwyer

1t was resolved that Mr. Scholefield be and he is hereby appointed Chairman of
the meeting,

Declaration of Solvency Incorporating a Statement of Affairs

A Declaration of Solvency incorporating a Statement of Affairs of the
Company as at 4th August 1995 was submitted and discussed.

Report on Declaration of Solvency

A report on the Declaration of Solvency from Coopers & Lybrand, Chartered
Accountants, was submitted and discussed.

Written Consent to Act Jrom Proposed Liquidator

The written consent of Mr. Ray Jackson of KPMG Stokes . Kemledy Crowley fo
act as quuldator was submitted and discussed.

Winding up of the Company

It was resolved that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company be held

on 10th August 1995 at 9.15a.m. for the purpose of considering and if thought

fit passing a special resolution fo:

(a) wind up the Company;

(b)  appoint a Liquidator; and

(c) authorise the Liquidator to distribute the whole or any part of the assets
of the Company amongst the members in specie.

The Secretary was instructed to convene the necessary Extraordinary General
Meeting and to obtain written consent from the shareholders to the holding of
the meeting at short notice. -




ITEM 5: Declaration of Solvency:

A form of Declaration of Solvency containing a statement of the Company’s
assets and liabilities at 4th August 1995 together with the Report on the
Declaration of Solvency from Coopers & Lybrand was produced to the
meeting, approved and signed by a majority of the Directors in the presence of
the Commissioner for Oaths.

- The Secretary was instructed {o file the Declaration of Solvency and Report
thereon from Coopers & Lybrand in the Companies Registration Office as
soon as practicable but on no account later than 15 days after the passing of the
special resolution to wind up the Company.

CONCLUSION: There being no forther business, the meeting terminated.

pate_ 0 Au(g Ffo Cratraay Wedad. M‘VM

FASHAREMDAPHNELIQUINMMINSDIRS.DOC OB




COMPANY NUMBER ...228321... , FORM NO. 12

"0.74, 7. 139  No. 47

DECTLARATION OF SQLVENCY

THE COMPANIES ACT 1965 - 1990

MEMBERS' VOLUNTARY WINDING UP

DECLARATION OF SOLVENCY EMBODYING A STATEMENT OF ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES AND REPORT AND STATEMENT
OF AN INDEPENDENT PERSON

Pursuant 1o Section 256, Companies Act, 1963 as amended by
Secuon 128, Companies Act 1990, and Rule 159.
Rules of the Superior Courts 1986
{(Form No. 47 Appendix M)

NEITE OF THE oo e e e e e

COMPARY vvvoeerremenrer e MEEIONE i eieeeeveiiess eesienennnnnn. LIMITED

Note:- To be effective the Declaration of Solvency must be made within the 28
days immediately preceding the date of the passing of the resolurion for
winding up the Company and delivered to the Registrar of Companies not
later than the date of delivery to the Registrar in accordance with the
provisions of Section 143 of a copy of the resolution for winding up the
company.

Presented by



Give names and
addresses of
direcoors maiking
the declaration

Strike our that
which does not
apply

(*) Inserta
pericd of months
not exceeding
twelve

(+)This shouid be
the latest
practicable dare

(normaily not more)

than three months)
before the making
of the declaraton

...Thomas. Breen, 20 Cherbury Gardens, Booterstown,
Blackrock, Co. Dublin.

................................................................................................................

solernnly and sincerely declare thar we have made 2 full enquiry into the
afTairs of the company, and thar, having done so, we have formed the
opinion that this company will be abie to pay its debts in full within 2
period of ®....._.three...... months, from the commencement of the
winding up, and we refer to a statement of the company's 2ssers and
liabilities as ar +...4th.August . 1985  upon each page

of which stazement marked with the letter "A" we have signed our
respecave names before making this declaration. And we artach herem
marked with the legter "B" report of the independent person referred to in
Sectdon 256 of the Companies Act 1963 as required by sub Section 2(c)
of that Section together with a starement marked with the letrer "C™ from
that independent person that he has given and not withdrawn his wrinen
consent to the issue of the declaradon with the report as requirsd by sub-
section 2(d) of that Secton.

And we make this selemn declaradon conscienticusly believing the same
to be true and by virtue of the Stawtory Declararions Act, 1938.

Declared before me by, . _ Signanures
AV SN~ oY= o mes
o = - e o

o me (erare-dentified o-me-by
1 J AL AE)

Comumissioner for Oaths.
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IIA"

Assers end Linbilitics
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ASSETS:.-

Bajmncs at Bank
Casn ia and
Markersble Secarites
Bills Reczivanie
Trade Deatorz

Lozns and Advences
Unpeid Calls

Stock in Trada .
Waork in Progr=ss ...

Fresnold Property ...
Laaschoid Propesty
Plant and Machinery
Motor Cars and Lormies

Furmiture, Fitings, Uteasile, e, ..

Patemts, Tragemarks, et

lavestments other thm marketable smewsit

Orther cropery, Vi

LIABILITIES:-
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Estirated Cost of Liguidation
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Trade Accounts
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Accrued Expenaes

Cther Lipbifities:-

56,058

Estimated realisable vaipe of Assere £

L
H
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50,000
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50,000
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Remarks:-
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PUT LABEL ON FORM
(S 256 of the Companies Act, 1963 as substituted by S 128 of the Companies Act, 199

Declaration of Solvency (Form No. 12)

Checklist:- Please read carefuliy and sign at the end
Company Number 229527

1 The names and residential addresses of the directors must be entered on Page 2 of the Declaration.

2. I the directors making the Declaration, are all of the directors of the company, strike out 'majority’ on Page 2. If
the directors making the Declaration are the majority of the directors of the company strike out"all' on Page 2.

3. Bvery director making the Declaration must sign it at the bottom right hand side of Page 2, and sign the Statement
of Assets and Lisbilities at the end of Page 3.

4. The Statement of Assets and Lisbiities attached to the Declaration and marked with the letter 'A’, must be made
ag at & date not more than 3 menths before the date the Declaration is signed before the Commissioner for Oaths.

5. The Statement, by the Independent person, pursuant to Section 128(2Xd) of the Companies Act, 1990 -"that he has
given and bas not withdrawn his written consent to the issue of the Declaration with the report attached thereto"
-marked with the letter 'C' must be aftached to the Declaration. -

6. The Report of the Independent person purshant io Section 128(4) of the Companies Act, 1990 marked with the lefter
"B' rmust also be attached to the Declaration.

7. The Decieration of Solvency shall have no effect unless it is made within the 28 days immediately preceding the
date of the passing of the Resolution of the Company to wind up.

3. If the declaration is made and the Resolution to wind up iz passed on the same day, the times of both must be given.

9. The Declaration must be delivered for registration either before, or on the same day as, the Resolution to wind up
ia delivered.

10. Note that the date effective of a Declaration of Solvency is the date that the Declaration is signed before the
Commissioner for Oaths (or equivalent).

11. The Foom No. 12 must be accompanied by a £5 registration fee.

<

Failnre to comply with the stafutory requirements will make the Declaration ineffective and the winding up
will then be a creditors winding up. A High Court Order to rectify the situation will then e required.

I have noted all the aboye points and Form No.-12 has bee completed accordingly.
Signed: ' /"\’.""’l“‘*’—/2 N ‘&?

Presenter/Director/Secretary/Officer on behalf of the company.

When completed, this sheet tegether with Form No. 12 must be checked by an officer in
Liguidations Section before filing through Cash. -

If sending by post, please enclose a £5 registration fee with the Form Ne. 12 and address the
envelope to: Michael Cumiskey, Liguidations Section, Companies Registration Office, Dublin
Castle, Dublin 2. (Phone 6614222 Ext 425€).

Form No. 12 has been pre-checked by:

Liquidations Section

N.B. The Companies Office accepts no responsibility for ineffective Declarations filed.
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Independent Accountants’ Report to the Directors of
Marjove Limited
Pursuant to Section 128 of the Companies Act, 1990

‘We have examined the Statement of Assets and Liabilities of Marjove Limited as at 4 August 1995 which
forms part of the statutory Declaration of Solvency to be made by the directors on 10 August 1995.
Basis of Opinion

The scope of our work for the purpose of this Report was limited to confirming that

) the statement of the company’s assets and liabilities as at 4 August 1995 and

.G the opinion of the directors’ that the company will be able to pay its debts in full within the
period specified in the statutory Declaration of Solvency

are reasonable.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of the company’s assets and liabilities at 4 August 1995 and the opinion of the directors that
the company will be able to pay its debts in full within the stated period are reasonable.

Coopers & Lybrand
Registered Auditors D
10 August 1995, '




5Ilc“

We, Coopers & Lybrand, have given and not withdrawn our written consent to the issue of the

declaration with the report attached.

Q

" Signed: 0,@@/% ‘i/gu,va—J
Date: [ D 4‘ Aj’-ﬁf’a‘/ /Cf{?b/




MARJOVE LIMITED
THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963 TO 1990

CONSENT TO ACT

I, Ray Jackson, Chartered Accountant of KPMG Stokes Kennedy Crowley, 1 Stokes Place, St.
Stephen’s Green, Dublin 2, hereby-consent and agree to act as Liquidator of Marjove Limited,

if the members appoint me in such capacity.

Dated this 3rd day of August 1995.

Signed by the said /QWA/MJ'

In the presence of f@z}; @chfé—




Marjove Limited,
Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place,
Dublin 2.

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Extraordinary' General Meeting of the Company will
be held at DCC House, Brewery Road, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin on the '\DR day

of August 1995, at 4 ¥ am for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the

following Resolution as a Special Resﬁol;ution:

Dated this

NOTE:

“THAT the Company be wound up Voluntarily as a Members’ Voluntary
Winding Up and that Mr. Ray Jackson of KPMG Stokes Kennedy Crowley be
and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such
winding up, and that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised, in accordance
with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, to distribute
the whole or any part of the assets of the Company amongst the members in

specie.”
1o
day of August 1995,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

DIRECTOR

Any member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy
to attend, speak and vote on his or her behalf. A proxy need not be a member of

the Company.

Proxies to be used at the meeting should be lodged at the registered office

not later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

Registered Qffice: Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place, Dublin 2. Ne. 229527
Direciors: T. Breen, K. Murray, M. Schelefield.

FASHARED\DAPHNELIQUIDANOTICGM.DOC OB




Marjove Limited
(“the Company”)

CONSENT TO SHORT NOTICE
OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

We, the undersigned, being the holders of all the shares giving a right to attend and vote at the
Meeting, HEREBY CONSENT to the holding of an Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Company convened for bmAuguét 1995 at Q-1{awm .'notwitvhs'tanding that shorter notice
thereof has been given than is provided for by the Companies Act, 1963 and the Articles of
Association of the Company for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing a
Special Resolution to wind up the Company voluntarily, appoint a Liquidator and authorise

the distribution of the whole or any part of the assets of the Company amongst the members

in specie.
Shareholder Slgnat e Date
DCC Properties Limited

P /%

D M?fan q{OWB Duector

srf O’Dwyer - Dlrect&{
DCC International Holdings B.V. 49(&_@

nternationale
Trust B.V. - “B

en (Nederland)
Managing Director

e

FASHARETADAPHNELIQUIMCONSHNOT.DOC OB
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MARJOVE LIMITED

GENERAL PROXY - E%g

IN THE MATTER OF MARJOVE LIMITED
AND IN THE MATTER OF
THE COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 TO 1990.

We, DCC Properties Limited of DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin being a
Member, hereby appoint Mr. Thomas Breen or, failing him, Mr. Michael Scholefield to be
our. General Proxy to vote at the Meeting of the Members to be held in the above matter on
{o Ha August 1995, or at any adjournment thereof.

DATED: This - Lc day of August1995 4
SIGNED: //41 N

We Dlre tor ——

Fer A O’ Dwyer - Director

NOTES

(1)  The person appointed General Proxy may, in a winding up by the Court, be the
-~ Official Liguidator or such other person as the member may appoint and, in a
voluntary winding up, may be the Liquidator or, if therg is no Liquidator, the
chairman of the meeting or such other persons as the member may appoint. The
proxy form should be altered accordingly.

(2)  Ifafirm, sign the firm’s'ttading name and add “by A.B. a Partner in the said firm”. If
- the appointor is a corporation, then the form of proxy must be under its common seal
or under the hand of some officer duly authorised in that behalf and the fact that the
officer is so authorised must be so stated. ‘
(3)  The proxy form when signed must be lodged by the time and at the address stated for
that purpose in the notice convening the Meefing at which it is to be used.

FASHARED\DAPHNELIQUINGENPROX2 DOC oh




MARJOYE LIMITED

GENERAL PROXY

IN THE MATTER OF MARJOVE LIMITED
AND IN THE MATTER OF :
THE COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 TO 1990.

We, DCC International Holdings B.V. of Prinses Irenestraat 61, 1077 Amsterdam, The
Netherlands being a Member, hereby appoint Mr. Michael Scholefield or, failing him, Mr.
Thomas Breen to be our General Proxy to vote at the Meeting of the Members to be held in
the above matter on [0 August 1995, or at any adjournment thereof.

SIGNED: 4‘%"@ ‘&‘/MJ

DATED: This - day of August 1995

F rgal O’Dwyer
“A” Managmg Directo

Internationale Nedertanden
(Nederland) Trust B.V.
“B” Managing Director

NOTES

(1)  The person appointed General Proxy may, in a winding up by the Court, be the
Official Liquidator or such other person as the member may appoint and, in a
voluntary winding up, may be the Liquidator or if there is no Liquidator, the chairman
of the meeting or such other persons as thé member may appoint. The proxy form
should be altered accordingly. N

(2)  If afirm, sign the firm’s frading name and adé “by A.B. a Partner in the said firm”. If
the appointor is a corporation, then the form of proxy must be under its common seal
or under the hand of some officer duly anthorised in that behalf and the fact that the
officer is so authorised must be so stated.

(3)  The proxy form when sighed must be lodgeﬁ by the time and at the address stated for
that purpose in the notice convening the Meeting at which it is to be used.

FASHARED\DAPHNE\LIQUID\GENPROX3.DOC oh




MARJOVE LIMITED

SPECIAL PROXY

IN THE MATTER OF MARJOVE LIMITED
AND IN THE MATTER OF
THE COMPANIES ACTS, 1963 TO 1990,

We, DCC International Holdings B.V. of Prinses Irenestraat 61, 1077 Amsterdam, The
Netherlands being a Member, hereby appoint Mr. Michael Scholefield or, failing him, Mr.
Thomas Breen .as our Special Proxy at the Meeting of the Members to be held in the above
matter on 10" August 1995, or at any adjournment thereof, to vote (a) 3«_5
resolution No. (b) in the notice convening the said meeting.

(a) Here insert the word “for” or the word “against” as the case may require
(b)  Specify the particular resolutior.

DATED: This day of August 1995.
SIGNED: 4\\9 - B«

Fergal O’Dwyer

“A’\ Managing Director

Internationale Negerlanden
(Nederland) Trust B.V.
_“B” Managing Director
NOTES '

(1)  The person appointed Proxy may, in a winding up by the Court, be the Official
Liquidator or such other person as the member may appoint and, in a voluntary
winding up, the Liquidator or if there is no Liquidator the chairman of the meeting or
such other person as the member may appoint. The proxy form-=should be altered
accordingly. A member may give a special proxy to any person to vote at any
specified meeting or adjournment thereof on all or any of the folowing matters:

(a) For or against the appointment or continuance in office of any
specified person as Official Liquidator or as a member of the
committee of inspection;

(t)  On all questions relating to any matter, other than those above referred
to, arising at a specified meeting or adjournment thereof.

(2) If a firm, sign the firm’s trading title and add “by A.B. a partner in the said firm”. If
the appointor is a corporation, then the form of proxy must be under its common seal
or under the hand of some officer duly authorised in that bebalf, and the fact that he is
so authorised must be so stated.

(3) The proxy form when signed must be lodged by the time and at the address named for

that purpose in the Notice convening the Meeting at which it is to be used.
FASHARED\DAPHNELLIQUITASPCPROX3.DOC OB




MARJOVE LIMITED

SPECIAL PROXY
IN THE MATTER OF MARJOVE LIMITED
'AND IN THE MATTER OF
THE COMP ACTS, 1963 TO 1990,

We, DCC Properties Limited of DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin being a
Member, hereby appoint Mr. Thomas Breen or, failing him, Mr. Michael Scholefield as our
Special Proxy at the Meeting of the Members to be held in the above matter on l@" August
1995, or at any adjournment thereof, to vote (a) {l:or- the resolution No. (b)

in the notice convenmg the said meeting.

(a) Here insert the word “for” or the'word “against” as the case may require.
(b) . Specify the particular resolution.

DATED: This day of August 1995. %
| SIGNED: %

drowe Duector

9}\/\

Fergdl|O’Dwyer - ljﬁcctﬁfz
OTES 5 ‘

() The person appointed proxy may, in a winding up by the Court, be the Official
Liquidator or such other person as the member may appoint, and in a voluntary
winding up, the Liquidator or if there is no Liquidator the chairman of the meeting or
such other person as the member may appoint. The proxy form should be altered
accordingly. A member may give a special proxy to any person to vote at any
specified meeting or adjournment thereof on all or any of the following matters:

(a) For or against the appointment or continuance in office of any
specified person as Official qumdator or as a member of the
committee of inspection;

(®) On all questions relating to any matter, other than those above referred
to, arising at a specified meeting or adjournment thereof.

(2) If a firm, sign the firm’s trading title and add “by A.B. a partner in the said firm”. If
the appointor 1s a corporation, then the form of proxy must be under its cornmon seal
or under the hand of some officer duly authorised in that behalf, and the fact that he is
so authorised must be so stated.

(3) The proxy form when signed must be lodged by the time and at the address named for
that purpose in the Notice convening the Meeting at which it is to be used.

FASHARED\DAPHNEALIQUIDASPCPROX2.DOC OB




19



L]
PRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE?

NOTICE:

AGREEMENT TO
SHORT NOTICE:

LIQUIDATION OF
THE COMPANY:

»

CONCLUSION:

FASHARED\DAPENE\LIQU

Marjove Limited

Minutes of an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company
held at DCC House, Brewery Road, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on 10th Augyst 1995 at 9.153.m.

Mr. M. Scholefield For DCC International Holdings B.V.

Mr. T. Breen For DCC Properties Limited

Mr, Ray Jackson (KPMG Stokes Kennedy Crowley) |
Mr. T. O’Driscoll (Coopers & Lybrand)

Mr. F. O'Dwyer

Mr. K. Murray

The notice convening the meeting was read.

It was noted that agreement to the holding of the meeting at short notice had
been received from all the members entitled to atiend and vote thereat.

The following resolution was submitted to the meeting as a Special Resolution
and on the proposal of Mr. Scholefield, seconded by Mr. Breen, it was
resolved that:

“ the Company be wound up voluntarily as a Members’ Voluntary Winding
Up and that Mr. Ray Jackson of KPMG Stokes Kennedy Crowley be and is
hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding
‘up and that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised, in accordance with the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, to distribute"the
whole or any part of the assets of the Company amongst the members in
specie.” ) -

There being no further business, the meeting concluded.

DATE 0 W 1%5. CHA‘IRMANM AVQW}%L{

MEXGENMIN.DOC OB




[N TTIE ¥ATIER Off
¥ [HE COMPANIES ACTS, 1962~ 1990
' AND IN THE MATTER OF

" GHIANNON MARITIME DEYELOPMENT LIMITED
(in Voluntery Liquidation)

rﬂ‘.‘ﬁls. HEREBY GIVEN that at a Mssting of Membery of the shove named
v duly convened and hsld on is1 August, {995, the following Ordinary
-1

Jusan was duly P”‘cd:

t tha Compay cannot, by resson of ite Lishilites, comiirue iz busine: and that it
wand Lp ¥olumarily and that Mr. Gerand Lyons of Delaitio & Touche, ICC Houte,
jutie (my, Limerick be and is hereby sppoinied Liquidsie™,

N M:DONNELL

S

Mecung of Crediters of Shannon Marigme Deveiopment Limited duly conveped
held on 15t Angust, 1995 the sppoinmment of Mr. Gersrd Lyons of Delaitic &
he. Chartared Accountants, 1CC House, Chaclosss Quay, Limerick as liquidmar of
ompany wae confimed.

ARDLYONS EC.A, _
el

4 thiz Jct day of August, 1595,

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963 TO 19%0
AND IN THE MATTER OF

KINGSLEY OFFICE SERVICES 1.TT>
{in Liguidation)
A GENBRAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS of the 1sid company, duly

rencd std hald at Spa Howel, Lucan, Co, Dublin on the 4th dry of Angusl, 1995,
rwing, was duly passeé: i

1 the company by rasson of it Iinbiliues cannot continus ity business and that 1t
1id be wound up voluntarily™ and that Kicrmn Mootgomery of Howlin, O'Rouwrhe &
. . 328 North Choular Rpad, Dublin The appoined liguidawr fix the purposs of suoh

ding up™,

‘RAN MONTGOMERY
. tidalor

MNorth Chrevlar Road
i 7

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACTS. 196370 1990
AND [N THE MATTER OF

FRESH & CLEAN LAUNDERETTE LIMITED
(in Volunary Liquiiation)

& Meeting of Mcmbers of the sbove ramed company dufy convéned and held on §
guet 1995 the following Resolution was pasesd:

That il hat bean proved to the sstisfaction of this Mesting that the cOnpaTY CRRMOL,
«y reasom of its Gabiliies, continue its businees, and dt 74 ia advizable to wind up
ame und thay, accordingly, the company be wound up volwarity and that Charlex §
Sheal of Sheal & Co., be appointed Liguidator for the purposss of such winding up™,

+eed thug the mincth day of Angust 1995

HARLES J SHEIL
"udstor

IN THE MATTER OF
MARJOVE LIMITED
.
AND IN THE MATTER OF é gg
THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963 T(} 15320
At 511 Exeraordingry Geseral Meeting of the ahove company, duly convensd and hold

DCC House, Brewery Rosd, Siillargan, Co. Dublin a1 .15 e.m. on 10 August, 1995,
the following reschution was duly parasd ax s spaciat rescrhution:

“THAT tha company be wound up vol ity as a Members' Volaraey Winding Up
and thei Mr, Rey Jackson of KPMG Swokes Kennedy Crowley be and it hereby
appoinied Liguidstor of ths company for the purposes of wach Winding Up and that
ﬁu!ﬂuﬁhﬂrbmﬂiﬂ:&byauﬁnﬁeﬂ,hmﬂm&wiﬁﬂnﬂemuuﬂmmd
Articles of Association of e compeny, to distributs the Whole or sy pert of the
praen of Bie counpanty amangst the members o specie.”

Dated thiz i0th day of August, 1935,

RAY JACKSON

Liquidauw

KPMG Swkes Kenetdy Crowlsy,
1, Swkex Pluce,

St Stephen’s Green,

Dublin 2

SILVERFORT LIMITED

At sn Extranedinary Garevsl Meeting of the sbove compmay held s 14th July, 1995 It
was resolved that the covipany be wound vp and that Mr. Richard Bowdon, Meszrs
Bowden Walsh & Co.. Besmian Pusimers Contre, Bramore Road, Drogheds, Co. Louth
te appomed Liguidsior. N

At 1 mecting of czsdilors held on the same day the appointmant of Liguidator was
ratified.

RICHARD BOWDEN

Lisquodnbor

IN THE MATTER OF
THE COMFPANIES ACT 1963 TO 1990

.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

ALFEM (SERVICES) LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

At a meeting of the mambers of the sbove comnmpany r.{uly convened and hedd on the
Bth Augusr 1995, the following reachstion waz pazsad:

‘That the cxrmpany cannol, bymll:ln_k;f s Gabilitiex, contame ity business and that it
be wouod up vohmowily and thay Devid Hughes of Emst & Youny be xxd v herohy
sppointisd Liguidmior of the company.

-]

Duwd din 8t day of August 1995.

DAVID M. HUGHES ‘
Liquidator

Ernsl & Young,

Ernat & Young Building.
Flaunoiurs Centrs,
Hareourt Stesat.

Publn 2,

26-SEP-95 TUE 11:34 35317081122

P. 02






Lotus Green Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors é S S} | B
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

on _10th August 1995 at 11.00 a.m.

IPRESENT: Mr. K. Murray (In the Chair) . <
Mr. T. Breen |
APOLOGIES: Mr. M. Scholefield
Mrs. D. Tease
TRANSFER OF 2 There was produced to the meeting the following share transfers:-
ORDINARY SHARES:
No. of IR£1
Transferor Transferee Ordinary Shares
Marjove Limited DCC International Holdings B.V. 1
DCC Nominees Limited DCC Nominees Limited 1

It was noted that DCC Nominees Limited had previously held one IR£1
ordinary share in Lotus Green Limited in trust for Marjove Limited but
under the new registration would be holding the share in trust for DCC
International Holdings B.V.

It was resolved that the transfers be approved for registration by the |
Company and the Secretary be instructed to issue the appropriate share |

_certificates. |
ZONCLUSION: There being no further business the meeting concluded.
. i . 4 P
7 '.'.3/ & / 5,';'5;— - m fiéc_ﬁﬂ_/
Date ! - Chairman  +/

F:\SHARED\DA!’HNBLlQlUID\LTSGRN'JS.DDC oT




SHARE CERTIFICATE
|

NO. 7
................. Lotus Green oo A
LIMITED N
Tl’liS iS fo Certify L%af...._D.Q.C...I.n];ﬁl—'.ﬂﬁ?i-gﬂal..HQ.J«.EiiBE.S...E!.‘_Y.-. ...................

Princes Irenestraat 61, 1077 ;WV Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

eacA, numAerea,{ ....... A lo.... LA inc/udiue in tAe rzéoue—namec |

szpany 5u£/'ecf o tAa Wemamna[um of ./4450£iaﬁon anJ L‘A_e /éu&d anc
pﬂgu/aﬁand L%erea/? ) _
G‘iVen under the Co;’r'tmon &a—f a/ the Cam,aan{

fAe ...... 10th z:[ag o/ LAugusg 1695, ...

SECRETARY

SHARE CERTIFICATE

NO. 8

Lotus Green

DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin

B T

o 8
eacﬁ, mcméerec[ 8 ................ £O i, incfu:fiue in fAz aéove-namec[

Compang subject to the Wemorandum of Association and the Fubss and
/@aguﬂzfiand L‘Aereaf.’
Given under the Comman Seal of the Company
tho O g off BEEE 1977 ..

L
Yo
L
JIRECTORS



SHARE CERTIFICATE

Lotus Green

. .. rec{ JD‘r'aﬁrie Ol -+ ........... | ............................................................
Filly Paid “Rgrinars. Nagy.... T

eagA, m&méerec[ ........... N e . [ in fAe aéaue-name:
C'o}npang duéjecf to the W, . A_g /@flg an

Eaguﬂzfiond fAereoﬂ

G)man ._S:"za! a}ﬂ :1:- ¢ !

GiVen P ke’ fAc

SECRETARY

SHARE CERTIFICATE

NO. ¢ %

Lotus Green

rt

..................... fiouse ) Stillorgan. Mg

C;ampany .méjecf '
p&guﬁsznd fAsreof?

nloEsAThARS

SECRETARY



DECLARATTON OF TRUST

We DCC Nominees Limited
of DCC House, Brewery Road, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co Dublin

HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE and declare that we hold the share shown in
the Schedule hereto registered in our nameé (hereinafter called
"the Share") as nominees and in trust for DCC International
Holdings B.V. of Princes Irenestraat 61, 1077 Amsterdam, The
Netherlands {hereinafter called "the Owner") and hereby agree as

follows:-

1. " To hold the Share and all dividends and bonuses accrued or

which may accrue thereon upon trust for the QOwner.

2. To transfer pay and deal with the Share and dividends and
bonuses thereon as and only as the Owner shall from time to time

direct.

3. To exercise the voting power conferred by the holding of
the Share in such a manner and for such purposes as the Owner may
from time to time direct and if so requested by the Owner to
attend all necessary meetings and further if so required by the
Owner to execute all such deeds or other documents as may be
necessary ox proper to enable the Owner or his nominee to

exercise such voting power or attend such-meetings as aforesaid.
' SCHEDULE 2

One Ordinary Share of IRfl in Lotus Green Limited
Dated this © day of August 1995 ) :E)_j )

biecxac

PRESENT when the common seal ZELXDL“‘E*

of D¢ NEHINEES cimiTe D DiRecTAL.
was affixed hereto:-

= F@CK%LQ*)O.L\ f
%Sngagfi Y
Lot kicuol |

GO . 0L Sfccem&j







' RESIGNATION OF

PRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE}

MR, THOMAS
BREEN AS
DIRECTOR:

RESIGNATION OF
MR. KEVIN
MURRAY AS
DIRECTOR:

APPOINTMENT OF
MR. FERGAL
Q’DWYER AS
DIRECTOR:

APPOINTMENT OF
DR. GEORGE
{OUNG AS
DIRECTOR:

CONCLUSION:

Lotus Green Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co, Dublin
on Thursday, 24th Augnst 1995 at 9.15 a.m.

Mr. M; Scholefield
Mis. D, Tease

(In the Chair) -

Mr. Fergal O’Dwyer -

- L3
Mr. Scholefield informed the meeting that he had received a letter dated 24th
August, 1995 (9.00 a.m.) from Mr. Thomas Breen resigning from the Board.

Mr. Scholefield informed the meeting that he had received a letter dated 24th
August, 1995 (9.00 a.m.) from Mr. Kevin Murray resigning from the Board.

y,

Mr. Scholefield proposed that Mr. Fergal O'Dwyer be co-opted-as a Diréctor
of the Company. It was unanimously resolved that Mr. Fergal O’Dwyer be
and is hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the
Articles of Association. )

Mr. Scholefield proposed that Dr. George Young be co-opted as a Director of
the Company. It was unanimously resolved that Dr. George Young be and is
hereby co-opted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the %yﬁcles of
Association.

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

oard® b Aelenbe S ©as o Al AA AL
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Notice of change of diractors or secrataries Compar{ies Acts, 1963 1o 1990

or in thelr particulers
Company Number
2 2 9 2 1 8

S. 195 of the Companles Act 1963, as amended by S. 51 of the Companies Act, 1994, now requires that al] reglsters
of Directors shouid be modifiad by the Insertion of sach director's date of birth, nationality and foreign directorships.
5. 195(9) requires that where an annual return containing those particulars has notbeen filad with the registrar, full
particulars of all directors should be included In this form

Company name
Lotus Green
Limited
gives notica of the following change(s) :
Mr. Thomas Breemn, Mr. Kevim Murray, Mr. Michael Scholefield and
Mrs. Daphne Tease resigned as Directors of the Company

Date change{s) ake(s) eHect 24 Day 08 Mxth 95 Year

Particulars of new dlrector (Including shadow diractor )/ secretary

Sumame Forename

Former sumame Former forenamse

Business Occupation Date of Birth . Day NMorh Year
Home address Natonality

Other directorships Registared at Company number
| hersby consent to act as directar / sacretary. of the &

aforementioned company

Signature S Date

I hereby certify that the particulars contained in this
form are correct

Signature % _E—E‘Q_ Date 24/08/95

{7] Director [] Company Secretary

Nams
DAPENE TEASE
Presenter's Name Address
William Fry Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place, Dublin 2. .
Telaphone Number Refefence

01 - 6681711 AP




Particuiars ofdlrectars (including shadow directors)/secratary

Surname

Former surname
Business Oceupation
Home address

Other diraclorships

| hereby consent to act as director f‘sacretary of the

alorementioned company
Silgnab.rre

Sumame

Former surmname
Business Cccupation
Home addrass

Other directorships

| hereby consent 1o act as director / secretary of the

aforernentioned company
Signature

Sumame

Former surname
Business Occupation
Home address

Other directorships

I hereby consent 1o act as director / secratary
of the aforementioned Company

Signature

Sumame

Former suUrmame
Business Occupation
Horme addrass

Cther directorships

| hereby consent 1 act as director / sacretary
of the aforementioned company

Signature

-

Forenama
Fermer forename

Date of Birth Day

Nationaiity

Registarad at

Date

F‘oraname

Fom forename

Date of Birth Day
Nationality

Registered at

Date

Forenama

Former fnrena:gae

Date of Birth Day
Nationafity

Registored at

Data

Forename

Former forename

Daty of Birth Day
Nationality

Reyistered at

Date

Company number

MIh o Year

Company number l

Mo Year

Company number

Company number



24, Cherbury Gardens,
Booterstown,
Co. Dublin.

24th August 1995

.To the Directors - Lotus Green Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Lotus Green Limited with effect from 24th
August 1995, 9.00 a.m. '

Yours truly,

) \'\a.—mc\; r-li.':u %C\n._zz____

Thomas Breen _

FASHARED\DAPHNE\RESIGNTB.DOC DT



Borrmount,

210, Rochestown Ave.,
Dun Laoghaire,

Co. Dublin.

24th August 1995

o To the Directors - Lotus Green Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Lotus Green Limited with effect from 24th
August 1995, 5.00 a.m.

Yours truly,

/@%

- Kevin Murray

FASHARED\DAPITNE\RESIGNKM.DOC DT -



Notlce of change of directors or sacretarios Companies Acts, 1963 to 1950
ar in thelr particuiars -

2 2 %9 2 1 8

S. 195 af the Companies Act 1963, as amended by S. 51 of the Companies Act, 1990, now requires that ali registers
of Directors should be modifiad by the insertion of sach director's data ofbirth, nationality and toreign directorships.
S. 195(9) requires that where &n annusi return contzining thosa particuiars has not bean filed with the registrar, fui
particulars of all direciors should be Inciuded In this form

Company hame
Lotus Green
Limited
gives notice of the following change(s) ,

Dr. George Young and Mr. Fergal 0'Dwyer were appointed as Directors
of the Company.

Oate change(s) take(s) effect 24 pay 08 wMxh 1995 Year

Particulars of new director (including shadaw director ¥ secratary

Sumame 0'Dwyer Forename Fergal

Former surname Former forename

Business Occupation Chartered Accountantpage of Bk 23 pay 04 Mxk 1960 vesr
Home address 6 Mount Prospect Lawn 2 Nationality Irish

Clontarf, Dublin 3. .

Gther directorships Registered at Company number
See attached i -

I hereby consenfito actas director seretagy of the
afarementioned oLr:p/a_an 9 \
Signature -

1 hereby certity *a: the particulars contained in this
t

Date 24/08/95

Director (Y] Company Secref
form are correc! , D & pany : rary

Signature @VJL::JL% T 2is%s%_ T pae 24/08/95

Name
DAPHNE TEASE
Presenter's Name Address
William Fry Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place,
Dublin 2.
Telephone Number Reference
0l - 6681711 AP

t

4645 Spt. 50m 9/94 Fodhla 147007-Com. Reg.

z
;
<







SIGNATION OF
3. MICHAEL

HO” “FIELD AB

Er . JR:

SIGNATION OF
2S. DAPHNE
ASE AS
RECTOR:

INCLUSION:

ARETNDAFHNEWINSLOT0824A DOC DT

Lotus Green Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Thursday, 24th August 1995 at 11.00 a.m.

Mzr. F. O’Dwyer
Dr. G. Young

{(In the Chair)

Mr. O’Dwyer informed the meeting that he had received a letter dated 24th

- August, 1995 (10.00.a.m.) from Mr. Michael Scholefield resigning from the

Board. =

Mr. O’Dwyer informed the meeting that he had received a letter dated 24th
August, 1995 (10.00 a.m.) from Mrs. Daphne Tease resigning from the Board.

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

DATE Q\’/'E{Af\{(f\—/@é( CHAIRMAN /éxﬂgg*/}vjﬁ




“Kildmm”
Brighton Road,
Foxrock,
Dublin 18.

24th August 1995

To the Directors - Lotus Green Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Lotus Green Limited with effect from 24th
August 1995, 10.00 a.m.

Yours truly,

@(—FL_J._ T8

Daphne Tease

FASHARED\DAPHNE\RESIONDT.DOC DT



29, Brighton Road,
Rathgar,
Dublin 6.

24th August 1995

... To the Directors - Lotus Green Limited

Dear Sirs,

I hereby tender my resignation as a Director of Lotus Green Limited with effect from 24th
August 1995, 16.00 a.m.

Yours truly,

Michael Scholefield -

FASHARED\DAPHNE\RESIGNMS.DOC DT =
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DCC Properties Limited

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin
on Thursday, 24th August 1995 at 2.30 p.m.

PRESENT: Mr. M. Crowe {In the Chair)
Mzr. F. O’Dwyer
Mis. D. Tease

APOLOGIES; . | "Mr. ], Flavin =

L h Mr. D. Gavagan =

DECLARATION OF  Prior to the passing of the resolution as set out below, it was noted that Mr. F.

[NTERESTS: O’Dwyer is a director common to DCC Properties Limited and Lotus Green
Limited.

LOAN Mr. Crowe referred to the loan of IR£38,462,985.68 made to Lotus Green

AGREEMENT - Limited, a fellow wholly owned subsidiary of DCC plc, under the terms of a

LOTUS GREEN Loan Agreement dated 9th August 1995.

LIMIIED: Mr. Crowe stated that, arising from the planned change of residency of Lotus
Green Limited to The Netherlands on 25th August 1995, it was now proposed
to redenominate the said Joan to Dutch Guilders. The Directors considered the
draft Loan Agreement which provided for the redepomination of the loan and
it was resolved that the Loan Agreement be approved and that Mr. O’Dwyer
and Mrs. Tease be authorised to sign the Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Company, subsequent to a rate being set for Dutch Guilders against the Irish
pound at 10.00 2 . (in the Netherlands) on 25th August 1995 as provided for
under the terms of the Loan Agreement. .

CONCILUSION:

TASHAREDWDAPHNEMINS

There being no further business the meeting concluded.

pats_ 24 -€ 9%

PROOB24.DCOC DT




DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

-~ and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

AGREEMENT |

WILLIAM FRY
Solicitors
Fitzwilton House
Wilton Place
Dubliin 2

2439~131-0363AP



rHIS AGREEMENT is made on élh August 1935

BETWEEN :

DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

having its registered office

at DCC House, Brewery Road,
Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co Dublin
(hereinafter called the "Lender")

- and -

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED .

having its registered office

at Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place,
Dublin 2.and its Head Office at

\{@Jiféauganuvt 534 1o\ Ed AnsTezdac

{hereina%ter called the "Borrower")

WHEREAS

A The Lender has made available to the Borrower a loan of

IR£38,462,985.68 pursuant to a Loan Agreement dated 9th August
1985,

B. The parties have agreed that the said loan will henceforth
be denominated in Dutch Guilders and have further agreed that the

amount of the said loan expressed in Dutch Guilders at the rate

.. of exchange ruling at—-10 -am in the Netherlands on the date hereof

is 100, | 367/383 "L — butch Guilders.

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH: -

1. The parties hereto hereby agree that henceforth the said
loan shall be denominated in Dutch Guilders and
accordingly the principal :amount due %o be repaid in
respect of the said loan shall hereafter he \/OO] \53313{5:5'2—5 -
Dutch Guilders.

2. Notwithstanding the provisions of Clause 1 hereof all the
provisions of the Loan Agreement (other than the provision
expressing the amount of the loan in Irish Pounds) shall

apply to the said loan as denominated in Dutch Guilders



E%@

and accordingly the Loan Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect and shall hereaftef be binding on the
parties hereto to the like extent and in the same manner
as heretofore save that the amount of ILoan (as therein
defined) shall hereafter be 1CC3‘39}55¥>’?L-————— Dutch
Guilders.

This agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of Ireland and shall enure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and

their respective successors.

IN WITNESS whereof these éresents have been entered into the day
and year first herein written. '



Signed by
for and on behalf of
DCC PROPERTIES LIMITED

in the presence of :~-

Signed by
for and on behalf of
LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

in the presence of:-~

G AL Runf

(ad

0363AP:11
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AGENDA:

‘The agenda for the meeting, which is 2

RESOLUITIONS:

Lotus Green Limited.

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at Prinses Trenestraat 61, Amsterdam, the Netherlands
on Friday, 25th f__&ugust 1995 at 12.15 p.m.-

M. F. O'Dwyet (Director)
Dr. G. Young . (Director) .

Mr. H. Roskam

Mt. G. Jansen Venneboer
Mr. E. F. Switl_ters

Mr. G.A. Rump = )

The meeting appointed Mz. F. O’Dwyer as its Chairman.

The Chairman opened the meeting and estaElished that all members of the

Board of Directors were pres
resolve.

ttached as exhibit 2 to these minutes,

was unanimously approved by the Board.

The Meeting took sebsequently the following resolutions, which shail form as

of the day hereof valid resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Company: .

1 . RESOLVED to appoint Mr. H. Roskam as a Director of the Company
with effect from 25th August 1995.

(2) RESOLVED to appoint Mr. G. Jansen Venneboer as 2 Director of the
Company, with effect from 25th August 1995. :

(3) RESOLVED to appoint Mr. G.ALR. Diepenhorsf as a Director of the
Company, with effect from 25th August 1995.

4) RESOLVED to appoint Internationale- Nedeﬂandén (Nedeﬂaﬁd) Trust
B.V., with trade name ING (Nederland) Trust, as Company Secretaly of
the Company, with effect from 25th August 1995.

ent, so that the Board could validly decide and




CONCLUSION:

FASHARED\D APHNEVMINGA

OT25AUG.DOC oh

Q.

There being no forther matters to discuss, the Chairman closed the meeting of
the Board.

E= EMV"“ |

F.O.Dyvyer : “A” Director
M. H. Roskam “B” Director

- g.(;-: “a‘t‘tllf

LY




Agenda

Of: Lotus Green Limited
For: Meeting of Directors

To be 25 August 1995 @ 12.15 p.m.

held on:

At: Prinses Irenestraat 61, Amsterdam

1. Appointment of Mr. Henri Roskam as.a Director of the Company

2. Appointment of=Mr. Gerard Jansen Venneboer as a Director of the Company

3. Appointment of Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst as a Director of the Company

4. Appointment of Internationale Nederlanden (Nederland) Trust B.V., with trade name
ING (Nederland) Trust, as Secretary of the Company

5. Any other business

FASHAREDNCOSECWGENDLG3DOC DT



Notica of change of directors or secretaries Companies Acts, 1963 to 1980 \
or in their particulars |

|
i
Compary Number ;
2 2 9 2 1 8

S. 195 of the Companies Act 1963, as amended by S. 51 of the Companies Act, 1390, now requires that all reglsters
of Dirsctors should be modified by the insertion of sach diractor' s dats of birth, nationailty and foreign directorships.
5. 195{9) requires thast whera an annual return cantaining those particulars has notbeen filed with the reglstrar, full
perticulars of all directors should be Included in this form }
\
|

Company hame Lotus Green
. Lirmited
gives noticg of the following change(s)Mr s, Daphne Tease resigned as Secretary of the Co

Internationale Nederlanden (Nederlanmd) Trust B.V. was appointed
Company Secretary of the Company

Cate change(s) t2ke(s) eifect Day 25 Month 08 Year 95 |
Partlculars of new diractor {Including shadow director )/ secretary |

Sumame Internationale Nederlanden Forename |
romerswname (Nederland) Trust B.V.Fommerforename’ |

Busingss Occupation Date of Birth Day Month Yaar
Heme address Nationality
Prinses Irenestraat 61, Dutch Registered Company

Amsterdam; “The Netherlands.

.

Cther directorships Registered at = Company number
Not reguired

=
r

I hereby consent to act as wewer / socretary of ndnternationale Nederlanden

aforemention sempany (Nederland) Trust B.V.
Signature @m\% Q% Data 1 3 QKT Egﬁ

I hereby certify that the particulars contained in this E Director [:I Company Secretary
form are mrrec/ 4
iy ", = ~
Signature Lo « Dale 24 W “
L

Name Fergall 0'Dwyer "A'"\Director

Henri Roskam "B Director
Presenter's Name Address
William Fry Fitzwilton Bouea,
' Wilton Place,

Dublin 2.

Telephone Number Reference



Notice of change of directors or secretaries Companies Acts, 1963 to 1990

of in thelr particulars
Cofn[_:any Number
2:2 9 2 1 8

S. 195 of the Companles Act 1963, as amended by 5. 51 of the Companies Act, 1530, now requires that all registers
of Diractor& shouid be modified by the Insartion of sach director's date of birth, natlonallty and foreign directorships,
S. 195(9} requires that where an antual return containing thosa particulars has not bean tiled with the reglstrar, fuil
- particulars of all directors should be Included In this lorm

Compary nams Lotus Green

) Limited
pives notice of the following change(s)
Mr. Fergal O'Dwyer and Dr. George Young were redesignated as
"A'" Directors of the Company
Dats changea(s) take(s) effact Day 95 Monthgg  Yéagg

Particulars of new director (inciuding shadow director )/ secretary

sumame O'Dwyer Forename Fergal

Former surname Former forename

Business Occupation Chartered Accountantbate of Birth Day 23 Month 04  veab0
Home address " Natibnality Irish

6 Mount Frospect Lawn,
Clontarf, Dublin 3.

Other directorships Registered at Company number
See attached

I hersby conserg to act as &0 "A" director of the

atorementionedijcompany
)
Signature 9 Lk/, Date 25/8/95

} hereby certify that the particulars contained in this ] Director [z} Company Secretary

form are corract ! (‘
. N ' & N
Slgnaerﬁ;mkim > & Date i d QKT ‘Egﬁ
Name Internatic’%nale ederlandeyy (Nederland) Trust B.V,
Prasenter's Name Address
William Fry Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place,
bubklin 2.
Telephone Numbar Hefsrence
353-1-6681711 Mary McNeice

P3a670 Spl. 30m £/95 Fodhia 158645-Corh. Rea.

_



Particulars of directors (inciuding shadow directors)/secrstary

Sumame Young Forename George Patrick

Former surname ! Former forename ‘
Business Ocoupation Director Dats of Birth Day 18 Month7 Year 53
Home address : Nationality

"Moyne', 11 Woodlands Park, Irish

Blackrock, Co. Dublin

Other directorships . Registered at Company number
See attached

I heraby consént o actas an""AY director of the

)

aforementioned company
Signatre -

/

v

Date 25/8/95

Sumame . " Forename

Former surmame Former forename

Business Occupation - Date of Birth Day Month  Year
Home address Nationality

Other directorships Registored at Company number

| hareby consent 1o act as director / secretary of the
alorementioned company

Signature - Date

Sumame Forename

Forrner surname Fotmer forename

Business Occupation Date of Birth Day Month  Year
Home address ’ Nationality

Other directorships Registered at Company number

! hereby consent to act as director / secratary
of the atorementicned company

Signature Date

Sumame Forename

Formar surname Former forename

Business Occupation Dale of Birth Day Month  Year
Home address Nationality

Other directorships * Registered at Company number

| hareby consent to act as director / secretary
of the aforementicned company

Signatye Date




Notice of change of directors ot sacrstaries Companies Acts, 1963 to 1990

or In their particulars
Compary Number B
2 2 9 2 1 8

5. 185 of the Companies Act 1963, as amended by 5. 51 of the Companisz Act, 1930, now requires that all registers
of Directora ahouid be modifled by ths insertion of mach director' s data of birth, nationality and foreign directorships.
S. 195(9) requires that where an annuai return contalning those particulars has not baen {lled with the registrar, fuil
partdculsrs of all directors should be Incfuded in this form

Company name Lotus Green

Limited
Henri Roskam, Mr. Gerard Jansen Vennehoer

and Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst were appointed as "B" Directors to the
Company.

gives notice of the following change(s) Mt

Date change(s) take(s) effect Day 25 Maonth 08 Year 95

Partlculars of new director (Including shadow diractor ¥/ secratary

Surname Roskam Forename Henri,
Former surnarme Former foranarne
Business Dccupation Director Date of Bith DayD 4 Month 08  Year 29

Home address Nationality T ™ 1t

Kaisergracht 534, 1017 EX AMSTERDAM, The Netherlands

Other directorships

, Registered at Comparny number
See attached

1 hereby consent to 2."B" directer :
aforementioned co Co

Signature

Dats 25/8/95

| hereby certify that the partj
forrn are cor

lars contained,in this {] Director £ Company Sécretary

I%@fgggm é@u L@l 966,\;1,

nale Nederlanden (Nederland) Trust B.V.

Signature

Name fptarpat

FPresenters Name Address

William Fry ) Fitzwilten House,
Wilton Place,
Dubliin'2.

Teleshone Nurmbaor [T T,




Particulars of directors {Including shadow directorsy/secretary

Sumame Jansen Venneboer Forename Gerard

Former surname ) Former forename

Business Occupation Director Data of Birth Day p5 Months Year 4
Heme address Nationality | ) vT L.

Stukkenlaan 2, 1272 NX HUIZEN, The Netherlands

Cther directorships Registared at Cormpany number
See attached !
| hereby consent 1o act as & "B'" director of the
aforamentioned cex ¥y - B
Signatura s Date 25/8/95
Sumame Ddepenhorst FotsrameGodfried Artnur Laornazrd i |
Former surname . Formet forename
Business Occupation Director Date of Birth Dayf Month() JYear] Q £ |
Home address Mationaiity ‘ E pY t:(a\_: . ! ‘
. . |
Dammerweg 10, 1383 HT Weesp, The Netherlands |
|
! |
Other directorships Registered at Company number
See attached o I
| hereby consentio actas 2 ""B' director of the
aforementioned company
Sigmature Data 25/8/95 E
Sumame . Forename
Former surname Former forenama E
Business Occupation Date of Birth Day Month  Year
Home address Nationality !
: Cther directorships Registered at Company number I
1 hereby consent to act as director / secretary
of the aferementoned company
Signature Date
Sumame Foraname
Former surname Former forename
Business Occupation Date of Birth ~.  Day Month  Year I
Home address o Nationafity
Othet directorships Hegistered at Company number I
! hereby consent to act as director / secretary
of the alorementioned company
Signature Date !
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TRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE}

CHARMAN:

SECRETARY OF
THE MEETING:

NOTICE:

AGREEMENT TO
SHORT NOTICE:

AMENDMENTS T

o

THE ARTICLES O

=

ASSOCIATION OF

THE COMPANY:

Lotus Green Limited

Minutes of an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company
held at Prinses Irenestraat 61, Amsterdam, The Netherlands
on 25th August 1995 at 12.30 p.m.

Mr. F. O'Dwyer . For DCC International Holdings B.V.

Dr. G. Young _ For DCC Nominees Limited

Mr. H. Roskam (DCC International Holdings B.V.)
Mr. G. Jansen Venneboer ~ (DCC International Holdings B.V.)
Mr. E.F. Switters (ING (Nederland) Trust B.V.)

Mr. G. Rump (ING (Nederland) Trust B.V.)

Mzr. F. O’Dwyer took the Chair.

Mzr. F. O’Dwyer designated Mr. G. Rump as Secretary of the meeting.

The notice convening the meeting was read.

It was noted that agreement to the holding of the meeting at short notice had
been received from all the members entitled to atfend and vote thereat.

The following resolutions were submitted to the meeting as Special
Resolutions and, on the proposal of Mr. O’Dwyer, seconded by Dr. G.Young,
it was resolved:

1. that Regulations 47, 82, 115 and 126 of Part I of Table A to the Companies
Act, 1963 shall not apply to the Company and the existing Article 1 of the
Articles of Association of the Company be deleted and the following new
Article 1 be inserted in Substl’mtlon therefor:-

“1. The Regulations contained in Part I of Table A in the First Schedule

to the -Companies Act, 1963 (with the exception of Regulations 8,

11, 24, 47, 51, 54, 75, 77, 79, 82, 84, 86, 91 to 100 inclusive, 115,

126 and 138 thereof) and the Regulations contained in Part I of

-Table A aforesaid (as the same is amended by the Companies

(Amendment) Act, 1977 and with the exception of Regulations 1

and9 thereof) shall apply to the Company save in so far as they are

excluded or modified hereby and such Regulations together with the

Articles hereinafter contained shall constitute the Regulations of the
Company.”




that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the
redesignation of the existing Article 10 as 10 (c) and by the insertion
therein of the following new Article 10 (a):-

“10(a) Each and every general meeting of the Company, including any
and all adjournments thereof, shall be held in the Netherlands.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the

insertion therein of the following new Article 10 (b):-

210_(1)) In Regulation-SO of Table A Part f, the words “the State” shall be
deleted and the words “the Netherlands” shall be inserted in
substitution therefor.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the addition
of the following new Article 10 (d):-

“10(d) In Regulation 70 of Table A Part I, the word “Head” shall be
inserted after the words “shall be deposited at the” and the words
“within the State” shall be deleted after the words “or at such

E ]

other place”.

that the Asticles of Association of the Company be amended by the deletion
of the existing Article 15 and by the insertion therein of the following new
Articles 15 (a), (b) and (c):-

“15(a) “The number of Directors shall not be less than three nor, unless
and until otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary
— - tesolution, more than seven. A Director shall not retire by rotation
and Regulation 110 of Table A Part I shall be modified
accordingly. Each and every meeting of the Directors, including
any and all adjournments thereof, shall be held in the Netherlands.

15(b)  In Regulation 101 of Table A Part I the words “the State” shall be
deleted from the positions in which they appear in each of the
penultimate and last lines of such Regiilation and the words “the
Netherlands™ shall be inserted in substitution therefor in each such
position in the penultimate and Jast Jines respectively.

15(c)  There shall be “A” Directors and “B” Directoss. Only persons
'resnimg in the Netherlands shall be appointed “B” Directors. A
majority in number of all the Directors shall at all times be
comprised of “B” Directors. No act, contract or transaction will be
binding on the Company unless approved or authorised by at least
one “A” Director and one “B” Director acting together.”




that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the deletion
of the existing Article 21(a) and by the insertion of the following new
Article 21(a) in substitution therefor:-

“21(a) is adjudged bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition
with his creditors generally.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the
substitution of the following new Article 25 for the existing Article 25:-

“TELECOMMUNICATIONS MEETINGS

25. The Directors, or any committee designated by the Directors, may
B participate in a meeting of the board of Directors, or of such
comimittee, as the case may be, by means of conference telephone

or similar communications equipment by means of which all

persops participating in the meeting can hear each other, and

. participation in a meeting pursuant to this paragraph shall
onstitute presence in person at such meeting. The vote of a

majority of the Directors present (including those participating by

means of conference telephone or similar communications

equipment) at the time of the vote, if a quorum is present at such

time, shall be the act of the board of Directors.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the addition
thereto of the following new Article 32:-

32(a)  The Company shall, subject to the provisions of Section 41 of the
Companies Act, 1963, have an official facsimile seal (upon the
face of which there shall be the words “the Netherlands™) which

—- - shall be kept and used only in the Netherlands.

32(b)  The commen seal and the official facsimile seal shall be used by
the authority of the Directors or of a committee of Directors
authorised by the Directors in that behalf, and every instrument to
which either seal shall be affixed shall be signed by a Director and
shall be counter§igned by the secretary or by a second Director or
by some other person appointed by the Directors for the purpose.

32(c)  The common seal and the official facsimile seal may also be used
by the authority of the members in general meeting or of any
person or persons authorised for such purpose by the members in
general meeting and any instrument to which either seal shall be
“affixed by authority of the members or such persons as aforesaid
shall be signed and countersigned by such persons as the
Company in general meeting shall authorise for the purpose.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the
insertion therein of the following new Auticle 33:-




CONCLUSION:

FASHAREDDAPHNEBVILG

“HEAD OFFICE

33. The Head Office of the Company shall be situate in the
Netherlands.”

10. that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the
insertion therein of the following new Article 34:-

“ RECORDS

34, All books (including, subject to the provisions of Section 202 of
the Compamnies Act, 1990, the books of account) and records of
the Company, save those books and records which are required by
law to be kept at the Registered Office of the Company, shall be
kept at the Head Office of the Company.”

11. that ﬂ—lﬂ Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the
insertion of the following new Article 35:-

“35. In Regulation 135 of Table A Part I the words “(if any) in the
Netherlands” shall be inserted after the words “at the address™.”

There being no further business, the meeting concluded.

DATE /Qg tAJGImT }qq}\’ MR. F. O’DWYER % A‘ﬁf

" DATE S AUGURT /93C:Tg DRr. G YOUNG Q p .,\?

TEXGM.DOC DT




COMPANIES ACT 1963 TO 1990

FORM OF PROXY %

OF

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being a Member of the above named company HEREBY APPOINT
M. Fergal O'Dwyer as our Proxy to vote for us on our behalf at the Extraordinary General
Meeting of the Company to be held at 12.30 p.m. at Prinses Irenéstraat 61, Amsterdam, The
Netherlands, .

on the 25th day of August 1995 and at any adjournment.

DATED this 25th day of August 1995,

- 02k Qi Z

Ferppl O’Dwyer Internationale Nederlanden (Nederland)
Trust B.V,, |
“AY Managing Director “B” Managing Director \
DCY International Holdings B.V.  DCC International Holdings B.V. |
NOTE:
1. A member may appoint a Proxy of his own choice. If you do not W1sh to attend, you may

complete the form in favour of the Chairman-of the Meeting.

2. If the Appointer is a corporation this form must be under its Common Seal or under the hand
of some Officer or Attorney duly anthorised in that behalf.

3. In the case of joint holders the signature of .any one holder will be sufficient but the names of
all the joint holders should be stated.

4. If this form is retumned without any indication as to how the person appointed shall vote, he
will exercise his discretion as to how he votes or whether he abstains from voting.

5. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.
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COMPANIES ACT 1963 TO 1990

FORM OF PROXY

OF

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED |

We, the undersigned, being a Member of the above named company HEREBY APPOINT
Dr. George Young as,our Proxy to vote for us on our behalf at the Extraordinary General
Meeting of the Company to be held at 12.30" p.m. at Prinses Irenestraat 61, Amsterdam, The
Netherlands, -

@

on the 25th day of August 1995 and at any adjournment.

DATED this 25th day of Aupust 1995.

SIGNED:
Fergdl O°Dwyer Dapline Tease :
Dirdetor, DCC Nominees/Limited . Director, DCC Nominees Limited
. NOTE:
1. A member may appoint a Proxy of his own chdice. If you do not wish to attend, you may

complete the form in favour of the Chairman of the Meeting.

2. If the Appointer is a corporation this form must be under its Common Seal or under the hand
of some Officer or Attomey duly authorised in that behalf.

3. In the case of joint holders the signature of any one holder will be sufficient but the names of
all the joint holders should be stated.

p=3

4. If this form is returned without any indication as to how the person appointed shall vote, he
will exercise his discretion as to how he votes or whether he absiains from voting.

5. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

FASHARED\DAPHNE\BVIPROXLOT2.DOC DT



- Lotus Green Limited
(“the Company™)

CONSENT TO SHORT NOTICE
OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

We, the undersigned, being the holders of all the shares giving a right fo atfend and vote at the

Meeting, HEREBY CONSENI’ to the holding of an Extraordinary General Meeting of the

Company convened for 25th August 1995 at 12.30 p.m. notwithstanding that shorter notice

thereof has been given than is provided for by the Companies Act, 1963 and the Articles of

Association of the Company for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the

following Special Resolutions:

1.

that Regulation 47, 82, 115 and 126 of Part I of Table A to the Companies Act, 1963

shall not apply to the Company and the existing Artficle 1 of the Articles of

Association of the Company be deleted and the following new Article 1 be inserted in

substitution therefor:- -

“l.  The Regulations contained in Part 1 of Table A in the First Schedule to the
Companies Act, 1963 (with the exception of Regulations 8, 11, 24, 47, 51, 54,
75,77, 79, 82, 84, 86, 91 to 100 inclusive, 115, 126 and 138 thereof) and the
Regulations contained in Part IT of Table A aforesaid (as the same is amended
by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1977 and with the exception of
Regulations 1 and 9 thereof) shall apply to the Company save in so far as they
are excluded or modified hereby and such Regulations together with the
Articles hereinafter contained shall constitute the Regulations of the
Company.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the rédesignation of

the existing Article 10 as 10 (c) and by the insertion therein of the following new

Article 10-(a):-

“10(a) BEach and everiz general meeting of the Company, including any and all
adjournments thereof, shall be held in the Netherlands.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion therein
of the following new Article 10 (b):-  ~

“10(b) In Regulation 50 of Table A Part f, the words “the State™ shall be deleted and
the words “the Netherlands” shall be inserted in substitution therefor.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the addition of the
following new Article 10 (d):-

“10(d) In Regulation 70 of Table A Part I, the word “Head” shall be inserted after
the words “shall be deposited at the” and the words “within the State” shall be
deleted after the words “or at such other place™.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the deletion of the

existing Article 15 and by the insertion therein of the following new Articles 15 (a),
(b) and (c):-



“15(a) The number of Directors shall not be less than three nor, vnless and until
otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary resolution, more than
seven. A Director shall not retire by rotation and Regulation 110 of Table A
Part I shall be modified accordingly. Each and every meeting of the Directors,
including any and all adjournments thereof, shall be held in the Netherlands.

15(b) In Regulation 101 of Table A Part I the words “the State” shall be deleted from
the positions in which they appear in each of the penultimate and lastlines of
such Regulation and the words “the Netherlands” shall be inserted in
substitution therefor in each such’ position in the penultimate and last lines
respectively. a

15(c) There shall be “A” Directors and “B” Directors. Only persons residing in the
Netherlands shall be appointed “B” Directors. A majority in number of all the
Directogs shall at all times be-comprised of “B” Directors. No act, contract or
transaction will be binding on the Company unless approved or authorised by
at least one “A” Director and one “B” Director acting together.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the deletion of the
existing Article 21(a) and by the insertion of the following new Article 21(a) in
substitution therefor:- )

“21(2) is adjudged bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition with his
creditors generally.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the substitution of the
following new Article 25 for the existing Asticle 25:-

“TELECOMMUNICATIONS MEETINGS

25.  The Directors, or any committee designated by the Directors, may participate
in a meeting of the board of Directors, or of such committee, as the case may
be, by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment
and participation in a meeting.pursuant to this paragraph shall constitute
presence in person at such meeting. The vote of a majority of the Directors
present (including those participating by means of conference telephone or
similar communications equipment) at the time of the vote, if 2 quornm is
present at such time, shall be the act of the board of Directors.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the addition thereto of
the following new Article 32:-

« THE SEAL

32(a) The Company shall, subject to the provisions of Section 41 of the Companies
Act, 1963, have an offjcial facsimile seal (upon the face of which there shall
be the words “the Netherlands™) which shall be kept and used only in the
Netherlands.

32(b) The common seal and the official facsimile seal shall be used by the authority

of the Directors or of a commitiee of Directors authorised by the Directors in
that behalf, and every instrument to which either seal shalil be affized shall be




signed by a Directer and shall be countersigned by the secretary or by a second
Director or by some other person appointed by the Directors for the purpose.

32(c) The common seal and the official facsimile seal may also be used by the
authority of the members in general meeting or of any person or persons
authorised for such purpose by the members in general meeting and any
instrument to which either seal shall be affixed by authority of the members or
such persons as aforesaid shall be signed and countersigned by such persons as
the Company in general meeting shall authorise for the purpose.”

9. that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion therein
of the following new Article 33:- '

“HEAD OFFICE
33.  The Head Office of the Company shall be situate in the Netherlands.”

10.  that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion therein
of the following new Article 34:-

- “RECORDS

34.  Allbooks (including, subject to the provisions of Section 202 of the
Companies Act, 1990, the books of account) and records of the Company,
save those books and records which are required by law to be kept at the
Registered Office of the Company, shall be kept at the Head Office of the
Company.”

11. that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion of the
' following new Axticle 35:-

“35,  In Regulation 135 of Table A Part I the words “(if any) in the Netherlands”
shall be inserted after the words “at the address™.”

Shareholder B Slgna re Date Q( %»f’
DCC International Holdings B.V. g) A

“A” Managmg D1r i3

o ‘."r “B> M\éﬁégﬁn Director
DCC Nominees Limited p@ D5 %f’/ﬂf

D1rect01'

PT? , Qgig’lﬁb'-

&V Directof
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Lotus Green Limited,
Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place,
Dublin 2.

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAT MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company will
be held at Prinses Irenestraat 61, Amsterdam, The Netherlands on the 25th day of August
1995, at 12.30 p.m. for the purpose of consid__e_riﬁg and, if thought fit, passing the following

Resolutions as Special Resolutions:

1. that Regulations 47, 82, 115 and 126 of Part I of Table A to the Companies Act, 1963
shall not apply to the Company and the existing Article 1 of the Articles of
Association of the Company be deleted and the following new Article 1 be inserted in
substitution therefor:-

“l.  The Regulations contained in Part I of Table A in the First Schedule to the
Companies Act, 1963 (with the exception of Regulations 8, 11, 24, 47, 51, 54,
75,71, 79, 82, 84, 86, 91 to 100 inclusive, 115, 126 and 138 thereof) and the
Regulations contained in Part IT of Table A aforesaid (as the same is amended
by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1977 and with the exception of

Regulations 1 and 9 thereof) shall apply to the Company save in so far as they - :

are excluded or modified hereby 4nd such Regulations together with the
Articles hereinafter contained shall constitute the Regulations of the
Company.”

-2 that the Arficles of Association of the Company be amended by the redesignation of
the existing Article 10 as 10 (c) and by the insertion therein of the following new
Article 10 (a):- '

“10(2) Each and every general meeting of the Company, including any and all
adjournments thereof, shall be held in the Netherlands.”

3. that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion therein
of the following new Article 10 (b):-

“10(b) In Regulation 50 of Table A Part I, the words “the State” shall be deleted and
the words “the Netherlands” shall ‘be inserted in substitution therefor.”

4. that the Asticles of Association of the Company be amended by the addition of the
following new Article 10 (d):-

“10(d) In Regulation 70:of Table A Part I, the word “Head” shall be inserted after
the words “shall be deposited at the” and the words “within the State” shall be
deleted after the words “or at such other place”.”

5. that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the deletion of the
existing Article 15 and by the insertion therein of the following new Articles 15 (a),
(b) and (c):~ ' '



“15(2) The numper of Directors shall not be less than threc nor, unless and until
otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary resolution, more than
seven. A Director shall not retire by rotation and Regulation 110 of Table A
Part I shall be modified accordingly. Each and every meeting of the Directors,
including any and all adjourninents thereof, shall be held in the Netherlands.

15(b) In Regulation 101 of Table A Part I the words “the State” shall be deleted from
the positions in which they appear in each of the penultimate and lastlines of
such Regulation and the words “the Netherlands™ shall be inserted in
substitution therefor in each such position in the penultimate and last lines
1espectively.

15(c) There shall be “A” Directors and “B” Directors. Only persons residing in the
Netherlands shall be appointed “B” Directors. A majority in number of all the
Directors shall at all times be' comprised of “B” Directors. No act, contract or
transaction will be binding on_the Company unless approved or authorised by
at least bne “A” Director and one “B” Director acting together.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the deletion of the
existing Article 21(a) and by the insertion of the foHowmg new Article 21(a) in
substitution therefor:-

“21(a) is adjudged bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition with his
creditors generally.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the substitution of the

following new Article 25 for the existing Article 25:-

“TELECOMMUNICATIONS MEETINGS

25.  The Directors, or any committee designated by the Directors, may participate
in a meeting of the board of Directors, or of 'such committee, as the case may
be, by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment
by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other,
and participation in a meeting pursuant to this paragraph shall constitute
presence in person at such meeting. The vote of a majority of the Directors
present (including those participating by means of conference telephone or
similar cornmunications equipment) at the time of the vote, if a quornm is
present at such time, shall be the act of the board of Directors.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the addition thereto of

the following new Article 32:-

“ 'IHESEAL

32(a) The Company shall, subject to the provisions of Section 41 of the Companies
Act, 1963, have an official facsimile seal (upon the face of which there shall
be the words “the Netherlands™) which shall be kept and used only in the
Netherlands.

32(b) The common seal and the official facsimile seai shall be used by the authority
of the Directors or of a committee of Directors authorised by the Directors in
that behalf, and every instrument to which either seal shall be affixed shall be
signed by a Director and shall be countersigned by the secretary or by a second
Director or by some other person appointed by the Directors for the purpose.



10.

11.

32(c) The common seal dnd the official facsimile seal may also be used by the
authority of the members in general meeting or of any person or persons
authorised for such purpose by the members in general meeting and any
instrument to which either seal shall be affixed by authority of the members or
such persons as aforesaid shall be signed and countersigned by such persons as
the Company in genera] meeting shall authorise for the purpose.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion therein
of the following new Article 33:-

“ HEAD OFFICE

33.  The Head Office of the Company shall be situate in the Netherlands.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion therein
of the followin® new Article 34:-

“ RECORDS

34.  All books (including, subject to the provisions of Section 202 of the
Companies Act, 1990, the books of account) and records of the Company,
save those books and records which are required by law to be kept at the
Registered Office of the Company, shall be kept at the Head Office of the
Company.”

that the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by the insertion of the
following new Article 35:-

“35.  InRegulation 135 of Table A Part I the words “(if any) in the Netherlands™
shall be inserted after the words “at the address™.”

Dated this 25th day of August 1995.

NOTE:

BYOEW

S{ CRETARY Imternationale Nederlanden

(Nederland) Trust B.V.

Any member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy
to attend, speak and vote on his or her behalf. A proxy need not be a member of

the Company.

Registered Office: Fitzwilton House, Wilton Place, Dublin 2. No. 229357
Directors: G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst, G. Jansen Venneboer, H. Roskam, F O’Dwyer, G. Young.
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AGENDA:
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“A” DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS:
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MANAGEMENT
AGREEMENT

KREDIETBANK
BANK ACCOUNT}

i

Lotus Gréén Limited

. Minutes of a Meeting of Dlrectors
held at Prinses Irenestraat 61, Amsterdam, the Netherlands
on Friday, 25th August 1995 at 12.45 p.m.

Mr. E. O’Dwyer “A” Director
Dr. G. Young “A” Director
Mr, H. Roskam “B” Director

Mr. G. Jansen Venneboer  “B” Director

ING (Nederland) Trust - Secretary
ING (Nedesland) Trust'- Sectetary .

Mr. E.F. Switters
Mr. G. APRump

Mr. G.A.E.R. Diepenhorst ~ “B” Director .

The meeting appointed Mr. F. O’Dwyer as its Chairman.

The Chairman opened the meefing and established that a quorum of the Board
of Directors was present so that the Board could validly decide and resolve.

The agenda for the meeting, which is attached as’ exhibit 1 fo these minutes,
was unanimously approved by the Board.

The meeting noted the resolutions of the shareholders of the Company, taken at
an Bxtraordinary General Meeting, held in Amsterdam, on 25th August 1995 at
12.30 p.m., revising the Articles of Association of the Company as read out at
the Fxtraordinary General Meeting and which mainly reflected the change in
residence of the Company from the Republic of Ireland to The Netherlands.

The meeting noted the changes in the constitution of the Board of Directors,
under which Mr. F. O’Dwyer and Dr. G. Young were now designated as “A”™
Directors and Mr. H. Roskam, Mr. G. Jansen Venneboer and Mr. G.ALR.
Diepenhorst were now designated as “B” Directors.

The Meeting took subsequently the following resolutions, Wluch shall form as
of the day hereof valid resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Company:

(1)  RESOLVED to approve the ‘Management Agreement’ between Mr.
" G.A.LR. Diepenhorst, the Company and DCC International Holdings
B.V., largely in the form presented and read at the meeting;

(2) RESOLVED to open a number of bank accounts with Kredietbank
(Nederland) N.V. in Rotterdam;




TRANSFER OF .
MoONIES

3) RESOLVED to transfer the balances on the Company’s bank accounts
with Bank of Ireland to the new bank accounts with Krediethank
(N ede;land) N.V. in. Rotterdam;

MEMORANDUMTO (4) RESOLVED to approve the memorandum to the existing loan

LoAN

AGREEEMNT -
LoTUs GREEN
LTD AND DCC

PROPERTIES LT

GROUP BANK
FACILITIES AND
RELATED
GUARANTEES;:

agreement between the Company and DCC Properties Limited in which
the full balance of the existing IEP loan is redominated into NL.G at the
exchange rate prevailing at 11.00 a.m. on 25th Auguost 1995, namely
NLG:IEP, 2.6035:1.0.

There was produced to the meeting bank facﬂify letters as follows:

(a)  Fikility Letter dated July 31st, 1995 ref. DR/DCC/FACSOS
from Bank of Ireland;

(b) Facility Letter dated August :16th, 1995 ref. SB/DCC.0895
from AIB plc; el

()  Facility Letter dated Angust 9th, 1995 ref. PF/DCC.0é95 from Ulster
Investment Bank Limited and Ulster Bank Limited;

(d)  Facility Letter dated August 16th, 1995 ret. PN/8346/A. from Irish =

Intercontinental Bank Limited; and

(¢)  Facility Letter dated July 19th, 1995 ref. KK/ED/FL1016 from ABN
AMRO Bank N.V., Dublin Branch; )

(“the Facility Letters”).
Mr. O’Dwyer explained fo the nﬁeet-ing that:

(1) the Facility Letiers were addressed to DCC :plc: and certain of its
subsidiaries (as set out in Appendix 1 of each facility letter) including
the Company; -

(i)  under the terms of the Facility Letters the Company could potentially
make borrowings under the facilities referred to therein (“the
Facilities™) or otherwise take advantage of certain of the Facilities; and

(iii) it was intended that the Facilities be accepted by DCC plc and each of
its subsidiaries to whom the Facility Letters were addressed.

Mr. O’Dwyer briefly summarised the principal terms and conditions of the
Facility Letters noting, in particular, that:-

(a) the Facilities would not be secured on the assets of any of the
borrowing or guaranteeing companies but would be secured by




guarantees to be given by DCC plc and each of its wholly owned
subsidiaries (other than those incorporated in the U.S.A); and

(b)  each potential borrower under the Facilities was required to give an
undertaking not to create or permit to subsist any charge (with certain
very limited exceptions) on the whole or any part of ifs property or
assets without the prior written consent of the lending banks.

Each of the Directors present declared to the Board the nature of his interest in
the matters under discussion by virtue of the fact that they were also directors
of othér companies within the DCC Group which were intended to be
borrowers in respect of the Facilities and/or to be guarantors in respect of -
amounts ewing in respect of the Facilities and who were accordmgly parties to
the Facility Letters.

After d1scu331011 and consideration, it was RESOLVED that the Facilities and
their acceptance were in the best interests of the Company. Accordingly, it
was RESOLVED that the Facilities be accepted and that borrowing by the
Company pursuant to the Facilities be and is hereby authorised and approved
and that for the purposes hereof under the terms of the Facility Letters
“porrowing” shall include availing of any of the Facilities in any manner
whatsoever.

It was RESOLVED that any two of Mr. J. Flavin, Mr. F. O’Dwyer, Mr. H.
Roskam, Mr. G. Jansen Venneboer and Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhosst be
authorised to finalise and sign for and on behalf of the Company all
documents, papers, mandates and other instruments required in connection
with the acceptance of the Facilities or the Fatility Letters.

Mr. O’Dwyer reiterated that the Facilities were intended to be secured by
guarantees from DCC ple and from each of its wholly owned subsidiaries
(other than those incorporated in the U.S.A). It was noted that the Company
along with each other intended guarantor (subject to limitation on amount in
the case of those incorporated in the Netherlands and the Isle of Man) would
guarantee the due payment of all amounts owing to the lendlng banks in
respect of the Facilities.

Mr. O’Dwyer. referred to a letter dated 22, August 1995 from DCC ple, the
Company’s ultimate parent company, confirming that DCC plc would counter
indemnify the Company in respect of any amounts which- the"Company might
be required to pay under the said Guarantees fo the extent that cash resources
were not available to the Company after providing for the meeting of other
obligations of the Company.

Mr. O’Dwyer specifically drew attention to the fact that guarantees were not
being sought from those subsidiaries of DCC pic which were not wholly
owned.

After consideration and discussion, it was RESOLVED that the obtaining of
the Facilities on the terms set out in the Facility Letters (including the
requirement that the Company give guarantees in respect thereof) was in the
best interests of the Company. Accordingly, it was RESOLVED that the
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giving of such guarantees by the Company be and it is hereby approved and
that the common seal of the Company be affixed in accordance with the
Articles of Association. :

Mr. O’Dwyer referred specifically to the: “Additional Borrowers™ and
“Additional Guarantors” clauses of the Facility Letters by virtue of which
members of the DCC Group can accede to the Facility Letters as additional
borrowers and to the relevant guarantees as additional guarantors. Mr.
O’Dwyer also drew attention to the parts of the guarantees to be given in
favour of the banks by virtue of which the Company is to guarantee the
obligations of, inter alia, any additional borrower. After discussion, it was
agreed that the accession of any member of the DCC Group as an additional
borrowerand/or an additional girarantor under the Facility Letters was in the
interests of both the DCC Group taken as a whole and the Company and that
the relevaat clauses in the guarantees were acceptable as they facilitated such
accessions.

Accordmgly, if was RESOLVED that:

(i)  any two Directors of DCC plcbe henceforth authorised on the
Company’s behalf (and without the ‘need for further authority from the
Company) to sign any Borrower Accession Deed or any Guarantor
Accession Deed (as referred to in the “Additional Borrower” and
«Additional Guarantor” clauses of the Facility Letters) in respect of the
accession of any present or future member of the DCC Group as an
additional borrower or guarantor under the Facility Letters and related
guarantees; and

(i)  a certified copy of this resolution be ferwarded by the Secretary of the
Company to DCC plc by way of authority for the aforesaid signatories

to act on the Company’s behalf as referred to above.

The Directors discussed the possibility of locatmg the Head Office of the
Company at Keizergracht 534, Amsterdam.

There being no further business the m%n conclyded.

F.O. Dwyer “A” -D\éctor
.Date: 26 COVQ 3(/‘/ IQOL v
1 .

Mr. H.

oskam

“B” Direcior

Date;

26 1790




Of: Lotus Green Limited
For: Meeting of Directors
To be 25 August 1995 @ 12.45 p.m.
held on: -
At: Prinses Irenestr’éiat 61, Amsterdam -
1. Noting of outhﬁle of EGM of the Company held for the purpose of amending the
Articles of Assiciation of the Company.
2 Confirmation of Mr. Fergal O’Dwyer as an “A” Director of the Company.
3. Confirmation of Dr. George Young as an “A” Director of the Company.
4. Confirmation of Mr. Henri Roskam as a “B” Director of the Company.
5. Confirmation of Mr. Gerard Jansen Venneboer as a “B” Director of the Company.
6. Confirmation of Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst of Internationale Nederlanden
(Nederland) Trust B.V. asa“B” Director of the Company. :
7. Approval of Management Agreement between Mr. G.ALL.R. Diepenhorst, Lotus
Green Limited and DCC Internatiopal Holdings B.V..
8. Approve opening of bank accounis with KB, Rofterdam.
9. Approve memorandum fo existing loan agreement between Lotus Green Limited and
DCC Properties Limited (redenominating the said loan in Dutch Guilders).
10.  Approval of Group bank facilities and authorisation of signature of bank facility
letters and execution of related bank guarantees. :
11. Any other business
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Lotus Green Limited,

c/o Internationale Nederlanden (Nederland) Trust B.V.,
Prinses Irenestraat 61,
1077 WV Amsterdam,
P.O Box 2838,

1000 CV Amsterdam. -

Q

22nd August, 1995 R

Dear Sirs,
Counter Indemnity
We understand that you are to enter into Guarantees in favour of each of the following:

a) The Governor and Company of the Bank of Ireland;

b) AIB plc; .

¢) Ulster Investment Bank Limited and Ulster Bank Limited;

d) Irish Intercontinental Bank Limited and Intercontinental Finance; and
e) ABN AMRO Bank N.V. (Dublin Branch)

in respect of all amounts owing under their respective facility letters, as set out in Appendix I
to this letter, addressed to DCC plc and certain subsidiaries. We wish to confirm that if any
one or more of these banks shall call upon you under the said Guarantees we will counter
indemnify you in respect of any amounts which you are required to pay to such bank(s). We
shall not be obliged to counter indemnify you to the extent that cash resources are available to
you provided that such cash resources are not required for the meeting of other obligations of
the company.

Yours faithfully,

For DCC ple

DCCple DCC House Brewery Road Stillorgan 8lackrock Co Dublin Ireland
Tel: +353 1 283 1011 Fax: +353 1 283 1017

Alex Span {Charman} Jim Flawin (Chief ExeculverDepury Chaimman) Tony Barry
Morgan Crowe (Execubve} Paddy Gallagher Cawid Gavagan (Executive)

Remmered Ofice: DCC Housa Bk Co Dubkn R Ng. 54656

1L . T T




o

Gl

Appendix |

Facility Letter dated July 31st. 1995 ref. DR/DCC/FACS95 from Bank of Ireland;
Facility Letter dated August 16th, 1995 rgf. SB/DCC.0895 from AIB plc;

Facility Letter dated August 9th, 1995 ref. PF/DCC 0895 from Ulster Investment
Baok Limited and Ulster Bank Limited;

Facility Letter daged August 16th, 1995 ret. PN/8346/A from Irish Intercontinental
Bank Limited and Intercontinental Finance; and

Facility Letter dated July 19th, 1995 ref. KK/ED/FL1016 from ABN AMRO Bank
N.V., Dublin Branch.



| Page 1
THIS Agreement MADE BETWEEN AND ENTERED INTO BY:
1. Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst (hereinafter referred to as “the Manager™);
2. Lotus Green Limited, a Company duly organised and existing under the laws of the

Republic of Ireland, with registered office at Fitzwilton House, Wilion Place, Dublin
2, Ireland and Head Office at Keizersgracht 534, 1017 Ek Amsterdam, The
Netherlands (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”, represented herein by Mr.
Fergal O’Dwyer (Director) and Mr. Jansen Venneboer {Director); and

3. DCC International Holdings B.V., a Company duly organised and existing under the
laws of The Netherlands, with statutory seat and registered office at Prinses Irenestraat
61, 1077 WV Amsterdam, the beneficial owner of the total issued share capital of the
Company, (herefnafter referred to as “the Beneficial Owner”), represented herein by
Mr. Fergal O’ Dwyer and Mr. Hein Roskam, members of the Board of Managing
Directors.

WITNESSETH: T

WHEREAS the Company has requested the Manager to perform the day to day management
of the Company and to provide other facilities to the Company upon its request as may be
appropriate or seem useful for the principal operating and general business of the Company in
the Netherlands and to be appointed for this purpose as a member of the Board of Directors of
the Company as a B Director;

WHEREAS the Manager is willing to act as a B Director of the Company and to provide such
facilities to the Company as may be appropriate or deemed useful for the principal operating
and general business of the Company in The Netherlands, subj ect to and in accordance with
the terms and provisions set forth hereinatter.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained
herein it is agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

Article I APPOINTMENT

The Manager has been appointed by the Directors of the Company as the general manager of
the Company’s activitiés and has been appointed a B member of the Board of Directors for an
indefinite period of time. As general manager, the Manager shall take care of the day to day
management of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out in this
agreement.

Article IT DUTIES

1. The Manager will render domicile and provide day to day management of the
Company in accordance with its articles of association, the resolutions of (the
meetings of) the Board of Directors and/or of the shareholders and any other written
instructions the Manager may receive from the Beneficial Owner.

2. The Manager will provide such facilities to the Company as he may deem appropriate

or useful, all in consultation with and with prior written approval from the Beneficial

Owner.
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3. The Manager may sub-contract one or more of his duties to third parties, all in
consultation with and with prior written approval from the Beneficial Owner.

4, In the execution of his duties the Manager shall take due care of the interests of the
Comparny to the best of his ability.

Article III TIABILITY

The Manager shall be liable vis-a-vis the Company for any breach of his obligations, laid
down in this agreement, as well as any gross negligence or wilful misconduct in the
performance of his duties under this agreement. The Company shall safeguard the Manager
or his employees and hold him free and harmless against any claim, which may be made upon
the Manager, provided Such claim arises from or is related to the Manager’s performance of
his duties under this Agreement and provided such claim is not the result of any breach of the
Manager’s obligations under this Agreement or of any gross negligence or wilful misconduct
in the performance of the Manager’s duties under this Agreement.

Article IV TERMINATION

1. Fither the Manager or the Company may terminate this Agreement, without any
obligation to state any reason therefor, on three months’ prior notice by way of
registered letter to the Mailing Address of the other party.

2. The Company as well as the Manager is entitled to terminate this Agreement forthwith
by registered letter upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

a. failure by the other party to perform or to comply with any obligation
embodied in this Agreement;

b. bankruptcy or moratorium of debts of the other party;

c. liquidation of the other party.

Furthermore, the Manager is entitled to terminate this Agreement forthwith by
registered letter upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

d. . any act or omission of the Company or its shareholder(s) or beneficial
owner(s) in respect of the Company, that at the sole discretion of the Manager
makes it unacceptable to him to continue to manage the Company;

e. transfer of any share by any shareholder without prior approval by the *
Manager of the transferee, which approval shall not unreasonably be withheld;
f. appointment of an employee on its payroll or appointment of another

managing director or officer to-the Company who is or has become
unacceptable as such to the Manager.

3. In the event of termination of this Agreement, the Company shall inform the Manager
as to whom the day to day management of the Company will be transferred. In the
absence of such instructions, the Manager shall inform other parties concerned on the
termination of this Agreement.
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Upon termination of the Agreement the Manager shall return forthwith to the
Beneficial Owner all documentation of the Company or related to the business of the
Company.

Article V FEES AND EXPENSES

1.

In consideration of the services to be rendered under this agreement the Company will
pay to the Manager:

a. a Management and Domiciliation fee of NLG7,500.00 exclusive of VAT per
calendar year as a director’s fee;

b. an hourly fee of NLG 250.00 exclusive of VAT per hour of management
services; -

Furthermore the Manager shall charge to the Company out-of-pocket expenses,
including but not limited to costs of telex, telefax, telephone and postage.

The management fee due to the Manager per calendar year may be charged to the
Company in advance. When the Manager has only been in office for.a part of a year,
the fees are only due over that part of the year whereas any part of a month shall be
computed as a whole month.

The management fee is charged for 5 hours (i.e. NLG750.00 + VAT) in advance per
calendar year, which hours will be settled against hours spent on the Company’s
business.

The reimbursement of costs and management fee due to the Manager under this article
may be charged to the Company on a quarterly basis in arrears. Final settlement of
fees and costs will in principle be made at the end of ¢ach calendar.year.

In the event of an increase in the operating expenses of the Manager, the Manager
shall be allowed to increase the fees, referred to in paragraph 1, accordingly, provided
the Company agrees to this increase in writing, it being understood that such approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Company will be advised of any such
envisaged price increases by registered letter at least four months in advance.

All amounts due to the Manager under this article will be paid without set off or
counterclaim and free and clear of, and without deduction or withholding for or on
account of, any taxes, levies, importts, duties, fees, assessments or other charges of
whatever nature.

The Manager is authorised to debit the bank accounts of the Company for any amount
due by the Company to the Manager under this article, after prior written approval of
the Beneficial Owner. If debiting the accounts has resulted in a debit balance on the
bank accounts of the Company, the Manager will immediately inform the Beneficial
Owner.
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Article VI MISCELLANEOUS

1.

If and when an external audit of the reports of the Company is required, such request
must be directed in writing to the Manager, specifying the name and address of the
audit firm, to be approached by the Manager. Auditing costs are charged directly to
the Company.

As soon as the annual report has been made, the Manager is authorised to reserve the
corporate income tax, due by the Company, on a separate account in Netherlands’
CUITENCY. '

The Manager will include any individual employee of INTERNATIONALE
NEDERLANDEN BANK N.V. or its subsidiaries put at the disposal of the Company
to which the Manager may have delegated any duty under this Agreement.

The Manager shall debit the bank accounts of the Company for payment of tax
assessments at the time such taxes are due, after prior written instruction from the
Beneficial Owner or from its tax advisors. If debiting the Bank accounts of the
Company will result in a debit balance, the Manager will-immediately inform the
Beneficial Owner. The Beneficial Owner herewith agrees and guarantees to supply the
funds necessary to re-establish a credit balance om the Company’s bank accounts
immediately.

Article VII NON-EXCLUSIVENESS

This Agreement will not preclude the Manager from acting as managing director of other
corporations.

Article VIIT MAITING ADDRESS

Until prior written notice of any change thereof the Mailing Addresses are as follows:

for the Manager: Internationale Nederlanden (Nederland) Trust B.V..

Prinses Irenestraat 61, 1077 WV Amsterdam
P.O. Box 2838, 1000 CV Amsterdam

Telephone:  (31) (20) 5405800

Telefax: (31) (20) 6447011
for the Company: Keizersgracht 534,

1017 Ek Amsterdam,

The Netherlands
Article IX GOVERNING LAW

10.1

This Agreement has been construed in accordance with and shall be subject to the
laws of The Netherlands.
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10.2  Any conflicts arising from or related fo this Agreement shall be decided exclusively in
first instance by the Court (Arrondissementsrechtbank) at Amsterdam.

This Agreement has been executed and signed in quadruplicate on the dates stated below.

The Manager: Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst

Date: 1995 Date: 1995
The Company: ' Lotus Green Limited

SN -
' il

Fergal ©'Dwyer \( Hein Roskam

Date: 1995 Date: 1995
The Beneficial Owner: DCC International Holdings B.V.

:{ l .
Fergal O’Dwyer \jv Gerard Jansen Venneboer
Date: 1995 Date: 1995

FASHARED\DAPHNEABV\BVARTICL.DOC DT
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PRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE:

CHATRMAN:

AGENDA:

MATTERS ARISING:

MINUTES OF

TOVIOUS MEETIN

REVIEW OF
MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTS:

FYFFES PLC:

BANKING
DOCUMENTATION

W
h

H

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS:

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED.

Minutes of 2 Meeting of the Board of Managing Directors -
held at Amsterdam, The Netherlands
on Thursday 16 December 1999

“B” Director
“B” Director
“B” Director
“A” Director

Mr. G Jansen Venneboer
Mr. GALR Diepenhorst
Mr. H Roskam

Mr. F O’Dwyer

Ms. E van Sylzama -

Tt was resolved that Mr. Roskam be appointed as Chairman of the Meeting.

It was résolved that Mr GALR Diepenhorst be appointed as Secretary of the
Meeting,

The Chairman noted that the Meeting had been duly convened and that all the
Members had been informed of the issues and that the agenda and the related
documents had been forwarded to all Directors.

It was noted that since a quorum of the Directors was present, the Board could

validly decide and resolve.

The agenda for the Meeting, which is attached as exhiblt 1 to these minutes was
unanimously approved by the Board.

Tt was noted that the Allied Irish Banks plc Replacement Facility letter was not
vet finaliSed and would be presented to the Board for approval at a future
meeting.

The minutes of the meeting of thé board of Directors held on 19 October 1999

. were approved and signed by the Chairman and Secretary of that meeting,

The Directors reviewed the management accounts for the 8 months ended 30
November 1999, which had been circulated and which- showed a loss before
taxation of NLG1,801,031.

The Directors reviewed the preliminary results announcemeiit for Fyffes plc for
the year ended 31 October 1999, which had been circulated to the Directors.

The Directors reviewed revised bank mandates for AIB Group (UK) plc, Ulster
Bank Limited and Ulster Bank Markets Limited, KBC Bank and a new bank
mandate for Bank of Ireland (in the form as attached to these minutes). Adter
due consideration the mandates were approved and signed.

Since there were no more matters to discuss, the Chairman closed the meeting
of the Board.




CHAIRMAN

Thus recorded and executed at Amsterdam on 30 March 2000.

SECRETARY (‘S%J

SAGROUPS\COMPARY SECR]

ARANGRPSECSUES\LOTUSWHINUTES @S 1819.00C MO




Of:

For:

Lotus Green Limited

Meeting of Directors

To be held on: 16 December 1999

At: Keizergracht 534
1017 EK. Amsterdam
1. Minutes of meeting dated 19 October 1999 for appréval and for signature.
2. Review of management accounts for the period ended 30 November 1999,
3. Fyffes plc - Review of preliminary results announcement for the year ended 31
October 1999,
4, Banking documentation - AIB replacement facility letter.
4. Acquisttions and developments.
5. Any other business.

SAGroups\Company SecretariaNGRPSEC\SUBS\LOTUS\AGNDS912.doc MO




AIB BANK
MANDATE:

It was resolved that:

1.

9 ® @ 9

AIB Group (UK) plc (hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is
hereby requested to open and/or continue one or more deposit
accounts in the name of Lotus Green Limited (hereinafter
called “the Company™) at 12 Old Jewry, London EC2R 8DP,
England and that the Bank be and is hereby requested and
anthorised to accept instructions in connection with the said
accounts provided that such instructions are in accordance with
this mandate and are signed on behalf of the Company in
accordance with the attached Schedule 1 of these minutes.

the Bank be and is hereby requested and authorised to debit or
credit any of the Company’s accounts in respect of the
transactions described herein and the Company shall at all
times accept the debit or the credit of the Bank on any of its
accounts in respect of such transactions as conclusive evidence
of any such instructions and of the amount involved provided
that such transactions have been duly authorised by the
Company as per items 1,3,4 or 5 as appropriate herein, and that
payments from the Company’s accounts are only made to one
or more of the following accounts :

DCC International Holdings B.V., Lotus Green Limited, DCC
Financial Services and DCC Holdings (UK) Limited bank
accounts held with:

ATB, AIB International Centre, P.O. Box 2750, IFSC, Dublin 1
AIB, 12 01d Jewry, London EC2R 8DP

Bank of Ireland UK Treasufy, Broadqguay, Bristol BS99 7AX
KBC Bank, Westersingel 88, Postbus 502, 3000 AM
Rotterdam;

KBC Bank, 7" Floor, Exchange House, Primrose Street,
London EC2A 2HQ;

ABN Amro Bank N.V., Vijzelstraat 68 en 78, Postbus 407,
1000 AK Amsterdam

ABN Amro Bank N.V., 199 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3TY
ABN Amro Bank N.V., Foppingaereef 22, 1102 BS
Amsterdam

Natiopal Westminster Bank, Regional Treasury Centre, 41
York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED and 7 Hustlergate, Bradford, BD1
1PP

Ulster Bank, 2 Linenhall Street, Belfast BT2Z 8BA

Rabobank Paris Branch, 629 Boulevard Haussmann, 75008
Paris;

and the DCC plc account 69054226 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 87518856 both held with Bank of Ireland, 2
College Green, Dublin 2;

and the DCC plc accounts and the DCC Finance Limited
accounts held with Bank of Ireland Group Treasury, P.O. Box
2386, One 1FSC, Custom House Docks, Dublin 1;



and the DCC plc account 40329001 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 42471001 held with Bank of Ireland
International Banking, P.O. Box 419, Head Office, Lower
Baggot Street, Dublin 2;

For the avoidance of any doubt, no payments whatsoever
should be made to any accounts other than those stipulated
above.

the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments:

1) cash deposits;
i1) short term investment (<1 year) instruments;
iiiy  medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these mimutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above, with the
exception of those relating to the rollover of i. to iii. above, to
be confirmed to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the
Company within one business day following the telephone
instruction, such facsimile confirmation to be signed in
accordance with the attached Schedule 2 of these minutes; and
the Bank being requested to notify promptly any one of the
authorised signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person
who gave the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it
does not receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as
provided for heretofore provided always that:

i) the Bank will not have any lability for any omission to
give notification; and

i) any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
instruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;




the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments:

1) spot foreign exchange deals in Euros, Sterling pounds
or United States Dollars;

i) forward foreign exchange deals in Euros or Sterling
pounds;

i) forward rate agreements in Euros or Sterling pounds;

iv) interest rate and currency swaps in Buros and/or
Sterling pounds;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above to be confirmed
to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the Company
within one business day following the telephone instruction;
such facsimile confirmation to be signed in accordance with the
attached Schedule 2 of these minutes; and the Bank being
requested fo notify promptly any one of the authorised
signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person who gave
the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it does not
receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as provided
for heretofore provided always that:

(a)  the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

(b)  any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
instruction; '

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the operation of any accounts as referred to above in the name
of the Company and relating to payment instructions on these
accounts, the Bank be and is hereby requested to act on
instructions received by facsimile message provided, however,
that such instructions are in accordance with item 2 herein and
are signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the
attached Schedule 1 of these minutes;



the Bank must send confirmations of all deals and must send
monthly statements of all accounts to the following:

ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.,
Secretary - Lotus Green Limited,
PO Box 2838,

1000 CV Amsterdam,

The Netherlands.

and copies must be sent to:

Finance and Administration Department - DCC ple,
DCC House, Brewery Road,

Stillorgan, Blackrock,

Co. Dublin.

the Bank be supplied with lists of the officials authorised to sign
and dealers authorised o deal as per Schedules 1,2 and 3 of
these minutes together with specimen signatures as appropriate
and the Bank be given notice in writing, signed by one “A”
Director and one “B” Director, of any change which may occur
from time to time in the officials authorised to sign or the
dealers authorised to deal or in the Directors of the Company or
in the restricted list of bank accounts in item 2 herein;

the Company will indemnify the Bank in respect of all
instructions given, and all transactions conducted, on behalf of
the Company in accordante with the terms of this mandate by
any of the nominated dealers;

this Resolution be communicated to the Bank and,
notwithstanding the provisions of item 7. herein, shall constitute
the mandate and authority of the Company to the Bank and
shall remain in full force until an amending resolution shall be
passed by the Board of Directors and a copy thereof certified by
one “A” Director and one “B” Director shall be communicated
to the Bank;

Certified fo be a true copy of an extract from the minutes of «

Date

“B” Director Date

Lfo/ﬁ /oa
£/
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SCHEDULE 1
AIB BANK MANDATE

List of authorised signatories as approved at a meeting
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on &b 2000

/
[or
lb Decaher 1939 Q%

Refer to Item1 12 Old Jewry, London EC2R 8DP
Item 5 Imstructions by facsimile message
1 Amonnts less than Eures 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent amount, one “A”
and one “B” signatory
(if) Amounts equal to or greater than Euros 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent
amount, two “A” signatories and one “B” signatory
“A” SIGNATORIES // .
Jim -Flavin | Chief Executive/ DePuty Chairman / 7/47\%M N
DCC ple - the parent company /

Thomas Breen
Moergan Crowe
Kevin Murray

Fergal O’ Dwyer

Michael Scholefield Secretary

P
Director \\‘\o cuEn o r_i D“E\\a\‘_

DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DPCC ple - the parent company

Director
DCC plc - the parent company

“A” Director

DCC plc - the parent company

Ger Whyte Associate Director ?‘\J/m
DCC plc - the parent company yV /

“B” SIGNATORIES

Henri Roskam “B” Director . /

Gerard Jansen Venneboer “B” Director

ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.  Secretary



SCHEDULE 2
ATB BANK MANDATE

List of authorised signatories as approved at a meeting G@ ,/J

of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on--Febmsam=2000
16 Decuaber 1995 ( A

Confirmation of Instructions relating to :

Refer to  Item 3
1. cash deposits;
2. short term investment (<l year) instruments;
3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

Refer to Item 4
1. spot foreign exchange deals;
2. forward foreign exchange deals;
3. forward rate agreements;
4. interest rate and currency swaps.

Any two of the signatories below:-

Jim Flavin

Thomas Breen
Morgan Crowe
Kevin Murray
Fergal O’Dwyer

- Michael Scholefield
Ger Whyte

Daphne Tease

Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairman —7 g % )

DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Director

DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC ple - the parent company

*“A” Director

Secretary
DCC ple - the parent company

Associate Director
DBCC pic - the parent company

Group Treasurer




SCHEDULE 3
AIB BANK MANDATE

List of nominated dealers as approved at 2 meeting
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on 3=Febraad=2800

1o Decorben 1997,

Refer to Item 3 Nominated dealers
1. cash deposits;
2. short term investment (<l year) instruments;
3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

Refer to Item 4 Nominated dealers

1. spot foreign exchange deals;

2. forward foreign exchange deals;

3. forward rate agreements;

4. interest rate and currency swaps.
Jim Flavin
Fergal O’Dwyer
Michael Scholefield

Daphne Tease

SAGroup\Trezsur\08 TREASWMandates\L OTUSMANDATES\AIB London 2000.DOC DT




ULSTER BANK
WMVIANDATE:

It was resolved that:

1.

e @ & 9

Ulster Bank Limited and Ulster Bank Markets Limited
(hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is hereby requested to
open and/or continue one or more deposit accounts in the name
of Lotus Green Limited (hereinafter called “the Company™) at 2
Linenhall Street, Belfast BT2 8BA and that the Bank be and is
hereby requested and authorised to accept instructions in
connection with the said accounts provided that such
instructions are in accordance with this mandate and are signed
on behalf of the Company in accordance with the attached
Schedule 1 of these minutes.

the Bank be and is hereby requested and authorised to debit or
credit any of the Company’s accounts in respect of the
transactions described herein and the Company shall at all
times accept the debit or the credit of the Bank on any of its
accounts in respect of such transactions as conclusive evidence
of any such instructions and of the amount involved provided
that such transactions have been duly authorised by the
Company as per items 1,3,4 or 5 as appropriate herein, and that
payments from the Company’s accounts are only made fo one
or more of the following accounts :

DCC International Holdings B.V., Lotus Green Limited, DCC
Financial Services and DCC Holdings (UK) Limited bank
accounts held with:

AIB, ATB International Centre, P.O. Box 2750, IFSC, Dublin 1
AIB, 12 Old Jewry, London EC2R 8DP

Bank of Ireland UK Treasury, Broadquay, Bristol BS99 7AX
KBC Bank, Westersingel 88, Postbus 502, 3000 AM
Rotterdam;

KBC Bank, 7" Floor, Exchange House, Primrose Street,
London  EC2A 2HQ;

ABN Amro Bank N.V., Vijzelstraat 68 en 78, Postbus 407,
1000 AKX Amsterdam

ABN Amro Bank N.V., 199 Bishopsgate, London ECZM 3TY
ABN Amro Bank N.V., Foppingaereef 22, 1102 BS
Amsterdam

National Westminster Bank, Regional Treasury Centre, 41
York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED and 7 Hustlergate, Bradford, BD1
1PP

Ulster Bank, 2 Linenhall Street, Belfast BT2 8BA

Rabobank Paris Branch, 629 Boulevard Haussmann, 75008
Paris;

and the DCC ple account 69054226 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 87518856 both held with Bank of Ireland, 2
College Green, Dublin 2; :

and the DCC ple accounts and the DCC Finance Limited
accounts held with Bank of Ireland Group Treasury, P.O. Box




2386, One [FSC, Custom House Docks, Dublin 1;

and the DCC plc account 40329001 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 42471001 held with Bank of Ireland
International Banking, P.O. Box 419, Head Office, Lower
Baggot Street, Dublin 2;

For the avoidance of any doubt, no payments whatsoever
should be made to any accounts other than those stipulated
above.

the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments:

1) cash deposits; _
i} short term investment (<1 year) instruments;
ifi)  medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in copnection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above, with the
exception of those relating to the rollover of 1. to iii. above, to
be confirmed to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the
Company within one business day following the telephone
instruction, such facsimile confirmation to be signed in
accordance with the attached Schedule 2 of these minutes; and
the Bank being requested to notify promptly any one of the
authorised signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person
who gave the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it
does not receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as
provided for heretofore provided always that:

1) the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

i) any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
instruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;




4, the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, 1s authorised to deal in

the following instruments:

1) spot foreign exchange deals in Euros, Sterling pounds
or United States Dollars;

i) forward foreign exchange deals in Euros or Sterling
pounds;

1i1) forward rate agreements in Euros or Sterling pounds;

) interest rate and currency swaps in Euros and/or
Sterling pounds;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above to be confirmed
to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the Company
within one business day following the telephone instruction;
such facsimile confirmation to be signed in accordance with the
attached Schedule 2 of these minufes; and the Bank being
requested to notify promptly any one of the authorised
signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person who gave
the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it does not
receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as provided
for heretofore provided always that:

(a)  the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

(b)  any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
instruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;

5. the Company further instrocts the Bank that, in connection with
the operation of any accounts as referred to above in the name
of the Company and relating to payment instructions on these
accounts, the Bank be and is hereby requested to act on
instructions received by facsimile message provided, however,
that such instructions are in accordance with item 2 herein and
are signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the
attached Schedule 1 of these minutes;




the Bank must send confirmations of all deals and must send
monthly statements of all accounts to the following:

ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.,
Secretary - Lotus Green Limited,
PO Box 2838,

1000 CV Amsterdam,

The Netherlands.

and copies must be sent fo:

Finance and Administration Department - DCC plc,
DCC House, Brewery Road,

Stillorgan, Blackrock,

Co. Dublin.

the Bank be supplied with lists of the officials authorised to sign
and dealers authorised to deal as per Schedules 1,2 and 3 of
these minutes together with specimen signatures as appropriate
and the Bank be given notice in writing, signed by one “A”
Director and one “B” Director, of any change which may occur
from time to time in the officials authorised to sign or the
dealers authorised to deal or in the Directors of the Company or
in the restricted list of bank accounts in item 2 herein;

the Company will indemnify the Bank in respect of all
instructions given, and all transactions condueted, on behalf of
the Company in accordance with the terms of this mandate by
any of the nominated dealers;

this Resolution be communicated to the Bank and,
notwithstanding the provisions of item 7. herein, shall constitute
the mandate and anthority of the Company to the Bank and
shall remain in full force until an amending resolution shall be
passed by the Board of Directors and a copy thereof certified by
one “A” Director and one “B” Director shall be communicated
1o the Bank;

¢ of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on 16

Cert?ed to be a true copy of an extract from the minufes of a
meel.

A

“A?‘fjector Date |
L\, 7 / So /j / O

“B”\B‘i{:ector Date /



SCHEDULE 1

ULSTER BANK MANDATE {
List of anthorised signatories as approved at a meeting (‘30
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on 3-Febryaig=2649 )
16 Decsrtad_ 1999 q
Refer to Item 1 2 Linenhall Street, Belfasi BT2 8BA

Jtem 5 Instructions by facsimile message

(1) Amounts less than Euroes 25.000 or the foreign currency equivalent amount, one “A™
and one “B” signatory

{i1) Amounts equal to or greater than Euros 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent
amount, two “A” signatories and one “B” signatory

“A” SIGNATORIES , .

Jim Flavin Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairman s = / ST
DCC plc - the parent company

Thomas Breen Director \\\qm\\_ 3% Dvsxa\

DCC plc - the parent company

Morgan Crowe Director // Zﬁ- A
* DCC plc - the parent company
Kevin Murray Director /_Lz‘gf{

/
DCC ple - the parent company /] ! A
A &
Fergal O’Dwyer “A” Director N \
Michael Scholefield Secretary mﬁ L@"X{ A_L/LQ

DCC plc - the parent company

Ger Whyte Associate Director M&@

DCC plc - the parent company

«B» SIGNATORIES /
Henri Roskam “B” Director
Gerard Jansen Venneboer “B” Director

7
ING Trust (Nederland) B.YV.  Secretary [\Xé_'— %\/{L




SCHEDULE 2

ULSTER BANK MANDATE

List of authorised signatories as approved at 2 meeting
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on 3Eetmmar~—2800 Q)P

Confirmation of Instructions relating to :

Referto Item 3
1. cash deposits;
2. short terp investment (<1 year) insiruments;
3. medium term investment (I-2 years) instruments.

Referto Item 4
1. spot foreign exchange deals;
2. forward foreign exchange deals;
3. forward rate agreements;
4. interest rate and currency swaps.

Any two of the signatories below:-

Jim Flavin

Thomas Breen

Morgan Crowe

Kevin Murray

Fergal O"Dwyer

Michael Scholefield

Ger Whyte

Daphne Tease

Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairman
DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC pic - the parent company

Director
DCC plc - the parent company

“A”™ Director
Secretary
DCC plc - the parent company

Associate Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Group Treasurer

o Deeibed 1949




SCHEDULE 3
ULSTER BANK MANDATE \

List of nominated dealers as approved at 2 meeting ’)
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on3-Fetrmre2i06
lo Decuhcd \1 99 QJ

Refer to Item 3 Nominated dealers
1. cash deposits;
2. short term investment (<I year) instruments;
3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

Refer to Item 4 Nominated dealers
1. spot foreign exchange deals;
2. forward foreign exchange deals;
3. forward rate agreements; '
4. interest rate and currency swaps.
Jim Flavin
Fergal O’Dwyer
Michael Scholefieid

Daphne Tease

SAGoupsiTreasury\WE TREA S\Mandates\L OTUSMANDATES\Wister Bank Brifzst 2000.D0C DT



KBC BANK
MANDATE:

It was resolved that:

1.

KBC Bank (hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is hereby
requested to open and/or continue one or more deposit accounts
in the name of Lotus Green Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”) at Westersingel 88, Postbus 502, 3000 AM
Rotterdam and 7™ Floor, Exchange House, Primrose Street,
London EC2A 2HQ and that the Bank be and is hereby
requested and authorised to accept mstructions in connection
with the said accounts provided that such instructions are in
accordance with this mandate and are signed on behalf of the
Company in accordance with the attached Schedule 1 of these
minutes.

the Bank be and is hereby requested and authorised to debit or
credit any of the Company’s accounts in respect of the
transactions described herein and the Company shall at all
times accept the debit or the credit of the Bank on any of its
accounts in respect of such transactions as conclusive evidence
of any such instructions and of the amount involved provided
that such trapnsactions have been duly authorised by the
Company as per items 1,3,4 or 5 as appropriate herein, and that
payments from the Company’s accounts are only made to one
or more of the following accounts :

DCC International Holdings B.V., Lotus Green Limited, DCC
Financial Services and DCC Holdings (UK) Limited bank
accounts held with:

AIB, AIB International Centre, P.O. Box 2750, IFSC, Dublin 1
AIB, 12 Old Jewry, London EC2R 8DP
Bank of Ireland UK Treasury, Broadquay, Bristol BS99 7TAX
KBC Bank, Westersingel 88, Postbus 502, 3000 AM
Rofterdam,; :
KBC Bank, 7% Floor, Exchange House, Primrose Street,
London EC2A 2HQ;
ABN Amro Bank N.V., Vijzelstraat 68 en 78, Postbus 407,
1000 AX. Amsterdam
ABN Asmro Bank N.V., 199 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3TY
ABN Amro Bank N.V., Foppingaereef 22, 1102 BS
Amsterdam
National Westminster Bank, Regional Treasury Centre, 41
York Place, Leeds L.S1 2ED and 7 Hustlergate, Bradford, BD1
1PP
Ulster Bank, 2 Linenhall Street, Belfast BT2 §BA
Rabobank Paris Branch, 629 Boulevard Haussmann, 75008
Paris;
and the DCC plc account 69054226 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 87518856 both held with Bank of Treland, 2
College Green, Dublin 2;

and the NCC nle acecounts and the DCC Finance Limited



accounts held with Bank of Ireland Group Treasury, P.O. Box
2386, One [FSC, Custom House Docks, Dublin 1;

and the DCC plc account 40329001 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 42471001 held with Bank of Ireland
International Banking, P.O. Box 419, Head Office, Lower
Baggot Street, Dublin 2;

For the avoidance of any doubt, no payments whatsoever
should be made to any accounts other than those stipulated
above.

the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments;

i) cash deposits;
i1 short term investment (<1 year) instruments;
ili)  medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above, with the
exception of those relating to the rollover of i. to iii. above, to
be confirmed to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the
Company within one business day following the telephone
instruction, such facsimile confirmation to be signed in
accordance with the attached Schedule 2 of these minutes; and
the Bank being requested to notify promptly any one of the
authorised signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person
who gave the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it
does not receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as
provided for heretofore provided always that:

1) the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

i) any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
instruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;



the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments:

1) spot foreign exchange deals in Euros, Sterling pounds
or United States Dollars;

if) forward foreign exchange deals in Euros or Sterling
pounds;

111) forward rate agreements in Euros or Sterling pounds;

1v) interest rate and currency swaps in Euros and/or
Sterling pounds;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and 1s hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated. dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above to be confirmed
to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the Company
within one business day following the telephone instruction;
such facsimile confirmation to be signed in accordance with the
attached Schedule 2 of these minufes; and the Bank being
requested to notify promptly any one of the authorsed
signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person who gave
the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it does not
receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as provided
for heretofore provided always that:

(a)  the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

(b)  any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
instruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the operation of any accounts as referred to above in the name
of the Company and relating to payment instructions on these
accounts, the Bank be and is hereby requested to act on
instructions received by facsimile message provided, however,
that such instructions are in accordance with item 2 herein and
are signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the
attached Schedule 1 of these minutes;



6. the Bank must send confirmations of all deals and must send
monthly statements of all accounts to the following:

ING Truost (Nederland) B.V,,
Secretary - Lotus Green Limited,
PO Box 2838,

1000 CV Amsterdam,

The Netherlands.

and copies must be sent to:

Finance and Administration Department - DCC ple,
DCC House, Brewery Road,

Stillorgan, Blackrock,

Co. Dublin.

7. the Bank be supplied with lists of the officials authorised to sign
and dealers authorised to deal as per Schedules 1,2 and 3 of
these minutes together with specimen signatures as appropriate
and the Bank be given notice in writing, signed by one “A”
Director and one “B” Director, of any change which may occur
from time to time in the officials authorised to sign or the
dealers authorised to deal or in the Directors of the Company or
in the restricted list of bank accounts in item 2 herein;

8. the Company will indemnify the Bank in respect of all
instructions given, and all transactions conducted, on behalf of
the Company in accordance with the terms of this mandate by
any of the nominated dealers;

9. this Resolution be communicated to the Bank and,
notwithstanding the provisions of item 7. herein, shall constitute
the mandate and authority of the Company to the Bank and
shall remain in full force until an amending resolution shall be
passed by the Board of Directors and a copy thereof certified by
one “A” Director and one “B” Director shall be communicated
to the Bank;

to be a frue copy of an extract from the minufes of a
ing| of the Directors of Lotus Green Limifed held on 16

CA” Di’ﬁtér %J Date
L) g 51 @/ 3 / oo
“B” Director D Date !




SCHEDULE 1

KBC BANK MANDATE

List of anthorised signatories as approved at a meeting

of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on

O

Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2HQ

Item 5 Imstructions by facsimile message

FFarrar-2000
le Decrned_ 1227
Refer to Ttem 1 Westersingel 88, Postbus 502, 3000 AM Rotterdam and 7th Floor,

v

(1) Amounts less than Euros 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent amount, one “A”
and one “B” signatory

(i) Amounts equal to or greater than Euros 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent
amount, two “A” signatories and one “B” signatory

“A” SIGNATORIES

Jim Flavin

Thomas Breen

Morgan Crowe

Kevin Murray

Fergal O'Dwyer

Michael Scholefield

- Ger Whyte

“B" SIGNATORIES

Henri Roskam

Gerard Jansen Venneboer

ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.

K
!
S

—

/-?

Sy
/ x -

{
Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairmarn // St

DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC pic - the parent company

Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC pic - the parent company

*A” Director

Secretary
DCC plc - the parent company

Associate Director
DCC plc - the paren:t company

“B” Director
“B™ Director

Secretarv

A

™

Mol

& I

—

o=
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SCHEDULE 2

KBC BANK MANDATE

List of authorised signatories as approved at a meeting

e Docerher (347

of the Directors of Lotns Green Limited held on 3-Eebruxem=2000 gs‘(p 1

Confirmation of Instructions relating to :

Refer to Item 3
1. cash deposits;
2. short term investment (<l year} instruments;

3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

Refer to Item 4
1. spot foreign exchange deals;
2. forward foreign exchange deals;
3. forward rafe agreements;
4. interest rate and currency swaps.

Any two of the signatories below:-

Jim Flavin Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairman
DCC plc - the parent company

Thomas Breen Director
DCC ple - the parent company

Morgan Crowe Director
DCC ple - the parent company

Kevin Murray Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Fergal O’ Dwyer “A” Director
Michael Scholefield  Secretary
DCC pic - the paremt company

Ger Whyte Associate Director
DCC ple - the parent company

Daphne Tease Group Treasurer




SCHEDULE 3

KBC BANK MANDATE

of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on

List of nominated dealers as approved at a meeting 9‘?&

SFelrarr 2080
e Decrriord 1939
Refer to Item 3 Nominated dealers

1. cash deposits;

2. short term invesiment (<l year) instruments;

3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

Refer to Itemn 4 Nominated dealers

1. spot foreign exchange deals;

2. forward foreign exchange deals;

3. forward rate agreements;

4. interest rate and currency swaps.
Jim Flavin
Fergal O’Dwyer
Michael Scholefield

Daphne Tease
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BANK OF IRELAND
MANDATE:

It was resolved that:

1.

Bank of Ireland (hereinafter called “the Bank™) be and is hereby
requested to open and/or continue one or more deposit accounts
in the name of Lotus Green Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”) at Bank of Ireland UK Treasury, Broadquay,
Bristol BS99 7AX, England and that the Bank be and is hereby
requested and authorised to accept instructions in connection
with the said accounts provided that such instructions are in
accordance with this mandate and are signed on behalf of the
Company in accordance with the attached Schedule 1 of these
mnutes.

the Bank be and is hereby requested and authorised to debit or
credit any of the Company’s accounts in respect of the
transactions described herein and the Company shall at all
times accept the debit or the credit of the Bank on any of its
accounts in respect of such transactions as conclusive evidence
of any such instructions and of the amount involved provided
that such tfransactions have been duly authorised by the
Company as per itemns 1,3,4 or 5 as appropriate herein, and that
payments from the Company’s accounts are only made to one
or more of the following accounts :

DCC International Holdings B.V., Lotus Green Limited, DCC
Financial Services and DCC Holdings (UK) Limited bank
accounts held with:

AIB, AIB International Centre, P.O. Box 2750, IFSC, Dublin |
AIB, 12 Old Jewry, London EC2R 8DP .

Bank of Ireland UK Treasury, Broadquay, Bristol BS99 7AX
KBC Bank, Westersingel 88, Postbus 502, 3000 AM
Rotterdam,;

KBC Bank, 7" Floor, Exchange House, anrose Street,
London EC2A 2HQ;

ABN Amro Bank N.V., Vijzelstraat 68 en 78, Postbus 407,
1000 AK Amsterdam

ABN Amro Bank N. V., 199 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3TY
ABN Amro Bank N.V.. Foppingaereef 22, 1102 BS
Amsterdam

National Westminster Bank, Regional Treasury Centre, 41
York Place, Leeds L.S1 2ED and 7 Hustlergate, Bradford, BD1
1PP

Ulster Bank, 2 Linenhall Street, Belfast BT2 8BA

Rabobank Paris Branch, 629 Boulevard Haussmann, 75008
Paris;

and the DCC plc account 69054226 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 87518856 both held with Bank of Ireland, 2
College Green, Dublin 2;

and the DCC plc accounts and the DCC Finance Limited
accounts held with Bank of Treland Group Treasury, P.O. Box



2386, One IFSC, Custorn House Docks, Dublin 1;

and the DCC plc account 40329001 and the DCC Finance
Limited account 42471001 held with Bank of Ireland
International Banking, P.O. Box 419, Head Office, Lower
Baggot Street, Dublin 2;

For the avoidance of any doubt, no payments whatsoever
should be made to any accounts other than those stipulated
above. -

the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments:

1) cash deposits;
it) short term investment (<1 year) instruments;
ili)  medium term mmvestment (1-2 years) instruments;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes; '

any telephone instruction as referred to above, with the
exception of those relating to the rollover of 1. to 1ii. above, to
be confirmed to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the
Company within one business day following the telephone
instruction, such facsimile confirmation to be signed in
accordance with the attached Schedule 2 of these minutes; and
the Bank being requested to notify promptly any one of the
authorised signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person
who gave the relevant telephone instruction in the event that it
does not receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as
provided for heretofore provided always that:

1) the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

i) any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of any
mstruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;



the Company, through the nominated dealers referred to in the
attached Schedule 3 of these minutes, is authorised to deal in
the following instruments:

i) spot foreign exchange deals in Euros, Sterling pounds
or United States Dollars;

1) forward foreign exchange deals in Euros or Sterling
pounds;

ii1) forward rate agreements in Euros or Sterling pounds;

iv) interest rate and currency swaps in Euros and/or
Sterling pounds;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the instruments as referred to above, the Bank be and is hereby
requested to act on instructions received by telephone from the
nominated dealers as referred to in the attached Schedule 3 of
these minutes;

any telephone instruction as referred to above to be confirmed
to the Bank by facsimile message on behalf of the Company
within one business day following the telephone instruction;
such facsimile confirmation to be signed in accordance with the
attached Schedule 2 of these minutes; and the Bank being
requested to notify promptly any one of the authorised
signatories listed in Schedule 2 not being the person who gave
the relevant telephone instruction in the cvent that it does not
receive a facsimile confirmation from the Company as provided
for heretofore provided always that:

(a) the Bank will not have any liability for any omission to
give notification; and

(b)  any failure by the Company to give such confirmation
shall not affect the validity ot effectiveness of any
instruction;

provided always that such instructions are given in accordance
with any facility agreement with the Bank, the terms of which
shall prevail over the terms of this mandate;

the Company further instructs the Bank that, in connection with
the operation of any accounts as referred to above in the name
of the Company and relating to payment instructions on these
accounts, the Bank be and is hereby requested to act on
instructions received by facsimile message provided, however,
that such instructions are in accordance with item 2 herein and
are signed on behalf of the Company in accordance with the
attached Schedule 1 of these minutes;



the Bank must send confirmations of all deals and must send
monthly statements of all accounts to the following:

ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.,
Secretary - Lotus Green Limited,
PO Box 2838,

1000 CV Amsterdam,

The Netherlands.

and copies must be sent to:

Finance and Administration Department - DCC plc,
DCC House, Brewery Road,

Stillorgan, Blackrock,

Co. Dublin.

the Bank be supplied with lists of the officials authorised to sign
and dealers authorised to deal as per Schedunles 1,2 and 3 of
these minutes together with specimen signatures as appropriate
and the Bank be given notice in writing, signed by one “A”
Director and one “B” Director, of any change which may occur
from time to time in the officials authorised to sign or the
dealers anthorised to deal or in the Directors of the Company or
in the restricted list of bank accounts in item 2 herein;

the Company will indemnify the Bank in respect of all
instructions given, and all transactions conducted, on behalf of
the Company in accordance with the terms of this mandate by
any of the nominated dealers;

this Resolution be comumunicated to the Bank and,
notwithstanding the provisions of item 7. herein, shall constitute
the mandate and authority of the Company to the Bank and
shall remain in full force until an amending resolution shall be
passed by the Board of Directors and a copy thereof certified by
one “A” Director and one “B” Director shall be communicated
to the Bank;

Certified fo be a true copy of an exiract from the minufes of a

%g of the Direcfors of Lotus Green Limited held on 16

)1999

’ﬁrector m Date
% So / 3 / op
/

“B” Director Date



SCHEDULE 1

BANK OF IRELAND
List of anthorised signatories as approved at a meeting ‘ \7
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on Seelmyars200(0
" 16 Decanted (999 q/&
~ Refer to Item 1  Bank of Ireland UK Treasary @ Broadquay, Bristol BS99 7AX
Item 5  Instructions by facsimile message

(1) Amounts less than Euros 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent amount, one “A”
and one “B” signatory

(i1 Amounts equal to or greater than Euros 25,000 or the foreign currency equivalent
amount, two “A” signatories and one “B” signatory

“A” SIGNATORIES

Jim Flavin
Thomas Breen
Morgan Crowe
Kevin Murray

Fergal O’ Dwver

Michae] Scholefield
Ger Whyte

| B SIGNATORIES

Henri Roskam

(erard Jansen Venneboer

ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.

“B” Director

i

.

- } T
Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairman =~ , ~Zey /T 2ot
DCC ple - the parent company ¢

_—
Director A\:h\m?k :;\x(l“

DCC plc - the parent company é Mj
Director //// ey, po. LA ,
. r 4 #'

DCC plc - the parent company

Director I M'E’J‘ r{"j‘('a"f

DCC plc - the parent company N
1
*A” Director ' ' M - 9 ’QJ\

st M%D(

4

DCC plc - the parent company

Associate Director
DCC ple - the parent company

“I3” Director

S
4
277)

Secretarv




SCHEDULE 2

BANK OF IRELAND

Confirmation of Instructions relating to :

Refer to Ifem 3
1. cash deposits;
2. short term investment (<l year) instruments;
3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

Refer to Item 4
1. spot foreign exchange deals;
2. forward foreign exchange deals;
3. forward rate agreements;
4. inferest rate and currency swaps.

Any two of the signatories below:-

Jim Flavin

Thomas Breen
Morgan Crowe
Kevin Murrav
Fergal O’ Dwyer

. Michael Scholefield
Ger Whyte

Daphne Tease

Chief Executive/ Deputy Chairman
DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Director
DPCC ple - the parent company

Director
DCC ple - the parent company

“A” Director
Secretary
DCC ple - the parent company

Assoctate Director
DCC plc - the parent company

Group Treasurer

A\

List of authorised signatories as approved at a meeting
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on

bo Docabes_ 1999 q/l




SCHEDULE 3

BANK OF IRELAND
List of nominated dealers as approved at a meeting £O\
of the Directors of Lotus Green Limited held on 4

Refer to Item 3 Nominated dealers
1. cash deposits;
2. short term investment (<l pear) instruments;
3. medium term investment (1-2 years) instruments.

- Febrams=2000
16 o cvrit MCHCJ

Refer to Item 4 Nominated dealers
1. spot foreign exchange deals;
2. forward foreign exchange deals;
3. forward rate agreements;
4. interest rate and currency swaps.
Jim Flavin
Fergal O’Dwyer

Michael Schelefield

Daphne Tease
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| PRESENT:

. APOLOGIES:
 IN ATTENDANCE:

© AGENDA:

MINUTES OF
PREVIOUS MEETING:

REvV. [OF
MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTS:

FYFFES PLC!

LOAN INTEREST TO
DCC
INIERNATIONAL
HoLbINGs B.V.: .

BANKING
DOCUMENTATION —
BOI FACILITIES:

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

Minutes of a Meeting of the Board of Managing Directors
neld at Amsterdam, The Netherlands
on Tuesday 19 October 1999

Mr. G Jansen Venneboer *B” Director
Mr., GALR Diepenhorst “B” Director
Mr. F O’Dwyer “A” Director
Mr. H Roskam “B” Director

Ms. E van Sytzama

Tt was resolved that Mr. G. Jansen Venneboer be appointed as Chairman of the
Meeting.
Tt was resolved that Mr. GALR Diepenhorst be appointed as Secretary of the
Meeting.

The Chairman noted that the Meeting had been duly convened and that ail the
Members had been informed of the issues and that the agenda and the related
documents had been forwarded to all Directors.

Tt was noted that since a quorum of the Directors was present, the Board could
validly decide and resolve.

The agenda for the Meeting, which is attached as exhibit 1 to these minutes was
unamimously approved by the Board.

The minutes of the meeting of the board of Directors held on 17 June 1999 was
appraved and signed by the Chaurman and Secretary of that meeting,

The Directors reviewed the management accounts for the 6 months ended 30
September 1999, \which had been circulated and which showed a loss before

taxation of NLG751,164.

The Directors noted that the Company had received an ordinary dividend of
R£256,556.10 from Fyffes plc in July 1999.

The directors noted that loan mterest amounting to TR£257,391.24 had been
prepaid to DCC International Holdings B.V. on 30 September 1995,

Mr. O’Dwyer explained that the bank facility letter dated 8 September 1999 ref.
DCCBH050299 from Bank of Treland (“BOI™), (“the Facility Letter”) was 10

be considered for approval:

Mr. O’Dwyer explained to the meeting that:



(i) the facilities offered in the Facility Letter replace and exiend all
facilities offered in the previous facility letter (and amending facility
letters) from BOI and were addressed to DCC ple and certain of its
subsidiaries. as listed in Appendix 1 of the Facility Letter (“the
Borrowers”) and including Lotus Green Limited;

(i)  under the terms of the Facility Letter, Lotus Green Limited, could
potentially make borrowings under the facilities referred to therein
(“the Facilities”) or otherwise take advantage of certain of the

Facilities; and

(iif) it was intended that the Facilities be accepted by each of the
Bormrowers

Mr. O'Dwyer briefly summarised the principal terms and conditions of the
Facility Letter noting, in particular.-

(a) the financial covenants as set out in the Facility Letter and which apply to
DCC plc only;

(b) that the Facilities would not be secured on the assets of any of the
borrowing or guaranteeing companies but would be secured by guarantees
to be given by DCC plc and certain of its wholly owned subsidizries as
listed in Appendix 1 of the Facility Letter {“the Guarantors™); and

(c) that each of the Borrowers was required to give an undertaking not to
create or permit to subsist any charge (with certain limited exceptions) on

the whole or any part of its property or assets without the prior written
consent of BOL '

Mr. O’Dwyer refeired the meeting specifically to the «Amendments to the
Facility Leiter” clause (2 of the Facility Letter

facilitating

y each Borrower and Guarantoy to

1. the empowerment of DCC plc b
negotiate and iigree the terms and conditions of any variation(s) to the

Facility Letter; and

£ members of the DCC Group to the Facility Letter as

2. the accession O
antees as additional guarantors.

2dditional borrowers and to the guar

declared to the meeting the nature of his interest
by virtue of the fact that he was a Director of

other companies within the DCC Group which were intended to be borrowers
in respect of the Tacilities and/or to be guarantors in regpect of amounts OWIng
in respect of the Facilities and which were accordingly parties to the Facility

Letter.

Fach of the Direcors present
i the matters under discussion

- rT




BOI FaCILITY

- LETTER -

- SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENTS:

After discussion and consideration, it was resolved that the Facilities and their
acceptance were in the best interests of Lotus Green Limited, the benefits
thereby accruing teing at least commensurate with the obligations being
thereby undertaken, and in the best interests of the DCC Group. Accordngly,
it was resolved that the Facilities be accepted and that borrowing by Lotus
Green Limited pursuant to the Facilities be and is hereby authorised and
approved and that for the purposes hereof under the terms of the Facility Letter
“borrowing” shall include availing of any of the Facilities m any manner
whatsoever.

Tt was resolved that Mr. O’Dwyer together with ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.
be authorised to finalise and sign for and on behalf of Lotus Green Limited all
documents, papers, mandates and other instruments required in connection with
the acceptance of the Facilities or the Facility Letter.

Mr. O’Dwyer reiterated that the Facilities were intended to be secured by
guarantees from the -Guarantors. It was noted that the Company along with
each other intende¢ guarantor ( and subject to limitation on amount in the case
of Lotus Green Limited) would goarantee the due payment of all amounts
owing to BOI in respect of the Facilities.

Tt was resolved tha: the giving of a guarantee by the Company be and is hereby
approved and that the Company execute a guarantee in the form of the draft
annexed to the Facility Letter and that the same be delivered to BOL

It was agreed that the accession of any member of the DCC Croup as an
additional borrower and/or an additional guarantor .under the Facility Letters
and the empowerment of DCC plc to negotiate and agree the terms and
conditions of any variation(s) to the Facility Letter was in the interests of both
the DCC Group taken as a whole and Lotus Green Limited and, accordingly, it
was resolved that:

1. Mr. J. Flavin (Chief Executive / Deputy Chairman — DCC plc) together with
any one of Mr. M. Crowe (Director — DCC plc), Mr. F. O'Diwyer (Chief
Financtal Officer - DCC ple) and Mr. M. Scholefield (Group Secretary — Dcc
ple) be henceforth authorised on Lotus Green Limited’s biehalf (z%nd
without the need for further authority from Lotus Green Limted) to sign
any Supplemental Agreement (as referred to in the Facility Letter) 1
respect of

(a) the accession of any present or future member of the DCC Group as an

additional borrower and/or guarantor under the Facility Letter and
related guarantee or _

(b) the variation of any terms and conditions of the Facility Letter; and

2. a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded by the Secretary of t.he
Company to LCC plo by way of authority for the aforesaid signatores to
act on behalf of the Company as referred to above. :




B — AMENDING
ANK FACILITY
ETTER:

KBC FaX
AUTJORISATION AND
- INDEMNITY:

Bank MANDATE
wyiTH IRISH
INTERCONTINENTAL
BANK:

ANY OTHER

There was produced to the meeting an amending facility letter from UB dated 3
September 1999 ref ST/ac (“the UB Amending Facility Letter”).

It was noted that the UB Amending Facility Letter was an amendment to:-

(2) a Facility Letter dated 9 August 1995 ref. PE/DCC.0895 from UB
approved for acceptance by the Directors at a meeting held on 25 August
1995; and

(b) a previous Amending Facility Letter dated 27 September 1996 from UB
-approved for asceptance by the Directors at a meeting held on 19
September 1996.

Mr. O'Dwyer brietly summarised for the meeting the principal amendments to

the previous UB facilities, noting, in particular, the following less onerous

financial covenant clauses:

e the deletion of the gross gearing ratio requirement for DCC plc; and

+  ihe amendment to the negative pledge clause : the limit to be applied to the
granting of secunty over property and assets being increased to IR£5m
from IR£0.75m.

The Directors present declared to the meeting the nature of his interest in the
matter under discussion by virtue of the fact that he was a director of other
companies within the DCC Group which are (or are intended to be) borrowers
or guarantors in respect of the facilities offered by UB.

Afier discussion and consideration, it was resolved that the UE Amending
Facility Letter and its acceptance was in the best interests of the Company, the
benefits thereby accruing being at least commensurate with the obligations
being thereby undertaken, and of the Group. Accordingly, it was resolved that
the UB Amending; Facility Letter be accepted and that borrowing by the
Company pursuani to the UB Amending Facility Letter be and is hereby
authorised and approved.

It was resolved that Mr. O’Dwyer and ING Trust (Nederland) B.V. be
authorised to finafise and sign for and on behalf of the Company all documents,

papers, mandates and other instruments required in connection with the
acceptance of the UB Amending Facility Letter.

The Directors reviewed the fax authorisation and indemnity for KB (as
attached to these minutes). After due consideration the Directors accepted the
documentation and authorised Mr. O’Dwyer and ING Trust (Nederland) B.V.
to sign the documentation on behalf of the Company.

The Directors revizwed the bank mandate for Irish Intercontinental Bank (in
the form as attached to these minutes). After due consideration the Directors
accepted the docunentation and authorised Mr. O'Dwyer and ING Trust
(Nederland) B.V. 10 sign the documentation on behalf of the Company.-

Since there were no more matters to discuss, the Chairman closed the mesting



JUSINESS: of the Board.

"Thus recorded and executed at Amsterdam on 16 December 1999,

- CHAIRMAN SECRETARY

| 5AGROUPSVCOMPANY SECRETARIAL\GRF SECSURSLOTUSMITUTES931019.00C MO



LOTUS GREEN LIMITED
MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD
ENDER 30 NOVEMBER 1999




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 NOYEMBER 1999 ' w
\
|

\

CONTENTS PAGE ‘

Profit and Loss Account for the ‘
_ period ended 30 November 1999 2
|
\

Balance Sheet as at 30 November 1199 3

Notes to the Management Accounts 4




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOQUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 1999
8 Months to 8 Months to
Notes 30 Noy 1999 30 Nov 1998
NLG NLG
Income
Dividends receivable 1,431,108 1,441,241
Deposit interest receivable 6,377 30,388
1,437,485 1,471,629
Expenses
Intercompany loan interest 2,504,936 1,706,747
Professional Fees 9,532 6,213
Sundry expenses 4,048 3,578
Unrealised FX (gains)/losses on IRE deposits and I/Co. loans 0 (985,724
(2,518,518) (730,814)
Operating profit before taxation (1,081,031) 740,815
Taxation H 0 (135,348)
Retained profit/(loss) for the period (1,081,031) 605,467
Retained profit at beginning of period 5,831,731 4,479,942
Retained profit at end of period 4,750,700 5,085,409




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 NOVEMBER 1999

MNotes 30 Nov 1999 30 Nov 1998
NLG NLG
FINANCIAL FIXED ASSET 2 101,637,599 101,637,599
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors and prepaid income 3 133,743 156,276
Bank 540,603 .,623,016
674,346 1,779,292
CREDITORS :- amounts falling due within one year
Trade creditors and accruals 21,978 5,435
Amount due to group companies 1,863,336 1,844,393
Taxation 22,331 22,331
| (1,907,645) (1,872,159)
NET CURRENT ASSETS (1,233,300} (92,867)
CREDITORS :- amounts falling due after more than one year
Amount dug to group companies | 95,613,597y (95,419,320)
NET ASSETS 4,790,703 ____;5,125,412
TINANCED BY
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Called-up share capital 4 40,003 40,003
Profit and loss account 4,750,700 ____M

4,790,703

—_— bt e

5,125,412



LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS - PERIOD ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 1999

TAXATION

Capital duty
Tax credits on dividends

FINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS

Period opening balance
Reinvestment of Fyffes Dividend

Period closing balance

DEBTORS: Amounts falling due within one year:-
Amount due from group company

Prepaid dividends
Other debtors / prepayments

CALLED-UP SHARE CAPITA'.

Authorised - Ordinary shares of IR£1 each
{Equivalent IR£100,000}

Issued - Ordinary shares of IR£1 each
(Equivalent IR£14,172)

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT
N SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

Profit/(loss) in the financial period
Share capital issued
Opening shareholders' funds

Closing shareholders’ funds

REPORTING CURRENCY

The currency used in these finaricial statements is the Dutch Guilder w

by the symbol "NLG".

30 Nov 199

30 Nov 1998

NLG NLG

0 23,161

0 112,187

0 135,348
101,637,599 100,148,950
] 1,488,649
101.637.599 101,637.599
43,780 65,780
89,155 89,244

308 1,252

133,743 156,276
260,130 260,130
40,003 40,003
(1,081,031) 605,467
5,125,412 4,519,945
4,790,703 5,145,412

hich is denotec!







PRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE:

CHATRMAN:

AGENDA:

FYFFES PLC:

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS:

CHAIRMAN

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED
Minutes of a Meeting of the Board of Managing Directors
held at Amsterdam, The Netherlands
on Thuarsdav 3 February 2000 @ 7.45am

Mr. H Roskam “B” Director
Mr. G Jansen Venneboer “B” Director
Mr. GALR Diepenhorst “B” Director
Mr. F O’Dwyer “A” Director

Ms. B van Sytzama

F

Tt was ré&olved that Mr. F Roskam be appointed as Chairman of the Meeting.

It was resolved that Mr. GALR D1epenhorst be appointed as Secretary of the

Meetingr

The Chairman noted that the Meetmg had been duly convened and that all the
Members had been informed of the issues and that the agenda and the. related
documents had been forwarded to all Directors.

Tt was noted that since a quorum of the Directors was present, the Board could

validly decide and resolve.

The agenda for the Meeting, which is attached as EXblblt 1 to these minutes was

unanimously approved by the Board.

1t was noted that Mr. H Roskam had suggested that, given the recent upward
movement in the share price of Fyffes plc, a review of the strategic options for
the Company in relation to its interest in Fyffes plc might be updated for the
Board. A copy of his letter is attached to these minutes.

Mr. G Jansen Venneboer and Mr. Roskam presented to the Board a paper
outlining the strategic options available to the Company in relation to its long
term interest in Fyffes plc and after discussion accepted the outline conclusions
set out therein.

The Directors resolved to accept offers of €3.00 or higher for all or part of the
Company’s shareholding in Fyffes plc. The Directors considered that in order
to avoid market saturation a disposal in tranches may be appropriate. It was
further resolved that any one of Mr. GALR Diepenhorst, Mr. H Roskam, Mr.
G Jansen Venneboer and Mr. O’ Dwyer be authorised to accept such an offer on
behalf of thé Company, such authority to be valid vntil the date of the next
Board meeting, scheduled for 30 March 2000.

Since there were no more matters to discuss, the Chatrman closed the meeting
of the Board.

Thus recorded and executed at sterdam qu 30 March 2000.
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LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

Memorandum

To: The Board of Lotus Green
From: Heni Roskam and Gerard Jansen Vg'mleboq
Date: 2 February 2000

Re: Fyffes ple .

At a Board meeting held on 28 July 1998 the Board rewewed the strategic options
available to Lotus Green ("LG"/the " 'Company?) in relation to its important strategic
interest in Fyffes and their resulting impact on the development sirategies available to

the Company. At each subsequent Board meeting the Board has been updated on the

performance of Fyffes.

The attached paper updates the Board of Lotus Greens on developments In Fyffes
since the 10.8% interest was acquired by the Company.

Fyffes share price has roughly doubled gince its anpual results announcement in
December 1999 driven in the mam by favourable investor sentiment to the
worldoffruit.com venture. Whilst this is a very positive development for Fyifes
ultimately the potential for this venture is like most internet nvestments extremely
difficult to call and this business will incur losses as it develops. Having regard to the
volatility of "imternet” valuations the sustainability of Fyffes valuation is
unpredictable this is particularly so given that the recent increase in Fyffes share price
has been driven off reasonably thin frading volumes. '

The meeting on 28 July 1998 summarised the following strategtc options available to
LG the principles of which are still relevant today:

Inerease the Company's shareholding in Fyffes

The Company already has a significant investment in Fyffes on which it has related
borrowings of NLG96.3m. Also whilst it is hoped the EU banana Regime will be
sorted out in Fyffes's favour there is always the risk that this will not be the case and
n addition the worldoffiuit.com venture will be loss making '

Leave the existing interest in Fyifes uncﬁanged
Staying with the extsting holdmg in Fyffes will provide a steady annual cash flow in

the form of dividends (approximately NI.G3.5m) which will be available to pay down
the Company's loans.




Dispose of some or all of the Company's shareholding'iﬁ Fyffes

A disposal of some or all of the Company's shareholding in Fyffes would free up
significant financial resources to allow the Company to repay its existing debts and/or
pay a dividend to its parent company and to pursue new development opportunities
which might include either:

e Acquisitions of or equity investments in DCC Group companies
e Loans to DCC Group companies
e Acquisition of or mvestments in non DCC Group compames

Overall whilst the COmpany remains satisfied with its'i:ilterest in Fyffes the broad

conclusions reached previously by the Board at the 28 July 1998 meeting are still-

appropriate. Offers for all or part of the Corapany's shareholding in Fyffes in excess
of €3.00 per share should be given serious consideration as it affords the Company the
opporiunity to realise the significant appracmtlon in the valuation of Fyffes since it
was acquired in Augnst 1995. :

| Henri Roskam/Gerard Jansen Venneboer.




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

FYFFES ple
1. Introduction

The relevant background information is snmmarised as follows:

. LG has a 10.8% interest in the ordiriary share capiial of Fyffes and a 8.2%
interest in its IR8.25p convertible Preference shares. On conversion of the
preference shares LG's interest in Fyffes would be 10.4%..

e The bulk of LG's interest in Fyffes was acquired in August 1995 for a
" consideration of NL.G100.1m. Following a further smaller investment in April
1998 the total cost of the Company's mvestment in Fyfles 1sNLG101.6m.

° At a share price range of €2.5-€3.25 per share the cuﬁent market value of LG's
mvestment in Fyffes is in the range of NLG197m - NLG256m.

. The original investment was financed by a NLG100.1mr loan from a fellow
subsidiary. Since August 1995 some of this loan was repaid and the balance
(NLG96.3m) was refinanced by a loan from LG's parent company DCC

. International Holdings BV. .

° Since acquiring its imferest m Fyffes, LG hds received . dividends of
approximately NLG14.6m.

° LG has negotiated a Parficipation Exemption with the Dutch Revenue
Authorities whereby the dividends received from Fyffes and any profit in
relation to a disposal of Fyffes would not be subject to Dutch tax.

2. Major Interests

Ireland: Fyftes is the leading distributor of fresh produce m heland where the
company is also brand leader.

UK: Group operations in the UK .embrace bananas and fresh produce. In the
UK banana market the group operates on its own account (Fyffes) and it
has a 50%- interest in the joint venttre which acquired the bapana
interests of Geest Plc in 1996. The Group is the market leader in bananas
in the UK. Tt is also market leader in fresh produce other than bananas.

Europe: Fyffes is a leading operator in the Buropean banana sector. Its share of
the EU. banana market is estimated at 18%. Im mainland Europe the
group is also involved in marketing fresh produce other than bananas. In




November 1999 Fyffes completed the acquisition of a 50% interest in
Capespan International Holdings, the exclusive Furopean supplier of
Cape and Outspan produce.

South Also in November 1999 Fyffes acquired a 10% interest in Capespan
Africa: Group Holdings.

3. Business & Background

Fyffes is one of the largest importers and distributors’ of fresh produce (fruit and
vegetables) m Europé. It has an extensive fixed asset infrastructure which includes
ships, disiribution cenfre warchouses, and a transport network. :
More significantly Fyffes is the second largest banana marketinig company in the EU.
It has secured this position via a development strategy modelled on that which first

secured its leading supply position in Ireland and s'ubSequenﬂy m the UK in bananas -

and in other produce. It consolidated the Irish indiistry via- a-succession of key

acquisitions and in the proeess achieved economies of scale. It did likewise in the UK |

in the 1980s. It is following much the same path on the continent.

Unlike 1ts competitors, particularly the multi-nationals in the banana industry, it has
eschewed for the most part involvement in production and.sought competitive
advantage in its purchasing, shipping, ripening, distribution from a wide variety of
sources (some agreed in joint venture arrangements) and it manages the main risks in
the produce sector-the vulnerability of own producers to climatic disasters or to
oversupply. Fyffes's strategy of non-involvement in prodnction, which has also given
it more investment freedom than would otherwise have been the case, has been an
mmportant factor in its industry out-performance through the 1990s.

Fyffes has been listed on the Irish market since 1981. At the time of its listing its
revenues for the most part originated in Ireland. But from its early days the group
marketed produce in the UK. It was therefore natural that it should first look to the
UK as part of its strategy for continued growth. In 1986 the then group (Fll) acquired
Fyffes Group, the No. 2 operator in the UK banana market and whose Fyffes brand is
the oldest in the world. Subsequently the group adopted the Fyffes name. The group
also expanded its general produce operations through acquisitions in the UK. During
the mid to late 1980s its UK operations were the principal driver of growth.

The advent of the Buropean Single Market made diversification to continental Europe
(the EU is the largest market for bananas in the world) the logical next step for Fyffes.
The group's development on the Continent initially focused on the direct shipping and
marketing of green bamanas to North  Furopean markets. But following the
introduction of the common regime in bananas in July 1993 the group's strategy
evolved further to include investments in companies which had strong positions in
their domestic markets and some of which had significant intra-Community trade.
These included Coplaca (Spain), Lembcke (Denmark), Velleman & Tas
(Netherlands), Kahl (Germany). The company's preferred means of investment in
Europe has been by way of significant inifial stakes (30%-50%) with options to gain a
controlling 1nterest, or full ownership.




These investments gave Fyffes access to the wider continental market and balanced its
banana volumes between these origins. These are supplies from within the EU, from
ACP countries and from central and South America (dollar fruit). In 1996 the group
refurned to the UK and made a highly significant and strategic investment in a joint
venture with WIBDECO which acquired Geest bananas from Geest Ple.

The EU's banana regime has been in dls_pute since its mtroductlon In November 1955
the EU -Commission outlined proposals to amend the regime. But as these: lack
universal agreement further attempts to resolve the dispute must be made, It is likely

to be well into 2000 before agreement ig found. As regards volumes the Commission's.

latest proposals would not look injurions to Fyffes but for all partles the price level
consequent on ultimafely agreed proposals is key.

The group's involvement in the banana sector sofnewhat overshadows the significance

of its general produce business which accoumts for the greater share of group revenues

(c 65%). These operations have grown through investment, and organically in line

with consumption growth. General produce operations are an important contributor to

group profits. Via investments it has made in continental Europe the group has
diversified its genmeral produce interests to mamy mainland European countries
including Spain, Holland, Denmark, France and Italy. The approach has been to
establish an initial foothold through acquisition of a strategie player and then to
leverage. growth off this base through further inivestments for economies of scale. In
December 1998 Fyffes, in a major strategic development of its produce division,
announced an equity investment (concluded in November 1999) in the major South
African produce sales and marketing concern, Capespan Group Holdings (itself the
result of a merger of the Unifiuco and Outspan organisations). It is acquiring a 10%
stake m Capespan Group's European subsidiary, Capespan International Holdings.
This is the exclusive Buropean supplier of produce under the major Cape and Qutspan
brands.

4.,  Worldoffruit.com

In November 1999 Fyffes launched worldoffruit.com. This new venture is developing
an Internet portal for the fresh prodice indusiry including FruitXchange, a business-
to-business (B2B) on-line trading system, worldoffruit.com will comibine B2B on-line
trading with trade news, views and other services. Through this dedicated industry
website, businesses will have access to on-line trading and other services which will
add value to their operations, Additional investor partmers will be sought around the
world from inside and outside the industry to fully develop worldoffruit.com as the
leading industry-wide portal.

Recently (13 Januvary 2000) é:limounced two major corporate developments at Fruit
Logistica 2000 in Berlin - a strategic partnership with Computer Sciences Corporation
("CSC") and the launch of its enhanced website.




. The expanded website broadens the existing service provided by fruitXchange
the B2B on-line frading system launched in November 1990 by
worldoffruit.com. If will incorporate fiuitAuction, an on-line produce auction,
and specia]ised industry message boards.

. The strategic partnership with CSC, the leading developer of internet
marketplaces which created E-Steel.com, Plasticsnet.com and Chematch.com,
will help develop worldoffruit.com's market leading on-line trading facilities,
as well as other innovative services.

Worldoffruit.com is in active discussions with a nuwber of leading venture capital
companies to secure, further funding for its development. Launched with initial
backing from Fyffes ple. The world's second largest fresh produce company,.
worldoffruit.com is now actively seeking substanﬁal investment to allow it to build a
significant market shafe of the global fresh produce trade. o

5. Record and Finailées ) : _ o

Fyffes has a good financial record. Turnover growth over the penod between 1994 -
and 1999 has compounded at 10.6% and pre-tax profits at 12.6%. Compotnd earnings
growth has been around the 13% mark. Relative to its industry peers these are good
numbers given that shareholders' funds have remained broadly unchanged over the
period. -

A copy :Jf Fyifes' recently announced andited results for the year ended 31 October
1999 is attached by way of an Appendix. Adjusted earnings per. share and profit
before tax were up 14.8% and 5.1% respectively on the previous year.
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DCC ple

Minutes of a Meeting of Directors
held at DCC House, Stillorgan, Blackroek, Co. Dublin
on Mondav 7 Februarv 2000 at 8.30am

PRESENT: Mr A. Spain Chairman
Mr J. Flavin Chief Executive/Depury Chairman
Mr T. Barry ' |
Mr M. Crowe *1

Mr P. Gallagher

Mr M. Scholefield Secretary

14 ATTENDANCE]  Mr T. Breen, Managing Director - [T Distribution and SerCom, Mr K. Murray,
Managing Director - Energy and Food and Mr F. O'Dwyer, Chief Financial Officer,
joined the meeting following the Audit Committee meeting.

CHIEF
EXECUTIVE/
DEPUTY
CHAIRMAN’S
REPORT:

'During a discussion on DCC’s food division it was notg
Green. a Dutch subsidiary of the Group. had recently revi




L HoL oo

t its interest in Fytfes and had on 3 Febraar: 2000 disposed ot 17.9 million ordinary
shares in Fvtfes realising for the Group proceeds of €37.3 million. a profit on cost of
€43 million and a protit on book value of €40 million.







Extract from DCC Board :I

meeting 27 March 2000

STRATEGY

Mr Flavin reported on the annual Executive Strategy Conterence held on 9/10
Vlarch. noting that the two principal themes had been e-commerce development and
management develooment. He then ¢laborated on his 2000 Strategy Statement
which had been circulated.  He comumented on the aasic precepts tfor DCC's
Jevelopment and the strategies and nbiectives idenutied ror the zrowtl




development of each of its tour divisions. Mr Flavin noted the achievement of the

Group’s objective of realising substantial funds from non-core assets and noted that
it would be necessary to step up the pace of acquisitions. However he stressed that
the Group’s initial focus would remain on continuing to achieve strong organic
growth and that the primary acquisition tocus would be on “bolt-on’ opportunities.
[t was planned to keep a lean corporate/divisional structure and to devolve
significant responsibility to operating management. Mr Flavin identified developing
the Group’s management resources as the greatest area of challenge for the Group.

After consideration and discussion, the Directors endorsed the Strategy Statement.




Extract from Strategy *
Statement March 2000

Realisations

Over the last year or two it had been an objective to realise IR£60 million plus from non-core
activities. This has now been achieved through the sale of DCC’s ozdinary shareholding in
Fyffes for IRES4 million. We still retain 4.6 million preference shares in Fyffes.




)
(111
&
D

N ! < &l 1tw =TS TIar

A TERS
AR TSI NG

Mr Flavin advised the Board that Lotus Green. a Dutch subsidiary of the Group,
had completed the disposal of its entire holding of 31.2 million ordinary shares in
Fyffes plc between 8 and 14 February 2000: This disposal had realised proceeds for
the Group of €106.7 million. a profit on cost of €85 million and a profit on book
value of €76 million. It was noted that Lotus Green continues to hold 4.6 million
convertible preference shares in Fyifes.

Mr Flavin advised the Board that he had resigned as a director of Fyffes on 9
February 2000.
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PRESENT:

TN ATTENDANCE:

CHATRMAN:

AGENDA:

MINUTES OF
PREVIQOUS MEETI

iG:

. LVIEW OF
s IANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTS:

Evrrrs vro:

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED-

Minutes of a Meeting of the Board of Managing Directors
held at Amsterdam, The Netherlands
on Thursday 30 March 2000

Mr. G Jansen Vermeboer ‘. “B” Director
Mr. GALR Diepenhorst “B” Director
Mr. H Roskam ) “B” Director
Mr. F O*Dwyer ’ - “A” Director

Ms. E v;u Sytzama

Tt was résolved that Mr, Roskam he appointed as Chairman of the Meeting,
It was resolved that Mr GALR Diepenhorst be appomted as Secretary of the
Meeting. - .

The Chairman noted that the Meeting had been duly convened and that all the _

Members had been informed of the issues and that the agenda and the related
documents had been forwarded to all Directors.

Tt was noted that since a quorum of the Directors was present, the Board could -

validly decide and resolve.

The agenda for the Meeting, which is atiached as exhibit 1 to these minutes was
unanimously approved by the Board.

The minutes of the meetings of the board of Directors held on 16 December
1999 and 3 February. 2000 were approved and signed by the Chairman and
Secretary of those meeting.

The Directors reviewed the management accounts for the 11 months ended 29
February 2000, which had been circulated and which showed a profit before
taxation of NLG149,772,348, including a profit of NLG148,767, 930 on the
disposal of shares in Fyfles plc

The Directors noted that the following shares in Fyffes plc had been disposed
of:

Date Details

3 February 2000 17,895,697 ordinary shares of €0.06 at €3. ’70 per share.

8 February 2000 8,000,000 ordinary shares of €0.06 at €3.60 per share.

14 February'2000 5,273,796 ordinary shares of €0.06 at €3.90 per share.

It was noted that the fotal proceeds after commission of €106.4 had been
received and was currently on deposit. It was agreed that the Directors would
review the options available to the Company for the use of the funds at the next
board meeting. :




ATB GROUP BANK
FACTLITIES AND
RELATED
(GUARANTEES:

There was produced to the meeting a bank facility letter dated 14 Jannary 2000
ref. 13386/facilityltr99 from AIB (“the Facility Letter”).

Mr. O’Dwyer explained to the meeting that:
6y the facilities offered in the Facility Letter replace and extend all
facilities offered in previous facility letters (and amending facility
letters) from AIB and were addressed to DCC ple and certain of its
subsidiaries as listed in’ Appendix 1 of the facility letter (“the
Borrowers”) inclading-Lotus Green Limited (“the Company™),

(i)  under the terms of the Facility Letter, the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries could potentially make borrowings under the facilities
referred to therein (“the Facilities™) or othermse take advantage of
certain of the Facilities; and -

(i) it was intended that the Facilities ‘be accepted ‘by each of the
Borrowers.

Mr. 0’]jwyer briefly summarised the principal terms and conditions of the
Facility Letter noting, in particular:-

(a) the financial covenants as set out in the facility letter;

(b) that the Facilities would not be secured on the assets of any of the
borrowing or guaranteeing companies but would be secured by guarantees
to be given by DCC plc and certain of its wholly owned subsidiaries as
listed in Appendix 1 of the facﬂlty letter (“the Guarantors”) including the
Company; and

(c) that each of the Borrowers was required to give an undertaking not to
create or permit to subsist any charge (with ceértain limited exceptions) on
the whole or any part of its property or assets vnthout the prior written
consent of the lending banks.

Mr. O’Dwyer referred the meeting specifically to:

e the “Additional Borrowers”, “Additional Guarantors and “Agency’ clauses
(2,3 & 18) of the Facility Letter;

facilitating
1. the empowerment of DCC plc by each Borrower and Guarantor to

negotiate and agree the terms and conditions of any variation(s) to the
Facility Letter; and




ATB FACILITY
LRTTER -
BORROWER
ACCESSION DEEN

GUARANTOR
ACCESSION DEED

i

2. the accession of members of the DCC Group to the Facility Letter as
a,dd1t1ona1 borrowers and to the guarantees as additional guarantors.

Each of the Directors present declared to the meeting the nature of his interest
in the matters under discussion by virtue of the fact that he was a Director of
other companies within the DCC Group which were intended to be borrowers
in respect of the Facilities and/or to be guarantors in respect of amounts owing
in respect of the Facilities and which were accordmgly parties to the Facility
Letter. .

After discussion and consideration, it was resolved that the Facilities and their
acceptatice were in the best fnterests of the Company, the benefits thereby
accruing being at ledst commensurate with the obligations being thereby.
undertaken, and in the best interests of the DCC Group. Accordingly, it was
resolved that the Facilities be accepted and that borrowing by the Company
pursuant to the Facilities be and is ‘hereby authorised-and approved and that for
the purposes hereof under the terms of the Facility Lefter “borrowing” shall
include availing of any of the Facilities in any manner whatsoever.

It was resolved that Mr. F. O’'Dwyer and Mr. G.A.L.R. Diepenhorst be
authorised to finalise and sign for and on behalf of the Company all documents, -
papers, mandates and other instruments required in connection with the
acceptance of the Facilities or the Facility Letter.

Mr. O’Dwyer reiterated that the Facilities were intended to be secured by
guarantees from the Guarantors. It was noted that the Company along with
each other intended guarantor (subject to limitation on amount in the case of
DCC International Holdings BV) would guarantee the due payment of all
amounts owing to AIB in respect of the Facilities.

It was resolved that the giving of such a guarantee by the Company be and is
hereby approved and that the common seal of the Company be affixed in
accordance with the Articles of Association to a guarantee in the form of the
draft annexed to the Facility Letter and that the same be dehvered to the
lending banks.

It was agreed that the accession of any member of the DCC Group as an
additional borrower and/or an additional guarantor under the Facility Letter and
the empowerment of DCC plc to negotiate and agree the terms and conditions
of any variation(s) to the Facility Letters was in the interests of both the DCC
Group taken-as a whole and the Company and, accordingly, it was resolved that
Mr. J. Flavin (Chief Executive/Deputy Chairman — DCC plc) together with any
one of Mr. M. Crowe (Director — DCC plc), Mi. F. O’'Dwyer and Mr. M.
Scholefield (Secretary — DCC plc} be henceforth authorised on the Company’s
behalf (and without the need for further authority from the Company) to sign
any Borrower Accession Deed or any Guarantor Accession Deed (as referred
to in the Facility Letter) in respect of the accession of any present or firure
member of the DCC Group as an additional borrower and/or guarantor under -




LOAN INTEREST PAID
ToDCC

INTERNATIONAL
HoLpme sB.V.:

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS:

"HAIRMAN

the Facility Letter and related guarantee.

The Directors noted that the following loan interest had been paid to DCC

International Holdings B.V.:

Date Amount

21 February 2000 €50,000 ,
6 March 2000 £€200,000, -

Since there were no other matters to discuss, the Chairman closed the meeting
of the Board. . .

Thus recarded and executed af Amsterdam on 26 April 2000.
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Agenda

Of: Lotus Green Limited
For: Meeting of Directors
To be held on: 30 March 2000

At: Keizergracht 534

1017 EK Amsterdam

L. Minutes of meetingrdated 16 December 1999 and 3 February 2000 for approval and
for signature.

2. Review of management accounts for the period ended 29 February 2000.

3. \ j Fyfles plc - note following disposals of the ordinary shares:

\ | 17,895,697 ordinary shares on 3 February 2000,
8 000,000 ordinary shares on 8 February 2000; and
5,273,796 ordinary shares on 14 February 2000.
PwC have informed the Tax Authorities of the disposals and are awaiting confirmation
that the participation exemption continues to apply.
Total proceeds received of €106.4 million — agreed that proposals in relation to use of
funds to be prepared for the next meeting and presented to the Board.

4. Banking documentation - AIB replacement facility letter and related
documentation.

5. Note loan interest paid to DCC IBV on 21 February 2000 of NL.G90,184 and
€200,000 on 6 March 2000,

6. Acguisitions and developments.

7. Any other business.
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Notes

:
L
s W

Dividends receivable
Deposit interest receivable
Profit on disposal of investment

Expenses
Intercompany loan interest
Professional Fees -

Sundry expenses
Unrealised FX (gains)/losses on IRE deposits and ¥/Co. loans

Operating profit before taxation

Taxation 1
Retained prpﬁt/(loss) for the peried

Retained profit at beginning of period

Retained profit at end of period

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

D B
11 Months to 11 Months fo
29 Feb 2060 28 Feb 1999
NLG NLG
3,933,277 3,601,809
338,395 41,649
148,767,930 0
153,035,602 3,643,458
3,255,154 2,838,921
12,727 20,468
(627) 5,156
0 (1,069,369)
(3,267,254) (1,795,176}
*149,772,348 | 1,848,282
H (167,875)
149,772,348 1,680,407
5,831,731 4.479,942
155,604,079 6,160,349




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

BALANCE ] 2 BR1) 2000

Notes 29 Feb 2000 28 Fel 1999
NLG NLG
A TR
FINANCIAL FIXED ASSET 4. [, a0 2 16,005,414 101,637,599
CURRENT ASSETS : !
Debtors and prepaid income -3 3,333,387 2,281,021
Bank : 235,186,585 1,632,427
238,519,972 3,913,448
CREDITORS :- amounts falling due within one year
Trade creditors and accruals 1,800 19,771
Amount due to group companies _2,523.369 2,974,789
Taxation : o 22,331 22,331
(2,547,500) (3,016,891)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 235,972,472 896,557
CREDITORS :- amounts falling due after more than one yeai’
Amount due to group companies (96,333,804) (96,333,804)
NET ASSETS 155,644,082 6.200,352
FINANCED BY
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Called-up share capital 4 40,003 40,003
Profit and loss account : 155,604,079 6,160,349
155,644,082 5,200,352




NOTES T0O THE MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS - PERIOD ENDED 29 FEBRUARY 2000

29 ¥eb 2000 28 Feb 1999
7 NLG NLG
1 TAXATION
Capital duty 0 23,161
Tax credits on dividends : 0 144,714
0 167,875

2  PINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS

Period openiog balance ' 101,637,599 100,148,950
Reinvestment of Fyffes dividend 0 1,488,649
Part disposal of Fyffes investment : (85,632,185) . ]
Period closing balance _ \ﬂ\d‘\\:ﬁ 16,005,414 101,637,599
3  DEBTORS: Amounts falling due within one yedr:
Amount due from group company - 733,986 65,780
Prepaid dividends ' 2,591,323 2,215,241
Other debtors / prepayments . Bb7% 0
13,333,387 2,281,021
4 CALLED-UPS CAPITA

Authorised - Ordinary shares of IR£1 each
(Equivalent IR£100,000) 260,130 260,130

Issued - Ordinary shares of IRE1 ench .
{Equivalent [R£14,172) 40,003 40,003

5 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT
N SHAREHOLDERS! FUNDS

Profit/(loss) in the financial period 149,772,348 1,680,107
Share capital issued - -
Opening shareholders’ funds 6,200,352 4,519,745 -

Closing shareholders' funds 155,644,082 6,200,352

6 REPORTING CURRENCY

"The currency used in these financial statements is the Dutch Guilder which is denoted
1y the symbol "NLG".
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LOTUS GREEN LIMITED.

Minutes of a Meeting of the Board of Managing Directors '
held at Amsterdam, The Netherlands
on Wednesday 26 April 2000

Mr. G Jansen Venneboer “B” Director
Mr. GALR Diepenhorst “B” Director
Mr. F O’Dwyer “A” Director
Mr. I—IRoskam - “B” Director

Ms. E va:n Sytzama

Tt was résolved that Mr. Jansen Venneboer be a,ppomted as Chairman of the
Meeting. -

It was resolved that I\ir GALR Diepenhorst be appointed as. Secreta.ry of the
Meeting. :

The Chairman noted that the Meeting had been duly convened and that all the -
Members had been informed of the issues and that the agenda and the related .
documents had been forwarded to all Directors. 7
It was noted that since a quorum of the Directors was present, the Board could
validly decide and resolve.

The agenda for the Meeting, which is attached as exhibit 1 to these minutes was
unanimously approved by the Board. :

Tt was noted that the Company would review the options in relation to the
funds generated on the disposal of the ordinary shares in Fyffes plc at the next
board meeting, '

The mimites of the meeting of the board of Directors held on 30 March 2000
was approved and signed by the Chairman and Secretary of that meeting.

The Board reviewed the draft Statutory Accounts for the Company, which
were prepared in Euro, for the year ended 31 March 2000, which had been
circulated and which showed profit hefore tax of €68,108,460. After due
consideration, it was resolved that the Draft Director’s Report and Audited
Financial Statements be appmved and that they be signed by all the Duectors of
the Company.

Tt was also resolved that, subject to the signature by the anditors of their report,
the said financial statements be lodged at the Companies Registration Office in
Ireland and the Chamber of Commerce in Amsterdam.

The Company had received a dividend of €1,014,519 on the ordinary shares of-
£0.06 which was paid on 7 Apmil 2000.

-

-




ANY OTHER
BUSINESS:

SAGROUPS\COMPANY chnfmmAL\GRPsEC\S D SWINUTESW00426.00C MO

.
5

Tt was noted that PricewaterhouseCoopers had advised the Tax Authorities of
the Company’s disposal of its ordinary shares in Fyffes plc and had sought
confirmation that the participation exemption would. continue to apply to the
Company’s shareholding of 4,621,901 IR8.25p convertible' cumulative
preference shares of €1.2697381 each. It was noted that the Board would be
undated on any developments.

Since there were no other mattérs to dlSGllSS the Chairman closed the meeting
of the Board -

Thus recorded and executed at_Amsterdam on 30 June 2000.

\ 2 SECRETARY
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Agenda

Of:

For:

Lotus Green Limited

Meeting of Directors

To be held on: 26 April 2000

At: Ketzergracht 534
1017 EK Amsterdam
1. Minutes of meeting dated 30 March 2000 for approval and for signature.
2. Review of statutory accounts for the year ended 30 March 2000. Note that accounts
are prepared in Euros.
3. Fylfes plc - dividend received on 7 April 2000 €1,014,519.18
4. Acquisitions and developments.
5. Any other business.
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LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 MARCH 2000

Registered Number: 2292138
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LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their Report and the Aundited Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 March 2000.

Activity and Review of the Business

The Company is an investment holding company. During the year the Company disposed of its
ordinary shares in Fyffes plc and realised a profit of €67,430,617.

Results and Dividend

The profit before taxation for the year amoumted 1o €68,108,459, cornpared to €669,817 for the
previous year. The increase is mainly due to the profit on disposal of the ordinary shares in Fyffes plc.
The Directors do not propose the payment of a dividend.

Directors and Secretary

The Directors and Secretary at the date of the Report of the Directors are listed on page 2.

Directors’ and Other Interests

The interests of the Directors and the Company Secretary in the share capital of DCC ple (the ultimate
holding company) at 31 March 2000 and 31 March 1999 are set out below -

31 March 2000 31 March 1999

No of €0.25 shares No of €0.25 shares

G.ALR. Diepenhorst - -
Gerard Jansen Venneboer - -
Fergal O'Dwyer 113,765 113,765
Henri Roskam ' - .
ING (Nedertand) Trust (Secretary) - -

None of the Directors or the Secretary had any interests in the share capital of the Company or of any
subsidiary of DCC ple at 31 March 2000 except for those noted above.



LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - continned

Ultimate Holding Company

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of DCC International Holdings B.V. The ultimate
holding company is DCC ple.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Company law requires the directors 10 preparc financial statements for each financial year which give
a troe and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for
that period. In preparing those financial statements the directors are required to

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prodent;

» state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any matenal
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statemnents;

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonabie
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Acts. They are responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the company and hence for talang reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other trregularities.

Aunditors

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, will continue in office in accordance with the provisions of
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 1963.

On behalf of the Board:

G.ALR Diepenhorst,  Director Gerard Jansen Venneboer, Director

Fergal O’Dwyer, Director Henri Roskam, Director

Registered Office:-
Fitzwilton House,
Wilton Place, Dublin 2.

Date: 26 April 2000



REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO THE MEMBERS OF

LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements on pages 6 to 11.
Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for preparing ithe Directors' Report and, as described on page 4, for
preparing the financial statements in accordance with Accounting Standards generally accepted
in Ireland.  Our responsibilities, as independent anditors, are established in Ireland by statute,
the Auditing Practices Board and our profession's ethical guidance.

We report to you our opinion as fo whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and
are propetly prepared in accordance with Irish statute comprising the Companies Acts, 1963 to
1999. We state whether we have obtained all the information and explanations we consider necessary
for the purposes of our audit and whether the financial statements are in agreement with the books
of account. We also report to you our opinion as to:

o whether the company has kept proper books of account,

o  whether the directors report is congistent with the financial statements;

s whether at the balance sheet daie there existed a financial sifuation which may require the
company to convene an extraordinary general meeting, such a financial situation may exist if the
net assets of the company, as stated in the company balance sheet, are not more than half of its
called-up share capital.

We also report to you if, in our opimion, information specified by law regarding directors
remuneration and transactions is not disclosed.

Basis of opinion .

We condocted our andit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices
Board. An audit includes examination, on a fest basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. T also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of, whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the company’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our andit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that
the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evalvated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs
at 31 March 2000 and of its profit for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Acts 1963 to 1999, applicable to medinm-sized companies.

We havg obtained all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purposes of
our audit. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company. The financial
statements are In agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the information given in the directors’ report on pages 3 and 4 is consistent with the
financial staternents.



LOTUGS GREEN LIMITED

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS - continued

The net assets of the company as stated in the balance sheet on page 8 are more than half the amount
of its called up share capital and, in our opinion, on that basis there did not exist at 31 March 2000 a
financial sitmation which, under section 40(1) of the Companies (Amendment) Act 1983, would
require the convening of an extraordinary general meeting of the company.

Chartered Accountants
and Registered Auditors

Dublin

Date: 26 April 2000




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2000

Year ended Year ended |

Notes 31-Mar-00 31-Mar-99
€ €
Operating profit before interest and taxation 1,809,225 2,116,009
Interest (payable)/receivable 2 {1,131,383) (1,446,192)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 3 677,842 669,817

Profit on disposal of investment 67,430,613 -
Taxation charge 4 (159,459 {56,402}
Profit retained for year 67,949,002 613,415
Profit retained at 1 April 2,646,324 2,032,909
Profit retained at 31 March 70,595,326 2,646,324

In arriving at the result for the period, all amounts dealt with above relate to continuing operations.
The Company has no recognised gains and losses other than those included in the profit and loss
account above, and therefore no separate statement of total recognised gains and losses has been
@ presented. '
There is no difference between the profit on ordinary activities before tax and the profit retained for
the period stated above, and their historical cost equivalents.

G.A.LR Diepenhorst, Director Gerard Jansen Venncboer, Director

Fergal O'Dwyer, Director Henri Roskam, Director

The notes on pages 9 to 11 form part of these financial statements.

Anditors” Report - pages 5 - 6




LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET - 31 MARCH 2000

Notes 2000 1953
€ €
FIXED ASSETS
Financial Assets 5 7,262,940 46,121,132
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 6 1,219,062 1,066,415
Bank 106,820,613 10,776
108,039,675 1,077,181
CREDITORS - amounts falling due within one year 7 (374,763) (1,548,540)
NET CURRENT (LIABILITIESYASSETS 107,064,912 (471,349
CREDITORS - amounts falling due after more than one year
Amounts due to group companies (43,714 374) {42,985,306)
70,613,478 2,664,477
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called-up share capital 8 18,153 18,153
Profit and loss account 70,595,325 2,646,324
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS - EQUITY INTEREST 9 70,613,478 2,664,477

(.ALR. Diepenhorst, — Director Gerard Jansen Venneboer,  Director

Fergal O’Dwyer, Director  Henri Roskam, Director

The notes on pages 9 to 11 form part of these financial statements.

Anditors’ Report - pages 5 -6



LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAY, STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2600

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(8) Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

(b) Financial Fixed Assets

Financial {ixed assets are stated at cost less provision for any permanent diminution in value,
(c) Exemption from preparing Group Accounts

Group financial statements have not been prepared as the Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of a company incorporated in Ireland which prepares group financial statemenis.

{(d) Cash Flow Statement
The Directors have availed of the exemptions in FRS 1 “Cash Flow Statements” which

permit qualifying subsidiaries of a parent undertaking, which itself produces a cash flow
statement which includes the subsidiary, not to produce a cash flow statement.

2. INTEREST (PAYABLEYRECEIVABLE 2000 1999
€ €

Interest on amounts due to parent company (1,593,097 (1,465,151)

Interest receivable 461,714 18,960

{1,131 383) (1,446,191)

3. PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION 2000 1999
€ €

FProfit before taxation is stated after crediting/(charging)

Dividends receivable (listed) 1,824 416 1,655,774
Directors' fees (9,076) (9,076}
Anditors' remuneration -

4, TAXATION 2000 1999
€ €

Corporation tax 159,459 -

Capital duty - 10,510

Tax credits on dividends - -

159,459 10,510



LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2000 — continued

FINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS

At April 1999
Disposal

At 31 March 2600

At Cost
€

46,121,132

(38,858,192)

7,262,940

During the year the Company disposed of its ordinary shares in Fyffes ple,

DEBTORS

Amounts falling due within one year:-
Debtors, prepayments and accrued income

1,219,062

0o

[©]

CREDITCORS - amounts falling due within one year

Accmals
Amounnt owed o group company
Amount owed o parent company
Taxation

CALLUED-UP SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised - Ordinary shares of IRE1 each

Issned and fully paid - Ordinary shares of IR£1 each

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT
IN EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

Profit for the financial year
Share capital issned
Opening shareholders' funds

Closing shareliclders' funds

2000
€

78,267
70,407
666,630

159,459

974,763

200

[ ] L)

118,042

18,153

67,949,001

2,664,477

70,613,478

—
Ne)
OB =]

1,066,415

1999

oh

11,406
67,584
1,459,222

10,328

1,548,540

159

N

118,042

18,153

139

m!\o

613,415

2,051,062

2,664,477
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LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2000 - continued

ULTRMATE PARENT COMPANY

The Company is a subsidiary of DCC International Holdings BV, a compary incorporated in
the Netherlands.

The Company regards DCC pic, a company incorporated in the Republic of Ireland, as the
nltimate parent company. The largest and smallest group in which the results of the company
are consolidated is that headed by DCC plc. Copies of the group financial statements of DCC
ple are available from its registered office : DCC House, Siillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin.

REPORTING CURRENCY

The currency nsed in these financial statements is the Buro which is denoted by the symbol
“€”  The comparative amounts have been retranslated from NLG to € at a fixed conversion
rate of €1 = 2.20371.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has availed of the exemption in FRS 8 “Related Party Disclosures” in respect
of subsidiary undertakings 90% or more of whose voting rights are controlled within a group.
Consequently, these financial statements do not contain disclosure of transactions with such
entities in the DCC plc group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The company, its parent undertaking and certain other group companies have given
guarantecs in respect of borrowings by the parent undertaking itself and other group
companies. The company’s liability under these guarantees is limited to its net assets.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26 April 2000.
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LOTUS GREEN LIMITED

APPENDIX

DETAILED PROFIT AND 1.OSS ACCOUNT - UNAUDITED

¥OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2000

2000 1999
€ €
Income

Income from financial fixed assets (Listed) 1,824,415 1,655,774

Administration expenses
Professional fees 6,026 12,429
Directors’ fees 9,076 9,076
Fx (gams)/losses - (485,258)
Sundry expenses 33 3,520
15,191 (460,233)
Operating profit before interest and taxation 1,809,224 2,116,007
Interest (payable)/receivable (1,131.383) (1,446,192)
Profit on erdinary activities before taxation 677,842 669,815




